
i>_
i j 'l
ff- j [

N
r*aeJ

I I
n * rL--

I

g,
r

l ri I

raid-i

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMMISSION  MEETING

February  22, 2023

9:00  A.M.

For  Public  View

Do  Not  Remove



Torrance  County

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS  (BCC)

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Vacant,  Member,  District  3

Janice  Y.  Barela,  County  Manager

The  meeting  will  be available  via  Zoom  and  the  link  may  be found  on  the  County's  website

www.torrancecountynm.orz/calendar.  Click  on the event to access  Zoom  Meeting  information.

ADMINISTRATIVE  MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, FEBURARY  22, 2023 @ 9:00 AM
205  S. Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  NM  87016

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Call  to  Order

Invocation  and  Pledge  of  Allegiance

Changes  to  the  Agenda

PROCLAMATIONS

CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS

A.  ROAD:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Jacob  Medina  (5)  (Deferred

from  February  8, 2023  Cornrnission  Meeting).

6. BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS

A.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  and  possible  appointment  of  Torrance  County's  second

representative  to the  EMWT  Regional  Water  Association  Board.

7.

8.

PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMTJNICATIONS

APPROV  AL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Motion  to approve  minutes  of  the  February  8, 2023  Regular

Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

9. APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A.  PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Pattern  Energy  Special  Use:  Alternative  Special  Use

District  Boundary

Tonance  County Page  1



Administrative  Meeting Agenda February  22,  2023

B. MANAGER:  Approve  Restrictive  Housing  Report  -  2022

C.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Motion  to approve  payables.

10.  ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE

11. ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION

A.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-

County  FY  2022  Audit  Report.

, Torrance

B.  ROAJ):  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-  , annual  reqriest  for  hardship

funds  through  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation.

C.  MANAGER:  Resolution  2023-  , A  resolution  authorizing  Tonance  County  to

enter  into  a settlement  agreement  with  Albertsons  Companies,  CVS  Pharmacy,  Kroger,

Walmart,  Allergan  and  Teva  to resolve  the County's  litigation  and  currently  pending  in  the

Northern  District  of  Ohio,  In  RE:  Opioid  Litigation,  MDL  2804.

12.  APPROVALS

A.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Motion  to award  IFB  2023-01-  County  Road

Department  Construction  to B &  R Constnuction  Co. Inc.

B.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Motion  to approve  prior  year  invoices  for  Domestic

Violence  Program.

FY19  Invoice  # 517-519814  for  $180.88

FY20  Invoice  # 246-979227  for  $233.02

C.  DWI:  Application  Budget  for  FY2024  LDWI  Grant  and  Distribution  Funding.

D.  DWI:  Ratification  of  CDWI  grant  agreement  between  Torrance  County  and  the  New

Mexico  Traffic  Safety  Division.

E.  SHERIFF:  Ratification  of  Traffic  Safety  Agreement  with  New  Mexico  Department

of  Transportation  providing  funding  for  overtime  for  ENDWI,  BLKUP  and STEP  Projects  in

the amount  of  $6,048,  $2,814,  and $3,066, respectively,  with  no match.

F.  ROAI):  Discussion  and  possible  approval  of  amendment  to Road  Department  Salary

Schedule.

G.  ROAD:  Call  for  project  -  2023/24  CAP  NM  DOT  LGRF  Project  Letter  of  Interest.

H.  ROAD:  Call  for  project  -  2023/24  SB NM  DOT  LGRF  Project  Letter  of  Interest.

I. ROAD:  Call  for  project  -  2023/24  SP NM  DOT  LGRF  Project  Letter  of  Interest.

Torrance  County Page 2



Administrative  Meeting Agenda February  22, 2023

J.  MANAGER:  Discussion  and  possible  approval  of  incentive  pay  for  Torrance

County  Safety  Officer.

13.  DISCUSSION

A.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Presentation  of  Torrance  Corinty  FY  2022  Audit  -

Kubiack,  Melton  and  Associates.  (Presented  by  Daniel  Trujillo  or  Joe Ortiz?)

B. MANAGER'S  REPORT

C. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

1) Commissioner  McCall,  District  1

2) Commissioner  Schwebach,  District  2

3) VACANT,  District  3

14. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

A.  COMMISSION:  Meeting  with  County  Attorney  pertaining  to threatened  or  pending

litigation  in  which  Torrance  County  is or  may  become  a participant.  Section  10-15-1(H)(7),

regarding  opioid  litigation/settlement.

15.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:  March  8, 2023

16.  SIGNING  OF  OFFICIAL  DOCUMENTS

17.  ADJOURN

Torrance  County Page  3









l  i-.



4'7i "  1"II /  -'



., { . 3  

ltt" , tfll),lail}-/)li )'

S / I t ' t a I y r -.  i







Draft

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Regular  Commission  Meeting

WEDNESDAY,  FEBURARY  8, 2023 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  NM  87016

Commissioners  Present:  RYAN  SCHWEBACH-CHAIRMAN,  DISTRICT  2

KEVIN  MCCALL-  MEMBER,  DISTRICT  I

VACANT,  DISTRICT  3

Other  present: JANICE  Y.  BARELA-  COUNTY  MANAGER

JUAN  TORRES-  DEPUTY  COUNTY  MANAGER

MIKE  GARCIA-  COUNTY  ATTORNEY

LINDA  JARAMILLO-  COUNTY  CLERK

SYI,VIA  CHAVEZ-  COUNTY  DEPUTY  CLERK

KEVIN  PHAM-  CLERK  II

Call  to Order

Chairman  Schwebach:  Call  the  February  8, 2023,  Regular  Commission  Meeting  to order  at

9:00AM.

Invocation  and  Pledge  of  Allegiance

Pledge  of  Allegiance  lead  by  Chairman  Schwebach

Invocation  lead  by  Coinmissioncr  McCall

Changes  to the  Agenda

Chairman  Schwebach:  Asked  if  there  are any  changes  to the agenda?

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Stated  yes, and would  like  to request  item  5A  be deferred  to the

next  Commission  Meeting,  as Jacob  Medina  is in the  field  working  due  to snow  on  the  roads.

Would  also  like  to request  item  9A  be deferred  to the  next  meeting  due  to some

miscommunication.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Approved  the  request  for  items  5A  and 9A  to be deferred  to the  next

Commission  Meeting.

PROCLAMATIONS

u I  l%l



CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS

A.  ROAD:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Jacob  Medina  (5)  (Deferred

from  January  1 Ith Commission  Meeting)  Deferred  to the  next  Commission  Meeting.

BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS

A.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  and  possible  appointment  of  Torrance  County's

representative  to the  Estancia  Valley  Economic  Development  Association  (EVEDA)

Executive  Board.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  These  next  three  items  on  the  agenda  are  what  normally  is

placed  on  the  agenda  at the  begiru'iing  of  every  year.  Every  year  the  Commission  appoint

members  for  these  specific  boards.  This  one  in  particular,  we  had  our  late  Commissioner

LeRoy  Candelaria,  as our  appointee.  Upon  discussion,  we  did  not  put  these  items  on  the  last

meeting  agenda.  I just  want  to make  you  aware  that  at some  point  soon  this  need's  to be

address.

Chairman  Schwebach:  The  reason  we  have  delayed  this  in  part  because  of  missing  a

commissioner.  Now  we  have  boards  that  have  no representation.  Do  we  have  any  words  from

the  Governor's  office?

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  We  do not  currently  have  an appointment.

Chairman  Schwebach:  My  suggestion  is that  we  move  forward  with  this  in  electing

representatives.  When  we  get  a third  commissioner,  we  can  have  discussion  on  how  they  feel

about  it  and  revisit  it. With  that  being  said,  we  should  move  forward  with  all  three.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Regarding  (EVEDA),  my  understanding  is that  this

requires  one  of  the  commissioners  to be  appointed  to this  position.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to appoint  Commissioner  Ryan  Schwebach  to

EVEDA.

Commissioner  McCan:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

commissioners  in  favor.

MOTION  CARRIED.

B.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  and  possible  appointment  of  Torrance  County's  two

representatives  to  the  Mid  Region  Council  of  Governments  (MRCOG)  Executive  Board.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Who  did  we  have  on  this  board?

2-



County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  We  had  two  people  on this  board,  one  is late  LeRoy

Candelaria  and me.  I would  like  to request  for  myself  to still  be one of  the individuals  that  is

appointed.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Is this  a voting  position  on the  board?

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Yes,  this  is a voting  position.

Commissioner  McCall:  What  is the  time  commitment  on that?  Is it in  person  only?

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  It  is once  a month.  No,  they  do allow  you  to appear

virtually  now.  It  used  to be in  person,  but  they  have  gone  hybrid.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to appoint  Cornrnissioner  McCall  and County

Manager  Barela  to MRCOG  Executive  Board.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the  Motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes, District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

Commissioners  in  favor.

MOTION  CARRIED.

C.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  and possible  appointment  of  Torrance  County's  two

representatives  to EMWT  Regional  Water  Association  Board.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Again,  we  have  had  Commissioner  Candelaria  represented.  Who

else did  we  have?

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  I am not  sure. I have  spoken  with  EMW  and  they  said  they

need  the appointment  of  two  people  for  this  board.  It is important  that  we  appoint  two

individual  so they  can start  taking  care  of  business.  They  did  not  have  a quorum  at their  last

meeting.

Chairman  Schwebach:  The  only  interested  individual  that  contacted  me is Eddie  O'Brien

ftaom EMW.  He is the EMW  manager  and is expressing  interest.  I would  like  to appoint  him

but  for  the second  position,  I do not  have  anybody  in mind.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to appoint  Eddie  O'Brien  for  one  position  to

represent  Torrance  County  EMW  board.

"3



Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes, District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

Coinrnissioners  in favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

Chairman  Schwebach:  So, we  still  have  one  position  open.  I would  like  to defer  that  second

position  to the next  meeting.

PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMUNICATIONS

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  We  have  several  signed  up for  in  person.  First,  we  have

County  Clerk  Linda  Jaramillo.

County  Clerk  Linda  Jaramfflo:  I am here  today  to let  you  know  that  I have  found  the

missing  ballots  from  the Primary  Election.  I would  like  to try  and explain  to you  as best  as I

can on  how  this  happened.  What  I am handing  out  to you  are examples  of  write  in  ballots  and

tally  sheets  for  the end of  the night  tallies.  For  the first  one  you  have  all  the  Republican

ballots  that  were  cast as a straight  party,  so you  will  see on  the  tally  sheet  for  the  write  in

there  is nothing  there.  The  machine  diverted  the  write  in  ballots  to a bin  inside  the  machine  to

separate  them  from  the  rest  of  the  ballots.  We  had 133 Republican  Ballots,  11 of  those  were

qualified.  We  have  a total  of  5 Libertarian  Ballots  and  only  2 qualified.  Here  are examples  of

why  so many  did  not  count.  If  they  voted  straight  party,  but  didn't  bother  filling  in  the  name,

misspelled  name,  or wrote  in the wrong  name.  For  this  reason,  this  is why  a lot  of  the  write  in

ballots  didn't  count.  On  election,  what  the  poll  officials  are supposed  to do is to take  those

write  in  ballots  out  of  the compartments  and hand  tally  them.  The  poll  workers  have  to hand

tally  them.  What  the poll  worker  wrote  on the  tally  sheet  was  who  qualified  and  who  didn't,

but  they  did  not  hand  tally  the  write  in  ballots.  The  County  Clerk  had  instructed  them  to bring

those  ballots  back,  and that  she was going  to hand  tally  them  herself.  Which  is not  the  right

process.  Poll  workers  should  have  tallied  them  at the  poll  site  and put  them  in  an envelope,

marked  write  in, and put  it  inside  the  locked  ballot  box  that  stays  there.  Everything  was

tallied,  but  it wasn't  done  correctly.  This  is why  Janice  couldn't  find  these  ballots.

Chairman  Schwebach:  So, at this  point,  all  the  missing  ballots  are accounted  for?

County  Clerk  Linda  Jaramillo:  Yes,  is that  right  Janice?

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Linda  had  told  me  how  many  were  there,  but  I have  not

received  copies  of  those  yet  to do a full  completion  on the  proper  amounts  for  everyone.  I am

not  at all discrediting  what  the Clerk  is saying.  I appreciate  her  efforts  in  this  greatly.  We

didn't  find  that  many  in the  general  bins.  What  we  found  was  more  in  the closet.  I was  not

given  what  polling  locations  those  came  from.  I was  told  that  they  were  the  extra  ones  being

found  in the Clerk's  closet.

County  Clerk  Linda  Jarammo:  This  is the explanation  for  the  missing  ballots.  Hopefully

this  will  complete  your  audit,  and  once  the  reports  come  out  we  are able  to prove  that  the

voting  machine  are accurate  or not.  That  is the  main  reason  for  this  audit,  right?

-4



Chairman  Schwebach:  Yes,  that  was  the  main  reason.

County  Clerk  Linda  Jaramfflo:  Just  to inform  you  that  we  will  be  opening  the  ballot  boxes

for  the  General  Election  this  Friday  at 9:00  AM.  County  Manager,  Chairs,  and  District  Court

will  be there.  We  will  be  removing  the  memory  cartridges  from  the  voting  machines.  If

anybody  wants  to learn  about  election,  come  arid  see me  and  I'll  educate  you  on election.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Next  we  have  Sam  Schropp.

Sam  Schropp:  I was  surprised  to see item  14A  which  is the  discussion  for  executive  session,

on whether  Torrance  County  money  will  be  involved.  With  the  discussion  whether  we  will  be

involved  in  a lawsuit  that  is being  pushed  by  various  people  in  the  state.  While  reading  the

Washington  Post,  I found  an article  in  there  titled  "In  Blue  New  Mexico.  Anti-Abortion

Activist  use  small  town  to push  a national  ban.  Johnathan  Mitchell  former  Tax  General  said

that  he is pushing  this  and  said  he will  cover  this  pro  bono  for  himself.  There  is also  a lot  of

other  fees  that  are  involved  in  this.  There  will  be expenses,  junior  associates,  para  legals,  and

traveling  expenses.  I believe  that  taxpayers  money  coming  from  Torrance  County,  can  be

better  spent  on  projects  in  the  County.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Next  is Ann  Schropp.

Ann  Schropp:  I have  verified  some  statistic,  and  sure  enough  Torrance  County  is the  8'h

poorest  County  in  this  State.  With  about  25%,  "/i of  our  citizens  are  below  the  poverty  line.

That's  % of  our  babies  below  the  poverty  line.  We  are  not  taking  care  of  them.  Yet  this

County  Commission  is considering  donating  money  for  a partisan  legal  litigation.  Tax  money

that  belongs  in  this  County  should  be  used  in  taking  care  of  living  and  breathing  human  being

who  are already  here.  Respectfully,  I submit  that  this  County  Coinmission  tend  to County

business.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Next  we  have  Hanna  Sanchez.

Fire  Chief  Deputy  Hanna  Sanchez:  I just  want  to give  you  an update.  With  the  salary

increase,  we  are able  to run  2 ambulances  starting  February  27"  That  will  be  ILS  and  ALS

level.  That  give  us 3 paramedics,  4 internnediates,  and  4 basics.  We  still  currently  have  3

position  available,  and  we  just  hired  2 additional  employees  yesterday.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Next  is Sandra  Ness.

Sandra  Ness:  I am  here  on  behalf  of  concerns  citizen.  I was  asked  to  just  make  a statement

regarding  what  the  County  Clerk  is planning  on  doing  on  Friday.  It's  come  to my  attention

that  there  were  some  issues  with  the  audit  when  it  was  first  done.  That  the  ballots  were  not

connected  to the  tabulators.  Is that  correct?

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  I don't  have  any  ideas  whether  or  not  when  the  Clerk

removed  the  ballots  from  the  ballot  box  and  place  them  into  the  cardboard  boxes  to bring

them  to the  Clerk's  office,  whether  they  were  separated  by  tabulator.  Personally  I don't  have

5



that  infonnation,  but  the  Clerk  staff  may  have  that  infon'nation.  What  was  done,  is that  I was

given  50 ballots  at a time.

Sandra  Ness:  We  would  like  to ask  that  when  this  is done,  to preserve  the  records  of  all  the

ballots  that  correspond  to the  tabulators.

County  Clerk  Linda  Jaramillo:  The  usual  way  to do  this  is to keep  the  ballots  with  the

precinct  and  keep  them  separated,  and  that  is what  I'll  do.

Sandra  Ness:  I have  a statement  that  I would  like  to say.  I have  no idea  on  what's  going  on,

on  item  14A.  My  personal  believe  is that  abortion  is absolutely  murder,  and  as a Torrance

County  resident.  I appreciate  anything  that  can  be done  to prevent  that  from  happening  in

Torrance  County.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Next  we  have  Dr.  Cindy  Sims.

Dr.  Cindy  Sims:  I am  here  today  to give  you  some  good  news  in  our  district.  As  you  know

we  passed  a bond  in  the  November  2021  election.  Thanks  to the  community  for  their  support.

We  recently  have  applied  with  the  Public  Finance  Authority,  and  the  Public-School  Capital

Outlay  Committee.  We  have  received  some  matching  funds  to start  a project  to add

classrooms  to the  upper  elementary  school.  Our  goal  is to be able  to put  all  of  the  students  in

one  building.  I'm  also  excited  to let  the  Commission  la'iow  that  they  have  awarded  us an

additional  7.5 million  dollars  to build  a new  elementary  school  gym  with  two  classrooms

attached.  We  will  be going  out  to RFP  for  the  architect,  and  that  will  be  phase  1. Hopefully

break  ground  in  the  next  six  months.  I just  want  everyone  to know  that  we  will  be  preserving

Van  Stone  Elementary  School,  with  hopes  to make  that  into  a boys  and  girls  community

center  for  our  kids  in  providing  a secure  and  supervised  fun  place  for  our  kids.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Thank  you  for  the  update  and  give  me  a call  when  that  time  come.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  That  is all  we  have  signed  up for  in  person  public

comments.

Noah  Sedillo  Finance  Director:  We  have  Tracey  Master  sign  up  on  Zoom  for  public

comments.

Tracey  Master  DWI  Coordinator:  This  is just  a brief  update.  I was  scheduled  to provide

suicide  prevention  to 687  shidents  at Moriarty  HS.  It  was  going  to be  an opportunity  to

expand  our  capacity  to support  one  another.  Unfortunately,  with  the  event  of  last  week  with

the  loss  of  three  Moriarty  HS  students,  the  focus  has changed  significantly  on  Monday  and

aTuesday.  I, along  with  my  service  dog  Brees  went  to Moriarty  HS  to provide  support  for  staff

and  students.  The  reason  why  DWI  Coordinator  would  take  on  that  roll  is because  trauma  is

significantly  increasing  the  risk  of  suicide.  We  need  to be supportive  as quickly  as we  can

with  these  young  people  and  staff.  We  have  interacted  with  over  300  people  this  week.  I am

working  with  the  Torrance  County  Sheriff  Office  for  law  enforcement  presence,  and  DWI

enforcement  activities  through  the  remainder  of  the  year  including  Prom,  Graduation,  Super

6



Bowl,  and  St. Patrick  Day.  I will  personally  be running  the Smart  Choice  Van  this  Sunday  for

Super  Bowl  from  2 to 10 PM  just  in  case. We  have  suicide  prevention  the QPR  program  at

the  Estancia  Valley  Academy  in  a couple  of  weeks  as well  as for  the staff  of  Moriarty

Secondary  Schools.  On Monday  February  20'h, I have  forgotten  that  it  is a holiday.  I have

schedule  a QPR  Suicide  Prevention  Class  for  Farmers  and Ranchers  because  the suicide  rate

for  farmers  and ranchers  are twice  as likely  than  other  people  in  other  occupations  to die  be

suicide.  We  are trying  to reach  out  to different  areas of  the cornrnunities.  I'll  be reaching  out

to the senior  centers  to address  suicide  amongst  our  older  populations.  Friday  night  February

10"I  is the  Moriarty  FFA  annual  Pie  Auction,  and this  time  around  all  of  the funds  collected

from  that  will  go to support  the families  of  Malachi,  Chris,  and  Nathan.  I ask that  you  just

keep  their  families  in our  prayers  please.

APPROVAL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  and possible  approval  of  the  December  28, 2022,

Torrance  County  Meeting  Minutes.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to approve  December  28, 2022,  Torrance  County

Meeting  Minutes.

Comnxibbiouci  McCall:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes, District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

Commissioners  in favor.

MOTION  CARRIED.

B.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  and possible  approval  of  the  January  11,  2023,  Torrance

County  Meeting  Minutes.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to approve  January  11,  2023,  Torrance  County

Meeting  Minutes.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes. All  'Commissioners  in  favor.

MOTION  CARRIED.

APPROVAL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A. PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Approve  Conditional  Use  Permit  for  Home  Based  Fitness

Facility.  (Plaru'iing  &  Zoning  Board  Meeting  -  December  7, 2022)  Defer  to the  next

Commission  Meeting.

7



B. FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Motion  to approve  payables.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to approve  payables.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Can  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes.  All  Commissioners  in  favor.

MOTION  CARRIED.

10. ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE-NONE

11. ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION

A.  ROAD:  2023  Annual  Certified  County  Maintained  Mileage  Report.

Charmen  Padilla:  This  is just  our  yearly  milage  report  that  we  have  to get  into  the  NMDOT,

and  we're  asking  for  a resolution,  signatures,  and  approvals.

Action  Taken:

Commissioner  McCan:  Made  a motion  to approve  resolution  2023-04  Annual  Certified

County  Maintained  Mileage  Report.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

Commissioners  in  favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

12.  APPROVALS

A. FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Oral  Presentations/Contract  Award  RFP  TC-

FY2302  -  Legal  Services,  County  Manager  Janice  Barela  as signatory.

Noah  Sedillo  Finance  Director:  Just  to explain  to  you  guys  and  the  public.  Torrance  County

went  out  for  RFP  for  legal  services.  On  November  4fl], 2022,  RFP  was  published  on  our

website,  and  we  have  a certain  amount  of  time  to respond.  We  did receive  four  proposals  that

were  responsive.  After  a committee  reviewed  and  did  their  evaluation  through  the  RFP  there

was  a list  of  three  that  made  it  for  consideration  today.  So, with  that  we  do have  three

different  law  firms  today  to present  their  presentation.  For  every  one's  knowledge  today,  we

are down  to our  last  portion  of  the  evaluation  point  score.  Which  is a pass  or  fail,  with  an oral

presentation  provided  to the  Board  of  Commissioners.

1) NM  Government  Law,  LLC  - Oral  Presentation

Randy  Autio:  We  have  been  working  now  with  you  for  about  eight  months.  We  have  been

very  happy  working  with  you  in  solving  your  problems.  We  first  started  with  you  on  a day's

-8



notice  based  on emergency  situation  you  were  facing.  We  realize  what  a challenging  and

interesting  opportunity  representing  you  was.  Our  firm  was  founded  in March  of  2020.  I have

dedicated  my  career  in  representing  local  governments.  We  have  seven  lawyers,  two  para

legals,  and a legal  assistance  that  provide  the  legals  support  for  the office.  Between  those

seven  lawyers,  each  of  us has practiced  our  entire  careers  in  local  government.  Mike  Garcia

who  has  been  the appointed  person  for  you,  worked  at the city  attorney's  office  for  many

years,  and then  at the county  attorney's  office  in Bernalillo  before  he retired  and  joined  my

firi'n.  Between  all  of  us, we  have  over  two  hundred  years  of  experience  in  representing  local

governments.  So, with  the  seven  of  us, we are available  if  anything  occurs.  Succession

plaru'iing  is critical  these  days.  The  other  thing  we give  is that  we are A  political.  We  do not

bring  politics  to the  game  of  representing  local  governrnents.  You  are the  policy  maker;  it  is

up to you  to deteri'nine  what  direction  this  County  is going  to go in. We  will  give  you  the

legal  guardrails  to accomplish  what  you  want.  That  is our  goal  for  you.  The  main  thing  that

we  want  you  to know,  is that  we  want  to be your  partner.

2) Robles,  Rael  &  Anaya,  p.c. - Oral  Presentation

Marcus  Rael:  We  are the  oldest  and the  best.  We  have  been  around  for  more  than  21 years.

All  we  do is focus  on governmental  entities.  I have  171awyers,  36 support  staff.  You  might

be thinking  that  we are more  expensive  than  others.  We  are the  most  cost-effective

governmental  firm  in  the state. We  have  been  around  for  so long,  that  we  would  usually  have

the answer  without  doing  much  research.  What  we  also  have  is the subject  matter  experts  in

every  single  area that  your  County  is going  to face.  We  also do a lot  for  other  entities,  not  just

local  governments.  We  represent  the Governor's  office  and  other  State  Departments.  We  are

recognized  as specialists  in all  these  different  areas,  other  firms  will  call  us, if  they  have  any

questions.  We  know  general  local  governrnent  laws,  we  are experts  in IPRA,  and when  the

Attorney  General  has questions  about  IPRA  they  call  us. We  are great  at doing  open  meetings

act, finance,  jails,  and  we  represent  the  largest  jails  in  New  Mexico.  We  also do training  in

law  enforcement  work  and  election  laws.  We  are a political  firm.  I think  that  is an advantage

not  a disadvantage.  We  are very  politically  connected.

Chairman  Schwebach:  At  what  point  does  it  become  a conflict  of  interest  with  all  the

entities  that  you  represent?

Marcus  Rael:  There  is rarely  a time  where  you  would  run  into  a conflict  of  interest.  Counties

don't  usually  run  into  litigation  against  state  departments,  or Governor's  office.  Sometimes

what  you  would  run  into  is the  Attorney  General  office  sends  you  a letter,  saying  we  got  this

inspection  of  public  records  act request.  Here  is the complaint  and you  have  30 days  to

respond.  We  are the  people  that  can take  that  request  and put  together  a response  and give  it

to them  quickly  to get  that  resolved  quickly.

3)  Virtue  &  Najjar,  PC - Oral  Presentation  (via  Zoom)

Jeremy  Najjar:  We  consider  ourselves  as a one stop  shop.  We  provide  the general  legal

services  that  most  local  government  firm  can't.  We  also  have  some  specialties  in area of  laws

that  we  know  no other  firms  have.  We  do utility  laws,  municipal  finance,  public  finance,  and

-9



bond  type  projects.  We  have  been  doing  it  for  a long  time.  We  have  been  representing  local

governrnents,  cities,  and counties  since  1993.  This  is what  we  do and we  do it  well,  hopefully

you  had a chance  to speak  with  our  references.  We  feel  that  we can  bring  a diverse  practice  to

you  all.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Give  me  an idea  on how  large  your  firm  is.

Jeremy  Najjar:  We  have  7 attorneys,  4 support  staff,  and we  all  came  from  large  firms  that

handle  multi  state  practices.  We  think  this  is the  right  size,  we  have  stayed  this  size  on

purpose.  It is large  enough  to handle  all  of  our  clients'  needs,  but  also small  enough  to where

you  can call  us and we  can  answer.  We  are available  24/7  365 days.  We  can return  emails  in

less than  24 hours.

Commissioner  McCall:  I have  a question  more  for  finance.  What  are we  looking  financially

base  upon  cost  of  an inhouse  attorney  and a contracted  firm?

Noah  Sedillo  Finance  Director:  As  far  as invoicing  goes,  we  have  been  seeing  anywhere

from  4k-10k  a month,  based  on the  level  of  services.  With  regards  to the  inhouse  attorney  I

may  not  be the  best  to speak  on it. I would  defer  it to County  Manager  Barela  to speak  on it.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  I have  found  that  the  law  firm  has been  quicker  to respond

to issues  that  we've  had.  There's  been  a lot  of  expertise  that  has been  brought  to the  table  in

utilizing  a law  firi'n  verses  an individual  that  is tasked  to la'iowing  everything  that  he supposed

to know  about  local  governi'nent.  This  is no disrespect  to the  inhouse  council  that  we  had. I

just  see a quicker  response,  and confident  in  detailed  legal  opinions.  In regard  to the finances,

what  I have  seen is an average  of  $6,000  a month  which  is equivalent  to an inhouse  council.

We  did  advertise  for  an inhouse  council  and received  no response.  I did  not  list  salary  for  that

position,  but  based  upon  experience.

For  the  last  council  that  we  had.  We  were  paying  him  80k  a year  before  he resigned.  Looking

at that  salary  alone  with  benefits,  it  came  out  about  the same  with  the  law  firm  that  we  have.

Chairman  Schwebach:  It's  nice  to have  an inhouse  council,  but  when  you  look  at the  broad

spectrum  of  what's  thrown  at them,  it'll  be a pretty  unique  individual  that  can  handle  it all.

With  what  we  were  paying  the  last  council,  we  would  not  find  another  for  the same  price.  I'm

comfortable  moving  forward.  With  that  being  said,  we  have  done  everything  and can make  a

decision  right  now,  correct?

Noah  Sedillo  Finance  Director:  That  is correct.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I'm  looking  at the  evaluation  and its pretty  clear.  How  long  of  a

contract  are we  looking  at, and with  termination  any  time  we  see fit  on  both  parties?

Noah  Sedillo  Finance  Director:  It'll  be a four-year  contract,  with  an automatic  renewal

every  year  after.  Yes,  with  sixty  days'  notice.  We  would  pay  up for  services  render.

Action  Taken:

10



Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  with  the contract  giving  Janice  Barela  the ability  to

sign  to New  Mexico  Governi'nent  Law,  LLC.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes, District  3 vacant.  All

Commissioners  in  favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

B.  FIRE:  Approval  of  Agreement  between  Torrance  County  and Superior  Ambulance  of

Torrance  County,  Inc.  for  ambulance  services.

Deputy  Fire  Chief  Hanna  Sanchez:  In this  agreement  is pretty  much  the same  as what  was

set in  the  past.  There  are some  minor  changes.  We  took  down  the  requirement  of  running  two

ambulances  to just  one ambulance,  but  he can  run  two  if  he so chooses  to. We  are also

changing  the  response  area;  it  will  be on Exhibit  B in  the packet  that  you  have.  All  documents

in  packet  and contract  are here  to attached.

Chairman  Schwebach:  With  Superior  in  the  locations  drawn  in  his  service  area, that  would

enable  us to put  our  resources  farther  south,  and  that's  an overall  concept  of  adequate

coverage  county  wide?  That  is the goal  we  are looking  for?

Deputy  Fire  Chief  Hanna  Sanchez:  Yes,  that  is correct.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to approval  of  Agreement  between  Torrance  County

and Superior  Ambulance  of  Torrance  County,  Inc.  for  ambulance  services,  giving  County

Manager  Janice  Barela  authority  to sign.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

Commissioners  in  favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

C. SHERIFF:  Approval  of  the Cooperative  Law  Enforcement  Agreement  23-

LE11030300-057  between  Torrance  County  and the  USDA,  Forest  Service  Cibola

National  Forest  and Grasslands,  to provide  patrol  for  designated  U.S.  Forest  Service

Roads,  campgrounds,  developed  sites,  and dispersed  areas;  the grant  award  equals

$5,000.

Cheryl  Allen  Executive  Assistance:  This  is a grant  agreement  we  have  had  for  a number  of

years.  It is for  a $5,000  grant  award.  There  is no match  required.  It's  for  patrols  and paid

overtime  in  patrolling  in  different  areas designated  in  the agreement  for  our  deputies  to make

a presence  in those  areas during  the summer  months.

11



Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  for  approval  of  the Cooperative  Law  Enforcement

Agreement  23-LE11030300-057  between  Torrance  County  and the  USDA,  Forest  Service

Cibola  National  Forest  and Grasslands  to provide  patrol  for  designated  u.s. Forest  Service

Roads,  campgrounds,  developed  sites,  and dispersed  areas;  the grant  award  equals.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes, District  3 vacant.  All

Coinmissioners  in  favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

D.  SHERIFF:  Approval  of  the  Patrick  Leahy  Bulletproof  Vest  Partnership  (BVP  Grant

award  for  $9,200  with  $9,200  match  to purchase  23 bulletproof  vests  for  the  Torrance

County  Sherif'f's  Office.

Cheryl  Anen  Executive  Assistance:  This  is a federal  grant  that  has been  awarded.  We  have

already  considered  which  vest  we  would  like  to use. Their  vest  of  preference  is manufactured

by  Velocity  Systems.  The  price  ranges  from  $275  to $335  depending  on sizes.  Soft  armor  for

each  of  those  systems  is $525  for  all sizes. In addition,  the  deputies  do like  to have  the  rifle

plates,  and they  prefer  the Angel  Armor  Plates.  Those  are $710  for  all sizes.

Chairman  Schwebach:  For  the $9,200,  is that  within  your  budget  or  do we  have  to move

funds  around?

Noah  Sedillo  Finance  Director:  Yes,  that  is within  the  budget.  There  may  be a line-item

transfer  within  the  fund,  but  that  would  be at most.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  for  approval  of  the  Patrick  Leahy  Bulletproof  Vest

Partnership  (BVP  Grant  award  for  $9,200  with  $9,200  match  to purchase  23 bulletproof  vests

for  the Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All  Commissioners

in  favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

E.  FINANCE:  Request  approval  of  a prior  year  invoices  from  Tyler  Technologies,  Inc.

for  conversion  of  financial  software  of  $14,603.69.

Noah  Sedillo  Finance  Director:  I am requesting  your  approval  for  the outstanding  invoice  of

$14,603.69.  I do believe  that  we do owe  this  amount,  sir.

12



Commissioner  McCall:  This  is within  the  contract?

Noah  Sedillo  Finance  Director:  Yes,  this  is in  the  contract  that  we  adopted  and  signed  a

concurrent  contract.  It is within  our  contract  of  services.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to approve  a prior  year  invoice  from  Tyler

Technologies,  Inc.  for  conversion  of  financial  software  of  $14,603.69.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

Commissioners  in  favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

F. MANAGER:  Discussion  and  possible  approval  of  updated  programming  for  the  new

Torrance  County  Administrative  Building.

Deputy  County  Manager  Juan  Torres:  I would  like  information  from  you  guys  with

respect  to the  programming.  There  were  discussions  on  adding  record  storage  facility.  Would

you  like  this  back  portion  included  with  the  programming?  As  well  as potentially  looking  into

putting  an EOC  for  Emergency  Management  on  the  property  and  add  to that  program  as well.

Once  we  have  that,  I think  we  can  get  more  new  quotes.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I not  interested  in  pursuing  it  right  now  on  adding  those  two

facilities,  My  primary  reason  is we  were  going  to have  this  building  available,  and  I would

like  that  fully  evaluated.

Commissioner  McCall:  I think  when  it comes  to programming,  I don't  think  it  would  be a

problem  to  go ahead  and  program  for  the  EOC.  I'm  not  saying  today  I'm  for  it  or  against  it,

but  just  to see what  the  program  would  look  like.  I appreciate  that  we  are going  to do some

more  programming,  and  I think  we  had  a great  discussion  amongst  the  Department  Heads.  As

a Commissioner,  I've  heard  a lot  of  their  concerns,  wants,  and  needs.  With  a building  of  this

scope,  I don't  think  we  should  jump  in  without  more  prograrnrning.  I don't  think  it  would

hurt  to see what  kind  of  programming  we  can  put  forward  or  set aside  for  the  EOC  and

Emergency  Management.

Chairman  Schwebach:  What  is the  cost  difference,  and  how  much  is it  going  to set  us back?

Deputy  County  Manager  Juan  Torres:  On  our  last  programming,  the  invoice  for  that  was

$8,000 for  the  updated  programming.  It  is in  that  ballpark  depending  how  detailed  you  want

the  programs  to be.

Action  Taken:

13



Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to move  forward  of  updated  programming  with  the

possibilities  of  including  onsite  storage  and Emergency  Management  for  the new  Torrance

County  Administrative  Building.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the  motion.

Ron  Can Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

Coinmissioners  in  favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

13.  DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER:  Lucy  Lawrence,  resident  of  Torrance  County,  presentation  regarding  the

designation  of  Kathy  Lane  as a county  road,  due  to increase  of  lots  sold  and  addresses

assigned,  therefore  foregoing  the  need  to be annexed  and requiring  maintenance  by

Torrance  County.

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  I also,  would  like  to publicly  apologize  to Ms.  Lawrence.  In

one  of  the  meetings,  Ms.  Lawrence  handed  me  a piece  of  paper  that  had  a petition  on  it  that  had

some  signatures.  It ended  up getting  drown  by  a lot  of  the work  that  I have,  so I completely

spaced  it. This  was an effort  she had,  and in  the  past,  she did  try  to hand  that  to me  right  as I

came  into  a Cornrnission  Meeting.

Lucy  Lawrence:  Presenting  her  presentation  regarding  the  designation  of  Kathy  Lane  as a

county  road  due to increase  of  lots  sold  and addresses  assigned,  therefore  foregoing  the  need  to

be annexed  and requiring  maintenance  by  Torrance  County.  Here  to attached  is her  presentation

including  power  point.

Chairman  Schwebach:  What  you  are referring  to now  is specifically  Kathy  Lane,  or Kathy

Lane,  Allen  Dr,  Elise  Rd. Is there  more  or  just  Kathy  Lane?

Lucy  Lawrence:  For  right  now  it would  just  be Kathy  Lane.  I am more  than  willing  and happy

to go with  Mr.  Leonard  or  whomever  to do some  more  research.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Commissioner  McCall,  this  is something  we  do need  to address.  I

don't  know  the  detail  on what  is or isn't  County  Roads.  A  lot  of  these  developments  came  back

especially  in  McIntosh  area. We  do have  an issue  with  this.  We  need  to look  into  some

systematic  ways  in adopting  some  of  these  roads  to maintain.  It  is more  than  land  development;

it's  more  having  the ability  to get  to these  homes  in  case of  an emergency.

Commissioner  McCan:  As  to my  knowledge,  the County  could  or  would  adopt  a road.  If  a

private  individual  or subdivided  individual  would  bring  the  road  up to county  specs,  then  at that

point  we  can then  adopt.  We  as Board  of  County  Commissioners,  definitely  need  to know  what

is our  policy.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I Agree.

B. MANAGER'S  REPORT

14  -



County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  There  are several  items  I would  like  to talk  about.  The  first

one  is that  the County  has received  a petition  that  was filed  in the Supreme  Court.  It is an

emergency  petition  for  requesting  Writ  of  Mandamus.  It is regarding  the  Resolution  that  this

Commission  passed  deeming  former  County  Clerk  Yvonne  Otero  has resigned  due  to job

abandonment.  Legal  Council  is currently  reviewing  this  and taking  appropriate  actions.  This  has

been  filed,  so it  is now  public  record.  I believe  the  goal  here  is to make  this  resolution  of  the

Commission  must  be unenforceable.

I want  to let  the  public  know  that  there  is a Senate  bill  that  is being  heard  today.  That  is Senate

Bill  172,  it  is regarding  making  it illegal  for  private  detention  centers  in  New  Mexico  to have  a

contract  with  ICE  or  the Department  of  Homeland  Security  to house  immigrants  that  are

detained  for  civil  reasons.  We  also  have  some  job  openings  posted  on our  website.  These

positions  are Fair  Board  Members,  Facility  Maintenance,  Administrative  Assistance  for  the  Fire

Admin,  EMT's,  Fire  Fighters,  Records  Clerk  in the Sheriff  Department,  Sheriff  Deputies,

Animal  Control  Officers,  Equipment  Operators,  and also  a Clerical  Float  position  available.

Going  back  to the  ballots.  I appreciate  what  Madam  Clerk  Jaramillo  has done  in  her  diligence  in

finding  those  missing  ballots.  I can  tell  you  from  someone  who  has spent  days  and weeks  in

doing  my  very  best  job  on  this  audit  for  the  primary  election,  it  is extremely  frustrating  and

rewarding  at the same  time.  } am happy  to see that  the ballots  were  found.  This  whole  turmoil

that  Torrance  County  made  National  News  over  this  audit  would  not  have  had  to occur.  I

believe  our  staff  did  a great  job.  This  is something  frustrating.  If  the  direction  came  from  the

Secretary  of  State  to withhold  this  stuff,  I don't  know,  or if  its  just  our  Clerk  not  following  the

proper  direction.  I believe  that  is more  likely  to have  happened.  With  that  I'll  try  to wrap  up

everything  and put  it  into  a report.  That  is all  I have  for  my  report.

C. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

l)  Commissioner  McCall,  District  1

Commissioner  McCall:  Can  I get  an update  on where  we  stand  on  the County  Fair  Ground?

Deputy  County  Manager  Juan  Torres:  Yes  sir, hopefully  we'll  get the quotes  in  for  your

approval  on the  next  meeting.  With  getting  the  building  design  hopefully  we  can get  this

building  constructed.  On  that  note  we  are trying  to get everything  push  through.  Hopefully

this  year  we can get  a lot  of  these  projects  out  of  planning  and off  the  grounds.

Commissioner  McCall:  A  few  weeks  ago,  we  talked  about  this  Mexican  Gray  Wolf  That  has

been  hanging  out  in  Torrance  County.  Since  then,  the  wolf  has been  located  and captured  and

relocated  back  to Mexico.  As  a Rancher  and  Agriculturist,  we  can rest  assure  that  the wolf  is

moved  out.

2) Commissioner  Schwebach,  District  2

Chairman  Schwebach:  I have  two  items  I would  like  to talk  about.  One  is the  tragedy  that

happened  with  the  three  students  from  Edgewood.  I'll  ask two  things  from  this  coinmunity,

15



keep  their  families  in  your  prayers.  Make  sure  you  talk  to your  teenagers,  not  only  about

possible  CO2  poisoning  but  also about  everything  else that  is going  on in this  world.  The

other  thing  I want  to bring  up is on item  14A.  I have  many  people  contact  me  for  different

reasons  to discuss  things.  With  this  particular  issue,  I don't  know  the  details  on it. I can sit

here  and tell  you  this.  Firstly,  if  I'm  given  the opportunity  to have  a grass  roots  movement  or

voice  that  would  save  lives,  I would  take  that  advantage.  I do not  believe  in abortion  and  the

evil  that  goes  along  with  it. Secondly,  I do understand  the  differences  between  political  grand

standing  and actually  accomplishing  something.  After  I finish  listening  to it that's  how  I am

going  to base  my  decision  on how  we  move  forward.

3) VACANT,  District  3

14. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

A.  COMMISSION:  Meeting  with  County  Attorney  pertaining  to threatened  or pending

litigation  in which  Torrance  County  is or may  become  a participant.  Section  10-15-1(H)(7),

regarding  abortion  litigation.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to enter  into  Executive  Session  meeting  with  County

Attorney  pertaining  to threatened  or pending  litigation  in  which  Torrance  County  is or may

become  aparticipant.  Section  10-15-1(H)(7),  regarding  abortion  litigation.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes, District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

Commissioners  in favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

Entering  Executive  Session  at 11:05AM.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to enter  back  into  regular  session.

Commissioner  McCan:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes,  District  2 voted  yes,  District  3 vacant.  All

Commissioners  in favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

Returning  Back  into  Regular  Session  at 12:27PM.

Chairman  Schwebach:  There  will  be no action  taken  at this  time  for  item  14A.

15.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:  February  22, 2023

Chairman  Schwebach:  Announced  that  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting  is on

February  22, 2023,  at 9:00AM

16  -



16. SIGNING  OF  OFFICIAL  DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Chairman  Schwebach:  Made  a motion  to adjourn  meeting.

Commissioner  McCall:  Second  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  District  1 voted  yes, District  2 voted  yes, District  3 vacant.  All  Commissioners  in

favor.  MOTION  CARRIED.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Adjourn  the meeting  at 12:28PM

Ryan  Schwebach-Chairman Kevin  Pham-Clerk  II

Date

"  17  -



S
{l  l  l  ' .

la  1  t iitii

/ " 1, (  l i  - l



nal  Use  Permit:  Home  Based  Fitness  Facility

igala

Agent:

Site:

Zone:

Lot  11,  Bloc

RR, Rural  Residential,

Subdivision,  being  46 Little  Cloud

Frost  introduced  Action  Item  4. Director  Goen  explained  Action  item  4 was  a Conditional  Use  Permit  for  a
Fitness  Facility.  The  documents  submitted  were  in  order.  The  business  plan  as represented  appeared  to be

a the  area  at this  location.  In  the  letter  of  intent  Mrs.  Sigala  had  mentioned  a possibility  of  max  30
as there  would  be various  classes  offered.  Access,  parking  seemed  to be all  together.  Mrs.

sworn.  Mrs.  Sigala  explained  her  husband  had  become  ill.  Both  had  various  fitness  classes.
other  accommodations  for  income  where  she could  also  care  take  for  her  husband.  She

a time.  This  was  a way  to make  some  income  as her  husband  aged.
for  or  against  this  item.  William  Losano  came  forward  and  was  sworn.

&  Zoning  that  this  lady  was  going  to build  a house,  but  it  was  his
a misunderstanding  as tis  was  an existing  structure.  They  were

applied  for.  There  was  no further  development  planned  at
the  building  and  so the  property  would  stand  as it did.

was  mistaken  on the  location  &  what  was  taking
the  legal  description  and  the  agenda  item.

next  door  to  Nicole  &  Tony  and  had  no

never  had  that  many  people  there  and

Frost  asked  Director  Goen  for

b ased  on  the  letter  of

'  DuCharme  made

seconded  the

Ms.  Sigala

. Vice

viable

customers

Sigala  came  f

It  had  become

---has  closed  her  school  in

Roll  Call:

s Variance:  Tower  Height  over  80  feet

Applicant:  Pattern  Energy

Agent:  Adam  Cemea-Clark

Site:  Portions  of T.9N, R.13E/ T.9N, R.14E/ T.9N, R.15E/ T.8N, R.11E/ T.8N, R.13E/ T.8N, R.14E/ T.8N,
R.15E/ T.7N, R.1IE/  T.6N, R.13E/ T.5N, R.13E/ T.4N, R.13E/ T.4N, R.14E/ T.3N, R.13E/ T.3N, R.14E

Zone:  T.9N  = D-1, Minor  Commercial  Development,  D-3 Major  Development,
A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum,  C, Conservation,  40 acre  minimum

T.8N  = A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum

T.7N  = A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum

T.6N  = Special  Use, A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum

T.5N  = Special  Use, A, Agricultural,  40  acre  minimum

T.4N  = Special  Use, A, Agricultural,  40  acre  minimum

T.3N  = Special  Use,  A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum

PAGE  4



Chairman  Frost  introduced  Action  Item  5. Director  Goen  explained  the application  that was before  the Board  today  was
actually  two-fold.  It was reflected  on the Agenda  as Items  number  5 and 6. The first  one was for  a Variance  to Tower
Height  over  80 feet. The second  for  alternative  boundaries  for  the Special  Use areas. He referred  to the map. There  were
various  areas denoted  from  the Northeast  corner  of  the County  down  to the Corona  area. Staff  had posted  13 public
notification  signs. The Variance  to Tower  Height  was to add additional  turbines.  In addition  to turbines  a portion  of  the
Special  Use District  boundaries  was for  the Sun Zia Transmission  Line.  This  would  be a single  presentation  with  two
motions.  In  regard  to the map, Ruben  Gastelum  and he had gotten  together.  The  Board  would  see several  properties  that
were  represented  as being  acquired.  These were  parcels  where  Pattern  had existing  lease agreements  with  the landowners.
This  was to allow  the possibility  of  future  expansion  and development.  The properties  we were  concerned  with  today  were
the properties  showing  the red  hash marks.  Chairman  Frost  referred  to the Director  on the necessary  motions  needed.
Director  Goen  confirmed  they  would  vote  on the two  motions.  The Variance  to Height  to add additional  turbines  and
then  the addition  of  changing  the designated  area of  Special  Use. He explained  there were several  SU's  contained  within
this area. La Jolla,  Duran  Mesa,  Cowboy  Mesa, Viento  Loco  and so on. This  was an expansion  in the development  area.
Jeremy  Turner  came forward  and was sworri.  Director  Goen  introduced  Mr.  Adam  Cernea  Clark  who  had made
several  presentations  previously  to the Board  was attending  via  Zoom.  Mr.  Turner  introduced  himself  & greeted  the
Board.-He  exprained  he was The  Project  Director  for  New  Mexico  Project  Development  for  Pattern  Energy.  Pattern  had
been in front  of  the Planning  &  Zoning  Board  a number  of  times  and in front  of  The Commission  quiet  frequently.  Mr.
Turner  thanked  the County,  &  Planning  and Zoning,  stating  both  had been phenomenal  to work  with.  He explained
Pattern  was one of  the largest  renewable  energy  companies  in the world.  They  were headquartered  out of  San Francisco
and had locations  in San Diego,  Houston  and Albuquerque.  Pattern  was worldwide.  They  had projects  in Japan, Canada,
and Puerto  Rico.  Pattem  had about  5900 mega watts  operating  worldwide.  To put this in context  PNM's  entire  load  was
about  2200  to 2300.  Of  those 5900  Mega  Watts  almost  a quarter  were  in  New  Mexico.  Approximately  1600  Mega  Watts
were  already  operating  here in  the state, and Pattern  was working  on additional  projects.  Mr.  Turner  gave  a report  on  the
estimated  economic  impact  which  included  long  & short-term  employment  opportunities.  Short  term  being  the assembly
of  the wind  farms  & long  term  would  be ongoing  operations  and maintenance.  Expecting  about  3000 short  term  jobs,
1500  long  term  jobs  would  be created. There  were  about  60 permanent  Staff  across the State now. There  were  a number
of  projects  already  operating  in  the State. Mr.  Turner  mentioned  other  projects  and the transmission  line  intercoiu'iecting
all. Mr.  Turner  gave an extensive  economic  report  that included  not only  the wind  farm  in discussion  but across  the state.
Pattern  anticipated  starting  some  preliminary  work  in  March  if  this was approved  & full-blown  construction  in  June.
There  would  be approximately  950 turbines  spread out over  Torrance,  San Miguel,  & Lincoln  County  with  an  average
height  of  about  375 feet, at blade  tip under  550 feet. The FAA  and Department  of  Defense  allowed  up  to 690 feet. Mr.
Adam  Cernea-Clark  was sworn  in (via  zoom)  and greeted  the Board  Members.  (giving  a presentation  with  the use  of
slide  photos.)  Including  but  not  limited  to cultural,  enviroiunental  avian  studies,  housing,  economic  aspects, and
information  directly  involving  the wind  turbines.  Transmission  lines  were  included  in the expansion.  Pattern  had about
35,000  acres of  private  land  in  Torrance  County  along  with  75,000  acres of  private  and state land  leased. This  would
include  part  of  the transmission  line.  Pattern  was only  going  to use about  53,000  acres for  this  project  with  plans  to
expand  in the future.  Pattern  was seeking  a new Special  Use as they  will  have larger  turbines.  Pattern  had previously  got
Conditional  Uses for  MET  towers  in the past. Most  of  these would  fall  in  the Special  Use district.  There  were  a handful
outside  of  the area Pattern  was seeking  approval  for  today.  Pattern  did  not have a wind  turbine  finalized  but expected  them
to exceed 500 feet. With  larger  more  energy  efficient  towers  there would  be fewer  towers  per Mega  Watt  than there  would
be based off  prior  turbine  models.  The technology  was advancing  remarkably.  Wind  Energy  and Special  Use District
requirements  in Tonance  County  were very  stringent.  There  were  requirements  for  safety,  sighting  & installation.  Pattern
had been working  those requirements  into  their  planning  from  the beginning.  Setbacks were  another  with  minimum  from
residences,  public  roads and so forth.  Setbacks  had been built  in from  day one. There  were  also nuisance  requirements  and
sound  requirements.  Fortunately,  there  was a lot  of  open  land.  With  the setbacks,  sound wasn't  the issue  you  would  expect
it to be. There  were  environmental  and visual  considerations.  Most  of  this  was in an area where  there  were  already  wind
facilities  so it would  not be new  to the area but there  would  be more  turbines.  There  were obligations  to restore  the
property  at the end of  the project.  Pattern  believed  the projects  had gotten  much  better.  Much  research  had been done and
there  were  a variety  of  protection  measures.  Those  were  described  in the giant  environmental  report  that covered  a host of
issues that were  applicable  to the projects.  Patten'i  had worked  with  local  Stake Holders  the last 6 years or so. One was
New  Mexico  Soil  & Water  Conservation,  New  Mexico  Forestry,  State Lands  Office...  and developed  a set of  best land
practices.  These were  required  on previous  projects  and would  be practiced  going  foiward.

AGE 5



Pattern tried  to make the projects  better with  continual  research, working  on issues  such as erosion,  land reclamation,

storm water  run-off  and so forth. He referred  again to the collaborations  with  many  New Mexico  Offices.  Mr.  Cernea-

Clark  gave an overview  of  different  entities they were working  with.  Mentioning  environmental  responsibility  again  and

incorporating  new information  in ongoing  projects. They  tried  to incorporate  community,  research, and studies  on  habitat

impact to irnprove  Pattern's  overall  impact. There were two concems voiced  previously.  The compatibility  of  Ranching

and wind  energy, arid recycling  of  blades. Pattern had found  small impact  over all on  livestock  and wildlife  such  as

antelope, elk and deer. Pattern  had a minimal  footprint  so there was plenty  of  room for Ranching.  Also  no conflict  with

wildlife  hunting.  Addressing  the blades, 75 percent has been able to be recycled  or re-used. Pattern was  working  on  better

ways to understand  the end-of-life  options for turbine  recycling.  Pattern was not alone in this and there would  likely  be

future federal funding  to further  research. The land agreements were complete. He explained  planned start dates  at various

sites and stated they planned  to come online  at the end of  2025. Construction  would  take some  time. Pattein  was  trying

not to rush it but also get it done effectively  and efficiently.  Obviously  working  closely  with  the County  throughout  that

period. Final  site plans and hazard precautions  for  aviation  and other issues  needed to be finalized.  Up-dated

decomrnissioning  plans were  needed. These were things that would  come at later stages. Pattern would  have  further

packages when moving  forward.  Chairman  Frost  asked for any in favor  or anyone who would  speak in  opposition.  There

were none. Director  Goen  referred  to how extensive  the application  was. He had prior  meetings with  Top  Staff  from  the

Special Operations  Airwing  from  Kirtland  Air  Force Base and had provided  this information  to them.  Maps  were

reviewed  of  their  flight  training  paths. At  that time  there wasn't  anything  that would  be in direct  conflict.  He  would  follow

up with  Kirtland.  This area was also use by Cannon and Holloman  Air  Bases. In addition,  high-altitude  operations  from

bases up in Colorado.  Kirtland  had been using the Department  of  Defense Clearing  House and as it stood right  now,

hadn't  receive  any objections  from  the military  in regard of  this phase of  the project. Pattern had been very  forth  corning

with  any requested information.  Chairman  Frost  asked for  any questions from  the Audience.  John  Lacky  came  forward

and was sworn  in. He asked about the Northeastern  part of  the project  along I-40, asked what were  the plans  for

trans+nitting  that power? Mr.  Turner  explained  all of  this would  be collected  on a 345 KB transmission  line  that  would

collect  the power  from the Northeast  all the way down  to the Sun Zia Transmission  converter  station. There  would  also  be

two 345's that came up through  Lincoln  County,  that collected  the power  for  the overall  project.  All  of  it originated  just

nortb  of  Corona.at  the Sun Zia converter  station location.  Sun Zia would  transmit  all the power  for the entire  project.

None was planned  to go on Westem  Spirit.  Mr.  Lacky  inquired  about the 2 major  power  lines that ran  North  and  South,

Avangrid  and Westetw Spirit,  west of  Clines Corners, the power  produced  East of  Clines Corner  up and down  I40  and

over by Highway  3. How  would  that power  get out of  there? Mr.  Turner  explained  there would  be a new  345 KB  line

power  line  that would  parallel  an existing  line. It would  parallel  those lines for a portion,  near  Clines  Corners  and  then

would  cut east. It would  be a separate power  line altogether.  Mr.  Lackey  asked would  that transmission  line  be going  east

be on State land? Mr.  Turner  explained  that would  be on State and private  land where they already  had agreements.

Chairman  Frost  asked for  any other questions. Chairman  Frost  requested  a motion.

Mrs.  Johnston  made a motion  to approve. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  seconded.

Chairman  Frost  asked for  discussion.  Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked what the tower  height  was.  Mr.  Turner

explained  if  you  look  at the blade height, they should  be under 550 feet. Pattern had authorization  from  the  Department  of

Defense for  up to 699 feet. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked how many would  they have? Mr.  Turner  repeated  about

950 across the entire project  in three counties. About  1/3'd of  which  would  be in Torrance  County.  Vice  Chairman

DuCharme  noted  over 300. Mr.  Turner  confirmed.  That  would  be for 1300 MW  in Torrance  County.  Vice  Chairman

DuCharme  asked what had happened with  the Met  Towers  previously  approved.  Mr.  Turner  explained  they  were  still  in

place during  construction,  the need for monitoring  winds still  existed. He explained  Met Towers  would  be removed  but

about 10, or as many  as 20 would  be left  up to continue  to monitor  conditions  throughout  the life  of  the project.  Vice

Chairman  DuCharme  noted  the Met  Towers  were basically  how Pattern  defined  where to place the turbines.  Mr.

Turner  explained  turbine  location  was also defined  through  work  with  the Department  of  Defense, NORAD,  and  the

Federal Clearing  House. Pattern  had been in conversations  with  them for almost  2 years.  They were  working  with  Pattem

to find a buildable  place in the North.  Pattern believed  they had come to an agreement. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked

again how many  people locally  did you say would  be hired? Mr.  Turner  explained  at present a final  number  was

unknown  and then gave a possible  breakdown  over  Lincoln,  Torrance,  and  San  Miguel  Counties.

PAGE  6



Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  if  all  the  power  would  be going  to California.  Mr.  Turner  explained  Pattern  had  not
finalized  all  the  sales  purchase  agreements  but  those  that  were  in  place  had  been  sold  to California.  There  was  a portion  of
Western  Spirit,  the  wind  fami  already  operating  here  in  the  County,  that  was  sold  through  a contract  with  Uniper  and  they
provided  power  to Los  Alamos.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  stated  you  talked  about  decomrnissioning.  How  long  did
Pattem  expect  these  to be in  place  and  to be operating?  Mr.  Clark  explained  Pattern  planned  for  35 years  which  was
called,  the  engineered  useful  life.  However,  in  their  experience,  wind  turbines  were  able  to run  beyond  that.  The  reality
was  this  was  a wonderful  resource,  Pattern  didn't  intend  to sell  this  project.  By  then  the  solution  to Sun  Zia  Transmission
would  have  been  built.  Assuming  the  recycling  technology  had  advanced  they  would  recycle,  repair,  and  replace  the  non-
working  turbines  with  newer  models  brought  up the  fact  they  had  an agreement  for  land  restoration  including  removing
debris  to at least  4 feet.  That  was  also  included  in  the  IRB  document.  That  was  obviously  several  decades  in  the  future.
Mr.  Turner  explained  the  Commissioners  required  that  decornrnissioning  become  a part  of  the  Industrial  Bond
Documents  and  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  if  all  of  the  transmission  lines  were  above  ground  or  were  some
buried?  Mr.  Turner  explained  all  of  the  transmission  lines  were  above  ground.  The  lines  between  the  turbines  were
underground.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  was  concerned  about  avian  impact.  Mr.  Cernea-Clark  explained  there  was  a
risk  of  bird  collisions  with  turbines.  This  became  famous  in  the  past  as the  first  wind  farms  were  installed  in  California
and  there  were  large  raptor  impacts.  It  had  a negative  impact  on  the  wind  industry.  There  were  a lot  of  raptors  there.
Torrance  County  was  an environmentally  low  risk  area.  There  were  not  a ton  of  the  kind  of  avian  risk  issues  as you  would
think.  Mr.  Turner  believed  Pattern  had  the  largest  data  set related  to eagles  in  the  country  with  thousands  of  hours  of
Avian  surveys.  The  Fish  and  Game  had  recommendations  to be at least  2 miles  from  any  active  eagle  nest. There  was  not
the  concern  with  smaller  birds.  It  was  location  specific  and  a species-by-species  issue.  Torrance  County  happened  to  be a
good  location  from  the  wildlife  perspective.  Mrs.  Langell  explained  she was  concerned  that  none  of  this  energy  was
going  to be beneficial  to New  Mexico.  She  stated  her  concems  of  the  unpleasant  look  of  the  turbines,  the  de-facing  of
New  Mexico  and  not  getting  any  energy  from  the  turbines.  She  also  inquired  about  their  ability  to  meet  the  monetary
agreements  going  forth  if  Government  funding  was  unavailable.  Mr.  Cernea-Clark  explained  Pattern  provided  funding
independently,  these  turbines  were  going  to keep  producing,  and  be economical,  keep  bringing  those  payments  and  low
taxes  to  the  county  and  school  districts.  Mr.  Turner  addressed  the  lack  of  sales  of  the  energy  in  the  state.  Pattern  would
be more  than  glad  to sell  power  in  the  State  if  the  utilities  or  co-ops  were  interested  in  acquiring  it. What  Pattern  was
doing  at this  time  was  if  an  IRB  issued  Pattern  would  bid,  if  they  believed  they  had  a product  that  would  meet  their  needs.
That's  what  the  limiting  factor  was.  Patten'i  would  be happy  to sell  power  here  if  they  had  a power  purchase  agreement
with  the  local  utility  or  co-op.  Mr.  Cernea-Clark  explained  the  projects  were  built  for  a bit  of  flexibility  for  changing
circumstances  like  that.  Chairman  Frost  explained  New  Mexico  sold  a lot  of  electricity  to California.  That  meant  a lot  of
that  money  coming  back  here  as income.  This  helped  keep  our  roads  going  and  helped  our  schools.  He  thought  it was
pretty  nice  that  California  helped  to support  us.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Langell:  Aye,
Chairman  Jim  Frost:  Aye  Motion  carried

6 Special  Use:  Alternative  Special  Use District  Boundary

Applicant:  Pattern  Energy

Agent:  Adam  Cernea-Clark

Site: Portions ofT.9N, R.13E/ T.9N, R.14E/ T.9N, R.15E/ T.8N, R.11E/ T.8N, R.13E/ T.8N, R.14E/

Zone:

T.8N, R.15E/T.7N, R.11E/T.6N, R.13E/T.5N, R.13E/T.4N, R.13E/T.4N, R.14E/T.3N, R.13E/T.3N, R.14
T.9N  = D-1, Minor  Commercial  Development,  D-3 Major  Development,

A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum,  C, Conservation,  40 acre  minimum

T.8N  = A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum

T.7N  = A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum

T.6N  = Special  Use, A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum

T.5N  = Special  Use,  A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum

T.4N  = Special  Use,  A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum

T.3N  = Special  Use, A, Agricultural,  40 acre  minimum
GE  7



Mrs.  Langell  made motion  to approve  Item#  6. Mrs.  Johnston  seconded.

C}xairman  Frost  aslced for  Discussion.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  Director  Goen  if  we  were  at all liable
opening  such  a vast area  to the Special  Use Area.  Director  Goen  explained  from  the P &  Z  stm'idpoint  he did  not  see tl'iis
as a detrintent  in any way.  This  was just  a modification  of  those Special  Use boundaries  that  had already  been granted.
Tl'iis  area  also included  State and BLM  lands,  not  just  private  lands. This  was the greater  picture  and did not  have any
issue  with  it.

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs,  Langell:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye, Motion  carried.

2023 P&Z Meeting  Schedule

Recommendation  to County  Commission
Goen-  Planning  & Zoning  Director

Chairman  Frost  intrnrlncerl  n,  S,'.hi,rlnlt'i nirertor  Goen  stated  This  would  be a
recommendation-to  theCounty  Commission  in-regar-ci o L.zi   llipPlaru'iing  & Zoning  Board  for  tbe
year  2023. It was straiglit  forward.  Meetings  were  the first  Wednesday  o a a were  the first

y and there  are no conflicts  with  any  Holidays.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharnic  ' VL.  Mrs.

Roll  Call:  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,
Motioxi  carried

Langell:  Aye,  Chairman  Frost:  Aye;

DISCUSSION  ITEMS:  None

EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

As per  motion  and  roll  call  vote, pursuant  to NewMexico  state statute  sectiori
10-15-1, the following  matters will be discttssed in closed session.,
Pursuant  to NewMexico  State  Statute  Section  10-15-1  through  10-15-4  (NMSA  1978),  these issues can be addressed  in
gerieral.  No decision  C(172 be rendered  at this  meeting.

ADJOURN

Being  all business  had been  addressed  Chairman  Frost  adjourned  the meeting
Meeting  adjourned  at 10:16  am.

APPROVED

Passed, approved,  and adopted  this 4th day  of  January  2023.

Jim Frog  Chairman  of  the Board   Don  Goen,  Planning  & Zoning  Director

PAGE  8



Torrance  County  Commission

Special  Use  District  (SUD)  Hearing

SunZia  Wind  North  Project

February  22nd,  2023

§Pallvm
PATTERN  ENERGY PAGE  1



A leader

in developing

Pattern  Energy  is a leader  in developing  renewable

energy  and  transmission  assets.  From  a global

headquarters  in San Francisco  to an operations  control

center  in Houston,  we  work  on projects  that  range

from  the  earliest  stages  of  development  to  the

repowering  of  older  facilities.

Our  team  has a wealth  of  experience  in identifying

potential  sites,  engaging  with  communities,  and

expertly  navigating  the  processes  of  permitting,

environmental  mitigation,  meteorological  assessment,

risk  management,  and  finance  to build  great  projects.

Using  the  industry's  most  advanced  technologies,  we

provide  our  customers  with  renewable  energy  that  is

affordable  and  reliable.

Pattern  Energy  has offices  in San Francisco,  San Diego,

Houston,  New  York  and  New  Mexico  in the  US;

Toronto,  Canada;  Mexico  City,  Mexico;  Santiago,  Chile;

and  Tokyo,  Japan.

PATTERN  ENERG} PAGb  2



Global  Portfolio

& Company  Values

Environment

We  aim  to  exceed  industry

standards  in mitigating

environmental  impacts  and

advancing  best  practices.

Community

We  participate  in and

contribute  to  our  local  project

communities.

Safety

Our  top  priority  is protecting

the  safety  ofthe  public,  our

employees,  and  everyone  who

works  with  us.

d Development Portfolio
Japan

tJnited  States

P l'JTE  R N E N E R GY PAGE T



Pattern  in New  Mexico

Thousands  of  construction  jobs  including:

New  Mexico  headquarters,  Albuquerque

Field  offices  in Curry  County  and Corona

Responsible  for  over  60 permanent  jobs  in

development  and  wind  facility  operation

O- 1, W st

::i' I
,li i I

PATTERN  ENERGY PAGE  4



Pattern  Energy  has  successfully  developed  and  financed  "1,600MW  of  wind  and  transmission

projects  in New  Mexico.

fffffflffiffi!f
i i a o t i  i bi'  * a € 4 i  I nN,  4.i  J'U !F  l j%  YfFU  'i rJ

$i4  i4  QH9§,  5 -l J l_l _ _l _r_!l I_l I 111 _@ 1181 II l_ I m ffil l'.l

llllllml!lMaalNlmffllK:Mai,ar:j':.j! '!!!%!t'iiflPl
iifflJ  iiiffl  Iffla  6 €  dffllklF  AlllFlfflf  A  -l!l&il  ffilli'

Ff'  aala  IN  ilix-_fflFii"M'ffiml!&JllJWi'
I'

i

I

,l

i,i *
I

"% I

324  MW I 220  MW 1,050  MW 3,5Ck)+  Mli!

I

Curry,  NM

Deaf  Smith,  TX
Curry,  NM

Guadalupe,  Lincoln,  and

Torrance,  NM

San Miguel,  Lincoln,  and

Torrance,  NM

COD 2017 COD 2019 COD 2021
Expected  full  construction  ramp

in 2023,  COD 2026

Western  Interconnect;  35-mile  345kV

Developed  & constructed  by Pattern,

owned  & operated  by Pattern

Western  Spirit  Transmission;

155-mile  345kV

Developed  & constructed  by

Pattern,  to  be sold  to  PNM

SunZia  Transmission  Project;

550+-mile  525kV

Developed  by  SWPG

S732 Million S2 Billion -S6 Billion

!>183  Million !>88.3  Million -5303 Million

52.2  Billion  -  Direct,  Indirect  &

Induced

55.03 Billion -  Direct, Indirect
& Induced

S10.3 Billion -  Direct, Indirect &
Induced

SCE SMUD LADWP,  SJCE In process

Pattani  !na'By'i  New  Msc  f%s'&i

!IK)ADVIP#WIND  I & If
GQADYWIND

l'!ullN  INT9CON.NG1T

1594  MW

4.000+  MW

tnDmdap

PArrEF!N  ENEFIGY PAGE  5



Moss  Adams  Economic  Study  Impacts

S4.3 billion  in direct  economic  impacts,  with  S223.4 million  flowing  directly  to businesses  in New  Mexico

l 11r)'l'z J1 f!. i!!W  ""':(7;IIslAi. *f II(fl,

Descilin

'naimic  Jmds fiscml Jacb,

[)mect
Dirad&l

'mdirecAl

Dli

ln4red&

'ln - ORTI'
I
I

PI[OT
: %perty

 Tat

fleig  ' St35t3

(msThcUott  : $223.4

Opeimiay(3ni-yegs)  52,aA5=B

$92F!i

15'277, 5;

. ii  .  f.3,993 4'

$1lO.i

$36Th 2

$4,726 7
$:Al

$2.5.

[1 j

$J

S2E!9_ou

ff4T.A

!'11tA

$3j2  !i

Tohil  '
-a!-iiii  m-izu  ir.  -auu-  aaiuaiiumawaiui

' ""-Si,135J
:miiauiuai-iiusms

'$4,€ 7 " 'srtj.m.o
aiztxmu-wuz-n

'm4"""'.t! " S2!'!'D """ iias
RnE!m.<m'Je5'-.  ""'T' :'iNtKTh r:"atmi;.iahi I"?,Jl ff7!"'lL&j [-:T ;".'-tl5J'tRi-

e economic  impacts  of  the Project  will  generate  almost  95.2 billion  for New Mexico's  economy  over  the forecasted  Project

local New Mexico  governments  are estimated  to receive  direct  fiscal revenues  from  the Project  totaling  S672.2

aterials  is expected  to generate  S64.8 million  in GRT for  state and local governments.  Property  tax

to be about  S312.5 million.  PILOT payments  fund  local governments  and schools  and will contribute
tudy  Area counties.

1,646  total  job-years

TABLE  E&,i:  SuNM  810  EtTIMTETh  ECMO&  AND FmCAL  IfflPA(TS TJkBlE  E&2:  8UNZMk $0  ROJECT  FWl0ffiB4T

'4?!ffff'F'M?'fl;i'!'?J.l'a'ijFar ff....i. ,i,i':!, rl'!z
Year  ' .2e 2e24 2US 2026  -,45

CoJogi

27

B2

?4fA

27

fi32

f4f'iA

NIA.

P4!A.

jl)N

if'l)ai  !'JCsV3D0

CUil  af  Ei5ate

Qpedjots  (AnatiaTji

'}3

3!6

FJA

;'::::""i?:'::1': iT:"f;'a:"J(a)l!Ft'6
lyt#zmr"-"-  .1,,..s-  .111-.%.
1.:.,,{11,lli;'i.;= r':@:""q

: .maaam  omrb  3%pamdaeaamad.

PATTER  N EN  E ? GY ("AGE  6



SunZia  Wind  & GenTieSunZia  Wind  -  Total  Project  Area

Development  Period  2016  -  2026

3,500+  MW

Approximately  530,000  acres  between  private  and

state  trust  land

";" ' Construction  Q2 2023  -  Q2 2026
4,q 

..  :

.9rSO Turbines

Performing  environmental  and  cultural  studies  on

the  entire  project  area

§Pattern I @SunZia SunZia.com

PATTERN  ENERGY 0 A G (: '7



SunZia  Wind  North  Project  -  Torrance  County  Zoning

County  Zoning  Ordinance  requires  wind  energy  facilities  to  submit  an application  to the

Special  Use District  and  issue  a permit  covering  the  wind  energy  project

Zoning  Ordinance  states  that  the  County  "encourages  the  development  of businesses

nergy"  and  that  "the  purpose  of  the  special  use  district  is to  foster  the  development  of

er  resources  while  preserving  traditional  land  uses."

SUD  are  five  wind  project  companies  being  developed  jointly  by Pattern  Energy

ly includes  transmission  facilities  that  are  part  of  the  wind  projects

variance  on structures  greater  than  80  feet

ously  received  meteorological  tower  Conditional  Use  Permits  and  height  variances  with

unty  associated  with  the  Corona  Projects

model  selection  have  not  been  finalized,  wind  turbine  towers  will  exceed  500'

PATTERN  ENERGY PAGE  B



z' € J>J..',"I'f;,:;:""""'=,l':x,";'i.'f
%j;if.a O!.

-m'%- -"!:%- .,  -!t::%-is-" 't=' t:' "=A;
%(l * $m J m-.Q51l*."ffi-sli.<:{}, d

'ffi
7ig,-:%-.'.:...i
.==-=- -,=.  .==" I!! \ ffl'i tri -'116

W [.?.,;  l,,(: W

0. .. '  .a d  '  '4.""  ' :""l0 + a 4 ' ..,.""aa'ai"   =, ') ' i"'  a -IW  r ='l=. ,'  =,iT  ..,  ,  4'  __
! -J  _ - - -,y- _=4='a  - , = ., - a *)5;:;: ' =.1.> ,W  ,, ,9(1'> i (y  ,  ' _..., , ,c<.':. '
I a ' "  -

- ;-.=-,. ,'-= -l:',;=-x.-,,m=x!ta o  "l_  i . " " ' f3>-:;.:. :d : ' .s:b..i '.;s+-:':1.1& - '*m.'  #

!l . ,t*' vg:l! , .,a,,_.'aa (l:l, ' "1. .iA .,"JFj .: . -': ,, '.IIl'l:l" ".,@ "",r),_'-rap..
ma  .  :.. i- - ' k, ,.)!':"'ti ._."-t':.i.,:":9ia,"'  ,.14  - i  .' 4 '1  'tea.  'l ); a. i;-.;r ,,==,=;i _ . ,, __, ,!,:4'7,;,' .,4.:'#',:_.,f ., "

,,% L'. A  -  . ..,,)  ,;,.  . y (('IR-"  ., H. 'a'- ':')lr..)l:_A};"'t::r.l
v  @ I 'i  --  "'aJ% . .  ..-"  ._ -} -  '  } -t

ttB r t :a'ft s , s i .s  _ - , 'i
3  Cnfl  Gn(Ill  !!  ' -  aim  - m  t# r!+ffll  M- m  W  -'  !,N.  RIPN - a a r '  -

N"i  o'ai -_t'aa  '!i  y'
z -k  - - 9'' ,,' ,.&}-','M:" l_ "l"  :""';,h..  i  ,  ,;  _ ,,,,,l.....,:.,:,,_ l%a;

 " a'i  /"'  $  ..!  @t  - m":" Ei:e.:m:,,::i
IZ/  ,) ..

/  "  .Aa . "  (. ..'a('- "  . }
Xaiaiv  --  "  'o  ;P':i*:.'  tt%   } .}.

-  -- '  " ""  y  .".'!!J!',!"'

it  ;s,,'z  .. , -  i..:=!'q#''>  "  "'  "'  "  ""'

-=:ffi  -=.,-=-=
a,,. .,  .:,,.  :';:;'[:.. _,;4,,i.-,....,,
,fil,,vl,Ill,, ,  1, _, .,,:,0, , , ,,!,:, ,;,,,;l,, ,,, ,,,,:,,,_ 'f

',.'=J=-'-! "I""-' r'==!
!  % - i 2{ 4f5t  %  4  /  @@ l ,-% W

fa i  a""a' }-A  +J  ""  'x'a -
('o@ qB. ,y  ,!j §,a"'-'ym' saqy"% ,( tty.s%' !-_  X)'a a
gtat .+  ymw-_sg  i 't -  _i i -.otmta ,,A=====i
is:!!A'-;Th.{'x'j'-iih-lGl  -t=maffl'J_ L':.=t  .....:=_.'T'_'_"'  a:"'_  .:_Th :7,  {j € "'  -... .&

-  SOD Mnd  Faality  Transtmssion  Line

.-=-.-..-=,-.-.-.  @
PreViOuSlyAppmvedSuDAreaS  0 3 6

Slaleed  Land !!Sj
MilesI

Xi!'rSiii+itcc

EXriibit  A-1

Altemative  SUD  Boundary

2022  Corona  Wind  update
SOD  Zoning  Application

Torrance  County,  NM

Proposed  SunZia  Wind  North  Project

2022  Corona  Wind  Update  Special  Use  District

a Seeking  approval  for  the  alternate  SUD

b oundary  included  Exhibit  A to  the  Letter  of

Intent  accompanying  this  application  and

Exhibit  A-1  to  the  application

*  Seeking  approval  for  the  '2022  Corona  Wind

Update'  (shaded  in red)

- This  SUD comprises  all participating

private  landowners  in Torrance  County  not

located  within  an existing  wind  SUD

o A"iTE  RN E NE "" GY P A C E 9



I  :,

StlD  Wind  Pacilily  Transmbsion  Line ExhibitA
Project  Overview

2022  Corona  Wind  Update
SuD  Zoning  Application

Torrance  County,  NM

Torrance  SUD  -  Project  Overview

PATTERN ENEP.GY PAGE 10



SunZia  Wind  North  Project  -  SUD  Permit  Requirements

The  Torrance  County  zoning  ordinance  places  a set  of  requirements  on

wind  facilities  applying  for  a SUDs  permit

Ilation

North

a erangeofprojectcommitmentscalled'protectionmeasures'thatbecomeconditionsofthe

dress  a wide  range  of  issues  ranging  from  stormwater  runoff,  reclamation,  land  use,  visual,

biological  resources,  and  additional  ISSUES

also  worked  with  the  Claunch-Pinto  Soil and  Water  Conservation  District  and  New  Mexico  State  Lands

best  practices  relating  to  ISSUES such  as land  use, erosion,  stormwater,  noxious  weeds

commitments  will  be implemented  across  Pattern's  wind  projects  in Torrance  County

PATTERN  ENEPGY PAGE  S 1



SunZia  Wind  North  -  Agency  & Stakeholder  Consultation

u.s. Fish & Wildlife  Agency

Department  of  Defense

Bureau  of  Land  Management

u.s. Army  Corps  of  Engineers

Federal  Aviation  Administration

New  Mexico  Public  Regulation

'Gommission

New  Mexico  Environment  Department

' New  Mexico  Department  of  Game  and

Fish

New  Mexico  State  Lands  Office

Claunch-Pinto  Soil  and  Water  Conservation  District

Estancia  Valley  Economic  Development  Association

Corona  Landowners  Association

Lincoln  County

Torrance  County

San Miguel  County

New  Mexico  Tech

PATTERN  ENERGY PAGE  12



SunZia  Wind  North  Project  -  Environmental  Protections

Pattern  Energy  is a leader  in the  wind  industry  in developing  and  implementing  environmentally  responsible  development

Pattern  Energy  follows  the  u.s. Fish & Wildlife  Service  Voluntary  Land-Based  Wind  Energy  Guidelines,  the  Avian  Powerline

Interaction  Committee  Collision  Guidance,  and  our  own  Environmental  Values  Statement

We  survey  and  avoid  sensitive  cultural  resources  where  we  can before  any  ground  disturbance  activities

PA'lTERN  ENERGY PAGE  1:'



?ATTERN  ENERGY PAGE  t-l

Special  Topics  of  Prior  Interest  to  the  Planning  & Zoning  Board



Compatibility  of  Ranching  & Wind  Ene

Wind  energy  provides  a steady  income

ents  made  regardless  of  weather  or

Ction

unpredictability  of  yearly

e for  decades

activities

designed  with

rbine  base  and  access

f land  within  a project  area  free

and  farming

PATTERN  ENERGY PAGE  IJ.



Compatibility  of  Ranching  & Wind  Energy

ible  for  grazing  all the  way  up

EMF  from  transmission

carry  on as usual

as may  offer  optimal  hunting

utilized  by wildlife  (elk,  deer,  and

orn)

PATTE  RN ENER  GS PAGE  hr.



Turbine  Blade  Recycling

Prevent  turbine  blades  from  ending  up in landfills

Cement  making  process

Reusing  functioning  components  during  a repower

Industry  working  towards  recycling  solutions

Vestas,  Siemens  Gamesa,  and  GE Renewable  Energy  (suppliers  for  Pattern  Energy)  have  all launched  various  programs  to ensure  blades  are

recycled

'%if  Wind repower "75% of blades recycled or sold to be reused

Epqttern  is supporting  NMSU's  proposal  "New  integrated  methodology  for  non-destructive  inspection,  remaining  life-prediction  and

: 'aoalyzing  end-of-life  option  for  composite  turbine  blades"  in response  to  REMADE  Institute's  REMADE-21-01

Cost  share  contribution  of  5100k  in form  of  in-kind  support,  which  will  be comprised  of  engineering  know  how,  site  labor,  indirect  costs

such  as lost  production  and/or  parts  and  components

Happy  to  brief  the  county  on the  findings  of  the  NMSU  study  when  results  are  available

PATTERN  ENEPGY PQGE  1'7



SunZia  Wind  North  Project  -  Target  Schedule

Planned  Start  of  Construction  -  Q2-Q3  2023

Development  - Ongoing,  Complete  Ql  2023

Private  Real Estate  -  Complete  Q4  2022

State  Lands  -  Ongoing,  Complete  Ql  2023

Local  Permitting  -  Ongoing,  Complete  Ql  2023

PRC Locational  Permit  -  Complete  December  2022

Earliest  Commercial  Operation  -  by December  31, 2025

PATTERN  -cNERGY PAGE  18



Next  Steps

a Deliverables  for  construction  and/or  operations

site  layout  of  project  facilities

s, turbine  locations,  project  transmission  facilities

model  information

a I data  for  final  project  site  plan

Hazard  (DNHs)

ing  plan

requested  by  the  county

PATTERN  ENERGY PAGE  19



Contact  Information

Jeremy  Turner-  Director,  NM Project  Development

Jeremy.Turner@patternenerHy.com

Adam  Cernea  Clark  -  Senior  Environmental  and Natural  Resources  Manager

Adam.CerrieaClark@patternenergy.com

:ffi'dKe'q.aiCaruso  -  Business  Development  Analyst

.MAJkeha:C'aruso@patternenergy.com

.' A!t"uquerque  Office:

' Pattern  Energy

317  Commercial.St.  NE Suite  100

Albuquerque,  NM  87102

PATTERN  ENERGY PAGE  20



- '=iaaimmtwnl

/ '7



I 11 i l



TOTAL  CHECKS PRINTED 157

THE UNDERSIGNED  MEMBERS  OF THE TORRANCE  COUNTY  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS  DO CERTIFY THAT  THE CLAIMS  ENUMERATED  ABOVE  WERE

APPROVED  ALLOWED  & DO AUTHORIZE  THE WARRANTS  AGAINST  THE FUNDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY  FOR THE SUM  OF 91,031,719.19  0N  ACCOUNT  OF

OBLIGATIONS  INCURRED  FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN  ABOVE  FOR THE PERIOD  ENDING  02/16/2023.  WE CERTIFTY  THAT  THE WITHIN  NAMED  PERSONS  ARE

LEGALLY ENTITLED  UNDER  THE CONSTITUTION  OF THE STATUTES  OF NEW  MEXICO  TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION  STATED  HEREIN.  THAT  THE SERVICES

HAVE BEEN PERFORMED  AS STATED  IN THE ACCOUNT  HEREIN,  THATTHEY  ARE NECESSARY  AND  PROPER, THATTHIS  VOUCHER  HAS BEEN EXAMINED,  THAT

THE AMOUNTS  CLAIMED  ARE JUST, REASONABLE,  AND  AS AGREED  AND  THAT  NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE  COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST  BY

Kevin  McCall vacant Ryan  Schwebach Linda  Jaramillo

THE UNDESIGNED  COUNTY  TREASURER  DOES HEREBY  CERTIFY  THAT  SUFFICIENT  FUNDS  EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE  CHECKS TO BE ISSUED ON THIS

DATE AND  DOES HEREBY  AUTHORIZE  THE FINANCE  DEPARTMENT  TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy  L. Sedillo



By  Check  Number
I Lul  I A

Vendor  Number

Torrance  County,  NM

Vendor  Name Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Bank  Code:  Main  Checking-Main  Checking

1232

1232

1232

1232

1232

418

5189

3207

CORECMC  INC.

CORECMC  INC.

CORECMC  INC.

CORECIVIC  INC.

CORECMC  INC.

COLUMBuS  BANK  AND  TRUST

SUNRISE  BANK

AIRGAS  USA LLC

66 ALBuQUERQUE  PUBLISHING  CO.

5450

5450

5450

5450

5408

ssg

5416

1802

2293

4705

4705

AMAZON  BUSINESS

AMAZON  BUSINESS

AMAZON  BUSINESS

AMAZON  BUSINESS

BANK  OF AMERICA

BOtJND  TREE MEDICAL,  LLC

CRYSTAL  SPRINGS

DESIGN  SILK SCREEN PRINTERS

DIRECT  CREMATION  AND  BURIAL  SERV

DOUBLE  H ALITO

DOUBLE  H AUTO

50 EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

"Void"

51 ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

2555

2555

2555

4123

3456

3456

3456

3456

3456

214

214

4910

5179

1323

1139

177

4819

EVSWA

EVSWA

EVSWA

FIRSTVETERINARY  SUPPLY

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

HIGHER  STANDARDS  ALITOMOTIVE

LEAF CAPITAL  FuNDING  LLC

MELLOY  DODGE

MOUNTAINAIR,  TOWN  OF

NEW  MEXICO  COUNTIES

NEXTIVA  INC

25

25

25

25

NM  COUNTY  INSURANCE  AUTHORIT/

NM  COLINTY  INSURANCE  AUTHORITY

NM  COUNT/  INSURANCE  AUTHORITY

NM  COUNT/  INSURANCE  AUTHORITY

394

4664

VENO1102

5051

5307

5307

1449

3859

3859

3859

NM  EMS BLIREAU

NM  HUMAN  SERVICES DEPARTMENT

NM  Local  Government  Law,  LLC

NM  LOCKING  SYSTEMS

NUBE  GROUP

NUBE  GROUP

P & M SIGNS  INC

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

02/07/2023

02/07/2023

02/07/2023

02/07/2023

02/07/2023

02/15/2023

02/15/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/15/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

segular

segular

segular

segular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

segular

Regular

segular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

t<egular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Re(;ular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

segular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Check  Report

Date Range: 02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

14,124.29  51

4,549.88  52

188,765.25  53

178,070.70  54

6,759.72  55

1,050.97  56

963.49  57

129.50  123426

142.36  123427

43.98  123428

199.99  123429

725.68  123430

-725.68  123430

1,751.31  123431

4,146.08  123432

16.00  123433

2,912.00  123434

600.00  123435

126.03  123436

58.94  123437

11,321.95  123438

0.00  123439

1,359.56  123440

40.00  123441

15,513.33  123442

4,741.04  123443

496.22  123444

6.58  123445

41.27  123446

20.38  123447

52.66  123448

499.28  123449

34.55  123450

46.32  123451

94.64  123452

552.22  123453

37,826.00  123454

850.02  123455

650.00  123456

0.55  123457

608.79  123458

1,510.36  123459

927.15  123460

10.00  123461

25.00  123462

79,372.49  123463

11,337.66  123464

13.20  123465

6.35  123466

21.11  123467

3,844.80  123468

100.60  123469

100.60  123470

57.75  123471

2/16/20')  3 4 38 2R PH Pacle 1 of-l



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

5572

215

3462

3601

670

5426

5323

3331

3978

5539

5568

199

4875

2858

3498

5488

5488

419

4709

5450

5450

5450

2188

5408

VENOIIS;!

106

4270

5416

5561

4383

4383

4383

4383

4383

4834

4123

5019

214

214

214

4910

4339

1961

721

1907

4987

4664

5096

1096

1344

5660

5514

5528

2021

4832

3858

3859

3859

Vendor  Name

RAH Intermediate,  LLC

RICH FORD SALES

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION  CORP

SEDILLO,  TRACY

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

SOLITHWEST  PROPANE  LLC

STAPLES BUSINESS  ADVANTAGE

SUMMl'n  FIRE & SECLIRITY  LLC

TOPPER  TOWN

USDA,APHIS  WILDLIFE  SERVICES

WAGNER  EQtJIPMENT  CO.

WARE,  SIDNEYK

WASTE  MANAGEMENT  OF NM  INC.

WESTERN  TRAILS  VETERINARY  INC.

KUBIAK  MELTON  & ASSOCIATES,  LLC

KUBIAK  MELTON  & ASSOCIATES,  LLC

AFLAC

ALBUQLIERQtJE  OFFICE  SYSTEMS

AMAZON  BUSINESS

"Void"

AMAZON  BUSINESS

AMAZON  BUSINESS

ANIMAL  CARE EQUIPMENT  (ACES)

BANK  OF AMERICA

Blomburg,  John

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

COLONIAL  LIFE

CRYST  AL SPRI NGS

CULLIGAN  ABQ  LLC

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

DE IAGE  LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

DE LAGE LANDEN  FIN  ANCIAL  SERVICE

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

DELTA DENTAL  OF NEW  MEXICO  INC

FIRST VETERINARY  SUPPLY

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENTINSURANCE

GUSTIN  HARDWARE,  INC.

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

HIGHERSTANDARDS  AUTOMOTIVE

LIBERTY NATIONAL  LIFE INSURANCE

MCTINDUSTRIES

MORIARTY  FOODS

NEW  MEXICO  STATE UNIVERSITY

NEW  YORK LIFE

NM HUMAN  SERVICES  DEPARTMENT

NM  IAAO

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

NM  TRD/PTD
Patterson,  Jayda

PERSONNEL  EV ALUATION  INC.

PETERS, NICHOLE

PRE-PAID  LEGAL  SERVICES,  INC

PRESBYTERIAN  HEALTH  PLAN

PRESBYTERIAN  MEDICALSERVICES

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

PRIJDENTIAL  OVERALL  StlPPLY

Payment  Date

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/09/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

02/16/2023

Payment  Type

Regular

Regular

segular

segular

tiegular

segular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

segular

segular

segular

segular

segular

segular

segular

segular

p:egular

segular

segular

segular

segular

segular

segular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

segular

segular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

segular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

segular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

segular

Regular

Date Range: 02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

0.00

1,027.28  123472

92.94  123473

231.33  123474

1,972.90  123475

178.90  123476

13,653.91  123477

11.34  123478

1,217.79  123479

428.55  123480

1,124.93  123481

3,500.00  123482

18,059.53  123483

3,454.06  123484

1,248.12  123485

1,658.76  123486

200.00  123487

30,095.87  123488

13,521.33  123489

1,639.09  123490

1,477.30  123491

1,861.22  123492

0.00  123493

39.98  123494

353.00  123495

411.06  123496

654.18  123497

867.00  123498

184.65  123499

163.20  123500

104.48  123501

47.68  123502

577.04  123503

285.48  123504

361.84  123505

387.71  123506

758.61  123507

2,322.31  123508

391.25  123509

163.00  123510

117.54  123511

39.51  123512

53.94  123513

24.78  123514

73.00  123515

737.60  123516

2,005.26  123517

98.80  123518

24,528.50  123519

280.86  123520

79,372.49  123521

240.00  123522

5,448.11  123523

420.00  123524

319.00  123525

50.00  123526

20.00  123527

417.84  123528

81,486.14  123529

15,004.00  123530

453.70  123531

100.60  123532

/ 16  / 2 l) 2 3 4 38 ag8 P M Page 2 oll



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

3859

107

107

107

107

107

107

107

107

107

107

107

107

107

107

4843

4835

4844

5426

5323

3978

2856

5296

1335

5339

2787

5315

810

233

448

1656

448

1656

448

1656

5380

448

1656

Vendor  Name

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL SUPPLY

QWEST  CORPORATION

QWEST CORPORATION

QWEST CORPORATION

QWEST  CORPORATION

QWEST CORPORATION

QWEST CORPORATION

QWEST  CORPORATION

QWEST  CORPORATION

QWEST CORPORATION

QWEST  CORPORATION

QWEST  CORPORATION

QWEST CORPORATION

QWEST  CORPORATION

QWEST  CORPORATION

RELIANCE STANDARD  DISABILITY

RELIANCE STANDARD  LIFE INSURANCE

RELIANCE STANDARD  VISION

SENERGY PETROLEUM,  LLC

SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

SUPER 8 MOTEL

THE MASTER'S  TOUCH, LLC.

TNT EST ANCIA

TORRANCE  COUNTY

LIS BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  SYSTEM

**%tojd**

WASHINGTON  NATIONALINSuRANCE  CO

WEST PllBLISHING  CORPORATION

WILLARD,  VILLAGE OF

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE

INTERNAL  REVENUE SERVICE

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE

INTERNAL  REVENUE SERVICE

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE

INTERNAL  REVENUE SERVICE

VOYA HOLDINGS, INC.

PLIBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE

INTERNAL  REVENUE SERVICE

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Re(;ular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

02/06/2023  Bank Draft

02/06/2023  Bank Draft

02/06/2023  Bank Draft

02/06/2023  Bank Draft

02/06/2023  Bank Draft

02/13/2023  Bank Draft

02/13/2023  Bank Draft

02/13/2023  Bank Draft

02/16/2023  Bank Draft

02/16/2023  Bank Draft

02/16/2023  Bank Draft

02/16/2023  Bank Draft

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

Bank  Code Main  Checking  Summary

Payable  Payment

Count  Count

194 134

o

o

o

4

12 12

7 7

Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

57.75  123533

116.83  123534

66.64  123535

272.00  123536

67.14  123537

245.01  123538

67.14  123539

126.30  123540

63.72  123541

3.84  123542

38.37  123543

67.14  123544

195.58  123545

275.47  123546

124.08  123547

1,242.53  123548

2,222.74  123549

1,181.92  123550

11,909.61  123551

6.24  123552

26.30  123553

2,478.35  123554

453.56  123555

105.00  123556

93.98  123557

21,093.27  123558

0.00  123559

79.96  123560

937.76  123561

112.36  123562

55.62  DFTOOOO243

94.57  DFTOOOO244

827.86  DFTOOOO245

229.62  DFTOOOO246

1,236.75  DFTOOOO247

55.62  DFTOOOO248

6.05  DFTOOOO249

87.05  DFTOOOO250

1,845.55  DFTOOOO251

44,250.77  DFTOOOO252

6,542.26  DFTOOOO253

40,244.67  DFTOOOO254

Payment

542,684.18

O.OCI

-725.68

95,476.39

394,284.30

213 157 0.00  1,031,719.19

V16/)023  4'38'38  DM
PbQe2o[4



Check  Report Date Range: 02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

All  Bank  Codes  Check  Summary

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

Payable

Count

194

o

o

12

7

Payment

Count

134

o

4

12

7

213  157

Discount  Payment

0.00  542,684.18

0.00  0.00

0.00  -725.68

0.00  95,476.39

0.00  394,284.30

0.00  1,031,719.19

Fund

999

Name

Pooled  Cash

Fund  Summary

Period

2/2023

Amount

1,031,719.19

1,031,719.19

2/  1 bl2  0;'  E 4 38 38 Pl'l p5z@4o(4



Torrance  County,  NM

Check  Report
By Check  Number

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Bank  Code:  Main  Checking-Main  Checking

1232  CORECMC  INC.

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCDF102022T-M  Invoice

825-070-2172

825-070-2172

1232

Payable  #

TCDF 102022T

CORECMC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

825-070-2172

1232

Payable  #

TCDF 092022H

CORECMC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

1232

Payable  #

TCDF  102022H

CORECMC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

1232

Payable  #

TCDF112022T

CORECMC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

825-070-2172

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date

02/07/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  USMARSHALLCAREOFINMATESIO/202
CARE OF INMATES  GUARD  HOURS

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  14,124.29  51

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  14,124.29

13,180.54

943.75

Post  Date

CARE OF INMATES  MILEAGE  MEDICALTRANSPORT

02/07/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATESIO/2022

CARE OF INMATES  GUARD  HOURS

CAREOFINMATES  MILEAGECOuRTTRANSPORTS

0.00  4,549.88  52

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,549.88

3,963.00

586.88

Post  Date

02/07/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATES9/2022
CARE OF INMATES  MANDAYS

Post  Date

02/07/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  CARE OF US MARSHAL  INMATES  10/2022

CARE OF INMATES  MANDAYS

Post  Date

02/07/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATESII/2022
CARE OF INMATES  GUARD  HOURS

0.00  188,765.25  53

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  188,765.25

188,765.25

0.00  178,070.70  54

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  178,070.70

178,070.70

CARE OF INMATES

0.00  6,759.72  55

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6,759.72

5,899.72

860.00MILEAGE  COLIRTTRANSPORTS

418

Payable  #

NVOOO1261

02/15/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  Flex Plan

Payroll  Liabilities

COLUMBLIS  BANK  AND  TRUST

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

5189

Payable  #

NVOOO1272

SUNRISE  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

3207

Payable  #

913  4292764

AIRGAS  USA  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2  230

Flex Plan

Post  Date

02/15/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities Sunrise  Loan

0.00  1,050.97  sti

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,050.97

1,050.97

0.00  963.49  57

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  963.49

963.49

Post  Date

0.00  129.50  123426

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  129.50

129.50

02/09/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  Airgas  Pa  for  District  3 Resubmit

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Airgas  Pa  for  District  3 Resubmi

66 ALBUQuERQuE  PUBLISHING  CO. 02/09/2023  Regular 0.00  142.36  123427

2 ('  1 h / 2 11 2 3 5 l C'  l b l" M PaaPlof21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

10001558853-112  Invoice

401-030-2221

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
02/07/2023  Taxes  Due  Ad First  Half  2022  0.00  142.36

PRINTING/PuBLISHlNG/A  Taxes  Due  Ad First  Half  2022  142.36

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

11Vl-HXVK-LRTV  Invoice

401-036-2215

5450 AMAZON  BLISINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

401-065-2218

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

14KR-N4DJ-LHVJ  Invoice

911-080-2219

IDWL-77XT-6THF  Invoice

604-083-2219

604-083-2219

604-083-2219

604-083-2219

1G33-YNCC-69C9  Invoice

401-030-221El

401-030-2219

401-030-2219

INFJ-YYYC-FCXF  Invoice

401-030-2218

1R37-L460-3CCl  Invoice

408-091-2236

02/09/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/25/2023  Valve  repair  kit
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Valve  repair  kit

0.00  43.98  123428

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  43.98

43.98

0!/C19/2023  Regular  O.00  199.99  123429
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
01/25/2023  Beetro  16.5ftTelrscopingladder  O.00  199.99

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Beetro  16.5ft  Telrscoping  ladder  199.99

02/09/2023  Regular  O.00 725.68 123430
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
01/31/2023  FloorlampAmazonorder  O.00 55.89

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  FloorlampAmazonorder  55.89

02/06/2023  0ffice  Supplies

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

02/07/2023  0ffice  Supplies

MAINTEN  ANCE  & REPAIR

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

File Folders

Two  Hole  Punch

Colored  Paper

Classification  Folders

Wireless  Headset  phones

Envelopes  100/box

Shipping

0.00 71.44

13.73

11.73

16.99

,is.gg

0.00 79.45

sg.gs

13.48

s.gg

02/07/2023  Headsets  for  desk  phones

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Headsetsfordeskphones

02/01/2023  Pa  38340  Input  to new  system

SLIPPLIES  - UNIFORMS  Pa 38340  Input  to new  system

0.00

0.00

405.93

405.93

112.97

112.97

5450

5408

Payable  #

1012694

AMAZON  BUSINESS

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091-2269

02/IS/2023  Regular  O.00  -725.68  123430
02/09/2023  Regular  O.00  1,751.31  123431

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

02/02/2023  Llse Bank  of  America  Card  to  pay  NFPA M  O.00  175.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS&DLIES  UseBankofAmericaCardtopa  175.00

20037231234 Invoice

411-092-2  236

Invoice

635-067-2219

1NVOOO1223 Invoice

402-060-2250

02/06/2023  EMSPantsforDeputyChiefSanchezand

SUPPLIES-UNIFORMS  EMSPantsforDeputyChiefSan

02/06/2023  JJG Girls  Circle/Boys  Council  Snacks  and  S

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  JJGGirlsCircle/BoysCouncilSna

02/07/2023  Gasses  for  Torches

SLIPPLIES  - SHOP  Gasses  for  Torches

0.00

0.00

0.00

612.03

612.03

628.60

628.60

335.68

335.68

859

Payable  #

BOLINDTREEMEDICAL,LLC  02/09/2023  Regular  O.00  4,146.08  123432
PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  01/25/2023  BoundTreePOResubmittal  PO37986  0.00  1,073.86
411-092-2230  SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Bound  Tree  Pa  Resubmittal  PO3  1,C173.86

84841863

Invoice

411-092-2230

Invoice

02/07/2023  Bound  Tree  Pa  Resubmittal  PO37986

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  BoundTreePOResubmittalPO3

02/07  /2023 Bound  Tree  PO Resubmittal  PO37986

0.00

0.00

2,7  58.35

2,758.35

181.98

? 7]6  / ) IJ ) 3 5 l n 1 G P M
Parie  2 of 2 L



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

84843858

5416

Payable  #

1802

Payable  #

NVOOO1213

Vendor  Name

411-092-2230

Invoice

411-092-2230

CRYSTAL  SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2271

Payment  Date

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Bound  Tree  Pa Resubmittal  PO3  181.98

02/07/2023  Bound  Tree  Pa Resubmittal  PO37986

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Bound  Tree  Pa Resubmittal  PO3

0.00 131.89

131.89

02/09/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  Water  Delivery  Replaces  PO#38150

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  WaterDeliver

0.00  16.00  123433

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  16.00

16.00

DESIGNSILKSCREENPRINTERS  02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  02/06/2023  Logos  for  new  trucks

402-060-2242  SUPPLIES  - SIGNS  Logos  for  new  trucks

0.00  2,912.00  123434

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,912.00

2,912.00

2293

Payable  #

13724

DIRECTCREMATIONANDBLIRIALSERV  02/09/2023  Regular  O.00  600.00  123435
PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  02/08/2023  INDIGENTBLIRIALCASE#20230002  0.00  600.00
414-019-2294  INDIGENTBURIAL  INDIGENTBURIALCASE#20230  600.00

4705

Payable  #

4705

Payable  #

562955

Payable  #

2023.02

2023.02-  5390

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2201

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2201

911-080-2201

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2209

401-016-2209

401-(.24-2209

401-036-2209

401-037-2209

401-050-2209

401-053-2209

401-082-2209

402-060-2209

402-060-2209

405-091-2209

406-091-2209

408-091-2209

418-091-2209

612-020-2308

911-080-2209

Invoice

405-091-2209

408-091-2209

"Void"

02/09/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

€11/25/20;!3  0pen  P/O  for  parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts

0.00  126.03  123436

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1;!6.03

126.03

02/09/2023  Regular  O.00 58.94  123437
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

02/07/2023  Wiperblades  and  washerfluid  O.00 58.94
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Windshield  washer  fluid  8.98

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Wiper  blades  49.96

02/09/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/02/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  Gas Billing

UTILITIES-NATLIRALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

LITILITIES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  Gas Billing

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  Gas Billing

UTILITIES-NATLIRALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  Gas Billing

LITILITIES  - NATLIRAL  GAS  Monthly  Gas Billing

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  Gas Billing

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  Gas Billing

VOTING  MACHINE  STORA  Monthly  Gas Billing

LITILITIES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

02/02/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  Gas Billing

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  Gas Billing

02/09/2023 Regular

0.00  11,321.95  123438

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  9,809.39

1,374.87

1 ,392.64

2 30.05

493.94

612.95

808.35

29.33

758.37

813.56

201.63

726.01

3 67.18

663.47

850.87

24.00

4 62.17

0.00 1,512.56

481.40

1,031.16

0.00 0.00  123439

2/  1 ('>/2CI;' 3 g 16 16 PM Pr.il=  3 of 2L



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

51

Payable  #

0').231108

02.23  1112

02 23 1380

02.23  249

02.23  291

02.23  373

02.23750

2555

Payable  #

NVOOO1229

2555

Payable  #

NVOOO1226

2555

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2210

Invoice

401-015-2210

Invoice

401-050-2210

Invoice

401-036-2210

Invoice

401-053-2210

Invoice

401-02  4-2210

Invoice

401-016-2210

Invoice

401-053-2210

EVSWA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2219

EVSWA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

419-005-2292

EVSWA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

419-005-2292

4123

Payable  #

FIRST VETERINARY  SUPPLY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

5s3424  and 5B34  Invoice

401-082-2115

401-082-2220

3456

Payable  #

3456

Payable  #

3456

GuSTlN  HARDWARE  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2215

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2  215

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

02/09/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

LITILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

02/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

UTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

02/07/2023  MontlyWaterBilling

UTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

02/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

UTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

02/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

UTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

02/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

UTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

02/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

UTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

02/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

UTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  records  destruction

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  recordsdestruction

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  1,359.56  123440

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  197.54

197.54

0.00  425.49

425.49

0.00  124.21

124.21

0.00 124.21

124.21

0.00 48.89

48.89

0.00 101.43

101.43

0.00 262.63

262.63

O.OCI 75.16

75.16

0.00  40.00  123441

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

40.00

40.00

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  Tipping  Fees

EVSWA  TIPPING  FEES lnvoice  # 4088  - Tipping  Fees

0.00  15,513.33  123442

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  15,513.33

15,513.33

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  Tipping  Fees

EVSWA  TIPPING  FEES Invoice  # 4043  - Tipping  Fees

0.00  4,741.04  123443

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,741.04

4,741.04

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  Medicalsuppliesforshelteranimals

SUPPLIES  - PHARMACY  Medical  supplies  for  shelter  ani

SUPPLIES-CLEANING  RESCUEcleanerforkennels

0.00  496.22  123444

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  496.22

318.27

177.OS

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/09/2023  open  P/O

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O

0.00  6.58  123445

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

6.58

6.58

Post  Date

0.00  41.27  123446

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

41.27

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  Parts  & supplys  for  county  Admin  buildin

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts  & Supplies  for  County  Ad

41.27

02/09/2023  Regular 0.00 20.38  123447

2/  16/  20;}  3 5. 1 l) 16 PH PailP  4 0f 21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

347945

3456

Payable  #

347922

3456

Payable  #

NVOOO 1228

214

Payable  #

214

Payable  #

A7977B

4910

Payable  #

3770

5179

Payable  #

14295  496

1323

Payable  #

26153

1139

Payable  #

02 23

177

Payable  #

NVOOO!!63

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

Post  Date

Date  Range: 02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

20.38

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/09/2023  Parts  & supplys  for county  Admin  buildin

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts  & Supplies  for  County  Ad

20.38

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/09/2023  open  P/O

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2215

0.00  52.66  123448

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

52.66

52.66

GuSTlN  HARDWARE  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2250

Post  Date

0.00  499.28  123449

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  499.28

499.28

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  Supplies,  towels,screws,belts,fluids,  wash

SUPPLIES  - SHOP  Supplies,  towels,screws,belts,flu

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  0pen  P/O

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2215

0.00  34.55  123450

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

34.55

34.55

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  0pen  P/O  moriarty  senior

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-037-2215

0.00  46.32  123451

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  46.32

46.32

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  0il  change  for  Animal  control  truck  2019  F

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  OilchangeforAnimalcontroltr

HIGHER  STANDARDS  AUTOMOTIVE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2201

0.00  94.64  123452

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

94.64

94.64

LEAF CAPIT  AL FkJNDING  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-007-2284

0.00  552.22  123453

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  552.22

552.22

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/09/2023  HPDESIGNJETT2600

EQulPMENTLEASES  HPDESIGNJETT26001.25.23

MELLOY  DODGE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2618

02/09/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/08/2023  2022  Dodge  Durango  Pursuit

CAPITALOLITLAY-VEHICL  2022DodgeDurangoPursuit

0.00  37,826.00  123454

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  37,826.00

37,826.00

MOUNTAINAIR,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2209

401-027-2210

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable Description

Account  Name  Item Description

02/07/2023  Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS Utilities-NaturalGas/Propane

0.00  850.02  123455

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  850.02

756.38

93.64LITILITIES  - WATER  Lltilities  - Water

NEW  MEXICO  COuNTIES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2266

401-020-2266

Post  Date

0.00  650.00  123456

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  650.00

350.00

300.00

02/C19/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/30/2023  2023  Legislative  Conference

EMPLOYEETRAINING  2023LegislativeConferenceSylv

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  2023  Legislative  Conference  Lin

2/  1 6/  213 2 S 5 16 16 PH Page  5 or21



Check  Report
Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/20Q3

Vendor  Number

4819

Payable  #

40000244172

Payable  #

MLOO1864

Payable  #

MLOO1865

Payable  #

LEOO 1362

Payable  #

LEOO1178

394

Payable  #

EMS2806

4664

Payable  #

VENO1102

Payable  #

5051

Payable  #

5307

Payable  #

5307

Vendor  Name

NEXTIV  A INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-090-2207

Post  Date

Discount  Amount

0.00

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

0.55

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

0;!/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/08/2023  REMAINDEROFNEXTIVASERVICES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  REMAINDEROFNEXTIVASERVIC

PaymentAmount  Number

0.55  123457

0.55

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/08/2023  MULTILINE  DEDuCTIBLE
OTHER  INSURANCE  PREM  MULTILINE  DEDuCTIBLE

NM  COLINTY  INSURANCE  AuTHORIT/

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-2212

0.00  608.79  123458

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  608.79

608.79

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

0!/08/2023  MULTILINE  DEDUCTIBLE

OTHER  INSURANCE  PREM  MULTILINE  DEDUCTIBLE

NM  COUNTY  INSURANCE  AUTHORITY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-2212

0.00  1,510.36  123459

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,510.36

1,510.36

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/08/2023  LAW  ENFORCEMENT  DEDUCTIBLE
OTHER  INSURANCE  PREM  LAW ENFORCEMENT  DEDUCTIB

NM  COUNTY  INSURANCE  AUTHORITY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-2212

0.00  927.15  123460

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  927.15

927.15

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/08/2023  SHORTAGE  ON 1.28.22  LAW  ENFORCEME

OTHER  INSURANCE  PREM  SHORTAGE  ON 1.28.22  LAW  ENF

NM  COLINTY  INSURANCE  AUTHORITY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-22  12

0.00  10.00  123461

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  10.00

10.00

NM  EMS  BUREAU

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-085-2266

Post  Date

0.00  25.00  123462

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

25.00

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  EMD  Initial  License  - A. Smith
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  EMD  Initial  License  - A. Smith

25.00

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  2NDQTRSAFETYNETPOOLPAYMENT20

SAFETY  CARE NET  POOL  2ND  QTR SAFETY NET POOL  PAY

NM  HUMAN  SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

414-019-2291

0.00  79,372.49  123463

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  79,372.49

79,372.49

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/08/20!3  Legal Services

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  LegalServices

NM Local  Government  Law, LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2272

NM LOCKING  SYSTEMS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

NLJBE GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2221

NUBE  GROUP

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/25/2023  Keys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Keys

0.00  11,337.66  123464

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  11,337.66

11,337.66

0.00  13.20  123465

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  13.,!0

13.20

Post  Date

0.00  6.35  123466

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

6.35

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  Contract Monthly  average
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A ContractMonthlyOverage

6.35

02/09/2023  Regular 0.00 21.11  123467

2/  1 6/  2112 r 5 l n 16 PI'! P."ige b Of 21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

ill60l61-A

1449

Payable  #

NVOOO 1148

3859

Payable  #

450659881

3859

Payable  #

450658876

3859

Payable  #

450659879

5572

Payable  #

197727

215

Payable  #

NVOOO 1193

3462

Payable  #

1NVO1046289

3601

Payable  #

INVOOO  1151

670

Payable  #

aflac

5426

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-2203

P & M SIGNS INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2242

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  Copy  overage charBes

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Copy  overage  charges

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/25/2023  signs

SUPPLIES  - SIGNS signs

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  21.11

21.11

0.00  3,844.80  123468

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,844.80

3,844.80

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/! €123 Prudential  Overall supply
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Prudential  Overall  supply

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

0.00  100.60  123469

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.60

100.60

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/26/2023  Prudential Overall supply
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Prudential  Overall  supply

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

0.00  100.60  123470

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.60

100.60

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

02/06/2023  Prudential Overall supply - Judicial
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Prudential Overall supply

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-D  16-2203

0.00  57.75  123471

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  57.75

57.75

RAH Intermediate,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2115

RICH FORD  SALES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-2201

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091-2271

Post  Date

0.00  1,027.28  123472

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,027.28

1,027.28

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  Vaccinations  for cats and do(;s

SLIPPLIES  - PHARMACY  Vaccinations  for  cats  and dogs

Post  Date

0.00  92.94  123473

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  92.94

92.94

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/31/2023  Regular  maintenance  (LP10451G)

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Regular  maintenance  (LP10451

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  Samba  Safety
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SambaSafety

0.00  231.33  123474

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  231.33

231.33

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

01/25/2023  Railing and signage Vigil Rd
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES Railing and signage Vigil Rd

SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION  CORP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2254

0.00  1,972.90  123475

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,972.90

1,972.90

SEDILLO,  TRACY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Post  Date

0.00  178.90  123476

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  178.90

89.45

89.45

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  REFUND  OF AFLAC  DLIE TO INSURANCE  C

Payroll  Liabilities  12/17/2022-12/30/2022

Payroll  Liabilities  12/31/2022-01/13/2023

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC 02/09/2CQ3  Regulat 0.00  13,653.91  123477

2/  1 6/  2 0 2 3 5 1 b l ( P 'l l Page  7 of 21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO1145

1NVOOO12  12

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

InvOiCe

402-060-2202

Invoice

402-060-2202

Post  Date

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  11,477.21

11,477.21

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/25/2023  Fuel  For Road  Department  Fleet

SLIPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel  For Road  Department  Fleet

02/06/2023  Fuel  For  Road  Department  Fleet

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel  For Road Department  Fleet

0.00  2,176.70

2,176.70

5323

Payable  #

502116

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/07/2023  Copy averages
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2221

0.00  11.34  123478

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

MonthlyCopyOverages  11.34

11.34

3331

Payable  #

G419294001113

SOUTHWEST  PROPANE  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2209

G729826001021  Invoice

409-0912209

Post  Date

0.00  1,217.79  123479

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  402.00

402.00

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  Southwest Propane Utility for District 2
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  SouthwestPropaneUtilityforDi

02/06/2023  SouthwestPropaneUtilityforDistrict4

UTILITIES  - NATLIRAL  GAS Southwest  Propane  Utility  for  Di

0.00  815.79

815.79

3978

Payable  #

NV0001150

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/25/2023  Lamps/Mat/WD-40/Scraper/Envelopes/T
SllPPLlES-GENERALOFFI  Lamps/Mat/WD-40/Scraper/En

ST APLES BUSINESS  ADVANT  AGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

0.00  428.55  123480

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  428.55

4!8.55

5539

Payable  #

5568

Payable  #

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

01/25/2023  fire alarm insp investigations building
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  fire alarm insp

SUMMITT  FIRE & SECURITY  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2215

TOPPER  TOWN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

InVOiCe

620-094-2618

Post  Date

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

02/07/2023  Shell for ACO truck
CAPITALOLlTLAY-VEHICL ShellforACOtruck

0.00  1,124.93  123481

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,124.93

1,124.93

0.00  3,500.00  123482

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,500.00

3,500.00

199

Payable  #

3004456439

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/08/2023  USDA  SUPPORT

CONTRACT-ANIMALDA  PERSONNELCOMPENSATION

CONTRACT-ANIMALDA  PROGRAMSUPPORT

uSDA,APHIS  WILDLIFE  SERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

403-066-2278

403-066-2278

0.00  18,059.53  123483

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  18,059.53

14,203.35

3,856.18

Payable  #

4875

Payable  #

WAGNER  EQLIIPMENT  CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-22  44

WARE,  SIDNEY  K

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

635-009-2272

635-067-2272

Post  Date

0.00  3,454.06  123484

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,454.06

3,454.06

02/09/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Deiscription

01/25/2023  Repairs Road Department Equipment
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Repairs Road Department  Equip

Post  Date

0.00  1,248.12  123485

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,248.12

93.12

1,155.00

02/09/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/CQ/2023  JJG Boys  Council  Sid Ware

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  JJG Boys  Council  Sid Ware

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  JJG Boys  Council  Sid Ware

2858 WASTE  MANAGEMENT  OF NM  INC. 02/09/2023  Re(<ular 0.00  1,658.76  123486

2 / 1 6,/ 2 € 2 2, 5 I ;  16 Pr I P Eg' 8 0r 2 l



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

0 403  314-0573-4

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2210

Date  Range: 02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

02/07/2023  FY23-Dumpstercharges  O.00  771.46

UTILITIES  - WATER  FY23-  Dumpster  charges  771.46

0403682-0573-4  Invoice

401-082-22tO

0404032-0573-1  Invoice

405-091-2210

02/07/2023  FY23-  Dumpster  charges

UTILITIES  - WATER  FY23-  Dumpster  charges

02/07/2023  FY23-  Dumpster  charges

UTILITIES  - WATER  FY23-  Dumpster  charges

0.00

0.00

214.95

214.95

672.35

672.35

3498

Payable  #

193745

WESTERNTRAILSVETERINARYINC.  02/09/2023  Regular  O.00  200.00  123487

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  02/07/2023  Medicalcareforshelteranimals  O.00  200.00

401-08')-2272  CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Medicalcareforshelteranimals  200.00

5488

Payable  #

NVOOO 1237

KUBIAKMELTON&ASSOCIATES,LLC  02/09/2023  Regular  O.00 30,095.87  123488

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  02/09/2023  Annual  FiscalAuditServicesforFY22  0.00  30,095.87

401-005-2272  CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Annual  Fiscal  Audit  Services  for  30,095.87

5488

Payable  #

NVOOO 1239

KUBIAKMELTON&ASSOCIATES,LLC  02/09/2023  Regular  O.00  13,521.33  123489

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

Invoice  02/09/2023  AnnualFiscalAuditServicesforFY22  0.00  13,521.33

401-005-2272  CONTRACT-PROFESSION  AnnualFiscalAuditServicesfor  13,521.33

419

Payable  #

NVOOO1255

AFLAC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

NVOOO1256 Invoice

401-000-9001

02/16/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

02/16/2023  AflaC

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

0.00  1,639.09  123490

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,085.76

1,085.76

0.00 553.33

553.33

4709

Payable  #

10631

ALBUQUERQUEOFFICESYSTEMS  02/16/2023  Regular  O.00  1,477.30  123491

PayableType  PostDate  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  02/09/2023  Pull DownShadesforCounterStations  O.00  1,477.30

620-094-2218  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Tax on Laborfor  Delivery  & Inst  43.54

620-094-2218  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  PullDownShadesforCounterSt  252.68

620-094-2218  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor  for  Delivery  & Installation  540.00

620-094-2218  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  PullDownShadesforCounterSt  165.34

620-094-2218  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Pull  Down  Shades  for  Counter  St  137.26

620-094-2218  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Pull Down  Shades  for  Counter  St  210.58

620-094-2218  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Pull  Down  Shades  for  Counter  St  127.90

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

14KR-N4D1-LHVI  Invoice

911-080-2219

02/16/2023  Regular  O.00 1,861.22  123492

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

01/31/2023  FloorlampAmazonorder  O.00  55.89

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  FloorlampAmazonorder  55.89

16C6-MFDF-1799  Invoice

403-091-2215

1D4K-LWTW-4JK  Invoice

413-091-2248

IDWL-77XT-6THF  Invoice

604-083-2  219

604-083-2  219

02/09/2023  Amazon  District  3 Parking  Signs  O.00

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Amazon  District  3 Parking  Signs 72.98

72.98

02/15/2023  Amazon  Fire  Admin  Shelf  Order

SLIPPLIES  - SAFET/  Amazon  Fire  Admin  Shelf  Order

0.00

96.99

96.99

02/06/2023  0ffice  Supplies

SU PPLI ES - G ENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

File Folders

Two  Hole  Punch

0.00

13.73

11.73

71.44

2 / 16  / ;) iJ2 3 5 1 I-i 16 PM P'aa= 9 or 21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number Vendor  Name

604-083-2219

604-083-2219

1G33-YNCC-69C9  Invoice

401-030-2218

401-030-2219

401-030-2219

INFJ-YYYC-FCXF  Invoice

401-030-2218

408-091-2236

Invoice

402-060-2244

NVOOO1293 Invoice

402-060-2  219

NVOOO1294 Invoice

401-096-2218

401-096-2227

**7ojd**

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

16L3-PDNT-GYIF  Invoice

401-036-2215

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

ILXH-HHDT-C3VD  Invoice

401-065-2218

Payment  Date

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GEN  ERAL OFFI

02/07/2023  0ffice  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

Payment  Type

Colored  Paper

Classification  Folders

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

16.99

28.99

Wireless  Headset  phones

Envelopes  100/box

Shipping

02/07/2023  Headsets for desk phones
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Headsets for desk phones

02/01/2023  PO 38340 Input to new system
SUPPLIES-UNIFORMS  PO38340lnputtonewsystem

02/13/2023  7610  ford  tractor  fan

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  7610  ford  tractor  fan

02/16/2023  Supplies  for  employees

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Supplies  for  employees

02/16/2023  Back  up batteries

EQUIPMENT-MAINTENAN

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR-

Back  up batteries

Back  up batteries

0.00

0.00

79.45

59.98

13.48

5.99

405.93

405.93

0.00 112.97

112.97

0.00 67.93

67.93

0.00 379.66

379.66

0.00 517.98

100.98

417.00

02/16/2023  Regular
02/16/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  sink sprayer
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  sink  sprayer

02/16/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  tree trimmer
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  tree  trimmer

0.00  0.OCI 123493

0.00  39.98  123494

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  39.98

39.98

0.00  353.00  123495

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  353.00

353.00

2188

Payable  #

109382

ANIMALCAREEQUIPMENT(ACES)  02/16/2023  Regular  O.00  411.06  123496PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  02/13/2023  Assortedsuppliesforanimalcontrol  O.00  188.91
401-082-2222  SLIPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Assorted  supplies  for  animal  co  188.91

190515 Invoice

401-082-2222

5408

Payable  #

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2216

VENO1152  Blomburg,  John

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

CalfCanyon2022-1  Invoice

833-001-2313

833-001-2313

833-001-2313

833-001-2313

02/13/2023  Assorted supplies for animal control
SLIPPLIES  - FIELD SLIPPLIE Assorted supplies for animal C(I

0.00 222.15

lll.lS

02/16/2023  Regular  O.00 654.18 123497
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
02/07/2023  Catanddogsfoodsforshelteranimals  O.00 654.18

SLIPPLIES  - ANIMAL  FOOD  Cat and  dogs  foods  for  shelter  a 654.18

02/16/2023  Regular  O.00 867.00 123498
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
02/02/2023  CalfCanyonFireResponse  O.00 867.00

STIPENDS  CalfCanyon  Fire  Response  4/24  346.80
STIPENDS  CalfCanyon  Fire  Response4/23  265.20
STIPENDS  CalfCanyon  Fire  Response  4111  183.60
STIPENDS  CalfCanyon  Fire  Response4/21  71.40

106 CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP. 02/16/2023 Regular 0.00 184.65  123499

2/  16/2023  5 16 16 PM
peg;  I D o( 21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

2.9 2023/888010  Invoice

604-083-2208

Post  Date

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  184.65

184.65

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  Monthly  Electric for FY23
UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

4270

Payable  #

INVOOO1257

5416

Payable  #

NVOOO1 25C+

5561

Payable  #

COLONIAL  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

CRYST  AL SPRI NGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2219

CULLIGAN  ABQ  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-007-2219

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/02/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities Colonial

02/16/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/13/2023  Monthly  Water  Delivery

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  MonthlyWaterDelivery

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  CULLIGAN  PAYMENT

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  CULLIGAN  PAYMENT

0.00  163.20  123500

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

77.69

77.69

0.00  85.51

85.51

0.00  104.48  123501

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  104.48

104.48

0.00  47.68  123502

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  47.68

47.68

4383

Payable  #

02/16/!023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Lease/Contract-  Copier

EQUIPMENT  LEASES  Monthly  Lease/Contract-  Copier

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2284

0.00  577.04  123503

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  S77.04

577.04

4383

Payable  #
02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description
02/15/2023  Monthly  Lease/Contract- Copier

CONTRACT-EQUIPMENT MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

InVOiCe

690-009-2284

0.00  285.48  123504

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  285.48

285.48

4383

Payable  #

7893167  4

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Lease/Contract-  Copier

LEASE EQUIPMENT  Monthly  Lease/Contract-  Copier

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2284

0.00  361.84  123505

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  361.84

361.84

4383

Payable  #

78931681

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
02/15/2023  Monthly  Lease/Contract- Copier

EQUIPMENT LEASES Monthly Lease/Copier

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2284

0.00  387.71  123506

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  387.71

387.71

4383

Payable  #
02716/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

0;!/16/2023  TREASURER  LEASE OF COPY MACHINE
EQLIIPMENT  LEASES  FEB 2023

EQUIPMENT  LEASES  MARCH  2023/ACCT#1329484

DE tAGE  LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

78745728/78988  Invoice

401-030-2284

401-030-2284

0.00  758.61  123507

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  758.61

430.95

327.66

4834 DELTA DENTAL  OF NEW  MEXICO  INC 02/16/2023  Regular 0.00  2,322.31  123508

2/  1 Ei/ 2112 ;  5 1 lx ' 16 PM
Page ll  nT 21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1NVOOO1258

NVOOO1259

4123

Payable  #

soig

Payable  #

NVOOO1262

Payable  #

214

Payable  #

A80819

214

Payable  #

214

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  Dental  Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities Dental  Insurance

02/16/2023  Dental  Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,529.85

1,529.85

0.00  792.46

792.46

FIRST VETERINARY  SUPPLY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2115

Post  Date

0.00  391.25  123509

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  391.25

391.25

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/13/2023  Fatal  + solution for euthanasia of animals
SUPPLIES  - PHARMACY  Fatal + solution  for  euthanasia  0

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  Globe Llfe Insurance
Payroll Liabilities Globe Life Insurance

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENTINSLIRANCE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

GUSTIN  HARDWARE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-087-2215

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  Parts & Supplys
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts  & Supplys

0.00  163.00  123510

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  163.00

163.00

0.00  117.54  123511

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  117.54

117.54

HART'S  TRIISTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

401-016-2215

401-023-2215

401-024-2215

401-027-2215

401-036-2215

401-037-2215

401-053-2215

401-056-2215

401-032-2215

911-080-2215

0!/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

0.00  39.51  123512

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  39.51

3.59

3.59

3.59

3.59

3.59

3.59

i.sg

3.60

3.60

3.59

3.59

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  0pen  P/O  for  parts  & supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  OpenP/Oforparts&supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDW  ARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

401-016-2215

401-023-2215

401-024-2215

401-027-2215

401-036-2215

401-037-2215

401-053-2215

401-056-2215

401-082-2215

911-080-2215

0.00  53.94  123513

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  53.94

4.91

4.91

4.91

4.91

4.90

4.90

4.90

4.90

4.90

4.90

4.90

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  0pen  P/O  far  parts  & supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  OpenP/Oforparts&supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  for  parts  & supplys

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  OpenP/Oforparts&supplys

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE 02/16/2023  Regular 0.00 24.78  123514

2/  16/2112  3 5 16 16 Pl"l
PEn] e 12 @( 2 l



Check Report

Vendor  Number

Payable #

A80254

4910

Payable #

3794

4339

Payable  #

INVOOO 1174

NVOOO1175

INVOOO 1264

1NVOOO1265

1961

Payable #

1NVOOO1291

721

Payable #

1907

Payable #

4987

Payable  #

l!

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

401-016-2215

401-023-2215

401-024-2215

401-027-2215

401-036-2215

401-037-2215

401-053-2215

401056-2215

401-082-2215

911-080-2215

Date Range: 02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

Payment  Date Payment  Type
Post  Date  Payable Description

Account  Name  Item Description
02/14/2023  0pen  P/O for parts & supplies

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for  parts & supplies
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for parts & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for parts & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for parts & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for parts & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for parts & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for parts & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for parts & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for parts & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for parts & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for  parts & supplys

24.78

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description
02/15/2023  0il  change for animal control  truck

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Oilchangeforanimalcontroltr

HIGHER STANDARDS AUTOMOTIVE
Payable  Type  Post Date
Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2201

0.00  73.00  123515
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

73.00

73.00

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description
02/02/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSLIRANCE
Payable  Type  Post Date
Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  737.60  123516
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  162.86

162.86
Invoice

40 1-000-9001

Invoice

401-CIOO-9001

Invoice

401-000-90CIl

MCT INDUSTRIES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-22  44

MORIARTY FOODS

Payable Type

Account  Number

Invoice

692-049-2283

02/02/2023  Liberty Life Insurance
Payroll Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

02/16/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance
Payroll Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

02/16/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance
Payroll Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

Post Date
0.00  2,005.26  123517

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,005.26

2,005.26

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
02/15/2023  Chain, Bearings,  and sprocket  For Volvo s

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Chain, Bearings,  and sprocket  F

Post Date
02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description
02/14/2023  PAST DUE AMOUNT  PLUS CURRENT AMO

VICTIM'S SUPPORT PAST DUE AMOUNT  PLUS CURR

0.00  98.80  123518
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  98.80

98.80

0.00  205.94

205.94

0.00 162.86

162.86

0.00  205.94

205.94

0!/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description
02/15/2023  CES Support  FY22-23

CONTRACT - EXTENSION CES Support  FY22-23 (2nd, 3rd,

NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERSIT/
Payable Type  Post Date
Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-2261

0.00  24,528.50  123519
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  24,528.50

24,528.50

NEW YORK LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40 1-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

Post Date
02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
02/02/2023  New York Life Insurance

Payroll Liabilities  New York Life Insurance

02/02/2023  New York Life Insurance
Payroll Liabilities  New York Life Insurance

02/16/2023  New York Life Insurance

0.00  280.86  123520
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

62.00

62.00

0.00  78.43

78.43

0.00 62.00

2/ 1 (x/2':1:'3 'i ' 16 16 PM
Page 13 of :' 1



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

NVOOO 1267

4664

Payable  #

lSt  atr2023

5096

Payable  #

NVOOO 1199

1096

Payable  #

INVOOO1271

1344

Payable  #

5660

Payable  #

17281127

5514

Payable  #

46860

5528

Payable  #

2021

Payable  #

NVOOO1263

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

Vendor  Name

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Payment  Date

Payroll  Liabilities

Payment  Type

New  York  Life Insurance

0!/16/!023  New  York  Life  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

62.00

0.00 78.43

78.43

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  ISTQTR2023SAFETYCARENETPOOL

SAFETYCARENETPOOL  1STQTR2023SAFETYCARENET

NM  HUMAN  SERVICES  DEPARTMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

414-019-2291

o.oo 79,372.49  123521

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  79,372.49

79,372.49

NM  IAAO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

InVOiCe

401-027-2269

Post  Date

0.00  240.00  123522

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  240.00

240.00

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description
01/31/2023  1440 DOES FOR RENEWAL FEE

SUBSCRIPTIONS/DOES/FE 1440 DUES FOR RENEWAL FEE

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/02/2023  Retiree  Health Care
Payroll  Liabilities

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  5,448.11  123523

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

53.19

si.ig

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

02/06/2023  Retiree Health Care
Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree Health Care

02/13/2023  Retiree  Health Care
Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

02/16/2023  Retiree  Health Care
Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  63.99

63.99

0.00 10.80

10.80

0.00  5,320.13

5,320.13

NM  TRD/PTD

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2266

Post  Date

0.00  420.00  123524

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  420.00

420.00

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/09/2023  IAAO  COURSE  101  FUNDAMENTALS  OF RE
EMPLOYEETRAINING  IAAOCOURSEIOIFUNDAMENT

Patterson,  Jayda

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

411-092-2266

411-092-2266

Post  Date

0.00  319.00  123525

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  319.00

249.00

70.00

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/31/2023  Patterson  PALS Reimbursement
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Patterson  PALS Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Patterson  PALS Reimbursement

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Personnel  Profile  Evaluations
CONTRACT-PROFESSION  PersonnelProfileEvaluations

PERSONNEL  EVALUATION  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2272

0.00  50.00  123526

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  50.00

50.00

PETERS, NICHOLE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-085-2266

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/13/2023  CPR Renewal  - S. Carroll  & H. Morrow

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  CPR Renewal  - S. Carroll

0.00  20.00  123527

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

20.00

20.00

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/02/2023  Legal  Shield
Payroll  Liabilities

PRE-PAID  LEGALSERVICES,  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice 02/16/2023  Legal Shield

Legal  Shield

0.00  417.84  123528

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  208.92

208.92

0.00  208.92

2/  1 6,' 2 0 ;' 3 €. 16 10 (' l'al
oage  M t)( 21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

4831

Payable  #

NVOOO1178

1NVOOO1179

3858

Payable  #

g!a!!-23

3859

Payable  #

450660882

3859

Payable  #

450660881

3859

Payable  #

.450660879

107

Payable  #

02.23  2550

107

Payable  #

107

Payable  #

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023
Vendor  Name

401-000-9001

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payroll  Liabilities  Legal  Shield

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

208.92

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/02/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

PRESBYTERIAN  HEALTH  PLAN

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  81,486.14  123529

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

O.CIO 27,809.76

27,809.76

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

02/02/2023  Presbyterian Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian Health Insurance

02/16/2023  Presbyterian Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian Health Insurance

02/16/2023  Presbyterian Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian Health Insurance

0.00  13,755.06

13,755.06

0.00  26,166,!6

26,16626

0.00  13,755.06

13,755.06

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/13/2023  MFHC-RPHCA

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  MFHC-RPHCA

PRESBYTERIAN  MEDICALSERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

616-018-2272

Invoice

616-018-2272

02/13/2023  MFHC-RPHCA

CONTRACT-  PROFESSION  MFHC-RPHCA

0.00  15,004.00  123530

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  7,502.00

7,502.00

0.00  7,502.00

7,502.00

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

0;!/14/2023  Prudential  Overall supply
SLIPPLIES  - 11NIFORMS  Prudential  Overall  supply

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2236

0.00  453.70  123531

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  453.70

453.70

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  Prudential  Overall  supply

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Prudential  Overall  supply

PRLIDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

O.CIO 100.60  123532
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.60

100.60

02/16/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  PrudentialOverallsupply-Judicial

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Prudential  Overall  supply

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2203

0.00  57.75  123533

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  57.75

57.75

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40  1-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

C12/15/2023 Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMIJNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

02/16/2023  Regular

0.00  116.83  123534

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  116.83

116.83

0.00  66.64  123535

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.64

66.64

0.00  272.00  123536

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  272.00

272.00

O.OCI 67.14  123537

2/  1 6/202  3 5 lb 16 PH
Page 15 or 'l



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

02 23 4381

107

Payable  #

02.23  4068

107

Payable  #

107

Payable  #

107

Payable  #

02.23  2885

107

Payable  #

02.23  1022

107

Payable  #

02 23 1277

107

Payable  #

02.23  4362

107

Payable  #

02.23  4425

107

Payable  #

02.23  5010

107

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-016-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027  2')07

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-037-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-036-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

%st  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMLINICATIONS  MonthlyFaxCharges

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

02/16/2023  Regular

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.14

67.14

0.00  245.01  123538

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  245.01

245.01

0.00  67.14  123539

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.14

67.14

0.00  126.30  123540

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  126.30

126.30

0.00  63.72  123541

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  63.72

63.72

0.00  3.84  123542

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

3.84

3.84

0.00  38.37  123543

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  38.37

38.37

0.00  67.14  123544

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.14

67.14

0.00  195.58  123545

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  195.58

195.58

0.00  275.47  123546

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  275.47

275.47

0.00 124.08  123547

2/  16/;'023  5 16'  16 PH Prige  16 of ,t +



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

4843

Payable  #

NVOOO 1170

1NVOOO1260

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

RELIANCE  STANDARD  DISABILITY  02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  02/02/2023  Disabilitylnsurance

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  Disabilitylnsruance

Invoice  02/16/2023  Disabilitylnsurance

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  Disabilitylnsruance

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  124.08

124.08

0.00  1,242.53  1;23548

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  627.80

627.80

0.00  614.73

614.73

4835

Payable  #

NVOOO1180

RELIANCESTANDARDLIFEINSURANCE  02/16/2023  Regular  O.00 2,222.74 123549
PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

InvoicB  02/02/2023  RelianceLifelnsurance  O.00 531.25
401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  RelianceLifelnsurance  531.25

NVOOO 1183

NVOOO1270

NVOOO1273

NVOOO1274

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

40  1-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

nvoice

401-000-9001

02/02/2023  Reliance Supplemental Life
Payroll  Liabilities  Reliance Supplemental Life

02/02/2023  Reliance Supplemental Life
Payroll  Liabilities  Reliance Supplemental Life

02/16/2023  Reliance Life Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Reliance Life Insurance

02/16/2023  Reliance Supplemental Life
Payroll  Liabilities  Reliance Supplemental Life

02/16/2023  Reliance Supplemental Life
Payroll  Liabilities  Reliance Supplemental Life

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

554.46

554.46

32.17

32.17

536.25

536.25

536.44

536.44

32.17

32.17

4844

Payable  #

1NVOOO1186

RELIANCESTANDARDVISION  02/16/2023  Regular  O.00 1,181.92  123550
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  02/02/2023  RelianceVision  O.00 430.18
401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  RelianceVisionlnsurance  430.18

NVOOO1187

INVOOO  1276

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

02/02/2023  Reliance Vision
Payroll  Liabilities

02/16/2023  Reliance Vision
Payroll Liabilities

02/16/2023  Reliance Vision
Payroll  Liabilities

Reliance  Vision  Insurance

Reliance  Vision  Insurance

Reliance  Vision  Insurance

0.00

0.00

0.00

172.48

172.48

406.78

406.78

172.48

172.48

5426

Payable  #

1NVOOO1245

SENERGYPETROLEUM,LLC  02/16/2023  Regular  O.00  11,909.61  123551
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

InVOiCe  02/13/2023  FuelFOrROad  DepartmentFleet  O.00  8,617.64
402-060-2202  SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel  For  Road  Department  Fleet  8,617.64

NVOOO 1292 Invoice  02/16/2023  FuelForRoad  DepartmentFleet  O.00  3,291.97
402-060-2202  SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel  For  Road  Department  Fleet  3,291.97

5323

Payable  #

505573

SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS  02/16/2023  Regular  O.00 6.24 123552
PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  02/09/2023  CopyOverages  O.00 6.24
401-030-2221  PRINTING/PLIBLISHING/A  MonthlyCopyOverages  6.24

3978 STAPLES BLISINESS  ADVANTAGE  02/16/2023  Regular 0.00  26.30  123553

2 / 16  / 2 0 2 3 5 1 o : 1 o P M Page 1 ; tif 21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

3522999943

2856

Payable  #

NVOOO 1290

5296

Payable  #

NVOOO1164

Payable  #

NVOOO 1233

1335

Payable  #

NVOOO1275

5339

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2219

SUPER 8 MOTEL

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

692-049-2283

692-049-2283

692-049-2283

692-049-2283

692-049-2283

692-049-2283

692-049-2283

692-049-2283

692-049-2283

THE MASTER'S  TOUCH,  LLC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2221

TNT  ESTANCIA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-013-2271

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/09/2023  0ffice  Supplies
SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI Storage  Boxes  Pack  of  10

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

26.30

26.30

02/16/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/15/2023  Domestic  Violence  Program  Victim  Lodgin

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  Invoice  # 500-399544

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  Invoice  # 757-362181

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  Invoice  # 371-998979

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  Invoice  # 869-097863

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  Invoice  # 007-865331

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  Invoice  # 205-205RDW

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  Invoice  # 015-555241

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  Invoice  # 007-865331

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  Invoice  # 256-928250

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

01/30/2023  MAILING  SERVICES

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  MAILING  SERVICES

0.00  2,478.35  123554

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,478.35

198.99

298.49

397.98

100.63

397.98

497.48

198.99

284.92

102.89

0.00  453.56  123555

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  453.56

453.56

0.00  105.00  123556

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  105.00

105.00

02/16/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/09/2023  Alternative  prevention activities

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Alternativepreventionactivities

Post  Date

0.00  93.98  123557

Discount  Amount  f'ayable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  gi.gs

93.98

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  TorranceCountyPropertyTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

US BANK  CORPORATE  PAYMENT  SYSTEM

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2202

401-010-2202

401-030-2202

401-050-2202

401-050-2202

401-065-2202

401-082-2202

405-091-2202

406-091-2202

407-091-2202

408-091-2  202

409-091-2202

413-091-2202

418-091-2202

420-073-2202

604-083-2202

605-013-2202

690-009-2202

911-080-2  202

02/16/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  FEBRUARY  2023  FUEL FOR ALL DEPARTME

SuPPLIES-VEHICLEFLIEL  PZ

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  MANAGER

SuPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  TREASURER

SuPPLlES-VEHICLE  FUEL  LATE FEE

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  SHERIFF

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFLIEL  MAINTENANCE

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  ANIMAL

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFuEL  D1ST5VFD

SuPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DIST

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FLIEL  DIST

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFLIEL  [)IST

StJPPLIES-VEHICLE  FLIEL  DIST

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  FIRE ADMIN

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DIST

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  COMMUNITY  MONITOR

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLE  FLIEL  EMERGENCY  MANAGER

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FLIEL  DWI

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DV

SuPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DISPATCH

0.00  21,093.27  123558

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  21,093.27

160.58

70.00

190.38

194.92

13,034.59

509.28

650.53

540.37

1,146.81

92.33

563.54

84.66

3,321.22

61.74

4 7.00

182.25

89.13

28.00

125.94

2/  16/20;'3  5 T 6 16 Pi'a: P+ige 18 rif ;' 1



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

2787

Payable  #

NVOOO  1189

NVOOO1279

5315

Payable  #

847  437  492

810

Payable  #

355530/355600

Payable  #

NVOOO1218

448

Payable  #

NVOOO  1219

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO  1220

448

Payable  #

NVOOO  1221

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO  1222

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

02/16/2023  Regular

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/02/2023  Washington  National  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

Vendor  Name

""Void"

WASHINGTON  NATIONAL  INSURANCE  CO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Date Range: 02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

0.00  0.00  123559

0.00  79.96  123560

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  :ig.gs

39.98

Invoice

401-000-9001

02/16/2023  Washington  National  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

WEST  PuBLISHING  CORPORATION

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-056-2269

401-056-2269

401-056-2269

401-056-2269

0.00  937.76  123561

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  937.76

234.44

234.44

234.44

234.44

02/16/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  SOFTWARE  SUBSCRIPTION

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  SOFTWARE  SUBSCRIPTION/DEC

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  SOFTWARE  SUBSCRIPTION/JAN

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  SOFTWARE  SUBSCRIPTION/FEB

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  SOFTWARE  SUBSCRIPTION/MAR

0.00  39.98

39.98

WILLARD,  VILLAGE  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

418-091-2210

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/14/2023  Monthly  Water  Billing

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  Water  Billing

0.00  112.36  123562

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  112.36

112.36

02/06/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 PERA Retirement

0.00  55.62  DFTOOOO243

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  55.62

55.62

02/06/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-000-9001 State  Tax

0.00  94.57  DFTOOOO244

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

94.57

94.57

02/06/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

NTERNAL  REVENLIE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

0.00  827.86  DFTOOOO245

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  827.86

336.10

398.56

93.20

NM  TAXATION  & REVENtJE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

02/06/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

0.00  229.62  DFTOOOO246

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  229.62

229.62

02/06/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/06/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

0.00  1,236.75  DFTOOOO247

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,236.75

747.06

314.97

174.72

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT 02/13/2023  Bank  Draft 0.00 55.62  DFTOOOO248

/ 1 6/  ) 02 3 S. 1 6 l G PM Page 19 of 21



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO1242

448

Payable  #

NVOOO1243

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO1244

5380

Payable  #

NVOOO1278

233

Payable  #

INVOOO 1281

448

Payable  #

1656

Payable  #

1NVOOO1283

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/13/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities PERA Retirement

Post  Date

02/13/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/13/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

02/13/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/13/2023  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

INTERNAL  REVENLIE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401  000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

VOYA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities Voya

02/16/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

PERA Retirement

PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

02/16/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

02/16/2023  Bank  Drafk

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

02/16/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Date  Range:  02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

55.62

55.62

0.00  6.05  DFTOOOO249

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6.05

6.05

0.00  87.05  DFTOOOO250

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

68.78

16.08

2.19

87.05

0.00  1,845.55  DFTOOOO251

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,845.55

1,845.55

0.00  44,250.77  DFTOOOO252

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  44,250.77

14,151.21

30,099.56

0.00  6,542.26  DFTOOOO253

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6,542.26

6,542.26

0.00  40,244.67  DFTOOOO254

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  40,244.67

6,038.54

13,359.09

20,847.04

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

Bank  Code  Main  Checking  Summary

Payable  Payment

Count  Count

194  134

0 0

0 4

1 2 12

7 7

Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Payment

542,684.18

0.00

-725.68

95,476.39

394,284.30

213 157 0.00  1,031,719.19

2 / 16  / 2 0 :)  5 l ai l o P M Pag:  20 i3r 21



Check  Report

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

All  Bank  Codes  Check  Summary

Payable

Count

194

o

o

12

7

213

Payment

Count

134

o

4

12

7

157

Discount  Payment

0.00  542,684.18

0.00  0.00

0.00  -725.68

0.00  95,476.39

0.00  394,284.30

0.00  1,031,719.19

Date Range: 02/03/2023  - 02/16/2023

Fund

999

Name

Pooled  Cash

Fund  Summary

Period

2/2023

Amount

1,031,719.19

1,031,719.19

2/  1 6/  202  3 5 ' l ':+ 16 PH
Page 2 s of ) l





-"1 - li
;l" "% V" r .1 ,r '

l  1 .,"  a a



TORRANCE  COUNTY
RESOLUTION  # 2023-

ACCEPTANCE  AND  APPROVAL  OF  THE  FY2022  AUDIT

WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  is required  by statute  to contract  with  an independent  auditor  to
perform  the  required  annual  audit  or  agreed  upon  procedures  for  Fiscal  Year  2022;  and,

WHEREAS,  tlie  Tonance  CountyBoardof  County  Commissioners  has  directedthe  accomplislunent
of  tlie  audit  for  FY22  be completed;  and,

WHEREAS,  this  audit  has been  completed  and  presented  to the  Torrance  County  Board  of
County  Commissioners  per  the  January  31, 2023,  Letter  from  the  Statue  Auditor  authorizing  release  of
the  FY22  audit.

WHEREAS,  NMAC  2.2.2.10  (M)  (4)  provides  in  pertinent  part  that  "Once  the  audit  report  is
officially  released  to the  agency  by  the state  auditor  (by  a release  letter)  and  the  required  waiting  period  of
five  calendar  days  has passed,  unless  waived  by  the  agency  in writing  as described  in  Subparagraph  (a)
of  Paragraph  (4)  of  Subsection  B of  2.2.2.9  NMAC,  the  audit  report  shall  be presented  by  the  IPA,  to
a quorum  of  the  governing  authority  of  the  agency  at a meeting  held  in  accordance  with  the  Open
Meetings  Act,  if  applicable."

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED,  that  the  Tonance  County  Board  of  County  Comtnission
does  hereby  accept  and  approve  the  completed  audit  report  and  findings  as indicated  within  this  document.

ACCEPTED  AND  AJ'PROVED  this  22'd  day  of  Febiuary  2023  in  regular  session  by  the  Torrance
County  Board  of  County  Commissioners,  at Estancia,  Tonance  County,  New  Mexico.

Approved  as to Form:

Kevin  McCall,  District  1

Michael  Garcia

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chairman,  District  2
Attest:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk Vacant,  District  3



BRIAN  S. COL6N,  ESQ.  CF)E.

STATE  AUDITOR

State  of  New  Mexico

Office  of  the  State  Auditor

Liza  Kerr,  CPA,  CISA,  CIAElena

Tercero,  CPA,  CGFM,  CGMA

CO-DEPUTY  STATE  At+DITORS

(rl%!Jlll  F%rSEltl'llYl'l

(4(151476.W21

Via:  Email

1/31/2023

Janice  Barela,  County  Manager

jbarela@tcnm.us
Tormnce  County

OSA  Ref  No 5030

Re: Authorization  to Release  2022  Tonance  Corinty  Audit  Report

The  Office  of  the State Audttor  (OSA)  received  the audit  report  for  your  agency  on 1/3 1/2023.  The OSA  has completed  the review  of  the audit

tepott  reqwed  by Section  12-6-14(B)  NMSA1978  and any applicable  provisions  of  the Audit  Rule.  Tliis  letter  is your  authorization  to make  ihe

final  payment  to the Indcpendcnt  Public  Accountant  (IPA)  who  contracted  wi+li  your  agency  to perform  tlic  financial  and compliancc  audit.  In

accordancc  with  tlie aridit  contract,  tlie  IPA  is required  to dclivcr  to thc agcncy  ilie  n+imbcr  of  copies  of  the rcport  specified  in tlie  contract.

Pr+rsuant  to Sectton  12-6-5 NMSA 1978, the audtt  report  does not  become  a pllbltc  record  until  file  dads afier  tlie  dare of  tlus  release  le(Fer, unless
yoru'  agency  has already  submitied  a wntten  waiver  to the OSA.  Once  the five-day  penod  has expired.  or upon  the OSAI  receipt  of  a written
warver:

ilic  OSA  will  send the report  to thc Department  of  Finance  and Admiiiistration,  the Legislative  Finance  Commitiee  and other  rclcvant
oversight  agencies,

thc OSA  will  post  tlie report  on iis public  website;  and

the agency  and the IPA  shall  anange  for  the IPA  to prescnt  thc report  to the governing  a+itliority  of  tlie agency,  per tlie  Audit  Rule,  at a

mce+mg  lield  in accordancc  witli  tlie  Open  Meetings  AcI  if  applicablc.

The  IPAas findings  and comtuents  are included  in the audit  report  o+i page 128-131.  It is ultimiitely  tlie  responsibility  of  the governing  autlionty  of

the agency  to take  corrective  action  on all findings  and comments.

Sincerely.

cc. Kubiak,  Melton  & Associates,  LLC

2540  Cainino  Edward  Orliz,  Suite  A,  Sanla  Fe,  New  Mexico  87507

Plione  (505)  476-3800  "  Fax  (505)  827-3512

wwwosaiun.org  "  1-866-OSA-FRAUD



T-i

/ )-T
1,, .i



Coxmtv  Commissiotx

Ryan  Schwebach

Cliair

District  2

Keviyi  McCall

Conunissioner

District  I

February  23,  2023

Mr.  John  H  Kraul

Fleet  Equipment  Manager

p.o.  Box  1149

Suite  Fleet  Management  Bureau

Santa  Fe, New  Mexico  87504

Dear  Mr.  Kraul,

WXl5

TorranceCoumyRoaaDepartmerit
PO  Box  48  -  205  S. Ninth  Street

Estancia,  .7Vff  87016

(505)  544-4668  Main  Line  (505)  384-2550  Fax

Email:  leonardl@tcnm.us

Courdy  Manager

Wayne  Johnson

Depmy  Coumv  Manager

Janice  Barela

Countv  Attornev

Road  Superintendent

Leonard  Lujan

Executive  Assistant

Charmen  Padil[a

Once  again  Torrance  County  for  the  FY  2022/23  is requesting  up to $25,000  from  the  Local  Governrnents  Road  Fund
Program,  to be used  to purchase  used  equipment  from  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  Department  through
the  emergency  rule  action  pursuant  to State  Highway  Commission  SHTD  93-5  Amendment  l and/or  Annual  Hardship
Program  18  NMAC  27.4,  allowing  counties  who  show  hardship  to expend  these  monies  towards  used  trucks  and  or  heavy
equipment.

Needed  vehicles  and  or  heavy  equipment  listed  below  are:

(1)  Pick-ups,allat300,000milesormore.

(2)  Tractorswithtrailer(semi's/bellydumpsat20yards)areneededfortransportingmaterial.

(3)  Tractor  mowers  for  mowing  chip  seal  roadways.  Torrance  County  has  an estimated  101  miles  of  chip  seal  roadways.
(4)  Dump  Trucks  are  needed  for  transporting  material.

Please  note  that  a high  percentage  of  pickups  and  equipment  that  Torrance  County  owns,  at some  point,  was  purchased
from  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  with  financial  hardship  monies.

The  Torrance  County  Road  Department  during  each  fiscal  year  is allocated  funding  for  three  cooperative  agreements
between  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  and  Torrance  County  for  roadway  construction  (pit  run  and  or
chip  seal  projects)  on  our  county  designated  roadways  for  maintenance.

Above  listed  equipment  is vital  in  allowing  our  county  to provide  construction  roadwork  that  is necessary  for  the  public
health,  safety  and  general  welfare  for  all  traveling  our  roadways.

We  would  like  to  request  certification  from  the  Department  of  Finance,  which  will  verify  that  the  County  of  Torrance
qualifies  for  this  financial  hardship.

Your  assistance  in  this  matter  is appreciated.

Respectfully,

Leonard  Lujan

Road  Superintendent



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

RESOLUTION  TITLE

TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R 2023-

WHEREAS,  the  42nd New  Mexico  State  Legislature  has provided  up to $500,000.00  of

9 tlie  Local  Governments  Road  Fund  to be expended  in  the  FY  22/23  for  purchase  of  New  Mexico

10  DepartmentofTransportationSurplusequipmentforlocalgoverni'nents;and

11

12 WHEREAS,  it is our  understanding  that  if  a county  can prove  financial  hardship,  they

13 may  be approved  for  an amount  of  up to $25,000  towards  highway  equipment;  and

14

15 WHEREAS,  the  County  of  Torrance  continues  to experience  financial  hardship,  and

16

17 WHEREAS,  the  Department  of  Finance  &  Administration,  Local  Government  Division,

+s will  certify  to the  financial  hardship  of  our  county  and the  need  for  financial  assistance.

19

20 NOW,  THEREFORE  BE  IT  RESOLVED:  the  governing  body  of  the  County  of

21 Torrance  is hereby  requesting  the  financial  assistance  offered  by  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

22 Transportation  so as to purchase  used  Highway  equipment,  through  the emergency  rule  action

23 Pursuant  to the State  Highway  Commission  in  accordance  with  the  New  Mexico  Legislature

24 House  Bill  SHTD  Emergency  Rule  93.5  Amendment  I and/or  Aru'iual  Hardship  Program  18

25  NMAC  27.4

26

27



CONTINUATION  PAGE  2, RESOLUTION  NO.

RESOLUTION  TITLE

DONE  THIS DAY  OF , 2023.

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY:

County  Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

Date:

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

Ryan  Scliwebach,  Chair

Kevin  McCall,  Member



JESSE  LUCERO
COUNTY  ASSESSOR

205 S NINTH  STREET
POST OFFICE BOX  258

ESTANCIA,  NEW  MEXICO  87016
Phone (505) 544-4320 Fax (505) 384-4362

February  8, 2023

To:  Janice  Barela,  Torrance  County  Manager

From:  Jesse Lucero,  Torrance  County  Assessor

As  per  review  and confinnation  from  DFA,  the  Mill  Levy  for  Torrance  County  is at the  maximum  allowed  by

law.  It  is my  opinion  that  our  Road  Department  qualifies  for  Hardsl'iip  Funds  Torrance  County  is entitled  to

request.  If  you  have  any  questions,  please  contact  me  at any  time.

Lucero

Assessor

505-544-4320

jlucero@tcnrn.us



NeW  MeX  rCO  DEPARTMENT  OF

TRANSrOk4  14  I  IUN

January  31, 2023

New  Mexico  Incorporated  Municipality,  County  or Land Grants-Mercedes

SUBJECT:  NMDOT  2023  ANNLjAL  HARDSHIP  SALE

The  Local  Government  Road  Fund  is administered  by the  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  (NMDOT). The  annual  S500,000.00  fund shall be used  only  by incorporated

municipalities,  counties,  and  land  grants-mercedes  to purchase  surplus  automotive  and major

road  equipment.

I%tichelle  Lujan

Grisham

Governor

Ricky  Serna

Cabiiiet  Secretaiy

In order  to  qualify  for  a MAX  of  S25,000  -  the  following  must  be submitted:

1.  A Letter  of  Justification  explaining  the  entity's  financial  hardship

Justification  should  be no longer  than  2-3  pages;

2. A Resolution  or  Certification  indicating  financial  hardship;  and,

3. An Equipment  Wish  List  of  items  they  are interested  in acquiring  at the  Sale.

Commissioners

Jennifer  Sandoval

Commissioner,  Vice-Chairman

District  l

Items  must  be received  by  March  31,  2023  at  the  following  address:

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation

Fleet  Management  Bureau  -  SB-2

Attn:  John  Paul  Ortiz,  Management  Ana(yst

p.o.  Box  1149

Bruce  Ellis

Commissioner

District  2

Hilma  E.  Chynoweth

Commissioner

District  3

Santa  Fe, NM  87504-1149

NMDOT  will  then  coordinate  with  NM  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Local

Government  Division  for  financial  analysis  and  confirmation  of  hardship.

Walter  G. Adams

Commissioner,  Chaimian

District  4

NMDOT  will  also  submit  request  to the  State  Transportation  Commission. Thomas  C.  Taylor

Commissioner

District  5

A letter  will  be sent  notifying  each  entity  of  their  request  no later  than  June  15,  2023.

NMDOT  will  conduct  the  2023  Annual  Hardship  Sale  on Monday,  July  10,  2023  from  8:00  AM  -

4:30  PM  at the  NMDOT  Auction  Yard  located  at  7315  Cerrillos  Road,  Santa  Fe, NM.  Sale  will

begin  promptly  at  8:00  AM

Charles  Lundstrom

Commissioner,  Secretary

District  6

Contact  Matthew  S. Chavez at matthew.chavez@dot.nm.Hov  or (505)660-8885  with questions.

Sincerely,

John  H. Kraul

NMDOT  State t Equipment  M  ger

Gner Offie I P. 0.  B x 49 Snt F e, N M 8 7 5 0 4



/V e w M  exic  O DEPARTMENT  OF

January  31, 2023

New  Mexico  Public  Entities

SUBJECT:  NMDOT  2023  ANNUAL  PUBLIC  ENTITY  SALE

Public  entities  may  purchase  surplus  automotive  and major  road  equipment  from  the  New
Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (NMDOT)  via use of  their  own  capital  outlay  funds  or Local
Government  Road Funds.

Michelle  Lujan

Grisham

Govemor

Ricky  Serna

Cabinet  Secretary
Public  entities  are defined  as:

o  State  agencies;

o Local  public  bodies;

o School  districts;

o  State  educational  institutions;

o  Municipalities;

o  Tribal  organizations;  and

o Land  Grants-Mercedes.

Commissioners

Jennifer  Sandoval

Commissioner,  Vice-Chairman
District  l

Public  entities  are  "NOT"  allowed  to  participate  in both  the  NMDOT  Eritity  Sale  and  Hardship
Sale.

Bruce  Ellis

Commissioner

District  2

Automotive  and major road equipment  consists of light duty vehicles, medium/heavy  duty  trucks
and highway heavy and/or  off  road equipment.

Hilma  E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District 3

Public  entities  are expected  to  provide  check,  money  order  or  purchase  order  in order  to
purchase  items  at the  annual  public  entity  sale.

Walter  G.  Adams

Commissioner,  Chaimim'i
District  4

Title  and/or  Bill of  Sales  will be issued on the date purchased.  The purchaser  will be responsible
for  proper  title  and  registration  through  the  Motor  Vehicle  Division  of  the  New  Mexico  Taxation
and Revenue  Department  within  30 days  according  to State  Statutes.

Thomas  C.  Taylor

Commissioner

District  5

Public  entities  who  are planning  to participate  that  have  questions  should  email  Matthew  S.
Chavez  at matthew.chavez@dot.nm.zov  by no later  than Friday, June 16, 2023.

Charles  Lundstrom

Commissioner,  Secretary

District  6
NMDOT  will  conduct  the  2023  Annual  Public  Entity  Sale  on Monday,  August  21,  2023  from  8:00
AM  -  4:30  PM  at  the  NMDOT  Auction  Yard  located  at  7315  Cerrillos  Road,  Santa  Fe, NM.  Sale
will  begin  promptly  at  8:00  AM.

Sincerely,

John  H. Kraul

NMDOT  State

,3

Genra 0 f f i c e P. 0.  B x 49 S n t a F e,  N M 8 7 5 0 4



I l .- '



TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

3

4

RESOLUTION  NO.  R  2023-

A  RESOLUTION  AUTHORIZING  TORRANCE  COUNTY  TO  ENTER  INTO

SETTLEMENT  AGREEMENTS  WITH  ALBERTSONS  COMPANIES,  CVS

PHARMACY,  KROGER,  WAJ,MART,  ALLERGAN,  AND  TEVA  TO  RESOLVE  THE

COUNTY'S  LITIGATION  CONSOLIDATED  AND  CURRENTLY  PENDING  IN  THE

NORTHERN  DISTRICT  OF  OHIO,  IN  RE:  OPIOID  LITIGATION,  MDL  2804,  AND

AUTHORIZING  THE  COUNTY  MANAGER  TO  EXECUTE  ON  BEHALF  OF  THE

COUNTY  ALL  DOCUMENTS  NECESSARY  OR  PROPER  TO  EFFECTUATE  THE

COUNTY'S  PARTICIP  ATION  IN  THE  SETTLEMENT  AGREEMENTS

13

14

WHEREAS,  in 2018,  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  (Board)  of  the County  of

Torrance  authorized  the County  to enter  into  an engagement  agreement  with  Crueger  Dickinson

LLC,  Simmons  Hanly  Conroy  LLC,  von  Briesen  & Roper,  s.c., and Kelly  Durham  and Pittard,

LLP  (the  "Law  Firms")  to pursue  litigation  against  certain  manufacturers,  distributors,  and  retailers

of  opioid  pharmaceuticals  (the "Opioid  Defendants")  in an effort  to hold  the Opioid  Defendants

financially  responsible  for  the impact  of  the opioid  epidemic  on the County  and for  resources

necessary  to remediate  the  opioid  epidemic;

WHEREAS,  on  behalf  of  the County,  the Law  Firms  filed  a lawsuit  against  the Opioid

Defendants,  consolidated  and currently  pending  in the Norther  District  of  Ohio,  In Re: Opioid

Litigation,  MDL  2804  (the  "Litigation"),  and  have  been  litigating  against  the Opioid  Defendants

since  that  time;

WHEREAS,  through  New  Mexico-specific  trials  and, in addition,  in the context  of  the

Litigation  overall  negotiations  have been ongoing  to settle claims against several of  the Opioid

Defendants,  specifically  Albertsons  Companies,  CVS  Pharmacy,  Kroger,  Walmart,  Allergan,  and

Teva  (the  "Settling  Defendants");

WHEREAS,  negotiations  with  the  Settling  Defendants  have  resulted  in proposed

nationwide  and New  Mexico-specific  settlements  to state and local  governments  involved  in  the

Litigation;

WHEREAS,  copies  of  the proposed  terms  of  that  nationwide  settlement  have  been  set

forth  in  the  relevant  Settlement  Agreements,  which  can  be  found  at

https://nationalopioidsettlement.coin/teva-allergan-settlements/  (Tem  and  Allergan  national

settlement)  and  littps://spaces.hightail.com/receive/vOGR276SxI  (New  Mexico-specific

settlements  for  Albertsons,  CVS,  Kroger,  and Walmart)  (sometimes,  individually,  a "Settlement

Agreement"  and, collectively,  the "Settlement  Agreements");



WHEREAS,  the State  of  New  Mexico  Office  of  the Attorney  General  has distributed  a
memorandum  dated  February  1, 2023,  providing  additional  details  surrounding  the New  Mexico-
specific  settlements  with  Albertsons  Companies,  CVS  Pharmacy,  Kroger  and Walmart,  a copy  of
which  has been  made  available  to the County;

WHEREAS,  copies  of  the Settlement  Agreements  as well  as summaries  of  the  main  terms
of  the Settlement  Agreements,  the deadlines  for  submitting  the Participation  Agreements  to the
Settlement  Agreements,  and  the estimated  timelines  for  settlement  payments  have  been  made
available  to the County;

WHEREAS,  the State  of  New  Mexico  ("the  State"),  acting  through  its Attorney  General,
recently  informed  that the State intended  to become  a Settling  State under  the Settlement
Agreements  related  to Allergan  and Teva;

WHEREAS,  the State's  participation  in the Settlement  Agreements  related  to Allergan
and Teva  now  allows  the  Local  Governrnents  to also  participate  in  those  Settlement  Agreements;

WHEREAS,  the State has informed  relevant  parties  that  it has reached  settlements  in
principle  with  Hikma,  Amneal  and KVK-Tech,  which  are also  Opioid  Defendants;

WHEREAS,  if  the County  elects  to become  a Participating  Subdivision  in  the Settlement
Agreements,  it will  receive  the benefits  associated  with  the Settlement  Agreements  provided  the
County  (a) approves  the Settlement  Agreements;  (b)  executes  the Participation  Agreements  stating
the Counties  intention  to be bound  by the Settlement  Agreements;  and (c) with  regard  to the
Hikma,  Amneal  and KVK-Tech  tentative  settlements,  the State  finalizes  and approves  the terms
of  any  one or all  of  the proposed  tentative  settlements;

WHEREAS,  by March  1, 2023,  the Local  Governrnents  must  elect  to participate  in  the
Albertson  Companies,  CVS  Pharmacy,  Kroger  and  Walmart  Settlement  Agreements  and execute
the Participation  Agreements  to the Settlement  Agreements  by  that  date,,

WHEREAS,  by on or about  April  19, 2023,  the Local  Governrnents  must  elect  to
participate  in the Allergan  and Teva  Settlement  Agreements  and execute  the Participation
Agreements  to the Settlement  Agreements  by that  date;

WHEREAS,  the allocation  of  settlement  proceeds  arising  from  the Settlement  Proceeds
will  occur  consistent  with  the  New  Mexico  Opioid  Allocation  Agreement  ("Allocation  MOU"),  a
copy  of  which  has been  made  available  to the Corinty;

WHEREAS,  the County  desires  to settle  its claims  against  the Settling  Defendants
identified  in  this  Resolution,  provided  all  conditions  precedent  to the County's  participation  as set
forth  in  this  Resolution,  and  the documents  and agreements  referenced  herein,  have  been  satisfied;



s WHERE,AS,  the County  desires  to execute  the Participation  Agreements  necessary  to
2 paiticipate  in the Settlement  Agreements  and  authorize  them  to be held  in escrow,  if  necessary,
3 until  such  time  as all  conditions  precedent  to the  County's  participation  have  been  satisfied;

5 WHEREAS,  the  County  desires  to authorize  the  Corinty  Manager  to execute  any  and  all
6 documents,  including  without  limitation  Participation  Agreements,  to  allow  tlie  County  to
7 participate  in the settlements  in  principle  with  Hikma,  Amneal  and KVK-Tech  provided  such
s settlements  are finalized;  and

to  WHEREAS,  participation  in the Settlement  Agreements  does not  affect  the County's
11 claims  against  non-settling  Defendants.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED,  BY  THE  BOARD  AS  FOLLOWS:

1. The  Board  hereby  approves  the  Settlement  Agreements.

17 2,  Janice  Barela,  County  Manager,  or her  designee  is hereby  authorized  and  directed
ts  toexecuteonbehalfoftheCountyalldocumentsnecessaryorpropertytoeffectuatetheCounty's

19 participation  in  the Settlement  Agreements.  Without  limiting  the generality  of  the foregoing,
20 Janice  Barela,  County  Manager,  or  her  designee  is hereby  authorized  to negotiate  and  execute  on
21 behalf  of  the  County  the  following  documents:

23 a. the  Paiticipation  Agreements  for  each  of  the  Albertsons  Companies,  CVS
24 Pharmacy,  Kroger  and  Walmart  Settlement  Agreements,,

25

the  Participation  Agreement  for  each  of  the  Allergan  and  Teva  Settlementb.26

27 Agreements;

28

29 C. all documents  necessary  to  confirm,  update,  ratify  and approve  the
3o Allocation  MOU  as it  relates  to the  Settlement  Agreements;

32 d.  an Escrow  Agreement,  if  necessary,  authorizing  the  County's  Participation
33 Agreements  to be held  in escrow  until  such  time  as all  conditions  precedent  to the County's
34 participation  in one,  some  or all  of  the  Settlement  Agreements  have  been  satisfied.  The  Escrow
35 Agreement  shall  define  the  circumstances  under  wich  the  County  'Manager  may  authorize  release
36 of  the  escrowed  Participation  Agreements  by  the  Escrow  Agent;  and

38 e. the Participation  Agreements  for  each  of  the Hilana,  Amneal  and  KVK-
39 Tech  Settlement  Agreements  should  those  settlements  be finalized.

41 BE  IT  FURTHER  RESOLVED  that  all actions  heretofore  taken  by the Board,  other
42 County  elected  officials,  County  staff,  and  the  Law  Firms  with  respect  to the  matters  contemplated
43 under  this  Resolution  are hereby  ratified,  confirmed,  and  approved.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

DONE  THIS  22 DAY  OF  FEBRUARY,  2023.

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

Michael  I. Garcia,  Corinty  Attorney

Date:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

VACANT,  Member,  District  3

14 ATTEST:

Linda  Jararnillo,  County  Clerk

Date:





County  Road  Department  Construction

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Deadline:  Monday,February6,2023

Opening:  Monday,February6,2023

IFB  2023-01

3:00  PM

3:30  PM

Bid  Tabulation

- .- -y,  _ - 'Conipany-  -- - .5).  = - =I
J_;,_   ' _ .'Name  '_ _ - . -

"  "  .'-'   -_ 'Company,   ."  _,  _ .a
'. _., - _ _ _ _-,', - - Addiisi-  - ' . a - "

,:' = "  a'-' - . - T _ C6mpanyi-  :  . :.;  ' i-t -
- ;_:coffta=t.-  -_- =  -

" '-  7  a - '- Bld-= a "-
'. " -: . _ " Amount'.=  _ -

' 1'S 6 f'Ce,--s-=-*cA 'R)  8a<  mq  sh'J.A_m 1':a:e  S  ) $i :.2-'t't,075.  TO
smi'yS -'- i -'-"- ""'-  a J ' -  a=

Witnesses:



Proposal/Contract

B&R  Construction  Co. Inc.

Pa  Box  3054

Moriarty,  NM  87035

Licensed  &  Insured  #90537

Proposal  Submitted  to:

Torrance  County  Purchasing  Dept

Attn:  Noah  Sedillo

Phone(505)544-4730

Email: nisedillo@tcnm.us

IVE HRREBY  PROPnSE  Tl") FI IRNISH  THFI MA  mRlAlS  A1'JIT LABOR  NEtTRSS ARY  F0R  THE C0&IPI.ETION  OF

Date:  February  6",  2023

Mobile#505-321-1091

Fax#505-832-1441

Office#505-832-1400

E-mail: brnm94@brconstructionco.com

Delivered  to:

BID#2023-01

Torrance County  Road  Department

Estancia,  NM

BID  PER  PLANS  AND  SPECIFICATIONS  TO  INCLUDE

All  Materials  and Labor As Specified and Detailed in  Plans and Specifications  Dated  12/28/22

By Architect  J. Kory  Baker, including  Addendums 1, 2 and 3, Questions  and  Responses.

Subtotal

Tax@,6.625o/o
Total

$1,244,015.30

$ 82,416.01  or  NTTC  ISSUED

$1,326,431.31

Exclude  (if  applicable):  Anything  Not Specifically  Mentioned  Above  or  Included  in
Above  Specifications  and  Plans

PAYMENT  SCHEDULE:

Progression  Draws  as Needed

**Now  accepting  all major  credit  cards with  a 2.99% of  tota} project  cost (1.99 if  card  is
present)  convenience  fee*

RESPECTFULLYSUBMITTED  Eea S



CONFlRaVATION Upon acceptance and agreentent by purcliaset tli+ougli liis/her signaaite, ilns proposal thall become alegal  and binding  COntTaCt

ALL &[ATERIAlS ARE GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPEC[FIED AND THE ABOVE WORK TO BE PERFORiSIED rN ACCORDANCE IVITH DRAWINGS AND SI'ECIF[CATIONS  SUBMITTED

ADDITIONA[1Y, THERE WtLL BE NO REFUNDS ONCE )rlATER[ALS ARE ORDERED AiND P[+RCHASER W[LL BE CHARGED A 33% FEE (BASED ON TOTAL CONTRACT COST) FOR EACH  START-UP
AND A I 5% FEE (BASED  ON TOTAI  CONTRACT  COST)  FOR TERi'vlINAT[ON  COST

INTEREST OF I Vi% PER MONTH WrlL BE ADDED TO ALL BALAiNCES THAT ARE OVERDUE 30 DAYS OR MOIUE

ANY ALTERAT[ON OR DEVIAnON FROM THE AJ30VE SPECIMCAT[ONS rNVOLV[NG EXTRA COSTS W[LL BE EXECUTED ONLY {JPON WRITTEN ORDER, AND W+LL BECOME AN EXTRA  CHARGE
OVER AND ABOVE THE GIWEN ESTIMATED COST ALL AGREEA1[ENTS ARE CONTINGENT UPON STR[[(ES, ACC[DENTS,  OR DELAYS  BEYOND  O{JR CONTROL

PER

NOTE  THIS PROPOSAL  MAY  BE WITHDRAWN  BY  US IF NOT ACCEPTED  WITH[N  14 DAYS

ACCEPT ANCE OF PROP0S At.
ANY DISPUTES W}TH IXiS CONTRACT WILL BE AT THE CUSTO&fERS COST THIS rNCLUDES ALL LAWYER FEES

T}nE ABOVE PRICES, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS ARE SA'ISFACTORY AND ARE HEREBY ACCEPTED YOU AalE AUTHORIZED TO DO THF. WORt( AS SPECIFIED  PAY&[ENTS  WnL  BE
MADE  AS OUulNED  ABOVE

D ATE SIGN  AT{JRE

"CHECK  US  OUT  ON  FACEBOOK**



Bid Award:  The Board of County  Commissioners  will formally  award  the bid on

the regularly  scheduled  meeting  on February  22, 2023. This award

date it tentative  and can be changed  without  notice.

Torrance County reserves the right to reject any or all bids if  it is not in the best interest of the
County or waive any informality  in the bid process. The Invitation for Bids pmcess will be
conducted according to the New Mexico Procurement Code (Sections 13-1-28  through  13-1-199,

NMSA 1978) which imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violations. In addition,  the New

Mexico Criminal Statutes  impose felony penalties for  illegal bribes, gmtuities, and kick-backs.

According  to 13-1-158.A.,  no warmnt,  check or other  negotiable  instrument  shall  be issued  in

payment for any purchase of services, construction  or items  of  tangible  personal  property  unless

the centrr:il purchasing  office or the using agency certifies that the services, construction  of  items
of  tangible  personal  property  have been received  and  meet  specifications.

All bids must  be sealed  or will not  be accepted.  Bids will NOT be accepted  after  the deadline.

Bids may be delivered  in person  to Torrance  County  Purchasing  Department  205 South Ninth

Street,  Estancia, NM  87016  or by mail to the  Torrance  County  Purchasing  Department,  p.o. Box

48, Estancia, NM 87016.  NOTE: United  States Postal Service mail is not  delivered  until  after
1:00  PM Mountain  Daylight  Time.

Resident  Business  Preference

Pursuant  to Section  13-1-21  and Section  13-1-22  NMSA 1978  a resident  business  possessing  a

valid resident  business  certificate  shall receive  5% preference  less the total  cost. The Offeror's

proposal  must  contain  a copy of  the Resident  Business Preference  Certificate  issued by the

New Mexico  Taxation  and Revenue  Department  in order  to qualify  for  the preference.

Resident  Veterans  Preference

Pursuant  to Section  13-1-21  and Section  13-1-22  NMSA 1978  a resident  veteran  may  submit  a

completed  Resident  Veterans  Preference  Certificate  in the proposal.  The resident  veteran  shall

receive  up to 10% preference  less the total  cost. The Offeror's  proposal  must  contain  a

Resident  Veterans  Preference  Certificate  issued by the New Mexico  Taxation  and Revenue

Department  in order  to qualify  for  the  preference.

CAMPAIGN  CONTRIBUTION  DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant  to the Procurement  Code, Sections  13-1-28,  e.,  NMSA 1978  and NMSA 1978,  §

13-1-191.1  (2006),  as amended  by Laws of 2007, Chapter  234, any prospective  contractor

seeking  to enter  into  a contract  with  any state  agency  or local public  body  for  professional

services,  a design  and  build  project  delivery  system,  or the  design  and installation  of

measures  the  primary  purpose  of which  is to conserve  natural  resources  must  file  this  form

with  that  state  agency  orlocal  public  body. This form  must  be filed even if the contract

qualifies  as a small  purchase  or a sole source  contract.  The prospective  contractor  must



disclose  whether  they,  a family  member  or a representative  of the  prospective  contractor  has

made  a campaign  contribution  to  an applicable  public  official  of  the  state  or a local  public  body

during  the  two  years  prior  to the  date  on which  the  contractor  submits  a proposal  or, in the

case of a sole source  or small  purchase  contract,  the  two  years  prior  to the  date  the  contractor

signs  the  contract,  if the  aggregate  total  of contributions  given  by the  prospective  contractor,  a

family  member  or a representative  of  the  prospective  contractor  to the  public  official  exceeds

two  hundred  and fifty  dollars  (5250)  over  the  two  year  period.

Furthermore,  the  state  agency  or local public  body  may  cancel  a solicitation  or proposed  award

for  a proposed  contract  pursuant  to Section  13-1-181  NMSA  1978  or a contract  that  is executed

may  be ratified  or terminated  pursuant  to Section  13-1-182  NMSA  1978  of the Procurement

Code if: 1) a prospective  contractor,  a family  member  of the  prospective  contractor,  or a

representative  of  the  prospective  contractor  gives  a campaign  contribution  or other  thing  of

value  to an applicable  public  official  or the  applicable  public  official's  employees  during  the

pendency  of the  procurement  process  or 2) a prospective  contractor  fails  to submit  a fully

completed  disclosure  statement  pursuant  to the law.

The state  agency  or local public  body  that  procures  the  services  or items  of tangible  personal

property  shall indicate  on the  form  the  name  or names  of every  applicable  public  official,  if any,

for  which  disclosure  is required  by a prospective  contractor.

THIS FORM MUST  BE INCLUDED  IN THE INVITATION  FOR BIDS AND MUST  BE FILED BY ANY

PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR  WHETHER  OR NOT THEY, THEIR FAMILY  MEMBER,  OR THEIR

REPRESENT ATIVE HAS MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS  SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following  definitions  apply:

"Applicable  public  official"  means  a person  elected  to an office  or a person  appointed  to

complete  a term  of an elected  office,  who  has the authority  to award  or influence

the  award  of  the contract  for  which  the  prospective  contractor  is submitting  a

competitive  sealed  proposal  or who  has the  authority  to negotiate  a sole  source  or

small  purchase  contract  that  may  be awarded  without  submission  of a sealed

competitive  proposal.

"Campaign  Contribution"  means  a gift,  subscription,  loan,  advance  or deposit  of money

or other  thing  of  value,  including  the  estimated  value  of an in-kind  contribution,  that  is

made  to or received  by an applicable  public  official  or any person  authorized  to raise,

collect  or expend  contributions  on that  official's  behalf  for  the  purpose  of electing  the

official  to statewide  or local  office.  "Campaign  Contribution"  includes  the  payment  of a

debt  incurred  in an election  campaign,  but  does  not  include  the  value  of  services

provided  without  compensation  or unreimbursed  travel  or other  personal  expenses  of

individuals  who  volunteer  a portion  or all of  their  time  on behalf  of  a candidate  or

political  committee,  nor does  it include  the  administrative  or solicitation  expenses  of  a

political  committee  that  are paid  by an organization  that  sponsors  the  committee.



"Family  member"  means  spouse,  father,  mother,  child,  father-in-law,  mother-in-law,

daughter-in-law  or son-in-law  of (a) a prospective  contractor,  if the prospective

contractor  is a natural  person;  or (b) an owner  of a prospective  contractor.

"Pendency  of  the  procurement  process"  means  the  time  period  commencing  with  the

public  notice  of  the  request  for  proposals  and ending  with  the  award  of the  contract  or

the  cancellation  of the  request  for  proposals.

"Prospective  contractor"  means  a person  or business  that  is subject  to the  competitive

sealed  proposal  process  set forth  in the Procurement  Code  or is not  required  to submit

a competitive  sealed  proposal  because  that  person  or business  qualifies  for  a sole

source  or a small  purchase  contract.

"Representative  of  a prospective  contractor"  means  an officer  or director  of  a

corporation,  a member  or manager  of a limited  liability  corporation,  a partner  of  a

partnership  or a trustee  of a trust  of  the  prospective  contractor.

Name(s)  of  Applicable  Public  Official(s)  if any:

(Completed  by State  Agency  or Local Public  Body)

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS  BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR:

Contribution  Made  By:

Relation  to Prospective  Contractor:

Date  Contribution(s)  Made:

Amount(s)  of Contribution(s)

Nature  of  Contribution(s)

Purpose  of Contribution(s)

(Attach  extra  pages  if nece.ssary)

Signature Date



Title  (position)

-OR-

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOT AL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLIARS (6250)
WERE  MADE  to  an applicable  public  official  by me, a family  member  or  representative.

Signature

Title  (Position)

Date



DATE (MMI[)D/YYYY)

08/30/2022
THIS CERTIFICATE  IS ISSUED  AS A MATTER  OF INFORMATION  ONLY  AND  CONFERS  NO RIGHTS  LIPON  THE  CERTIFICATE  HOLCER.  THIS  -
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE  ISSulNG  INSURER(S),  AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE  OR PRODUCER,  AND  THE  CERTIFICATE  HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:  If the  certificate  ho!der  is an  ADDITIONAL  INSURED,  the  policy(ies)  must  have  ADDITIONAL  INSuREO  provisions  or  be endorsed.
If SuBROGATION  IS WAIVED,  subjeCt  tO the  terms  and  COnditiOnS  Of the  policy,  certain  pOliCieS  mad  require  an endorsement.  A statement  On
this  certificate  does  not  confer  rights  to  the  certificate  hoider  in lieu  of  svct  endorsemerit(s).

PRODUCER

Downey  & Company

6565 AMERICAS  PARKWAY  NE

SUITE  750

ALBUQUERQUE  NM87110

cNAME,oNTAcT Vanesss Villegas
I
I
P}
'Ai

10Th
IC. ;,,:  (505)881-0300 i',,,,,,oi"x, (505)881-0908

:E.I
(IC

AAI
1011LEss, willegas@downeyandco.com

INSuRERiS} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC  #

INsuRERA,  The Continental Insurance Company
lN3UREti

B & R Construction  Co.

Pa  Box 3054

Morlsrty  NM87035

INsuRERB,  Transportaion Insurance Co
INSIJRER  (. i

lN31]RT=R  D :

INSURER  E :

INSURER F :
COVERAGE8

THIS IS TO CERTIFY  THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE  LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSllRED  NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY REQLIIREMENT,  TERM OR CONDITION  OF ANY CONTRACT  OR OTHER  DOCUMENT  WITH RESPECT  TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSLla)  OR MAY PERTAIN,  THE INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT  TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS  OF SLICH POLICIES.  LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDU(EC  BY PAID CLAIMS.

Imp: 'IYPE  OF INSURANCE
A00L
IN!)D

SuElR
WVD POLICY  NuMBF_R

POLICY  EFF
iMMIDDIYYYY)

POLICY  EXP
iMM)DD/YY1'f) LIMITS

I

A

x COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

_]cuutis-xxnt  [X  OCCUR

6049881643 09/02/2022 09/02/2023

EACH OCCtlRRENCE s 1.000,000
DAMAGE  TO RENiE5
PREMISES  (Ea occurterce} $ 100,000
MED EXP iAny one person) $ 15,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000

G81aL  AGGREGATE  LIMIT  APPLIES  PER.

ePOoTHuEcRy [  r:(F7 € LOC
GENEFUIL AGGREGATE $ 2,000.000
PRODLICTS - COMPIOP AGG $ 2,000,000

s

A

AUTOMOBILE  LIABILITY

7,  ANYAUTO
OWNEO rl  SCHEDULEO_  AUTOS ONLY I_J  AuTOS

_X A:  ONLY uX :'5'T(A"0"N'ol'e

6049881  626 09/02/2022

I

09/02/2023

COMBINED  SINGLE  LIMIT
(Ea accldent) 5 '1,000,000

BODILY INJURY iPei psiaon) $

BODILY INJIIRY (Per accidsntl s
PROPERTY  DAM  AGE
(Psr  accident) S

$

A

x UMBRELLA  LIAB

EXCE!i8  LIAEi

x OCCUR

CLAlAtS-MADE 6049881688 09/02/2022 09/02/2023
EACH OCCIJRRENCE s 2,000,000
AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000

oeo I XI RETENTION $ 10,000 $

B

WOP.KER8 COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIAEllLITfa y I N

5g;gi::g:F44';(4:/:%:0%:%§ECUTIVE Q]
iMandatory in NH)
If yes, dsscnbe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A WC64G)881657 09/02/2022 09/02/2023

XI s?K'rurt: I I g;H-
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT S 1 ,000,000
E.L. DISEASE-EAEMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
E.L. DISEASE-POLICYLIMIT s 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS l VEHICLES IACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be aiached If more space Is requlred)
Ceruficate  holder  and owner  are recognized  as additional  insured  as their  interests  may appear  per policy provisions.  Coverage  is primary  and
non-contributory.  Waiver  of subrogation  in favor  of additional  insured  applies

CERTIFICATE  HOLDER

CERTIFICATE  NUME3ER:  22-23 Multi REVISION  NUMBER:

CANCELLATION

TORRANCE  COUNTY

PO BOX  48

ESTANCIA  NM870-16
I

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE  DEaCRIBED  POLICIES  EIE CANCELLED  BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION  DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORD  ANCE  WITH THE F'OLICY PROVISIONS.

AuTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

lar=?@
@ 1988-2015  ACORD  CORPORATION.  All  rights  reserved.

ACORD  25 (20'i6/03) The  ACORD  name  anti  iOgO are regi8tere €i marks  Of ACORD



I l "  Ciovcrnor

Arturo  L. Jaranffllo

ST  ATE  GF  NEW  I%'j[EXNCO  ..,,.,....,,,
REGULATION  AND  LICENSING  DEPARTMENT

This is to certif)i  that:

Located  at:

CONSTRUCTTON  NNDUSTRNES  DNVNSNON
725 St. Michael's  Drive

Santa Fe, New  Mexico  87501

B&R  CONSTRUCTNON  co.,  NNC,

PERMANENT  LICENSE  # 90537

Pa  BOX  3054, MORMRTI',  NM  87035

Lisa.D.  Martinez
Diteclor

Has cotnplied svifli all the reqgiirements ofthe law and is liar%  ?tt'ensed as a conti-actw, to operate mder  the clas4catian  of:

GB98

And to pei'init  or contract projec(s singiy in Neyir Adexico of  a dollar  amor.tnt qf  rqi to.'

j.-,? l I

Gisien under my signature and the seal of  the Cc>nstruction Industries D'niisiorr at Sayxta Fe, New Mexico oyq

JUNE  14,  2004

f ' - a g y -

Signahire of  Conbctctoi'
Lisa  D.  Martinez

Director

) ' H4 ) I



Dows'ty&Coup
CONTRACT  BONDS  AND  INSURANCE

January  6, 2023

B & R Construction  Co.

Pa Box 3054

Albuquerque,  NM  87035

RE: Construction  Surety  Limit  for  B & R Construction  Co,

To Whom  It May  Concern:

Our  office  provides  bonds  for  B & R Construction  Co. They  enjoy  an excellent  reputation  for

quality  workmanship  and timely  completion  on their  projects.

At the  request  of  B & R Construction  Co., we have an available  bond  line up to S500,000  single

job  and 51,000,000  aggregate  job  through  the  use of Insurors  Indemnity,  an A, A.M.  Best rated

Surety  Company.  B & R Construction  Co. is free  of having  any construction  contracts  taken  over

by Insurors  Indemnity  nor any other  bonding  company.  Insurors  Indemnity  is licensed  in the

state  of New  Mexico.

The execution  of  the bonds  would  be based  on a favorable  review  of contract  documents  and

underwriting  requirements  stipulated  by the surety  company  at the time  the bonds  are

requested.  This letter  is being  provided  as a reference  only  and is not intended  to be any

guarantee  to issue  any specific  bonds  or similar  type  obligation  for  Insurors  Indemnity,  but  as

an indication  of  our  past experience  and confidence  in them.

Should  you require  additional  information  regarding  B & R Construction  Co., please  feel  free  to

contact  our  office  at 505-881-0300.

Sincerely,

Joseph  Menicucci

Attorney-in-Fact

4< i(.<,<<z(,-<.,i

6565 Atnericas  Parkway  NE, Suite 750 -  Albuquerque  -  NM  87110 -  T 505.881.0300  -  F 505.881.0908  -  wsvw.downeyandco.com



Pa  Box  3054

3215  Hwy  333

; Moriarty,  NM 87035

505-832-1400/  Fax 505-832-1441
505-321-1091  (Sen's  Mobile)

505-350-0767  (Robbie's  Mobile)

Brnm94@5rccnstructonco.com  (email)

Febiiary  6fh, 2023

To:  Torrance  County  Purchasing  Depaitment

Attn:  Noah  Sedillo-  Procurement  Manager

Re:  Torrance  County  Road  Depaitment

Statement  to Pay  Prevailing  Wage

This  letter  serves  as official  notice  that  B&R  Coristruction

intends  to pay  prevailing  wage  on  the  project  #2023-01.  As

directed  by  Noah  Sedillo,  we  will  be paying  the  prevailing

wages  as specified  in  TYPE  "B"  -GENERAL  BUILDING

wage  report.

Very  truly,

Brad  Spence

B&R  Construction  Co,  Inc.

Exact S@xz



Pa  Box  3054

3215  Hwy  333

Moriarty,  NM 87035

505-832-1400/  Fax 505-832-1441
505-321-1091  (Ben's  Mobile)

505-350-0767  (Robbie's  Mobile)

Brnm94@brconstructonco.com  (email)

February  6'h, 2023

To:  Torrance  County  Purchasing  Department

Attn:  Noah  Sedillo-  Procurement  Manager

Re:  Torrance  County  Road  Department

ACKNOWLEGMENT  OF  RECEIPT

This  letter  serves  as official  notice  that  B&R  Construction  is in

receipt  of  all  documents:  specifications  and  plans  provided  in

the  Dropbox  File  labeled  TCRD  and  dated  12/28/22.  We  are

also  in receipt  of  the  Addendums  listed  below:

Addenda  1- Dated  1/9/23

Addenda  2- Dated  1/26/23

Addenda  3- Dated  1/30/23

Very  truly,

Brad  Spence

B&R  Construction  Co.  Inc.

E=tm[ Sum,



Y

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  OF RECEIPT  FORM

IFB  2023-01

COUNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT  CONSTRUCTION

In acknowledgment of receipt of this Invitation to Bid, the undersigned agrees that he/she
has received  a complete  copy  of  the  bid  packet  and hereby  is requesting  access  to  the

Dropbox  containing  the  bid documents  in their  entirety.

The  acknowledgment  of  receipt  should  be signed  and  returned  (by  e-mail,  courier  or  hand

delivery) to the Procurement Manager no later than January 12, 2023, I
The  contractor  listed  below  does  intend  to respond  to  this  Invitation  for  Bid.

CONTRACTOR:  (64  r41

phoxcwo5F  "Rl  l'-'r  FAXNO.: "'if>  "KSl i'-H(

This  name  and address  will  be used  for  all correspondence  related  to  the  Invitation  to Bid.

Please  return  to:

Noah J. Sedillo

Torrance  County  Purchasing

Pa Box 48 / 205 S Ninth Street
Estancia,  NM 87016

Phone: (505) 544-4730 E-mail: njsedillo@tcnm.us



TYPE  "B"

GENERAL  BUILDING
Effective  January  1, 2023

Asbestos  Workers/Heat  and  Frost

insulators

Asbestos  Workers/Heat  and  Frost

insulators:  Los  Alamos  County

Boilermaker/blacksmith

Boilermaker/blacksmith:  San  Juan

County

Bricklayer/Block  layer/Stonemason

Carpenter/Lather

Carpenter:  Los  Alamos  County

Millwright/pile  driver

Cement  Mason

35.56

37.99

35.88

36.83

24.97

27.73

33.18

37.10

23.04

12.26

12.26

32.28

31 .88

9.50

12. 14

13. 58

28.30

II  .30

Ground  man

Equipment  Operator

Lineman  or technician

Cable  Splicer

25.43

36.48

46. 09

47. 22

1l  .76

16.09

18.52

18.81

Ground  man

Equipment  Operator

Lineman  or technician

Cable  Splicer

',,"""'aaU;a  'l '@a a D ' " '.S" ): .;, ":)" 'f4"

Ground  man

Equipment  Operator

Lineman  or technician

Cable  Splicer

25.43

36.48

46. 09

47. 22

26.15

37.54

47.29

51 .93

Il  .76

16.09

18.52

18.81

11 .78

16.13

18. 82

19. 98

Page l 1



,I" "II

Wireman/low  voltage  technician  36.75

CableSplicer  40.43

12.40

12.51

W#'l-"lPJrW'a",'___ -_-a-_.  -  ....  .'  Ir'.'z. T .,.._ly  'l{t

Wireman/low  voltage  technician

Cable  Splicer

40.06

43.74

12.50

12.61

Wcairbeiemsanp/il.iocwervoltage technician I 4452,246 I 1122,578 I . 0,6600

Wcairbeiemsanp/il.iocwervoltage technician I 4496,391 I 1122,609 I 00:6600
e 'aF :. fi $ : 49ji;,,  2

Wireman/lowvoltagetechnician  32.07  9.81  0.60

Cablesplicer  32.07  9.81  0.60

Journeyman/Fabricator  21.25  6.70  0.60

DeliveryDriver  12.00  6.70  0.60

Glazier:  Los  Alamos  County  21.25  6.70  0.60

Ironworker  28.05  '18.30  0.60

Painter  18.25  8.50  0.60

Page I 2



f. Ill P !. } a; llaai:".:Sa :2meZQ.! 'ill,
)bd "m.:ff:"___m"'!ffl!!_'-  =757=.i 5 m (,.l  iif.mxtyffffiLQ

Page I 3

Painter:  Los  Alamos  County 29.51 10.35

Paper  Hanger 18.25

Paper  Hanger:  Los  Alamos  County 30.33 10.35

Ames  tool  operator 26.82

Hand  finisher/machine  texture

Drywall  Finisher/Taper  -  Light

Commercial  & Residential:  Los

Alamos  County

Plasterer

Plumber/Pipefitter

Roofer

25.82

29.51

24.34

35.11

26.94

10.35

13.40

Zone  I

Zone  2 -  Industrial

Zone  3 -  Los  Alamos  County

Soft  Floor  Layer

Soft  Floor  Layer:  Los  Alamos

County

Sprinkler  Fitter

Tile  Setter

Tile  Setter  Helper/Finisher

35.44

36.44

37.44

21 .00

29.55

34.18

24.46

16.53

'tg.oo

'ig.oo

19.00

10.45

24.44

Group  I- Unskilled 19.25

Group  II-  Semi-skilled

Group  Ill- Skilled

Group  IV - Specialty

19.25

20.25

22.50



19.75

21 .50

22.00 8.09  0.60

Group  I

Group  II

Group  Ill

Group  IV

Group  V

Group  Vl

Group  Vll

Group  Vlll

Group  IX

Group  X

Group  I-Vll

Group  Vlll

Group  IX

23.32

25.48

25. 94

26. 38

26.57

26.78

26.89

29.93

32.32

35.72

16.65

16.71

18.65

NOTE:  All  contractors  are  required  to  pay  SUBSISTENCE,  ZONE,  AND  INCENTIVE  PAY

according  to  the  particular  trade.  More  information  available  at

https://www.dws.state.nm.us/public-works.

For  more  information  about  the  Subsistence,  Zone,  and Incentive  Pay  rates,  or to file  a wage

claim,  contact  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Workforce  Solutions  Labor  Relations  Division  at

(505)  841-4400  or  visit  us online  at  www.dws.state.nm.us.

Page l 4





Torrance  County

P O Box  48

Estancia,  NM 87016

invoicesptcnm.us

Jmedina  tcnm.us

Super  8 Moriarty

P.0.  BOX  1610

MORIARTY,  NM 87035

505-832-6730

EMAIL: super8moriarty@gmail.com

Room  # NAME Date  In Date  Out # of  days Rate Tax TOTAL Total  Due: J'4!, !i: 14rj
205 Anna  Martinez 07/22/22 07/27/22 5 $ 88.00 $ 11 .50 $ 99.50 $ 497.48 'zos'zo!!!

Mary,  Garcia

JmA J tAn
215 Anna  Martinez 09/30/22 1 0/04/22 4 $ ss.oo $ 11.50 $ 99.50 $ 397.98 Iffi 7!!!14>lg

 Jl  .1 jP"

215 Anna  Martinez 10/17/22 q 01-1 9/22 2 $ 88.00 $ 11.50 $ 99.50 $198.99 t:*!dB ! !<iJ! J
Schmidt,  Mechelle fi  J'!i  r .!m

gas  A  _N r
243 Anna  Martinez I0/20/22 10722/22 2 $ 88.00 $ Il  .50 $ 99.50 $ 198.99 sj =AA Uj !l

I
-j -  -f l'ffi

Tiffany,  Gilpin I ffl ff  Nl I fflffl

J!']  A.J 1,r
211 Anna,  Martinez I0/29/22 11/01/22 3 $ 88.00 $ 11.50 $ 99.50 $ 298.49 J!.81 kAIr JJ

rmwms_  _s  m  m_

110 Shmitt,  Michele Il  /23/22 11/24/22 I $ 89.00 $ 11.63 $100.63 $ 100.63 A# Bqflir';
Sandaval,  Megan V rl  fi u

Iicyu   i-  m "' "jj" &i!.  . 0  +-  _=>..>

L:-A i7'--- \i-n-n-ai,  a inez  ___l?372B71'J-"'- -ip2 - --  a7 - -$7Q,9-9 $TO -J,!,44,,, I' '5T':b'1  g8-1 !!'-'-
Tesh-o

_'- 7§na, Martin_6i'..' 7..  - ' m/3U/'i'g
.. . .. .! _  #  II  I  ..  _.  .  ._.  .__._

3- ]  -q-l 7:;_"- J;  -/-/.6/ ""--'_3_,," "7e;77_'j
' iima- iaoaa-*aaa"M&'!jlA!)1 !lll  o

ffifflffl%_  At  m f

108 Smith,  Judy 12/22/22 12/23/22 1 $ 9j.00 $ 11 .89 $102.89 $ 102.89 :_7p gi5Thr7v
fl rh  ff &..

TOTAL DUE: I $ 2,209.33 ISign:

This Is your  Receipt

Please  Make  Check  Payable  To: Super  8

Thank  You For Staying  At Super  8 Moriarty

Please  Let  Us Know  If Can  ASSiSt  Your  Lodging  Need  In Future.

Ilfflj%





Application  Cover Sheet

FY24  Local  DWI Program Distribution and Grant Funding
Local  Government Division - DFA

CountylMunlcipaHtya
TORRANCE  COUNTY

DWI Proqram Coordinator: os.  T ,cEY  MAsTERName:

Address:  Pa BOX48
Cite,Zip:  ESTANCIA870l6
Telephone:  5057050332
E-Mail:  TMASTER@TCNM.US

Addresa  where  payment  is recelved as listed on current W-9:
Contact  Person:  NOAH  SEDILLO
Mailing  Address:  Pa BOX 48

City,  Zip:  ESTANCIA 87016

Tekiphone:  5055444720

E-Mail:  NJSEDILLO@TCNM.US

Indicate  amounts  budgeted for each component  area.

Prevention

Law  Enforcement

51.803.00  $32,000.00

$ 9,000.00  $10,000.00

Screening

Treatment

Compl.  mrjb'ack

Coord/Plan&  Eval.

Alt  Sentencing

Total

$ 3,900.00

$ 21,250.00

$ 34,788.00

$120,741.00
Total  Dlsblb.

Requem

$ 66,207.00

$108,207.00
Total  Grant

Request

Comp@nent  Total

$ 83,803.00

$19,000.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 3,900.00

$ 87,457.00

$ 34,788.00

$ 228,948.00
Total  Program

Request

Certification:

The  attached  resolutlon  adopted  by  the  goveming  body  of  TOffance 2/22/23on  authorizes  the
(Applicant)  (Date)

applicant  to file thlt+ appllcatton  for aasiatance from the Stte  of  New  Mexloo.  To  the  bait  of  my  knowledge,
the  information  presented  in  this  application  is tnie  and  correct.

Printed  Name/Title Signature  of  County  Conimissioner/Mayor

Revised: Nov 2022



Request  FloorcPAalmDeWn't/GP:"'nanNcTlaPlRSotaGtu'sRMeport
Exhibit  D

Payment  Reauest  No.:

aA-  Grantee:  TorranoeCounty
B. Address:  POBox318

Estancia,  NM 87106

II. Payment:

A.  arantAwam:  $101,473.66

B. Funda  Recelvad  To Date:  $13,780.44
lo  a  -*--at  elaa*--j  &-I  -  5---  ---aii-  L  01 I s  asua_uaa

!.}. Amgunl  ruiquvsmu  1nl8 raYment;  I  §4%i,

C. Telephone  No.: 505-705-0332
n  (.nint  No.:  23-D-G-31  Amendment #1

D. arantBalance:  $62,784.46

Ill. Report  Perlod  Endlng:  . 31-(_ic=23

Budget  Line  Itams

- Grant ,a: ' :  ' _,, .  in-Klrid;Nlatch,,_  . "  - -  :' - , a 

Approved
Budget

Expenditures
This  Request ReBmaudlgn@mt g ( Tobil  YTD

!Expenditures
Approved

Budget
Expendltures
Thls  %quest

Remaining
Budget lExTpoa'n'd'ituDres

A nlAlkll<TQ  ATIVF_ =-,-I "  I i>  ,.  _ _ I
ozrahiinal  Spirviceg -= '-  I 6000.00 .. - o.oo. e,ooo.oo i O.00
ci'nniniiaa  Elsinofltg  - : . = I 1000.00 .  -0.00' 1,000.00 i O.00
(Ill  pl  ll  7 <t-< ##  0 0--   ._ I I

I I
InaynDA!iA

I I
l"15"asm':"nrl"Q !'hlirJlg 5.732.22 5,732.22 o.oo I 5,732.22 0.00 . O.OO 0.00 i o.oo
I reaa*'xa::v'at=a'Q'eiWafit; 0.00 0.00 0.001 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i O.00
I ::'-at'::'i7j'aln"_Q:aaa:l:;laaao 0.00 0.00 0.oo I a.00 0.00 - .=  0.00 0.00 I O.00

I T':as'iiazi'l 'l'rl'al ;_;i-;_-Sttafel i .767.7B 0.00 0.001 1 ,7e7.7B 0.00  =  O;O]. 0.00 i O.00
I e' :a*:x'al'iz':'a oa "a"-" 1 .500.00 aOO 1,6(}0.00 l 0.00 4,800.00  _. O;O) 3,900.00 I 700.00

I yo'!aspra'a*in"n (a.halg 10.773.86 2,849.43 y,zze.sy I 3,546.79 19,900.00 _ =4,548.00 13,402.00 6.498.00

I :!'a.s*paa's'iia'l :Q:riiicstg al.700.00 16,327.11 84,OB7.69 I 27,842.41 0.00 .. ..o.oo 0,00 0.00

I 's a"iaat :':ac'x"i  "iln"  mint  -"a- 0.00 0.00 0.001 0.00 0.00  ' .o.oo 0.00 0.00

I 'r"a"n"i:ai-;'II;'I_'Fl'a;;8 0.00 o.oo- 0.00 I 0.00 _  _  0.00 =  =  _o.oo 0.00
..'.  

0.00

1, :ra  h)l lilaa* 4 % - -" - - - - '101,473ff "24,90gTg " ez,yu.re -  ---ss-;s89.20 31,500.00 4,648.00 24,302.001 7,19fl.00

62,784.46

aer. Serv.

 mpl. Ben.

aer. Serv.
mpl. Ben.

i ravel  In

r ravel  Out
;upplies

-?perating

;ontractual
Jinor  Equip.
Thapital Purch

Ltxal Govemment Dlviskrn Fiscal Officer
Date Date

Revised: July 2022



LOCAL  DWI  GRANT  PROGRAM
Request  for  Payment/Flnanclal  Status  Report

Breakdovm  By Component

Grantee:8
Grant  No.:  23-D-G-31 Amendment #i
Request  No. 2

Pmventlon

Enforcement

Screening
Treatment:  Outpatient)Jallbased
Compliance  Monitoring/Tmcklng
Coordination,  Planning & Evaluation
Alternative  Sentenclng

Totam:

37.243.66

i2.500.00

g.ooo.oo

3.250.00

21 .ooo.oo

18.480.00
101.473.68

Total  Grant  Funds  Requested  This  Request:
Total  In-Kind  Match  This  Request:

Total  Expenditures  Reported  This  Request:

i5.528.52

0.00

4,749.00

4,63t24
24,908.76

Remalnlnq  Budqat
t6,078.20

12,600.00
0.00

9,000.00

1,482.22

i:i,oas.oo

10,839.04
62,784.48

24,908.76
4,548.00

29,456.76

Expendltures  YTD

21,165.46

0.00

0.00
0.00

i ,787.78
7,915.00

7,840.96
38,689.20

Exhibit  D (1 )
Adjustment #1

In-Kind  Match:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening
Treatment:  OutpatientlJallhased
Compliance  Monltorlng/Tracking
Coordination,  Plannlng & Evaluatlon
Alterriative  Sentenclng

9.500.00

1 .ooo.oo

1 .ooo.oo

20.000.00

Totals:  31,600.00

This  Reaueit Ramalnk3q  gild<leg
s,soo.oo

0.00

300.00

1,000.00
0.00

13,60LaO
a.OO

4,848.00  24,302.00

Expenditums  YTD
0.00

0.00

700.00
0.00

0.00

6.498.00
0.00

7,198.00

Total  Expenditures  This  Reimbursament:

Total  Expendltures  Year  to Data:

29,45fi.76  +

45,887.20  <->

Checks:
29,a.76

45,887.20

Revised:  July  2022



Exhibit  G- Grant

Exhibit  G - Grant
Detailed  Breakdown  By Line  Item

LOCAL  DWI PROGRAM

County/  Municipality:

Grant  No.:

Request  No.:

TORRANCE

23-D-J-G-31

2

Grant  Expenditures:

ADMINISTRATIVE

Administrative  expenses  are  not  algowed.

Total Grant Funds Requested  This Request:

Total In-Kind Match This Request

Total Expenditures Reported  This Request:

24,908.76

4,548.00

29,456.76

PROGRAM

Personnel  Services

7/1/2022

7/2-7/"15/2022

7/16-7/23/2022

7/30-8/-12/2022

8/1 3-8/26/2022

8/27-9/9/2022

9/10-9/23/2022

9/241077/2022

10/8-10/21  /2022

10/22-1  1/4/2022

NH3y3g
Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Carol  Aragon

Joyce  Martinez

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Job  ttlle

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driyer

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van Driver

Sman  Choice  Van  Driver

5k ASSiSt  from  Treasurer

5k ASSiSt from  Treasurer

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van Driver

Document  Identifier

Psy Hlsto7  1, Tknecloak  put  !.  small

Pay  History  2

Pay  History  3

Pay  History  4

Pay  History  5

Pay  History  6

Drill  Down  1

Drill  Down  1

Drill  Down  2

Drill  Down  2

Drill  Down  3

Drill  Down  3

Drill  Down  4

Drill  Down  4

Payroll  Detail  1

Payroll  Detail  2

Drill  Down  5

Drill  Down  5

Drill  Down  6

Drill  Down  7

Amount

131.96

225.72

130.45

225.00

130.07

227.53

244.78

226.97

256.77

156.09

249.28

113.34

239.90

224.44

246.93

123.69

196.80

235.97

374.63

258.65

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Prevention

Page  1 Revised:  July 2022



Exhibit  G- Grant

11 /5-11  /1 8/2022

11 /19-12/2/2022

12 /3-12/16/2022

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Ruben  Gastelum

Anthony  Master

Employee  Benefits

Pay Penod

Travel  (In-State)

Data of Travel  % LocJlon  

Travel  (Out-of-State)

gate of Travel  & Location  Traveler's  Name

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Smart  Choice  Van  Driver

Purpose  of Travel

Purpose  of  Travel

Dril!  Down  7

Drill  Down  8

Drill  Down  8

Drill  Down  9

Drill  Down  9

Drill  Down  4 0

Drill  Down  10

226.13  Prevention

244.40  Prevention

414.75  Prevention

254.52  Prevention

225.56  Prevention

109.83  Prevention

338.06  Prevention

Total  Personnel  Services:  5,732.22

Document Identifier  k33y3% Comoonent

Total Employw Benaflta: 0.00

Check  Date Documen$  Identifier

Total  Travel  (In-8tate):

Docpment  Identifier

Comoonent

Comoonent

Supplies  ("List Prevention Giveaways/Promotional Items separately below)

Total Tmvel  (Out-of-State):  o.oo

Document Idantffler k3 Comoonent

"Prevantlon  Glwaw/Promotlonal  Items

Operating  Costs

September.2022

September.2022

Independent  News  LLC Weekly  prevention  ads

QPR  Institute  QPR  materials

12/22/2022

11/16/2022

Total  Supplies:  0.00

Document  Identlfier

G/L  Page  2

G/L  Page  2

Amount

1 ,620.93

i,228.50

Total Opemtlng  Costs:  2,849.43

Prevention

Prevention

Page  2 Revised: July 2022



Exhibit  G- Grant

Contractual  Services

Perlod  Coverm

September.2022

September.2022

October.2022

October.2022

November.2022

November.2022

Vender

Adrian  Ortiz

Frank  Magourilos

Adrian  Ortiz

Frank  Magourilos

Adrian  Ortiz

Frank  Magourilos

Teen CourUPrevention  Specialist  10/5/2022

Evaluator  10/27/2022

Teen Court/Prevention  Specialist 1 0/27/2022

Evaluator  51/3/2022

Teen Court/Prevention  Specialist 12/1/2022

Evaluator  42/15/2022

Document  Identifier

G/L  Page  1

G/L  Page  2

G/L  Page  1

G/L  Page  2

G/L  Page  2

G/L  Page  2

Ayy;By3%
3,875.03

1,583.00

3,757.60

1,583.00

3,945.48

1,583.00

Prev/Aft  Sent

CPE

Prev/Aft  Sent

CPE

Prev/Alt  Sent

CPE

Minor  Equipment

Date Incurred Y DeserloUon Qtj!jJ2m

Total  Contractual  Servlcm:

Documant  Identlfler Ay3gyi

16,327.11

Capital  Purchases
Descriotion

Total  Minor  Equipment:

Document  identffier A

,!!!2!.

Total Capital  Purchases:

Total Grant Fund Reimbursement Request: 24,908.76

Check: 2490B.76

I hereby oerUfy to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching  funds  have been

spent/obligated in the reported amount, and that copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true and reflects  correct

copies of the originals. I certify that the itemti listed in this report have not been billed or reported previously to the Local DWI Grant & Distribution program. I certify  that

all payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source and that the service provider shall not bilt this grant/distribution fund and any other  funding  Source

for the same  service  provided  to the same  client  at the same time.

DWI  Coordinator

Title

08-Feb-23

Date

Page  3 Revised:  July 2C122



County/  Municipality:

Grant  No.:

Request  No.:

TORRANCE

23-D-J-G-:!1

2

In-Kind  Match  Expenditures:

ADMINISTRATIVE

Personnel  Services

Employee  Benefits

Exhibit  G - Grant  In-Kind  Match
Detailed  Breakdown  By Line Item

LOCAL  DWI PROGRAM

Total  Grant  Funds  Requested  This  Request:

Total  In-Kind  Match  This  Request:
Total  Expenditures  Reported  This  Request:

DescrloUon Am9!nl

Total Personnel Servlces: 0.00

aLT!!l! Document IdsnUfler Descrlotlon Ay33yH%

Total Employee Benefits: CI.OO

24,908.76

4,548.00
29,456.76

Commnent

Comoon*nt

zPROGRAM
Personnel  Servk,as

Employee  Benefits

Travel  (In-State)

nate of Travel & Locatlon

Travel  (Out-of-State)
Date of Travel & Locatlon

m

Total Persoruffll  Sarvlces: 0.00

Document  Identifier Dserlotlon msum

Total Employs  Ban*fita: 0.00

Document Identlfler A

Total Travel (In-5!tate): O.OO

Check Date Doaiment  TdanHer !!n9!!!i

Total Travel (Out-of-State): o.oo

Comoonent

Component

Comoonent

Comoonant

Page 1



Exhibit  G - Grant  In-Kind  Match

Supplies

Data  Incurred

Operating  Costs

Datetsl Incurred
October.2022
November.2022
December.2022
July.2022

August.2022
September.2022

October.2022

November.2022

December.2022

Contractual  Services

Dateis}  Im.urnd

Minor  Equipment

Date Incurred

Capital  Purchases

Date Incurned

Torran>  County
Torrance  County
Torranoe  County
Torrance  County

Torrance  County
Torrance  County

Tormnce  County

Torrance  County
Tonance  County

Vendor I Contrador

Description

Descrlotlon

Office  space  & utilities
Office  space  & utilities
Office  space  & utilities
Cobalt  usage
Cobalt  usage
Cobalt  usage
Cobalt  usage

Cobal)  usage

Cobalt  usage

Dascrlotlon

Deicrlotlon

Dsscrlotkin

Document Identifier  

Tobil  Supplles:

Check Date Document  Identifier

Letter  on file

Letter  on file
Letter  on file
Letter  on file
Letter  on file
Letter  on file
Letter  on file

Lef)er  on file
Letter  on file

Amount
650.00
650.00

650.00
433.00
433.00
433.00
433.00

433.00
433.00

Total Op*raUng Comi

Check Date Document  Identifier A

Total Contractual  Services:

Check  Date Document Identifier Amount

Total Minor Equlpment:

Check Date Doeumantldamlfier fiB3gy3%

0.00

4,548.00

0.00

0.00

Total  In-Klnd  Match:
Total Capltal Purchases: 0.00

4,648.00

Check: 4548.00

i hereby ato  thabsst  m my kne  and belld,  the abowe infmmalion  tea:iFffid,  mpandaireaare  propedy  d  rlmd  matdiing  furxlatmve  been spent/obflgated
inthereportedamount.andthmaxpis+ofallrequiraddmimentaUonammtghed.  Thadoaimentsfmforlhkpaynisntmhusiand.rafiem,oHmmthaorig?nala  loarUfy
that the Hems listed in tHia report  trays not bsen biaed or reported  pravious$  ki  trio Loll  OWI Gmnt  & Oution  progam.  I mrtTfythat  all paynmnt  mquests  !tsted am me fundsd
by any othar  funding  amcs  and  that  tha wtvlu  pmvider  shall not bill thm gmrd/dlstrHonAind  and any otha  furdTng smiroa  'kx  UTh aam*aar  provided  to th*sgna  dient  at
the aame time.

DWI Coordinator
Title

Comoonent

Comoonent
CPE
CPE

CPE
CPE
CPE
CPE
CPE
CPE

CPE

Comoonant

Comoonent

08-Feb-23

Date

Page  2 Revised:  July 2022





DocuSign  Envelope  10: B7CAF6E3-5F31-474E-956D-A7F26F434639

N  e W  M  eXjC  O opphprvew'r  op

T/?ANSf'OnTAT/ON

MEMORANDUM

Date: January  5, 2023
Michelle  Lujan
Grisham
Governor

To: Ricky Serna, Cabinet  Secretary  Through:

Jeff  Barela,  Traffic  Safety  Division  Directo9=".-= Rieky  Serna

Cabinet  Secretary

From: Kimberly  Wildharber,  Staff  Manager,  TSD

Subject: Justification  for  Community  DWI Program  (CDWI) Project  Agreement
between  the New Mexico  Department  of Transportation  Traffic  Safety
Division  and Torrance  County.

Commissioners

Jennifer  Sandoval

Commissioner.  Vice-Cliainnan
District  1

John  Vargas, TSD program  manager  Phone # 505-231-6784  will oversee  this project.  Th
agreement  provides  State  Community  DWI (CDWI)  Funds to Torrance  County  as shown  below.

Bruce  Ellis
Cominissioner

District  2

AGENCY CDWI PN FY 23 CDWIS
Torrance  County 03-CD-05-103 !>2,239.00

Hilma  E. Cliynowetli
Cotninissioner

Dtstrict  3

Funding  for  the  CDWI project  comes  from  a 575.00  fee imposed  on convicted  drunk  drivers,
as allowed by NMSA 1978,  Section 31-12-7(Bl  and NMAC 18.20.6.  Funds available  for  CDWI
programs  are dependent  upon the "fees" imposed  and collected  from  each County.  TSD
distributes  CDWI funds  in proportion  to the  fees  collected  by the  courts  and law enforcement.

lValter  G. Adams
Coiriinissioner,  Chairman
District  4

Counties  submit  applications  detailing  their  agency's  plan to expend  funding  to TSD on an
annual  basis upon notification  of funding  available.  The Counties  use the  funding  to conduct
enforcement  activities  to include  DWI checkpoint  and directed  patrols,  DWI prevention
activities  such as programs  in the  schools,  public  information,  and education  programs  aimed
at drivers,  and DWI offender  programs.  The Counties  are encouraged  to sub-contract  with
local  governments  within  their  County  to conduct  allowable  activities.  Counties  may allocate
their  funding  to the New Mexico  State  Police  who  will  conduct  activities  in the  Counties  they
receive  allocated  funding  from.

Thomas  C. Taylor
Commissioner

District  5

Charles  Lundstrom

Cominissioner.  Secretary
District  6

The term  of all these  agreements  is from  date  of execution  to June 30, 2023.

G e n e r a I O ffi  c e P. 0.  B o x  I I 4 9 S a n t a F e, N M 8 7 5 0 4



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: B7CAF6E3-5F31-474E-956D-A7F26F4346:39

Office  of  Genera/  Counsel  Contract  Brief  Form

Date:  June  28, 2022 From:  John  Vargas  Location:  Traffic  Safetv  Division

Phone:  605-231-6784 Agency:  

Contractor  Torrance  County

Project  No.:  03-CD-05-103

NEW  CONTRACT
 Copy  of RFP, if applicable
Copy  of approved  sole source  justification
Copy  of approved  small  purchase  justification

 Copy  of Contract  Brief  signed  by Contract  Administration

AMENDMENT  TO EXISTING  CONTRACT
Scope  of Work
Additional  Compensation
Time  extension

Note:  For  amendments  please  attach  a copy  of  the original  agreement,  any  previous
amendments,  and  a copy  of  the RFP. (lf  applicable)

X EXEMPT  FROM  PROCUREMENT  PROCESS  (university:  other  educational  institutions;
other  state  agency,  bureau;  local public  bodies).

The Office  of General  Counsel's  policy  for turnaround  time  is ten (10) working  days. Please
indicate  below  if there  are extenuating  circumstances,  which  require  immediate  review  of
this agreement.

Attorney  Review  Comments
The attached  agreement  is being  returned  for revisions  or corrections.  Please  call at (505)
469-6411  if you have  any questions.

Please  make  corrections  on pages  
l have  signed  the agreement  with  the understanding  that  you will make  the corrections

indicated  on the agreement  submitted  for review  or discussed  with  you.
Please  make  corrections  on pages  and return  the marked  copy  to the receptionist  for

further  review  and approval.

Other  Comments



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: B7CAF6E3-5F31-474E-956D-A7F26F434639

TSO5105
CONTRACT  NUMBER:

VENDOR  NUMBER:  0000054405

GRANT  AGREEMENT

This  grant  agreement  ("Agreement")  is between  the  New  Mexico  Department  of
Transportation  ("Department")  and  Torrance  County  ("Grantee"),  collectively  referred  to as "the
Parties."  The Department  and the  Grantee  agree  as follows:

Award.  The  Department  hereby  awards  the  Grantee  funding  for  the  following  Project:

Community  Driving  While  Impaired  (CDWI),  Project  No. 03-CD-05-103,  !>2,239.00,
(Project).

Scope  of  Work.  The Grantee  shall  perform  the  professional  services  stated  in Exhibit  A.

Payment.  To be reimbursed  for  eligible  expenses,  the  Grantee  must  submit  timely  and
properly  prepared  reimbursement  requests  as provided  in the Department's  CDWI

Manual.  The  Grantee  acknowledges  that  the Department  will  not  pay for  any expenses

incurred  prior  to  both  Parties  signing  the  Agreement,  after  termination  of  the  Agreement,

or in excess  of  the  amount  of  the  award  noted  in Section  1. The Grantee  must  submit  its

final  reimbursement  request  no later  than  thirty  (30)  calendar  days after  termination  of
this  Agreement,  unless  otherwise  approved  by the  Department.

Records  and  Audit.  The Grantee  shall  strictly  account  for  all receipts  and disbursements

related  to  this  Agreement.  The Grantee  shall  record  costs  incurred,  services  rendered,

and payment  received, and shall maintain  these financial records during the %reement
and for  three  (3) years  from  the  date  of submission  of  the  final  reimbursement  request.

On request,  the  Grantee  shall  provide  the  financial  records  to the  Department  and the

state  auditor  and shall  allow  the  Department  and the  state  auditor  to inspect  or audit

these  financial  records  during  business  hours  at the  Grantee's  principal  office  during  the

Agreement  and for  three  (3) years  after  termination.  If the  financial  records  provided  by

the  Grantee  are insufficient  to support  an audit  by customary  accounting  practices,  the

Grantee  shall  reimburse  the  Department  for any expense  incurred  related  to the
insufficient  documentation  within  thirty  (30) calendar  days of written  notice  from  the

Department.  If an audit  or inspection  reveals  that  funds  were  used for  expenses  not

directly  related  to the  Project,  or were  used inappropriately,  or that  payments  were

excessive  or  otherwise  erroneous,  the  Grantee  shall  reimburse  the  Department  for  those

funds  or payments  within  thirty  (30)  calendar  days  of  written  notice.

Officials  Notto  Benefit.  The  Parties  intend  that  no member  ofthe  New  Mexico  legislature

or the  United  States  Congress,  or any public  official,  public  employee  or tribal  council

member,  in that  person's  individual  capacity,  will  benefit  from  this  Agreement.

Termination.  The  Department  may  terminate  this  Agreement  for  any reason,  by giving

1

FY23 TSD CDWI Agreement



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: B7CAF6E3-5F31-474E-956D-A7F26F434639

the  Grantee  thirty  (30)  calendar  days  written  notice.  On receipt  of  a notice  of  termination,

the  Grantee  shall  suspend  work  unless  otherwise  directed  by the  Department  in writing.

The Grantee  may  only  terminate  this  Agreement  based  on the  Department's  uncured,

material  breach  of  the  Agreement,  and by giving  the  Department  thirty  (30) calendar  days

written  notice.  The Parties  acknowledge  that  termination  will  not nullify  obligations

incurred  prior  to  termination,  including  any obligations  intended  to survive  termination

of the  Agreement,  including  but  not  limited  to Section  4 and  Section  11.

Appropriations.  The  Grantee  acknowledges  that:

a. this  Agreement  is contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations
being  made  by the Congress  of the United  States  or the New Mexico  state
legislature;

b. if sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  are not  made,  this  Agreement  will
terminate  upon  written  notice  by the  Department  to  the  Grantee;  and

C. the  Department  will  not  expend  any funds  until  approved  for  expenditure,  and
the  Department's  determination  as to  whether  approval  has been  granted  will  be
final.

Compliance  with  Law.  The  Grantee,  its employees,  agents  and contractors,  shall  comply

with  the  following:

a. Title  Vl and Title  Vll of the  Civil Rights  Act of 1964,  the  Age Discrimination  in
Employment  Act  of 1967,  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act of 1990  the  ADA

Amendments  Act  of  2008,  the  Environmental  Justice  Act  of  1994,  the  Civil  Rights

Restoration  Act  of 1987  and  49 C.F.R. Section  21.

b. All applicable  federal  and state  laws, rules,  regulations,  and executive  orders

pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity,  including  the  Human  Rights  Act,

NMSA 1978,  Sections  28-1-1  through  28-1-15.  In accordance  with  such,  the

Grantee  states  that  no person,  on the  grounds  of race, religion,  national  origin,

sex, sexual  orientation,  gender  identity,  spousal  affiliation,  serious  medical

condition,  age  or  disability,  will  be  excluded  from  employment  with  or

participation  in, denied  the  benefits  of, or  otherwise  subjected  to, discrimination

in any activity  performed  under  this  Agreement.  If the  Grantee  is found  to  be in

violation  of any of these  requirements,  the Grantee  shall take  prompt  and

appropriate  steps  to  correct  such  violation,  subject  to  Section  6 above.

C. State  laws  applicable  to workers  compensation  benefits  for the Grantee"s

employees,  including  the  Workers'  Compensation  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Sections  52-

1-1  through  52-1-70,  and related  rules.

Notices.  For a notice  under  this  Agreement  to be valid,  it must  be in writing;  be delivered

by hand,  registered  or  certified  mail  and postage  prepaid,  fax  or  e-mail;  and  be addressed

as follows:

2

FY23 TSD  CDWI  Agreement



DocuSign  Envelope  l[): B7CAF6E3-5F31-474E-956D-A7F26F434639

to  the  Department  at:

New  Mexico  Dept.  of  Transportation

Attn:  Traffic  Safety  Division

p.o.  Box 1149

to  the  Grantee  at:

Torrance  County

Attn:  Tracey  Master

p.o.  Box  48

Santa  Fe, NM 87504 Estancia,  NM 87016

Severability.  . The terms  of this  Agreement  are lawful;  performance  of all duties  and

obligations  shall  confirm  with  and do not  contravene  any  state,  local,  or  federal  statute,

regulation,  rule,  or ordinance.  The Parties  intend  that  if any  provision  of  this  Agreement

is held  to be unenforceable,  the  rest  of  the  Agreement  will  remain  in effect  aswritten.

Liability.  Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of the  other

party's  acts or omissions  in connection  with  this Agreement.  Any liability  incurred  in

connection  with  the  Agreement  is subject  to  the  immunities  and limitations  of  the  New

Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act, NMSA  1978,  Sections  41-4-1,  etseq.,  as amended,  and any other

applicable  law.  This section  is intended  only  to define  the  liabilities  between  the  Parties

and is not  intended  to modify  in any  way,  the  Parties'  liabilities  as governed  by law.

Project  Responsibility.  The Grantee  acknowledges  that  it bears  sole responsibility  for

performing  the services  referred  to in Section  2, and that  the Department  is not

responsible  for  any services  except  as expressly  stated  in this  Agreement.

Term.  This  Agreement  takes  effect  as of  the  date  of  the  last  party  to sign  on the  signature

page  below.  The Agreement  terminates  at 12:00  a.m.  on June 30, 2023,  unless

terminated  as provided  in Section  6 or  Section  7, or modified  by amendment  as set  forth

in Section  16.  If the  Grantee  does  not  deliver  the  signed  Agreement  to the  Department

within  sixty  (60)  days of  the  Department's  signature,  the  Agreement  will  be voidable  by

the  Department.

14.  Applicable  Law.  The laws of  the  state  of New  Mexico,  without  giving  effect  to its choice

of law provisions,  govern  all adversarial  proceedings  arising  out  ofthisAgreement.

Jurisdiction  and  Venue.  The Grantee  acknowledges  the  jurisdiction  of  the  courts  of the

state  of  New  Mexico  for  any adversarial  proceeding  arising  out  of this  Agreement,  and

that  venue  for  any such  proceeding  will  be in the  First  Judicial  District  Court  for  the  county

of  Santa  Fe, New  Mexico.

Amendment.  No amendment  of  this  Agreement  will  be effective  unless  it is in writing

and  signed  by the  Parties.

No Third-party  Beneficiary.  This Agreement  does not  confer  any rights  or remedies  on

anyone  other  than  the  Department  and the  Grantee.

Scope of Agreement and Merger. This Agreement incorporates all the a(3reements,

covenants,  and  understanding  between  the  parties  concerning  the  subject  matter  of  this

Agreement.  No prior  agreements  or understandings,  verbal  or  otherwise,  of  the  parties

or  their  agents  will  be valid  unless  included  in this  Agreement.

3

FY23 TSD CDWI Agreement



DocuSign  Envelope ID: B7CAF6E3-5F31-474E-956D-A7F2J3F434639

The remainder  of this page is left intentionally  blank.

4

FY23 TSD CDWI  Agreement



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: B7CAF6E3-5F31  -474E-956D-A7F26F434639

Each party  is signing  this  Agreement  on the date  stated  opposite  that  party's  signature.  This

Agreement  is effective  as of the  date  of the last party  to sign it on the signature  page below.

DEP ARTMENT  OF TRANSPORT  ATION

By: Fd=:"'r"ur-' Date:
1/26/2023

Cabinet  Secretary  or Designee

TORRANCE COUN1'/

By: Date:
1/23/2023

COunty  Manager

Title:

Approved  as to  form  and legal sufficiency.

By: r.-,7/!%i-,-1 lq Date:
1/18/2023

Assistant  General  Counsel

Department  of  Transportation

Approved  as to form  and legal sufficiency.

By: 'JJ";;:i?- Date:
1/20/2023

Counsel  forTorrance  County

5

FY23 TSD CDWI Agreement



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: B7CAF6E3-5F31-474E-956D-A7F26F434639

Exhibit  A

SCOPE OF WORK,  TRAINING,  REIMBURSEMENT  AND  REPORTING

COMMUNITY  DRMNG  WHILE  IMPAIRED  PROGRAMS  (CDWI)  PROJECT N0.  03-CD-05-103

Scope  of  Work.  The Grantee  shall  conduct  the  following  activities  as required  below:
a. Utilize  funding  to increase  awareness  of  underage  drinking  and DWI prevention

withing  Torrance  County  by purchasing  promotional  items  to be distributed  at
community  events.

Definitions.  For purposes  of  this  exhibit,  the  following  definitions  apply:
a. "Program  Manager"  means  the  staff  person  at the  Department  assigned  to

monitor,  coordinate  and  oversee  program  areas  and project  activities.

b. "Agency  Coordinator"  means  the  person  assigned  by the  Grantee  to assume
direct  responsibility  for  administering  all phases  of  the  project  agreement.

Training  and  qualifications.  The  Agency  Coordinator  must  attend  Department  training
as required  by the  Department.  The Grantee  shall  notify  the  Department  of  any
changes  in the  Agency  Coordinator  designation.  The Grantee"s  officers  must  have  law
enforcement  certifications  in all areas  necessary  to  conduct  the  services  noted  in
paragraph  1 of  this  Scope  of  Work.

Reimbursement.  The Department  will  pay  the  Grantee  for  the  actual  cost  of activities
listed  in this  Scope  of  Work.  The  Grantee  should  submit  claims  for  reimbursement  on a
quarterly  basis  or  as directed  by the  Department.  The  Department  will  pay  the  Grantee
for  the  following:

a. the  actual  costs  of  items  listed  in this  Scope  of  Work;  and

b. conference  and  training  fees,  per  diem,  and  other  related  costs  required  under
the  grant  and approved  by the  Department  in advance.

Reporting.  The Grantee  must  submit  quarterly  activity  reports  by October  31, 2022,
January  31, 2023,  April  30, 2023  and  July  31, 2023.  Quarterly  activity  reports  should
summarize  the  Grantee's  goals  and accomplishments  for  the  fiscal  year  funded  under
this  Agreement.  Further,  the  report  should  detail  how  the  Grantee's  activities
contributed  to meeting  the  Department's  highway  safety  targets,  missions  andgoals.

Funding.  Funding  for  this  CDWI  Project  comes  from  a 575.00 fee  imposed  on convicted
drunk  drivers,  as qllowed  by NMSA  1978,  Sections  31-12-7(B)  and NMAC  18.20.6.  The
Grantee  may  transfer  funds  between  budget  categories  only  with  prior  written  approval
from  the  Department.  The Project's  itemized  budget  is asfollows:

Personal  Services

Contractual  Services

Commodities

Indirect

Other

TOTAL

6

S O.00

S O.00

S 2,239.00

!> 0.00

S O.00

5z,zag.oo

FY23 TSD CDWI  Agreement



DocuSign  Envelope  10: B7CAF6E3-5F31-474E-956D-A7F26F434639

7. Equipment.  The Grantee  may only  purchase  equipment  under  this  Agreement  with  prior
approval  of  the  Department.

7

FY23 TSD CDWI Agreement



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: B7CAF6E3-5F31-474E-956D-A7F26F434639

New  Mexico  Traffic  Safety  Division  Project  Information  Sheet

Contract  Number: TSO5105

Government  Unit: Torrance  County

Contract  term: (1/26/2023 -06/30/2023)

Vendor  Number: 0000054405 Address  ID:

Grantee  Contact  Info

Project  Director  and  Title: Tracey  Master

Phone: 505-705-0332 E-mail: tmaster@tcnm.us

Agency  Name: Torrance  County

Address: P.0.  Box  48

City,  State  ZIP: Estancia,  NM 87016

TSD  Contact  Info

Program  Manager: John  Vargas Phone: 505-231-6784

TSD  Finance: Avalon  Wright Phone: 505-660-8103

Budget  Breakdown
Funding Project  Number Amount Fund

I Source

CDWI 03-CD-05-103 $2,239.00
I

, 20800 State  CDWI

Total $2,239.00

Purchase  Order  Number: 0000373556

PO Entered  by TSD  Finance: 'T&_J" 'M Date: 1/27  /2023

PO Approved  by Contracts: ('X'aa"'-m= Date: 1/27  /2023



Certificate  Of  Completion

Envelope  Id: B7CAF6E35F31474E956DA7F26F434639

Subject:  Torrance  County  CDWI  FY23  Agreement

Source  Envelope:

Document  Pages:  10

Certificate  Pages:6

AutoNav:  Enabled

Signatures:7

Initials:  0

Envelopeld  Stamping:  Enabled

Time  Zone:  (UTC-07:00)  Mountain  Time  (US & Canada)

Record  Tracking

Status:  Original

1/5/2023  1:37:17  PM

Security  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Storage  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Holder:  Amber  Montoya

Amber.Montoya1 @dot.nm.gov
Pool:  StateLocal

Pool:  Department  of  Transportation

DocuSign

Status:  Delivered

Envelope  Originator:

Amber  Montoya

1120  Cerrillos  Rd.

Santa  Fe, NM 87505

Amber.Montoya'l @dot.nm.gov
IP Address:  164.64.74.20

Location:  DocuSign

Jeff  Barela

Jeff.Barela2@dot.nm.gov
Director

NMDOT

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Not  Offered  via DocuSign

John  Newell

JohnP.Newell@dot.nm.gov
State  of New  Mexico,  Dept  oflnfomiation

Technology

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  3/24/2022  10:26:55  AM

ID: 5ffaccc7-la18-413c-837e-7742d33ff5ce

Michael  1. Garcia

michael@nmlgl.com
Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  1/20/2023  9:04:45  AM

ID:  8a0715d2-82ae-4ce2-8f47-4a3b9dc587eb

Janice  Y. Barela

jbarela@tcnm.us

Janice  Y. Barela

Torrance  County

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  1/23/2023  9:04:14  AM

10: 9af3ccb1-a028-4bee-8a47-aea9c7e307f6

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.74.20

EE.',m.
Signature  Adoption:  Uploaded  Signature  Image

Using  IP Address:  164.64.74.20

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  75.161.23.37

Signature  Adoption:  Uploaded  Signature  Image

Using  IP Address:  74.50.145.250

Sent:  1/5/2023  2:16:59  PM

Viewed:  1/5/2023  2:24:48  PM

Signed:  1/5/2023  2:24:55  PM

Sent:  1/5/2023  2:24:58  PM

Resent:  1/10/2023  3:17:27  PM

Resent:  1/1 7/2023  8:24:12  AM

Viewed:  1/18/2023  3:40:12  PM

Signed:  1/18/2023  3:42:16  PM

Sent:  1/20/2023  7:50:52  AM

Viewed:  1/20/2023  9:04:45  AM

Signed:  1/20/2023  9:10:01  AM

Sent:  1 /20/2023  9:10:05  AM

Viewed:  1/23/2023  9:0414  AM

Signed:  1/23/2023  9:15:32  AM



Signer  Events Signature Timestamp

Ricky  Serna

Ricky.Serna@dot.nm.gov

Cabinet  Secretary

NMDOT

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Not  Offered  via DocuSign

Rocio  Dominguez

Rocio.Dominguez@dot.nm.gov
TSO5052

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None),  Login  with  SSO

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  3/1 7/2022  2:57:43  PM

ID: dfalea73-7c88-4ff8-ab54-6lbe008d95f2

Avalon  Gabaldon

Avalon.Gabaldon@dot.nm.gov
Financial  Specialist

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  8/18/2022  11:42:23  AM

ID: 40f39bc9-44fd-49da-93a7-875e8d4ae827

Rocio  Dominguez

Rocio.Dominguez@dot.nm.gov
TSO5052

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  371 7/2022  2:57:43  PM

ID: dfa1ea73-7c88-4ff8-ab54-61be008d95f2

John  Vargas

John.Vargas2@dot.nm.gov
Management  Analyst-A

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None),  Login  with  SSO

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Not  Offered  via DocuSign

(II:d,,""""
Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Llsing  IP Address:  164.64.74.20

Completed

Using  IP Address:  164.64.74.20

E:=Eff
Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.74.20

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.74.20

Sent:  1 /23/2023  9:15:36  AM

Viewed:  1/26/2023  12:45:59  PM

Signed:  1/26/2023  12:46:05  PM

Sent:  1/26/2023  12:4610  PM

Viewed:  1/27/2023  9:03:28  AM

Signed:  1/27/2023  9:04:58  AM

Sent:  1/27/2023  9:05:03  AM

Viewed:  1/27/2023  1:36:40  PM

Signed:  1/27/2023  1:40:55  PM

Sent:  1/27/2023  4 :40:59  PM

Viewed:  1/27/2023  2:26:23  PM

Signed:  1/27/2023  2:27:44  PM

Sent:  1/18/2023  3:42:20  PM

Resent:  1/27/2023  2:27:49  PM

Viewed:  1/27/2023  2:36:48  PM



Witness  Events Signature Timestamp

Notary  Events

Envelope  Summary  Events

Envelope  Sent

Envelope  Llpdated

Envelope  Updated

Envelope  Updated

Envelope  Updated

Envelope  Llpdated

Envelope  Updated

Envelope  Llpdated

Envelope  Updated

Envelope  Llpdated

Envelope  Updated

Envelope  Llpdated

Envelope  Updated

Envelope  Updated

Envelope  Updated

Certified  Delivered

Signature

Status

Hashed/Encrypted

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Securihy  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Timestamp

Timestamps

i/5/2023  2:16:59  PM

1/10/2023  7:56:55  AM

1 /1 0/2023  7:56:55  AM

1/10/2023  7:56:55  AM

1/10/2023  7:56:55  AM

1 /1 0/2023  7:56:55  AM

1/10/2023  7:56:55  AM

1/10/2023  7:56:55  AM

i/20/2023  7:50:52  AM

1/20/2023  7:50:52  AM

1/20/2023  7:50:52  AM

1/20/2023  7:50:52  AM

1/20/2023  7:50:52  AM

1 /20/2023  7:50:52  AM

1/20/2023  7:50:52  AM

1/27/2023  2:36:48  PM



Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure  created  on: 1 2/29/2021  11 :21 :43 AM

Parties  agreed  to: John Newell,  Michael  1. Garcia,  Janice  Y. Barela,  Rocio  Dominguez,  Avalon  Gabaldon,  Rocio  Dominguez

ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE

From  time  to time,  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (we,  us or Coinpany)  may  be

required  by law  to provide  to you certain  written  notices  or disclosures.  Described  below  are  the

terms  and  conditions  for  providing  to you such notices  and disclosures  electronically  through  the

DocuSign  system.  Please read the information  below  carefully  and thoroughly,  and if  you  can

access this  information  electronically  to your  satisfaction  and agree to this  Electronic  Record  and

Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  your  agreement  by selecting  the check-box  next  to

'I  agree to use electronic  records  and signatures'  before  clicking  'CONTINUE'  within  the

DocuSign  system.

Getting  paper  copies

At  any time,  you  may  request  from  us a paper  copy  of  any record  provided  or  made  available

electronically  to you  by us. You  will  have  the ability  to download  and print  documents  we send

to you througli  the DocuSign  system  during  and immediately  after  tlie  signing  session  and, if  you

elect  to create  a DocuSign  account,  you  may  access the documents  for  a limited  period  of  time

(usually  30 days)  after  such documents  are first  sent  to you.  After  such time,  if  you wish  for  us  to

send you  paper  copies  of  any such documents  from  our  office  to you,  you  will  be charged  a

$0.00  per-page  fee. You  may  request  delivery  of  such paper  copies  from  us by following  the

procedure  described  below.

Withdrawing  your  consent

If  you  decide  to receive  notices  and disclosures  from  LIS electronically,  you  may  at any  time

change  your  mind  and tell  us that  thereafter  you  want  to receive  required  notices  and disclosures

only  in paper  format.  How  you  must  inform  us of  your  decision  to receive  future  notices  and

disclosure  in paper  format  and withdraw  your  consent  to receive  notices  and disclosures

electronically  is described  below.

Consequences  of  changing  your  mind

If  you elect  to receiye  required  notices  and disclosures  only  in paper  format,  it will  slow  tlie

speed at which  we can complete  ceitain  steps in transactions  with  you  and delivering  services  to

you  because  we will  need first  to send the required  notices  or disclosures  to you  in paper  format,

and then  wait  until  we receive  back  from  you  your  acknowledgment  of  your  receipt  of  such

paper  notices  or disclosures.  Further,  you  will  no longer  be able  to use the DocuSign  system  to

receive  required  notices  and consents  electronically  from  us or to sign electronically  documents

from  us.

All  notices  and disclosures  will  be sent  to you  electronically



Unless  you  tell  us otherwise  in accordance  with  the procedures  described  herein,  we will  provide

electronically  to you  through  the DocuSign  system  all  required  notices,  disclosures,

authorizations,  acknowledgements,  and other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or i'nade

available  to you  during  the course  of  our  relationship  with  you.  To  reduce  the  chance  of  you

inadvertently  not  receiving  any  notice  or disclosure,  we prefer  to provide  all of  the required

notices  and disclosures  to you  by the same  method  and to the same  address  that  you  have  given

us. Thus,  you  can  receive  all the disclosures  and notices  electronically  or in paper  format  tlirough

the  paper  mail  delivery  system.  If  you  do not  agree  with  this  process,  please  let us know  as

described  below.  Please  also  see the  paragraph  immediately  above  that  describes  the

consequences  of  your  electing  not  to receive  delivery  of  the notices  and  disclosures

electronically  from  us.

How  to contact  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation:

You  may  contact  us to let  us know  of  your  changes  as to how  we  may  contact  you  electronically,

to request  paper  copies  of  certain  information  from  us, and to withdraw  your  prior  consent  to

receive  notices  and disclosures  electronically  as follows:

To contact us by email send messages to: daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us

To  advise  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  of  your  new  email  address

To  let  us know  of  a change  in your  email  address  where  we  should  send  notices  and disclosures

electronically to you, you must send an email i'nessage to us at daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us and in
the  body  of  such  request  you  must  state:  your  previous  email  address,  your  new  email

address.  We  do not  require  any  other  information  from  you  to change  your  email  address.

If  you  created  a DocuSign  account,  you  may  update  it with  your  new  email  address  through  your

account  preferences.

To  request  paper  copies  from  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation

To  request  delivery  from  us of  paper  copies  of  the notices  and disclosures  previously  provided

by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us and in the
body  of  such  request  you  must  state  your  email  address,  full  name,  mailing  address,  and

telephone  number.  We  will  bill  you  for  any  fees  at that  time,  if  any.

To  withdraw  your  consent  with  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation

To  inform  us that  you  no longer  wish  to receive  future  notices  and disclosures  in electronic

forinat  you  may:



i. decline  to sign  a document  from  within  your  signing  session,  and on tlie  subsequent  page,
select  the  check-box  indicating  you  wish  to withdraw  your  consent,  or you  may;

ii. send us an email to daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us and in the body of such request you must state
your  email,  full  name,  mailing  address,  and telephone  number.  We  do not  need  any  other
information  from  you  to withdraw  consent..  Tlie  consequences  of  your  withdrawing  consent  for
online  documents  will  be that  transactions  may  take  a longer  time  to process..

Required  hardware  and  software

The  minimum  system  requirements  for  using  the DocuSign  system  may  cliange  over  time.  The
current  system  requirements  are found  here:  https://support.docusign.coin/guides/signer-guide-
signing-system-requirements.

Acknowledging  your  access  and  consent  to receive  and  sign  documents  electronically

To confirm  to us that  you  can access  this  information  electronically,  which  will  be similar  to
other  electronic  notices  and  disclosures  that  we  will  provide  to you,  please  confirm  that  you  have
read  this  ERSD,  and (i)  that  you  are able  to print  on paper  or  electronically  save  this  ERSD  for
your  future  reference  and access;  or (ii)  that  you  are able  to email  tliis  ERSD  to an email  address
wliere  you  will  be able  to print  on paper  or  save it for  your  future  reference  and access.  Further,
if  you  consent  to receiving  notices  and disclosures  exclusively  in electronic  format  as described
herein,  tlieri  select  the check-box  next  to 'I  agree  to use electronic  records  and  signatures'  before
clicking  'CONTIN[JE'  within  the  DocuSign  system.

By  selecting  the check-box  next  to 'I  agree  to use electronic  records  and  signatures',  you  confirm
that:

You  can access  and  read  this  Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure;  and
You  can print  on paper  this  Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure,  or save or send
this  Electronic  Record  and  Disclosure  to a location  where  you  can print  it, for  future
reference  and access;  and

@ Until  or unless  you  notify  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  as described  above,
you  consent  to receive  exclusively  through  electronic  means  all  notices,  disclosures,
authorizations,  acknowledgements,  and  other  documents  that  are required  to be provided
or made  available  to  you  by  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transpoitation  during  the  course
of  your  relationship  with  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transpoitation.



ri' ,':/)  .71TI .,-   i ,-,I
I  ti  i

I//



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

/V e W  M  e XjC  O DEPARTMENT  OF

TRANVf'OnTA770JV
M  O EI It  I r  Y  F  O R  E V  Erl  YO  N  E

MEMORANDUM

Date: December  5, 2022

To: Ricky  Serna,  Cabinet  Secretary

Michelle  Lujan

Grisham

Govei-nor

Through: Jeff  Barela,  Director,  Traffic  Safety  Division[II#

From: Kimberly Wildharber,  Staff Manager(n

Riclcy  Serna
Cabinet  Secretary

Subject: Letter  of  Justification  for  Grant  Agreement  between  the  New  Mexico
Department  of  Transportation  Traffic  Safety  Division  and  Torrance  County Commissioners

1. TSD Program  Manager  John VargQy'Phone # 505-231-6784,  will  oversee  the  project(s).

Jennif-er  Sandoval
Commissioner,  Vice-Chairman
District  1

2. The  Consolidated  Agreement  provides  funding  to Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Department
to conduct  the  following  project(s)  and  activities  as shown  below.

* ENDWI  -  S6,048.00 (Fed 164)
The ENDWI program  funds  overtime  enforcement  for  DWI checkpoint  and DWI
directed  patrol  program.  Funds  are used  to maintain  the  program,  as Tunding  allows,
and to expand  the  program  in areas  of  the  State  with  high  rates  of DWI.

@ BKLUP-52,814.00  (State Road Fund)
The BKLUP program  funds  overtime  for  law  enforcement  agencies  to conduct  safety
belt  and child  restraint/  booster seat use activities  to increase  in occupant  protection
use in New  Mexico.

*  STEP -  !>3,066.00  (State Road Fund)
Provides  funding  for sustained  enforcement  program  to  target  specific  traffic
problems  such as speed, DWI, road rage, distracted and reckless  driving,  fatigue/
drowsy  driving,  occupant  protection,  and crashes  involving  pedestrians,  primarily
through  the  use  of Safety  Corridors.  Participating  agencies  include  local  law
enforcement.

Bruce  Ellis
Commissioner
District  2

Hilma  E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District 3

Walter  G.  Adams
Commissioner,  Chaimian
District  4

Thomas C. TayJor
Commissioncr
District 5

Cliarles  Lundstrom

Cominissioncr,  Secretary
District  6

3. The agreement  will be effective from date of last signature to 9/30/2023.

4. A deliverables  table  is listed  in Exhibit  A-C.

5, The  agreement  is Exempt  from  the  procurement  as it is with  another  government  agency,
(per  NMSA  1978  Section  13-1-98,  et seq.)

Genra Office P. 0.  B o x  I ! 4 9 S a n t a F e, N M 8 7 5 0 4



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

NeW  MeXiCO  DEPARTMENTOF

TRANSrORTAT/ON
MOBILITY  FOR  EVERYONE

December  5, 2022

Ms. Donna  Zamora

Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Department
P. 0. Box 498

Estancia,  NM 87016

Michelle  Lujan

Grisham

Govemor

RE: Project  Agreement Ricky  Serna

Cabinet  Secretaiy

Dear  Coordinator:

Enclosed  is the  project  agreement  for  the  federal  2023  fiscal  year.  This letter  contains
information  required  to meet  Federal  Funding  Accountability  and Transparency  Act  (FFATA)
and  2 CFR Part  200  requirements.  Please  provide  a copy  of  this  letter  to  the  person
responsible  for  meeting  those  requirements  at your  City, County,  Town,  or  Tribal  agency.
The  following  table  contains  the  information  necessary  to meet  these  requirements.

Commissioners

Jennifer  Sandoval

Commissioner,  Vice-Chaimian
District  l

Funding  Source  CFDA  #Project  Award
Number  Date

03-AL-64-103  BIL 164 Transfer20.608  69A37522300001640NMA  5/16/2022  S6,048.00
Funds

03-OP-RF-103State  Road Fund

03-PT-RF-103  State  Road Fund

FAIN Amount

Bruce  Ellis

Commissioner

District  2

!>2,814.00

S3,066.00

Hilma  E. Chynoweth

Cominissioncr

District  3

2 CFR Subpart  F 200.500-521

(a) Audit required.  A non-Federal entity  that  expends  5750,000 or more  during  the  non-
Federal  entity's  fiscal  year  in Federal  awards  must  have  a single  or program-specific  audit
conducted  for  that  year  in accordance  with  the  provisions  of  this  part.

Walter  G. Adams
Conut'iissioner, Chaimian
District 4

Thomas  C.  Taylor

Commissioner

District  5(b) Single  audit.  A non-Federal  entity  that  expends  S750,000  or more  during  the  non-Federal
entity's  fiscal  year  in Federal  awards  must  have  a single  audit  conducted  in accordance  with
§200.514  Scope  of  audit  except  when  it elects  to have  a program-specific  audit  conducted  in
accordance  with  paragraph  (c) of  this  section.

Charles  Lundstrom

Commissioner,  Secretary
District  6

(c) Program-specific  audit  election. When an auditee expends Federal  awards  under  only  one
Federal  program  (excluding  R&D) and  the  Federal  program's  statutes,  regulations,  or  the
terms  and conditions  of  the  Federal  award  do not  require  a financial  statement  audit  of  the
auditee,  the  auditee  may  elect  to have  a program-specific  audit  conducted  in accordance
with  §200.507  Program-specific  audits.  A program-specific  audit  may  not  be elected  for  R&D
unless  all of  the  Federal  awards  expended  were  received  from  the  same  Federal  agency,  or
the  same  Federal  agency  and the  same  pass-through  entity,  and that  Federal  agency,  or
pass-through  entity  in the  case of  a subrecipient,  approves  in advance  a program-specific
audit.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

N e w M  exic  O DEPARTMENT  OF

TRAjVSf'O/?TAT/ON
M  0  8  jL  I T Y rO  R EV  CR  YO  N C

(d) Exemption  when Federal  awards  expended  are less than §750,000.  A non-Federal  entity
that  expends less than S750,000  during  the non-Federal  entity's  fiscal yearin  Federal awards
is exempt  from Federal audit requirements  for  that  year, except  as noted in §200.503
Relation  to other  audit  requirements,  but records must be available  for review  or  audit  by
appropriate  officials  of the Federal agency, pass-through  entity,  and  Government
Accountability  Office (GAO).

If expenditures  are less than S750,000  during  your  agency's fiscal year  2022, please submit  a
statement  to the Traffic  Safety Division at the address listed on this letterhead.  The
Statement  should read, "We did not meet  the S750,000 expenditure  threshold  and
therefore  we are not required  to have a single audit  performed  for FY {22}."

Your agency must submit  copies of any audits  and review reports  which  they  have  had
prepared  to the Department  for  informational  purposes  if requested  regardless  of  whether
the criteria  for audit  or review  are met.

Operational  Plan

Your agency is required  to develop  an operational  plan to include  a jurisdiction-specific
performance  goal, problem  statement,  problem  identification  and basic crash data upon
which  the project  is based. Performance  goals should be specific, measurable,  action-
oriented,  realistic,  and time-bound.

Performance  Indicators

The Department  has implemented  performance  indicators  on Department  funded  law
enforcement  projects.  The performance  indicators  are as follows:

ENDWI Small Agency (Populations  below  50,000)  - 1 DWI in 36 hours
BKLUP 1 seat belt  or child restraint  citation  for  every 2 hours of enforcement  worked.
STEP 2 citations  or warnings  for  every hour  of enforcement  worked.

At no time does the New Mexico Department of Transportation  require  an individual
officer to issue a specific number of citations during on enforcement period.

We look forward  to working  with  you to prevent  injuries  and fatalities.  Thank  you  for  your
cooperation.

Sincerely,

Doau81gned  by

r,2

jeff  B'5rN?a-. Drfgctor

Traffic  Safety Division

Endosure



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

Office  of  General  Counsel  Contract  Brief  Form

Date:  December  5, 2022  From:  John  Vargas  Location:  Traffic  Safety  Division

Phone:  505-231-6784 Agency:  

Contractor:  Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Department

Project  No.: 03-AL-64-103,  03-OP-RF-'103,  03-PT-RF-103

NEW  CONTRACT
 Copy  of RFP, if applicable
 Copy  of approved  sole  source  justification
 Copy  of approved  small  purchase  justification
 Copy  of Contract  Brief  signed  by Contract  Administration

AMENDMENT  TO EXISTING  CONTRACT
 Scope  of Work
 Additional  Compensation
Time  extension

Note: For  amendments  please  attach  a copy  of  the original  agreement,  any previous
amendments,  and  a copy  of the RFP. (If applicable)

X EXEMPT  FROM  PROCUREMENT  PROCESS  (university:  other  educational  institutions;
other  state  agency,  bureau;  local  public  bodies).

The Office  of Genera!  Counsel's  policy  for turnaround  time is ten (10) working  days.  Please
indicate  below  if there  are extenuating  circumstances,  which  require  immediate  review  of
this agreement.

Attorney  Review  Comments
The attached  agreement  is being  returned  for revisions  or corrections.  Please  call at (505)
469-641  I if you have  any questions.

Please  make  corrections  on pages  
I have  signed  the agreement  with the understanding  that  you will make  the corrections

indicated  on the agreement  submitted  for review  or discussed  with you.
Please  make  corrections  on pages  and return  the marked  copy  to the receptionist  For

further  review  and approval.

Other  Comments



DocuSign Envelope ID: 74C23E3B-D'l3A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

CONTRACT  NUMBER:

UNIQUE  ENTITY IDENTIFIER:  JVMMNF6K1FM5

SUPPLIER:  0000054405

GRANT  AGREEMENT

This Grant  Agreement  (Agreement)  is between  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation
(Department)  and  Torrance  County  (Grantee),  collectively  referred  to as the  "parties."  This  Agreement  is
effective  as of  the  date  of  the  last party  to sign it on the signature  page below.  The Department  and  the
Grantee  agree  as follows:

1. Award.  The  Department  hereby  awards  the  Grantee  funding  for  the  following  projects:

a.

b.

C.

d.

End Driving  While  Impaired  (ENDWI),  Project  No. 03-AL-64-103,  S6,048.00;
Buckle  Up (BKLUP)/Click  It or  Ticket  (CIOT), Project  No. 03-OP-RF-103,  S2,814.00;
Selective  Traffic  Enforcement  Program  (STEPI  Project  No. 03-PT-RF-103,  S3,066.00
Total  Funding  awarded  per  this  Agreement  !'11,928.00.

2. Scope  of  Work.  The Grantee  shall perform  the professional  services  stated  in the following
exhibits:  Exhibit  A - ENDWI;  Exhibit  B - BKLUP/CIOT; Exhibit  C - STEP.

3. Payment.  To be reimbursed  for  eligible  expenses,  the  Grantee  must  submit  timely  and properly
prepared  reimbursement  requests  as provided  in  the  Department's  Electronic  Grant
Management  System  or the Traffic  Safety  Division  Financial  Management  Manual  2019,  as
directed  by the  Department.  The Grantee  acknowledges  that  the  Department  will  not  pay for  any
expenses  incurred  prior  to  both Parties  signing  the Agreement,  after  termination  of the
Agreement,  or  in excess  of  the  amount  of  the  award  noted  in Section  1. The Grantee  must  submit
its final  reimbursement  request  no later  than  forty-five  (45) calendar  days after  termination  of
this  Agreement,  unless  otherwise  approved  by the  Department.

4. Records  and  Audit.  The Grantee  shall  strictly  account  for  all receipts  and disbursements  related
to this  Agreement.  The Grantee  shall record  costs  incurred,  services  rendered,  and payment
received.  The  Grantee  shall  maintain  these  financial  records  during  the term  of  this  Agreement
and  for  three  (3) years  from  the date  of submission  of the  final  reimbursement  request.  On
request,  the  Grantee  shall  provide  the  financial  records  to  the  Department  and  the  state  auditor,
and  shall  allow  the  Department  and the  state  auditor  to  inspect  or audit  these  financial  records
during  business  hours  at the  Grantee's  principal  office  during  the  term  of  this  Agreement  and  for
three  (3) years  from  the  date  of  submission  of the  final  reimbursement  request.  If the  financial
records  provided  by the Grantee  are insufficient  to support  an audit  by customary  accounting
practices,  the  Grantee  shall  reimburse  the Department  for  any expense  incurred  related  to the
insufficient  documentation  within  thirty  (30)  calendar  days  of written  notice  from  the
Department.  If an audit  or inspection  reveals  that  funds  were  used for  expenses  not  directly
related  to  the  project  or  were  used  inappropriately,  or  that  payments  were  excessive  or  otherwise
erroneous,  the  Grantee  shall  reimburse  the  Department  for  those  funds  or  payments  within  thirty
(30)  calendar  days  of  written  notice.

1



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

Officials  Not  to Benefit.  The parties  intend  that  no member  of the  New Mexico  legislature  or the
United  States  Congress, or any public  official,  public  employee  or tribal  council  member,  in that
person's  individual  capacity,  will  benefit  from  this Agreement.

Termination.  The Department  may terminate  this Agreement  for any reason, by giving  the
Grantee  thirty  (30) calendar  days written  notice.  On receipt  of a "Notice  of Cancellation,"  the
Grantee  shall suspend  work  unless  otherwise  directed  by the  Departmentin  writing.  The Grantee
may  only  terminate  this  Agreement  based on the Department's  uncured,  material  breach  of the
Agreement  and by giving  the Department  thirty  (30) calendar  days'  written  notice.  The Parties
acknowledge  that  termination  will  not  nullify  obligations  incurred  prior  to termination,  including
any obligations  intended  to survive  termination  of the Agreement,  including  but not  limited  to
Section  4 and Section  11.

Appropriations.  The Grantee  acknowledges  that:

a.

b.

C.

this Agreement  is contingent  upon sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  being
made  by the Congress  of the United  States or the New Mexico  state  legislature;
if sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  are not made, this Agreement  will
terminate  upon written  notice  by the Department  to the Grantee;  and
the Department  will not expend  any funds until approved  for expenditure,  and the
Department's  determination  as to whether  approval  has been granted  will be final.

Compliance  with  Law. The Grantee,  its employees,  agents  and contractors,  shall comply  with  the
following:

a.

b.

C.

d.

e.

Title  Vl and Title  Vll of  the  Civil Rights  Act  of 1964,  the  Age Discrimination  in Employment
Act of 1967,  the Americans  with  Disabilities  Act of 1990,  the ADA Amendments  Act of
2008,  the Environmental  Justice  Act of 1994,  the Civil Rights Restoration  Act  of 1987,  and
49 C.F.R. Section  21;
all applicable  federal  and state  laws, rules, regulations,  and executive  orders  pertaining
to equal  employment  opportunity,  including  the Human  Rights Act, NMSA 1978,  Sections
28-1-1  through  28-1-15,  and in accordance  with  such, the Grantee  states  that  no person,
on  the grounds  of race, religion,  national  origin,  sex, sexual orientation,  gender  identity,
spousal  affiliation,  serious  medical  condition,  age, disability,  or other  protected  class will
be excluded  from employment  with  or participation  in, denied  the benefits  of, or
otherwise  subjected  to, discrimination  in any activity  performed  under  this  Agreement;  if
the Grantee  is found  to be in violation  of any of these  requirements,  the Grantee  shall
take  prompt  and appropriate  steps  to correct  such violation,  subject  to Section  6 above;
state  laws applicable  to workers  compensation  benefits  for the Grantee"s  employees,
including  the Workers'  Compensation  Act, NMSA  1978,  Sections  52-1-1  through  52-1-70,
and related  rules;

2 C.F.R. 200, Subpart  F - Audit  Requirements,  Sections  200.500  - 200.521;  and
those  sections  in Appendix  A to Part 1300  labeled  "applies  to subrecipients  as well  as
states."

Notices.  For a notice  under  this Agreement  to be valid,  it must  be in writing;  be delivered  by
hand,  registered  or certified  mail postage  prepaid,  fax or email;  and be addressed  as follows:

2



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

to the  Department  at:

New  Mexico  Dept.  ofTransportation

Attn:  Traffic  Safety  Division

p.o.  Box 1149

Santa Fe, NM 87504

to  the  Grantee  at:

Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Department

Attn:  Ms. Donna  Zamora

P. 0. Box 498

Estancia,  NM 87016

10. Severability.  The terms  of  this  Agreement  are lawful;  performance  of all duties  and obligations
shall  confirm  with  and do not  contravene  any state,  local,  or federal  statute,  regulation,  rule,  or
ordinance.  The parties  intend  that  if any  provision  of  this  Agreement  is held  to be unenforceable,
the rest  of the  Agreement  will  remain  in effect  as written.

11. Liability.  Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of the  other  party's
acts  or omissions  in connection  with  this  Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  the
Agreement  is subject  to the  immunities  and  limitations  of  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  NMSA
1978,  Sections  41-4-1,  et seq.,  as amended,  and any other  applicablelaw.  This  section  is intended
only  to define  the liabilities  between  the  parties  and it is not  intended  to modify  in any  way,  the
Parties"  liabilities  as governed  by law.

12. Project  Responsibility.  The  Grantee  acknowledges  that  it bears  sole  responsibility  for  performing
the services  referred  to in Exhibits  A, B and C, Scope of Work,  Training,  Reimbursement  and
Reporting.

t3.  Term.  This  Agreement  takes  effect  as of the  date  the  last  party  to sign it on the  signature  page
below.  The grantee  may not  start  work  until  directed  to by the Department.  The Agreement
terminates  at 12:00  a.m. On September  30, 2023,  unless  earlier  terminated  as provided  in Section
6 or Section  7.

14.  Applicable  Law. The laws of  the  state  of New  Mexico,  without  giving  efFect  to its choice  of  law
provisions,  govern  all adversarial  proceedings  arising  out  of  this  Agreement.

15. jurisdiction  and  Venue.  The  Grantee  acknowledges  the  jurisdiction  of the  courts  of the  state  of
New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding  arising out or this %reement,  and that venue for
any such proceeding  will  be in the  First  Judicial  District  Court  for  the  county  of Santa  Fe, New
Mexico.

16. Amendment.  No amendment  of  this  Agreement  will  be effective  unless  it is in writing  and  signed
by the parties.

17.  No Third-party  Beneficiary.  This  Agreement  does  not  confer  any rights  or remedies  on anyone
other  than  the  Department  and  the  Grantee.

18. Scope  of  Agreement  and Merger.  This  Agreement  incorporates  all the agreements,  covenants,
and understanding  between  the  parties  concerning  the  subject  matter  of  this  Agreement.  No prior
agreements  or understandings,  verbal  or otherwise,  of  the  parties  or their  agents  will  be valid
unless  included  in this  Agreement.

3



DocuSign Envelope ID 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

19.  Disadvantaged Business Enterprise.  The following provision applies to a USDOT-assisted

federally funded agreement  only. The recipient shall not discriminate  on the basis of  race,  color,

national origin, sex, or other  protected  class in the award and performance  of any USDOT-assisted

contract or in the administration  of its DBE program or the requirements  of 49 CFR Part  26. The

recipient shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 26 to  ensure

nondiscrimination  in the award and administration  of USDOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's

DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as approved by USDOT, is incorporated  by

reference in this Agreement. Implementation  of this program is a legal obligation and failure  to

carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this Agreement.  Upon  notification  to the

recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the USDOT may impose  sanctions  as

provided for under Part 26 and may, in appropriate  cases, refer the matter  for enforcement  under

18 u.s.c. 1001 and/or  the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986  (31 u.s.c. 3801  et  seq.).

The remainder  of this page is intentionally  left blank.



[)ocuSign  Envelope  10: 74C23E3B-Di

Each party  is signing  this  Agreement  on the date  stated  opposite  that  party's  signature.  This

Agreement  is effective  as of  the  date  of the  last party  to sign it on the  signature  page below.

NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF TRANSPORT  ATION

By: Date:

Cabinet  Secretary  or Designee

COUNTY  OF TORRANCE

By: *'-J!  64 Date:  z. g', z-ozs

Title: ('nuht=7 rYlgriaqr
Approved  as to form  and legal  sufficiency.

By:

Assistant  General  Counsel

Department  of  Transportation

Date:
12  /15  /2022

Approved  as to  form  and  legal  sufficiency.

By:

Counsel  for  County  or  Torrance

Date:
2  -5f-  ,?02  3

5



DocuSign  Envelope  10' 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

Exhibit  A: Scope  of  Work,  Training,  Reimbursement  and Reporting

END DRMNG  WHILE  IMPAIRED  (ENDWI)  Project  Number:  03-AL-64-103

Scope  of Work.  The Grantee  shall conduct  and DWI directed  enforcement  patrols  (DDEPs)  as

negotiated  between  the  Department  and the  Grantee,  in high crash locations  identified  in data

compiled  by local,  state  or federal  government  agencies  and included  the  Grantee's  Operational

Plan. The  Department  encourages  the  Grantee  to  accompany  and DDEPs with  public  information,

media  and educational  activities.  DDEPs must  deploy  officers  in high crash locations  consistent

with  the  enforcement  plan. If for  any reason,  the  DDEPs were  conducted  in areas  not  consistent

with  the  enforcement  plan,  the  Grantee  must  submit  a justification  with  the invoice  for  these

services.  The  Department  may  choose  to deny  the  invoice  for  DDEPs based  on the  justification.

The Grantee  is encourage  to schedule  DDEPs throughout  the grant  period  with  a focus  on

participating  during  the Superblitz  Period,  3 Mini  Superblitz  Periods,  and  National  DWI

Mobilizations  as identified  below.

Definitions.  For purposes  of  this  exhibit,  the  following  definitions  apply:

"Agency  Coordinator"  means  the  person  assigned  by the  Grantee  to assume  direct  responsibility

for  administering  all phases  of  the  Agreement.

"Directed  Enforcement  Patrols"  means  activities  that  enforce  traffic  laws  in areas  consistent  with

the  agency's  operational  plan.

"Operational  Plan"  means  a plan  based  on the  most  current  crash  data  that  identifies  the  prob!em

to be addressed,  goals  to be achieved,  and the performance  measures  to be employed.  The

Grantee  may  update  its operational  plan  as needed  to align  with  current  trends.

"Winter  Superblitz  Period"  means  November  18,  2022  to January  1, 2023.

"St.  Patrick's  Day  Mini  Superblitz  Period"  means  March  11  to March  19,  2023.

"Cinco  de Mayo  May  Mini  Superblitz  Period"  means  May  1 to May  7, 2023.

"Fourth  of  July  Mini  Superblitz  Period"  means  July  1 to July  8, 2023.

"National  DWI  Mobilization  Period"  means  August  18  to  September  4, 2023.

Training  and Qualifications.  The Agency  Coordinator  must  attend  the Department's  Law

Enforcement  Coordinators  symposium  and other  Department  training  as required.  The Grantee

should  notify  the  Department  of any  changes  in the  Agency  Coordinator  as soon  as possible.  The

Grantee's  participating  officers  must  have  law  enforcement  certifications  in all areas  necessary  to

conduct  the  services  noted  in Section  1 of  this  exhibit.  The Grantee  shall  keep  documentation  of

training  and provide  the  Department  with  a list  of  certified  officers  on request.

Reimbursement.  The Department  will  pay  the  Grantee  (or  the  actual  cost  paid  to personnel  that

worked  the  DDEPs. Claims  for  payment  must  specify  officers'  actual  hourly  rate  of  overtime  pay

based  on the  Grantee's  overtime  policy;  the  Department  will  not  pay any amount  in excess  of  that

6



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

rate  or for  any amount  that  is not  above  and beyond  the  officers  normal  duties.  The Grantee
should  submit  claims  at minimum  quarterly  no later  than  January  30'h, April  30'h and July 30'h
during  this  Agreement  period.  The  final  claim  shali  be submitted  no later  than  October  31, 2023.
If the final  claim  is submitted  after  October  31, 2023,  the claim must  be accompanied  by a
justification  letter.  The Department  may  choose  to deny  the  claim  based  on the  justification.  The
claim  must  be on a form  approved  by the  Department.  The Department  will  pay  the  Grantee  for
the  following:

a. pay,  including  overtime,  for  officers  conducting  traffic  safety  DWI enforcement  in areas

consistent  with  the  enforcernent  plan;

b. pay,  including  overtime,  for  officers  attendance  at administrative  license  revocation

hearings  and court  hearings  directly  related  to DWI arrests  made  while  participating  in

the ENDWI  pro@ram;

C. overtime  costs  for  officers  or authorized  personnel  to support  activities  directly  related
to  the  DDEPs conducted  during  the  claim  month.  Authorized  personnel  may  include

dispatcher,  transport  or  others  as authorized  by checkpoint  supervisor  or  command  staff.
The  Grantee  can only  claim  up to 10  percent  of  the  total  monthly  claim  amount;  and

d. in state  travel  and related  expenses  for  officers  to  attend  DWI related  training  approved
by the  Department  in advance  and  shall  be reimbursed  in accordance  with  the

Regulation  Governing  the  New  Mexico  Per Diem  and Mileage  Act,  2.42.2  NMAC.

Reporting.  The Grantee  must submit activity  reports  by the 20fh of each month using the activity
report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must include
the  type  of activity  and types  of citations  issued.  The Grantee  must  report  all citations  to the
Motor  Vehicle  Division  of the New Mexico  Taxation  and Revenue  Department  and to the
appropriate  court  in accordance  with  New  Mexico  state  statute.  The Grantee  must  submit  timely
crashreportstotheDepartmentinaccordancewithNMSA1978,Section66-7-207.  IftheGrantee
is not  submitting  crash  reports  in accordance  with  NMSA  1978,  Section  66-7-207,  the  Department
may  hold  reimbursement  claims  until  this  provision  is met.

Funding.  The Department  expects  the  funding  source  to be BIL 164  Transfer  Funds  and the
Catalog  of Federal  Domestic  Assistance  (CFDA) number  to be 20.608.  However,  both  funding
source  and  CFDA number  are subject  to change  at the  Department's  discretion.  The Grantee  may
transfer  funds  between  budget  categories  only  with  prior  written  approval  from  the  Department.
The project's  itemized  budget  is as follows:

7



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

Personal  Services

Contractual  Services

Commodities

Indirect

Other

TOTAL

S6,048.00

SO.OO

SO.OO

SO.OO

90.00

S6,048.00

Goals. The Department's  performance  goals for the state are as follows:  Five-year  alcohol-
impaired  fatalities  rose by 13.4  percent  between  2016 and 2020, with continued,  but with  a
smaller  increase  projected  between  2020  and 2023.  The State has determined  to set the  five-year
average projection  of 131.2  as the 2023 target.  The State's ENDWI and participation  in the
National  Drive Sober  or Get Pulled Over  enforcement  and media  will  continue  to Focus on areas
of the State that  have higher  incidents  of alcohol-involved  crashes, fatalities  and injuries,  and
among  high-risk  groups  such as young  male drivers,  motorcyclists  and pedestrians.

Equipment.  The Grantee  may only  purchase  equipment  under  this Agreement  with  prior  written
approval  of  the Department.

8



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

Exhibit  B: Scope of  Work,  Training,  Reimbursement  and Reporting

BUCKLE UP (BKLUP) and  CLICK IT OR TICKET (CIOT) Project  Number:  03-OP-RF-103

Scope  of Work.  The Grantee  shall conduct  occupant  protection  directed  enforcement  patrols
(ODEPs) in high crash locations  identified  in data compiled  by local, state  or federal  government
agencies  and the Grantee's  Operational  Plan.  The Department  encourages  the Grantee  to
accompany  the ODEPs with  public  information,  media  and educational  activities.  ODEPs must
deploy  officers  in high crash locations  consistent  with the enforcement  plan for occupant
protection  issues. If for  any reason,  the ODEPs were  conducted  in areas not  consistent  with  the
enforcementplan,theGranteemustsubmitajustificationwiththeinvoiceFortheseservices.

 The
Department  may choose  to deny  the invoice  for  ODEPs based on the  justification.  The Grantee  is
encouraged  to schedule  ODEPs throughout  the grant  period  with  a focus on participating  during
the  Superblitz  Period,  3 Mini  Superblitz  Periods,  National  DWI Mobilizations  and the  National  Click
It or  Ticket  Mobilizations  identified  below.

Definitions.  For purposes  of this  exhibit,  the  following  definitions  apply:

"Agency  Coordinator"  means  the  person  assigned  by the Grantee  to assume  direct  responsibility
For administering  all phases of  the  Agreement.

"Directed  Enforcement  Patrols"  means  activities  that  enforce  trafficlaws  in areas consistent  withthe agency's  operational  plan.

"Operational  Plan"  means  a plan based  on the  most  current  crash  data  that  identifies  the  problem
to be addressed,  goals to be achieved,  and the performance  measures  to be employed.  The
Grantee  may update  its operational  plan as needed  to align with  current  trends.

"Winter  Superblitz  Period"  means  November  18, 2022 to January  1, 2023.

"St.  Patrick's  Day Mini  Superblitz  Period"  means  March  21 to March  19, 2023.

"Cinco  de Mayo  May  Mini  Superblitz  Period"  means  May 1 to May 7, 2023.

"National  Occupant  Protection  Mobilization  Click  It or Ticket  period"  means  May 22 to June 4,2023.

"Fourth  of July Mini  Superblitz  Period"  means  July 1 to July 8, 2023.

"National  DWI Mobilization  Period"  means  August  18  to September  4, 2023.

Training  and Qualifications.  The Agency  Coordinator  must attend  the Department's  Law
Enforcement  Coordinators  symposium  and other  Department  training  as required.  The Grantee
should  notify  the Department  of  any changes  in the  Agency  Coordinator  as soon as possible.  The
Grantee's  participating  officers  must  have law enforcement  certifications  in all areas necessary  to
conduct  the services  noted  in Section  1 ofthis  exhibit.  The Grantee  shall keep documentation  of
training  and provide  the Department  with  a list of  certified  officers  on request.

9



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

Reimbursement.  The Department  will  pay  the  Grantee  for  the  actual  cost  paid  to personnel  that
worked  the  ODEPs. Claims  for  payment  must  specify  officers'  actual  hourly  rate  of ovenime  pay
based  on the  Grantee"s  overtime  policy;  the  Department  will  not  pay  any amount  in excess  of  that
rate  or for  any amount  that  is not above  and beyond  the  officers  normal  duties.  The Grantee
should  submit  claims  at minimum  quarterly  no later  than  January  30'h, April  30'h and July 30'h
during  this  Agreement  period.  The final  claim  shall  be submitted  no later  than  October  31, 2023.
If the final  claim  is submitted  after  October  31, 2023,  the claim  must  be accompanied  by a
justification  letter.  The Department  may  choose  to deny  the  claim  based  on the  justification.  The
claim  must  be on a form  approved  by the  Department.  The Department  will  pay the  Grantee  for
the  following:

a.

b.

C.

pay, including  overtime,  for  officers  conducting  traffic  safety  occupant  protection  focused
enforcement  in areas  consistent  with  the  enforcement  plan;
attendance  at, and excess  per diem  for,  operation  safe kids training  and the  four-day
NHTSA  standardized  child  passenger  safety  training;  and
assistance  at child  safety  seat  clinics  or car seat  fitting  stations.

Reporting. The Grantee must submit  activity  reports by the 20'h of each month using the activity
report  form  provided unless otherwise  directed by the Department.  Activity  reports  must  include
the type  of activity  and types  of citations  issued.  The Grantee  must  report  all citations  to the
Motor  Vehicle  Division  of the New Mexico  Taxation  and Revenue  Department  and to the
appropriate  court  in accordance  with  New  Mexico  state  statute.  The  Grantee  must  submit  timely
crashreportstotheDepartmentinaccordancewithNMSA1978,Section66-7-207.

 IftheGrantee
is not  submitting  crash  reports  in accordance  with  NMSA  1978,  Section  66-7-207,  the  Department
may  hold  reimbursement  claims  until  this  provision  is met.

Funding.  The Department  expects  the funding  source  to be state  road fund.  However,  the
funding  source  is subject  to change  at the  Department's  discretion.  The Grantee  may  transfer
funds  between  budget  categories  only  with  prior  written  approval  from  the Department.  The
proiect"s itemized budget is as follows:

Personal  Services

Contractual  Services

Commodities

Indirect

Other

TOTAL

S2,814.00

SO.OO
!>0.00

§O.OO

SO.OO
S2,814.00

Goals.  The Department's  performance  goals  for  the  state  are to:

a. Five-year  unrestrained  occupant  fatalities  rose by 11.6  percent  between  2016  and 2020,
and  projected  five-year  data  indicate  a further  18.5  percent  risein  2023.  The State  has set
the  five-year  average  projection  of 138.6  as the  2023  target.  The State  will  continue  to
support  its BKLUP enforcement  and awareness  campaign  and its participation  in the
National  CIOTin  an effort  to reduce  these  fatalities.  The  State  requested  and participated
in an Occupant  Protection  Assessmentin  May  of  2022  to obtain  guidance  from  NHTSA  to
improve  our  OP programs  and reduce  unrestrained  crashes  and  fatalities.

10



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

The State anticipates  being  able to increase  its seat belt  use to at least 90 percent  in 2023
and although  projections  indicate  89.8 percent  use in 2023,  the State has determined  to set
the 2023 target  at 90.1 percent  observed  use. Until  2021, New Mexico's  observed  seat belt
use percentage  had remained  above  90 percent  since  2011.

Equipment.  The Grantee  may  only  purchase  equipment  under  this  Agreement  with  prior  written
approval  of  the  Department.

11



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

Exhibit  C: Scope  of  Work,  Training,  Reimbursement  and  Reporting

SELECTIVE  TRAFFIC  ENFORCEMENT  PROGRAM  (STEP) and
SUMMER  ENFORCEMENT  PERIOD  Project  Number:  03-PT-RF-103

Scope  of  Work.  The Grantee  shall conduct  directed  enforcement  patrols  (DEPs) in high crash
locations  identified  in data compiled  by local, state  or federal  government  agencies  and the
Grantee's  Operational  Plan.  The Department  encourages  the  Grantee  to accompany  the  DEPs
withpublicinformation,mediaandeducationalactivities.  DEPsmustdeployofficersinhighcrash
locations  consistent  with  the  Operational  Plan.  If for  any reason,  the DEPs were  conducted  in
areas  not  consistent  with  the  Operational  Plan, the  Grantee  must  submit  a justification  with  the
invoice  for  these  services.  The Department  may  choose  to deny  the  invoice  for  DEPs based  on
the  iustification.  The Grantee is encouraged to schedule DEPS through the grant period with a
focus on participating  during the Summer enforcement  period which runs June 21, 2023 through
September  23, 2023.

Definitions.  For purposes  of  this  exhibit,  the  following  definitions  apply:

"Agency  Coordinator"  means  the  person  assigned  by the  Grantee  to  assume  direct  responsibility
for  administering  all phases  of  the  Agreement.

"Directed  Enforcement  Patrols"  means  activities  that  enforce  traffic  laws  in areas  consistent  with
the  agency's  operational  plan.

"Operational  Plan"  means  a plan  based  on the  most  current  crash  data  that  identifies  the  problem
to be addressed,  goals  to be achieved,  and the performance  measures  to be employed.  The
Grantee  may  update  its operational  plan  as needed  to align  with  current  trends.

Training  and  Qualifications.  The Agency  Coordinator  must  attend  the Department's  Law
Enforcement  Coordinators  symposium  and other  Department  training  as required.  The Grantee
should  notify  the  Department  of  any  changes  in the  Agency  Coordinator  as soon  as possible.  The
Grantee's  participating  officers  must  have  law  enforcement  certifications  in all areas  necessary  to
conduct  the  services  noted  in Section  1 of  this  exhibit.  The Grantee  shall  keep  documentation  of
training  and  provide  the  Department  with  a list of  certified  officers  on request.

Reimbursement.  The  Department  will  pay  the  Grantee  for  the  actual  cost  paid  to personnel  that
worked  the  DEPs. Claims  for  payment  must  specify  officers'  actual  hourly  rate  of overtime  pay
based  on  the  Grantee"s  overtime  policy;  the  Department  will  not  pay  any  amount  in excess  of  that
rate  or for  any  amount  that  was not  above  and beyond  the  officer's  normal  duties.  The  Grantee
should  submit  claims  at minimum  quarterly  no later  than  January  30jh, April  30'h and July 30'h
during  this  Agreement  period.  The  final  claim  shall  be submitted  no later  than  October  31, 2023.
If the final  claim  is submitted  after  October  31, 2023,  the claim  must  be accompanied  by a
justification  letter.  The  Department  may  choose  to deny  the  claim  based  on the  justification.  The
claim  must  be on a form  approved  by the  Department.  The  Department  will  pay  the  Grantee  for
the  following:

12



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

a.

b.

Pay, including overtime I)aV, for officers conducting the traffic safety enforcement
described  in paragraph  1 of  this  Exhibit  C; and
training  for  officers  as approved  by the  Department.  Pay for  travel  and traffic  safety
related  training

Reporting. The Grantee must submit  activity  reports by the 20" of each month using the activity
report  form  provided unless otherwise directed by the Department.  Activity  reports must include
the type  of activity  and types  of citations  issued.  The Grantee  must  report  all citations  to the
Motor  Vehicle  Division  of the New Mexico  Taxation  and Revenue  Department  and to the
appropriate  court  in accordance  with  New  Mexico  state  statute.  The  Grantee  must  submit  timely
crashreportstotheDepartmentinaccordancewithNMSA1978,Section66-7-207.

 IftheGrantee
is not  submitting  crash  reports  in accordance  with  NMSA  1978,  Section  66-7-207,  the  Department
may  hold  reimbursement  claims  until  this  provision  is met.

Funding  -  STEP. The Department  expects  the  funding  source  to be State  Road Fund. However,
thefundingsourceissubjecttochangeattheDepartment'sdiscretion.

 TheGranteemaytransfer
funds  between  budget  categories  only  with  prior  written  approval  from  the Department.  The
project's  itemized  budget  is as follows:

Personal  Services

Contractual  Services

Commodities

Indirect

Other

TOTAL

53,066.00
§O.OO

SO.OO

SO.OO

50.00
S3,066.00

Goals.  The  Department's  performance  goals  for  the  state  are as follows:

a.

b.

C.

d.

Five-year  speeding-related  fatalities  rose by 12.7  percent  between  2016  and 2020,  and
continue  to show  an upward  trend  into  2023.  During  the  peak  COVID-19  period  (2020-
2021),  speeding-related  fatalities  increased  by 15.6  percent,  and  were  38.6  percent  or  all
crash  fatalities  in 2021.  Given  the projected  continued  rise in these  fatalities,  the State
has determined  to set  the  five-year  average  projection  of 174.2  as the  2023  target.
Five-year  alcohol-impaired  fatalities  rose by 13.4  percent  between  2016  and 2020,  with
continued,  but  with  a smaller  increase  projected  between  2020  and 2023.  The State  has
determined  to set  the  five-year  average  projection  of  131.2  as the  2023  target.  The  State's
ENDWI  and  participation  in the  National  Drive  Sober  or  Get  Pulled  Over  enforcement  and
media will continue to focus on areas of the State that have hither  incidents of alcohol-
involved  crashes,  fatalities  and injuries,  and among  high-risk  groups  such as young  male
drivers,  motorcyclists  and pedestrians.

Five-year  unrestrained  occupant  fatalities  rose  by 11.6  percent  between  2016  and 2020,
and projected  five-year  data  indicate  a further  18.5  percent  rise in 2023.  The  State  has set
the  five-year  average  projection  oT 138.6  as the  2023  target.  The State  will  continue  to
support  its BKLUP enforcement  and awareness  campaign  and its participation  in the
National  CIOTin  an effort  to reduce  these  fatalities.  The  State  requested  and participated
in an Occupant  Protection  Assessment  in May  of  2022  to obtain  guidance  from  NHTSA  to
improve  our  OP programs  and reduce  unrestrained  crashes  and  fatalities.
The State anticipates  being  able  to  increase  its seat belt  use to at least  90 percent  in 2023  and

13



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

although  projections  indicate  89.8 percent  use in 2023, the State has determined  to set  the
2023 target  at 90.1 percent  observed  use. Until 2021, New Mexico's  observed  seat belt  use
percentage  had remained  above 90 percent  since  2011.

Five-year  average  fatalities  rose by 13 percent  between  2016 and 2020. 2021 preliminary
data indicate  a 20 percent  increase  in fatalities  in 2021,  with  2022 and 2023 projected
increases  at similar  levels. The State has determined  to set the five-year  average
projection  of 446.6  as the 2023 target.

The methodology  used to project  the  5-year  moving  average  number  of  suspected  serious

injuries  for  2023  resulted  in a target  of 953.5,  a 10 percent  decrease  from  the previous
year's  target,  and  a larger  decrease  than  in the  years  since 2016.  Therefore,  the  State  has
determined  a target  of 995.4  to be more  in-line  with  the anticipated  decrease  in the 5-
year  moving  average  of suspected  serious  injuries  for  2023.
Annual  motorcyclist  fatalities  rose from  47 in 2016 to 53 in 2017 and to 55 in 2019 before
falling  to 46 in 2020. Preliminary  data indicate  a large rise to 55 in 2021 and projected
data  show  fatalities  staying  at this level into  2023.  As gas prices are anticipated  to remain
high  for  some  time,  and motorcycle  travel  expected  to increase,  as evidenced  by recent
increases  in motorcycle  sales, the State  has determined  to setthe  annual  projected  target
Of 54.

Five-year  average  under-21  drivers  in fatal  crashes  have risen steadily  from  42 in 2016  to
52 in 2020. Preliminary  2021 and projected  data indicate  continued  increases  into  2023;
therefore  the State  has determined  to set the  five-year  average  projection  of 60 as the
2023  target.

Annual  pedestrian  fatalities  remained  in the 74 to 83 range  from  2016 to 2020;  however
2021 preliminary  data indicate  a high of 103  fatalities  (a 30% increase  from  2020),  and
projected  data  for  2023 show  the number  of fatalities  remaining  at 103. Five-year  average
data indicate  a 26 percent  increase  in these  fatalities,  and the State has determined  to
set the five-year  average  projection  of 93 as the 2023 target.
Bicydist  fatalities  rose from 4 in 2016 to a high of 11 in 2018, then down to 8 in 2020.
Preliminary  data  indicate  a reduction  to 6 fatalities  in 2021, but projections  indicate  a rise  to
higher  levels close  to those  in 2018. Given these  fluctuations,  the State has determined  to set
the five-year  average  projection  of  9 as the  2023  target.

Equipment.  The Grantee  may only  purchase  equipment  under  this Agreement  with  prior  written
approval  ofthe  Department.

14



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D'l3A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

Appendix  A to Part  1300 -  Certifications  and Assurances for Fiscal  Year  2023 Highway
Safety Grants  (23 U.S.C. Chapter  4; See. 1906, Pub. L. 109-59, As Amended  By  See. 4011,
Pub.  L, 114-94)

[Each fiscal  year, the Governor's  Representative for  Highway Safety must sign
these Certifications  and Assurances affirming  that the State complies with all
requirements,  including applicable  Federal  statutes  and  regulations,  that  are in

effect during  the grant  period. Requireinents that also apply to subrecipients  are
noted under  the applicable caption.l

State: New  Mexico Fiscal  Year:  2023

By submitting  an application  for Federal  grant  funds under  23 U,S.C. Chapter  4 or Section
1906, the State Highway  Safety Office  acknowledges and agrees to the following  conditions
and requirements.  In my capacity as the Governor's  Representative  for  Highway  Safety,  I
hereby provide  the  following  Certifications  and  Assurances:

GENERAT,  REOUIRE'fVIENTS

The State will  comply  with applicable statutes and regulations, inc{uding  but  not  limited  to:

*  23 U.S.C.  Chapter  4 -  Highway  Safety  Act  of  1966,  as amended
*  Sec. 1906,  Pub.  L. 109-59,  as amended  by Sec. 4011,  Pub. L. 114-94
* 23 CFR pait 1300  -  Uniform  Procedures  for  State Highway  Safety  Grant  Programs
* 2 CFR patt  200 -  Uniform  Administrative  Reqriirements,  Cost  Principles,  and Audit

Requirements  for  Federal  Awards

* 2 CFR part 1201-  Department of  Transpoitation,  Unifoi'm  Administrative  Requirements,
Cost  Principles,  and Audit  Requirements  for  Federal  Awards

INTERGOVERNMENTAL  REVIEW  OF  FEDERAL  PROGRAMS

The State has submitted  appropriate  documentation  for  review  to the single  point  of  contact
designated by the Governor  to review Federal  programs,  as reqriired  by Executive  Order  12372
(Intergovernmental  Review  of  Federal  Programs).

FEDERAL  FUNDING  ACCOUNT  ABILITY  AND  TRANSPARENCY  ACT  (FF  AT  A)

Tlie State will  comply  with FFATA  guidance,  OMB  Guidance  on FFATA  Subward  and Executive
Compensation  Reporting,  August  27, 2010,

(11ttpS://ws'vlv.fsr'S.gO'y/'CiDOuTnentS/QMB,GuidanCe-tn-FFAT  ASllbaW7ard,-aild-ExeC!ltivc-(2-0nTh

petxsatiotx,geporting,082-  '20l0.pd'fl  by  repoiting  to FSRS.gov  for  each sub-grant  awarded:
*  Name  of  the  entity  receiving  the award;

*  Amoruit  of  the  award;

@ Infortnation  on  the award  including  transaction  type,  funding  agency,  the North  American
Industry  Classification  System  code  or Catalog  of  Federal  Domestic  Assistance  number
(where  applicable),  program  source;

15



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 74C23E3B-D'l3A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

*  Location  of  the entity  receiying  the award  and the primary  location  of  performance  under
tlie award,  including  tlie city,  State,  congressional  district,  and corintry;  and an award  title
desciiptive  of  the puipose  of  each funding  action;

*  A Uniqrie  Entity  identifier;

*  Tlie  names  and total  compensation  of  the five  most  highly  compei'isated  officers  of  tlie
entity  if:

(i)  the entity  in the preceding  fiscal  year  received-
(I) 80 percent  or more  of  its annual  gross  revenues  in  Federal  awards;
(II)  $25,000,000  or more  in annual  gross revemtes  from  Federal  awards;  and

(ii)  the priblic  does not  have access to information  about  the compensation  of  the senior
executives  of  the entity  throrigh  periodic  reports  filed  under  section  13(a)  or I 5(d)  of  the
Securities  Exchange  Act  of  1934  (15 U.S.C.  78m(a),  78o(d))  or section  6104  of  the
Iiitetnal  Revenue  Code  ofl986;

*  Other  relevant  information  specified  by OMB  guidance.

NONDISCRIMINATION

(applies  to subrecipients  as well  as States)

The  State  highway  safety  agency  will  comply  with  all Federal  statutes  and implementing
regulations  relating  to nondiscrimination  ("Federal  Nondiscrimination  Authorities").  These
include  but  are not  limited  to:

*  Title  VI  of  the  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964  (42 U.S.C.  2000d  et seq.,  78 stat. 252),
(prohibits  discrimination  on the basis  of  race, color,  national  origin)  and 49 CFR  part  21;

*  The  Uniform  Relocation  Assistance  and  Real  Property  Acquisition  Policies  Act  of
1970,  (42 U.S.C.  4601),  (prohibits  unfair  treatment  of  persons  displaced  or whose
property  has been acqriired  because  of  Federal  or Federal-aid  programs  and projects);

*  Federal-Aid  Highway  Act  of  1973,  (23 U.S.C.  324 et seq.), and  Title  IX  of  the
Education  Amendments  of  1972,  as amended  (20 U.S.C.  1681-1683  and 1685-1686)
(prohibit  discrimination  on  the basis  of  sex);

*  Section  504 of  the  Rehabilitation  Act  of  1973,  (29 U.S.C.  794 et seq.), as amended,
(prohibits  discrimination  on tlie  basis  of  disability)  and 49 CFR  part  27;

* The %e  Discrimination  Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), (prohibitsdiscrimination  on the basis  of  age);
*  The  Civil  Rights  Restoration  Act  of  1987,  (Pub. L. 100-209),  (broadens  scope,

coverage  and applicability  of  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  The  Age
Disct'mination  Act  of  1975  and Section  504 of  the Rehabilitation  Act  of  1973,  by
expanding  the definition  of  tlie  terms  "programs  or activities"  to include  all of  the
programs  or activities  of  the Federal  aid  recipients,  subrecipients  and contractors,
whether  such programs  or activities  are Federally-funded  ornot);

*  Titles  II  and  III  of  the Americans  with  Disabilities  Act  (42 U.S.C.  12131-12189)
(3prohibits  discrimination on the basis of disability in the operation of priblic entities,
public  and private  transportation  systems,  places  of  priblic  accommodation,  and certain
testing)  and 49 CFR  parts 37 and 38;

16



DocuSign Envelope  ID. 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

*  Executive  Order  12898,  Federal  Actions  to Address  Environmental  Justice  in
Minority  Populations  and  Low-Income  Populations  (prevents  discrimination  against
minority  populations  by discoriraging  programs,  policies,  and activities  with
disproportionately  high  and adverse  human  health  or environmental  effects  on  minority
and low-income  poprilations);  and

@ Executive  Order  13166,  Improving  Access  to Services  for  Persons  with  Limited
English  Proficiency  (guards  against  Title  VI  national  origin

discrimination/discrimination  because  of  limited  English  proficiency  (LEP)  by ensuring
that  funding  recipients  take  reasonable  steps to ensure  tliat  LEP  persons  have meaningful
access  to programs  (70 FR  74087-74100).

The State highway  safety  agency-

*  Will  take all  measures  necessary  to ensure  that  no person  in the United  States shall,  on
the groruids  of  race, color,  national  origin,  disability,  sex, age,  limited  English
proficiency,  or membership  in any other  class protected  by Federal  Nondisci'imination
Authorities,  be excluded  from  participation  in, be denied  the benefits  of, or be otlierwise
subjected  to discrimination  under  any of  its programs  or activities,  so long  as any  portion
of  tlie program  isFederally-assisted;

*  Will  administer  the program  in a manner  that reasonably  ensures  that  any of  its
subrecipients,  contractors,  subcontractors,  and consultants  receiving  Federal  financial
assistance  under  this  program  will  comply  with  all  requirements  of  the Non-
Disci'imination  Authorities  identified  in tliis  Assurance;

*  Agrees  to comply  (and  reqriire  its subrecipients,  contractors,  sribcoi'itractors,  and
consultants  to comply)  with  all applicable  provisions  of  law  or regulation  goveming  US
DOT's  or NHTSA's  access to records,  accounts,  documents,  infornnation,  facilities,  and
staff,  and to cooperate  and comply  witli  any program  or compliance  reviews,  and/or
complaint  investigations  conducted  by  US DOT  or NHTSA  under  any  Federal
NondiscriminationAuthority;

*  Acknowledges  that  the United  States has a riglit  to seek  judicial  enforcement  with  regard
to any matter  arising  under  these Non-Discrimination  Authorities  and this  Assurance;

*  Agrees  to inseit  in all contracts  and funding  agreements  with  otlier  State or private
entities  the following  clause:

"During  the performance  of  this contract/funding  agreement,  the contractor/fiuiding
recipient  agrees-

a. To comply  with  all  Federal  nondiscrimination  laws  and regulations,  as may  be
amended  from  time  to time;

b. Not  to participate  directly  or indirectly  in the discrimination  prohibited  by  any
Federal  non-discrimination  law  or regulation,  as set forth  in appendix  B of  49
CFR  pait  21 and herein;

17



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

c. To  permit  access  to its books,  records,  accounts,  other  sources  of  information,  and
its facilities  as reqriired  by the State  highway  safety  office,  US DOT  orNHTSA;

d. That,  in event  a contractor/funding  recipient  fails  to comply  with  any
nondiscrimination  provisions  in this  contract/funding  agreement,  the State
highway  safety  agency  will  have  the right  to impose  such  contract/agreement
sanctions  as it or  NHTSA  deteimine  are appropriate,  including  but  not  limited  to
withholding  payments  to the contractor/funding  recipient  under  the
contract/agreement  rmtil  tl'ie contractor/funding  recipient  complies;  and/or
cancelling,  terminating,  or suspending  a contract  or fundirig  agreement,  in whole
or in  part;  and

e. To  insert  this  clause,  including  paragraphs  (a) throrigh  (e), in eveiy  subcontract
and subagreement  and in evei'y  solicitation  for  a subcontract  or sub-agreement,
that  receives  Federal  funds  under  this  program.

TT-TV, DRUG-FREE  WORKPI,ACE  ACT  OF  1988  (41 U.S.C.  8103 €

The  State  will  provide  a drug-free  workplace  by:

a, Publishing  a statement  notifying  employees  that  the rinlawful  mamifacture,  distribution,
dispensing,  possession  or  use of  a controlled  substance  is prohibited  in  the grantee's
workplace  and  specifying  the actions  that  will  be taken  against  employees  for  violation  of
such  prohibition;

b. Establishing  a dnig-free  awareness  program  to infortn  employees  aborit:
1. The  dangers  of  drug  abuse  in  the  workplace;
2. The  grantee's  policy  of  maintaining  a diug-free  workplace;
3. Any  available  drug  counseling,  rehabilitation,  and  employee  assistance  programs;
4. The  penalties  that  may  be imposed  upon  employees  for  dnig  violations  occurring

in  the  workplace;

5. Making  it a reqriirement  tliat  each  employee  engaged  in  tlie  perfoimance  of  the
grant  be given  a copy  of  the statemem  required  by  paragraph  (a);

c, Notifying  the  employee  in  the statement  required  by  paragraph  (a) tliat,  as a condition  of
employment  under  the grant,  the employee  will  -

1.  Abide  by  the  terms  of  the  statement;
2. Notify  the employer  of  any  criminal  drug  statute  conviction  for  a violation

occurring  in  the workplace  no later  than  five  days  after  sucli  conviction;

d. Notifying  the agency  within  ten  days  after  receiving  notice  under  subparagraph  (c)(2)
from  an employee  or  otherwise  receiving  actual  notice  of  such  conviction;

e. Taking  one of  the following  actions,  within  30 days  of  receiving  notice  under
subparagraph (c%2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted -

18



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

1. Taking  appropriate  personnel  action  against  such an employee,  up to and
including  teimination;

2. Requiring  such employee  to participate  satisfactorily  in a drug  abuse assistance  or
rehabilitation  program  approved  for  sucli  prirposes  by a Federal,  State, or local
health,  law  enforcement,  or other  appropriate  agency;

f. Making  a good  faith  effort  to continue  to maintain  a drug-free  workplace  through
implementation  of  all of  the paragraphs  above.

POLITICAL  ACTIVITY  (HATCH  ACTI
(applies  to subrecipients  as well  as States)

The State will  comply  with  provisions  of  tlie  Hatch  Act  (5 U.S.C.  1501-1508),  which  limits  the
political  activities  of  employees  whose  principal  employment  activities  are funded  in whole  or in
pait  with  Federal  funds.

CERTIFTCATION  REGARDING  FEDF,RAL  LOBBYING
(applies  to subrecipients  as well  as States)

Certification  for  Contracts,  Grants,  Loans,  and Cooperative  Agreements

The  undersigned  certifies,  to the best  of  his or her  knowledge  and belief,  that:

1. No Federal  appropriated  fiuids  have  been  paid  or will  be paid,  by or on behalf  of  the
undersigned,  to any  person  for  influencing  or attempting  to influence  an officer  or employee
of  any  agency,  a Member  of  Congress,  an officer  or employee  of  Congress,  or an employee
of  a Member  of  Congress  in connection  with  the awarding  of  any Federal  contract,  the
making  of  any  Federal  grant,  the making  of  any Federal  loan,  the entering  into  of  any
cooperative  agreement,  and the extension,  continuation,  renewal,  amendment,  or
modification  of  any  Federal  contract,  grant,  loan, or cooperative  agreement;

2. If  any  fiinds  other  than Federal  appropriated  fiutds  have  been  paid  or will  be paid  to atty
person  for  influencing  or attempting  to influence  an officer  or employee  of  any agency,  a
Member  of  Congress,  an officer  or employee  of  Congress,  or an employee  of  a Member  of
Congress  in connection  with  this  Federal  contract,  grant,  loan,  or cooperative  agreement,  the
undersigned  shall  complete  and  submit  Standard  Fonn-LLL,  "Disclosure  Form  to Report
Lobbying,"  in accordance  witli  its instnictions;

3. The undersigned  shall  require  that  tlie  language  of  this  ceitification  be included  in  tlie
award  documents  for  all sub-award  at all tiers  (including  subcontracts,  subgrants,  and
contracts  under  grant,  loans,  and cooperative  agreements)  and that all subrecipients  shall
certify  and disclose  accordingly.

This  certification  is a material  representation  of  fact  ripon  which  reliance  was placed  when  this
transaction  was made  or entered  into.  Submission  of  this  ceitification  is a prerequisite  for  making
or entei'ing  into  this  transaction  imposed  by section  1352,  title  31, U.S. Code.  Any  persoxi  who

19



DocuSign Envelope ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

fails to file the required certification  shall be subject to a civil  penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failrire.

RESTRICTION  ON  ST  ATE  LOBBYING

(applies  to subrecipients  as well  as States)

None of the fttnds under this program will  be used for any activity  specifically  designed  to urge

or influence a State or local legislator to favor or oppose  the adoption  of  any specific  legislative
proposal pending before any State or local legislative body. Such activities  inchzde  both  direct
and indirect (e.g., "grassroots") lobbying  activities, with one exception.  This does not  prectude  a
State official  whose salary is supported with  NHTSA  funds  from  engaging  in direct
communications  with State or local legislative officials, in accordance  with  customary  State
practice, even if  such communications urge legislative officials  to favor  or oppose  the adoption
of  a specific  pendiiig  legislative  proposal.

CF,RTIFTCATTON  REGARDING  DEBARMENT  AND  SUSPENSION
(applies  to subrecipients  as well  as States)

Instructions  for  Primaiy  Tier  Participant  Certification  (States)

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective  primaiy  tier  participant  is providing
the certification  set out below and agrees to comply with the requirements  of  2 CFR parts 180
and 1200.

2. The inability  of a person to provide the ceitification  required below will  not  necessarily  result
in denial of  participation  in this covered transaction. The  prospective  primary  tier  participant
shall submit an explanatiort of  why it cannot provide  the certification  set out  below.  The
certification  or explanation will  be considered in coiuiection  with the department  or agency's
detertnination whether to enter into tliis transaction. However, failure  of  the prospective  primary

tier participant  to furnish a certification  or an explanation shall  disq'iialify  such person  from
paiticipation  in  thistransaction.

3. The certification  in tliis clause is a material representation of fact  ripon  which  reliance  was
placed when the department or agency determined to enter  into  this  transaction.  If  it  is later
deteimined that the prospective primary  tier participant knowingly  rendered  an erroneous
cettification,  in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government,  the depaitment
or agency may terminate this transaction for carise or defarilt  or may  prirsrie  suspension  or
debai'ment.

4. The prospective  primary tier paiticipant  shall provide  immediate  written  notice  to the
department or agency to which this proposal is submitted if  at any time the prospective  primaiy
tier patticipant  leat'ns its certification  was eironeous wlien submitted or has become  erroneoris  by
reason  of  changed  circumstances.

5. The terms covered transaction, civil  judgment, debarment, suspension,  ineligible,  participant,
person, principal,  and voluntarily  exduded, as used in this clarise, are defined  in 2 CFR  paits

20



DocuSign  Envelope  ID:  74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC':12AF3

180 and 1200.  You  may  contact  the department  or agency  to which  this  proposal  is being
submitted  for  assistance  in obtaining  a copy  of  thoseregulations.

6. The  prospective  primary  tier  participant  agrees by submitting  this  proposal  that, shor'ild  the
proposed  covered  transaction  be entered  into,  it shall  not  knowingly  enter into  any lower  tier
covered  transaction  with  a person  who  is proposed  for  debannent  under  48 CFR  part  9, subpart
9.4, debarred,  suspended,  declared  ineligible,  or voluntarily  excluded  from  paiticipation  in  this
covered  transaction,  rinless  authorized  by  the department  or agency  enteringinto  this transaction.

7, The  prospective  primary  tier  participant  fi'irtlier  agrees by submitting  this proposal  tliat  it will
include  the clarise  titled  "Instructions  for  Lower  Tier  Participant  Certification"  including  the
"Certification  Regarding  Debarment,  Suspension,  Ineligibility  and Voluntary  Exclusion-Lower
Tier  Covered  Transaction,"  provided  by  the depaitment  or agency  entering  into  this covered
transaction,  without  modification,  in all lower  tier  covered  transactions  and in all solicitations  for
lower  tier  covered  transactions  and will  reqriire  lower  tier  paiticipants  to complywith  2 CFR  paits
180 and 1200.

8. A  participant  in a covered  transaction  may  rely  ripon  a certification  of  a prospective  participant
in  a lower  tier  covered  transaction  that  it is not  proposed  for  debari'nent  under  48 CFR  pait  9,
subpart  9.4, debarred,  suspended,  ineligible,  or vohu'itarily  excluded  from  the covered  transaction,
unless  it knows  that  the certification  is erroneous.  A participant  is responsible  for  ensuring  that  its
principals  are  not  suspended,  debarred,  or otherwise  ineligible  to participate  in covered
transactions.  To verify  the eligibility  of  its principals,  as well  as the eligibility  of  any prospective
lower  tier  participants,  eacli  participant  may,  but  is not  reqriired  to, check  the System  for  Award
Management  Exclusions  website  (https://tvwv..sam,eov/1.

9. Nothing  contained  in the foregoing  shall  be constiued  to reqriire  establishment  of  a system  of
records  in  order  to render  in good  faith  the certification  reqriired  by this clause.  The ki'iowledge
and information  of  a participant  is not  reqriired  to exceed  tliat  which  is normally  possessed  by  a
prudent  person  in the ordinaiy  course  of  business  dealings.

10. Except  for  transactions  authorized  under  paragraph  6 of  these instructions,  if  a participant  in a
covered  transaction  knowingly  enters  into  a lower  tier  covered  transaction  with  a person  who  is
proposed  for  debarment  under  48 CFR  part  9, stibpait  9.4, suspended,  debarred,  ineligible,  or
vokmtarily  exchided  from  paxticipation  in this  transaction,  in addition  to other  remedies  available
to the Federal  govex-nment,  tlie  department  or agency  may  terminate  tlie  transaction  for  cause or
defarilt.

Certification  RegardingDebarinent,  Suspension, and Othei- Responsibilitv  Matteis-Primarv  Tier
Covered  Transactions

21



DocuSign  Envelope ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

(1) The prospective primary tier participant  certifies  to the best of  its laxowledge  and belief,  that
it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed  for  debarment,  declared  ineligible,  or

voluntarily  exchxded from paiticipating  in covered  transactions  by any Federal  department  or
agency;

(b) Have not withixi a three-year period  preceding  tliis  proposal  been convicted  of  or had a

civil  judgment  rendered against  them  for  commission  of  fraud  or a criminal  offense  in

connection with  obtaining, attempting  to obtain,  or performing  a priblic  (Federal,  State or

local) transaction or contract under a public transaction;  violation  of  Federal  or State antitnist
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft,  forgery,  bribery,  falsification  or destruction  of
records,  making  false  statements,  or receiving  stolenproperty;
(c) Are  not  presently  indicted  for  or otherwise  criminally  or  civilly  charged  by a

govexnmental entity (Federal, State or Local)  with  commission  of  any of  the offenses
emimerated  in paragraph  (l)(b)  of  this  ceitification;and

(d) Have not within  a three-year period  preceding  this  application/proposal  had one or more
public  transactions  (Federal,  State, or local)  terminated  for  cause  or  default.

(2) Where the prospective primary  tier participant  is unable  to certify  to any of  the Statements  in
this cextification, such prospective paiticipant  shall  attach  an explanation  to this  proposal.

Instructions  for  Lower  Tier  Paiticipant  Certification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower  tier  participant  is providing  the
certification  set orit below and agrees to comply with the reqriirements  of  2 CFR  parts 180 and
1200.

2. The cettification  in this clarise is a material representation of  fact ripon  which  reliance  was

placed when this transaction was entered into. If  it is later determined  that the prospective  lower
tier participant  knowingly  rendered an enoneous certification,  in addition  to other  remedies
available to the Federal govert'unent, the department or agency  with  which  this  transaction
originated may prirsue available remedies, including  suspension  or debaiment.

3. The prospective lower tier participant  sliall provide immediate  written  notice  to the person  to
whicb this proposal is subn'iitted if  at any time the prospective lower  tier  participant  learns  that
its cettification  was etroneous when submitted or has become eironeoris  by reason  of  changed
circumstances.

4. The terms covered transaction, civil  judgment, debarment, suspension,  ineligible,  participant,
person, principal,  and vohmtari[y  excluded, as used in tliis clarise,  are defined  in 2 CFR  paits
180 and 1200. You may contact the person to whom this proposal  is submitted  for  assistance  in
obtaining  a copy  of  those  regulations.

5. The prospective lower tier participant  agrees by submitting  this  proposal  that,  should  the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not kixowiiigly  enter into  any lower  tier
covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debannent under  48 CFR  pait  9, subpait
9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ii'ieligible, or voluntarily  exckided  from  paiticipation  in tliis

22



DocuSign  Envelope ID: 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

covered  transaction,  unless  authorized  by the depaitment  or agency  with  wliich  this  transaction
origirxated.

6. Tl'ie prospective  lower  tier  paiticipant  further  agrees by submitting  this proposal  that  it will
include  the clause  titled  "Instructions  for  Lower  Tier  Participant  Ceitification"  including  the
"Certification  Regarding  Debarment,  Suspension,  Ineligibility  and Voluntary  Excliision  -  Lower
Tier  Covered  Transaction,"  without  modification,  in all lower  tier  covered  transactions  and in all
solicitations  for  lower  tier  covered  transactions  and will  require  lower  tier  participants  to comply
with  2 CFR  parts 180 and  1200.

7. A participant  in a covered  transaction  may  rely  ripon  a certification  of  a prospective  participant
in a lower  tier  covered  transaction  that  it is not  proposed  for  debaiment  under  48 CFR  pait  9,
subpart  9.4, debarred,  suspended,  ineligible,  or voluntarily  excluded  from  the covered  transaction,
unless  it knows  that  the certification  is enoneous.  A participant  is responsible  for  ensuring  that  its
principals  are not  suspended,  debarred,  or otherwise  ineligible  to participate  in covered
transactions.  To  verify  the eligibility  of  its principals,  as well  as the eligibility  of  any prospective
lower  tier  patticipants,  each participant  may,  but  is not  required  to, check  the System  for  Award
Management  Exclrisions  website  (https://wvvw.sain.gov/).

8. Nothing  coi'itained  in tlie foregoing  sliall  be construed  to require  establisl'iment  of  a system  of
records  in order  to render  in good  faith  the ceitification  reqriired  by this clause.  The knowledge
and iiiformation  of  a participant  is not  required  to exceed  that  whicli  is normally  possessed  by  a
prudent  person  in the ordinary  corirse  of  business  dealings.

9. Except  for  transactions  authorized  rinder  paragraph  5 of  these instructions,  if  a paiticipant  in  a
covered  transaction  laiowingly  enters into  a lower  tier  covered  transaction  with  a person  who  is
proposed  for  debarment  under  48 CFR  part  9, subpait  9.4, suspended,  debarred,  ineligible,  or
voluntarily  excl'itded  from  participation  in this  transaction,  in addition  to other  remedies  available
to the Federal  government,  the depattment  or agency  with  which  this  transaction  originated  may
pursue  available  remedies,  including  suspension  ordebarment.

Certification  Regardirr;y  Debarment,  Suspension,  Ineligibilitv  and  Vohmtary  Exclusion  -
Lower  Tier  Covered  Transactions:

1, Tlie  prospective  lower  tier  participant  ceitifies,  by submission  of  this proposal,  tliat  neither  it
nor  its principals  is presently  debarred,  suspended,  proposed  for  debarment,  declared  ineligible,
or voluntarily  excluded  from  participating  in covered  transactions  by any Federal  depaitment  or
agency.

2. Where  the prospective  lower  tier  participant  is unable  to ceitify  to any of  the statements  in this
ceitification,  such  prospective  participant  shall  attach  an  explanation  to this  proposal.
BUY  AMERICA  ACT

(applies  to subrecipients  as well  as States)

23



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

Tlie  State and each  subrecipient  will  comply  with  the Buy  America  requirement  (23 U.S.C.  313)
when  prirchasing  items  rising  Federal  funds.  Buy  America  requires  a State,  or subrecipient,  to
purchase  with  Federal  funds  only  steel,  iron  and manufactured  products  produced  in the United
States,  unless  the  Secretary  of  Transportation  determines  that  such domestically  produced  items
would  be inconsistent  with  tlie  public  interest,  that  such materials  are not  reasonably  available
and of  a satisfactoiy  qriality,  or that  inclusion  of  domestic  materials  will  increase  the cost  of  tl'ie
overall  project  contract  by more  than  25 percent.  In order  to use Federal  funds  to purchase
foreign  produced  items,  the State must  submit  a waiver  reqriest  that  provides  an adequate  basis
and justification  for  approval  by  the Secretary  of  Transportation.

PROHIBTTION  ON  USING  GRANT  FUNDS  TO  CHECK  FOR  HELMET  USAGE
(applies  to subrecipients  as well  as States)

The State and each  subrecipient  will  not  rise 23 U.S.C.  Chapter  4 grant  funds  for  programs  to
check  helmet  usage  or to create cl'ieckpoints  that  specifically  target  motorcyclists.

POLICY  ON  SEAT  BELT  USE

In accordance  with  Executive  Order  13043,  Increasing  Seat Belt  Use in the United  States,  dated
April  16, 1997,  the  Grantee  is encouraged  to adopt  and enforce  on-the-job  seat belt  use policies
and programs  for  its employees  when  operating  company-owned,  rented,  or personally-owned
vehicles.  The  National  Highway  Traffic  Safety  Administration  (NHTSA)  is responsible  for
providing  leadership  and guidance  in suppoxt  of  tliis  Presidential  initiative.  For  infon'nation  and
resources  on traffic  safety  programs  and policies  for  employers,  please  contact  the Network  of
Employers  for  Traffic  Safety  (NETS),  a public-private  partnership  dedicated  to improving  the
traffic  safety  practices  of  employers  and employees.  You  can download  information  on seat belt
programs,  costs of  motor  vehicle  crashes  to employers,  and otlier  traffic  safety  initiatives  at
www.trafficsafety.org.  Tlie  NHTSA  website  (www.nhtsa.gov)  also provides  infortnation  on
statistics,  campaigns,  and program  evaluations  and references.

POLICY  ON  BANNING  TEXT  MESSAGING  WHII,E  DRIVING

In accordance  with  Executive  Order  13513,  Federal  Leadership  On Reducing  Text  Messaging
While  Driving,  and  DOT  Order  3902.10,  Text  Messaging  While  Driving,  States are encouraged
to adopt  and enforce  workplace  safety  policies  to decrease  crashes carised  by  distracted  driving,
including  policies  to ban text  messaging  while  driving  company-owned  or rented  vehicles,
Govei'nment-owned,  leased or rented  vehicles,  or privately-owned  vehicles  when  on official
Governrnent  business  or when  perfoiming  any work  on or behalf  of  the Govemrnent.  States are
also encoriraged  to conduct  workplace  safety  initiatives  in a manner  commensurate  with  the size
of  the tnisiness,  sucl'i  as establislunent  of  new  rules  and programs  or re-evaluation  of  existing
programs  to prohibit  text  messaging  while  driving,  and education,  awareness,  and other  outreach
to employees  about  the safety  risks  associated  with  texting  while  driving.

24



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 74C23E3B-D13A-4E84-9346-C65F6FC92AF3

SECTION  402  RE0UIREMENTS

1. To the best  of  my  personal  la'iowledge,  the infoi-mation  submitted  in the Highway  Safety  Plan
in support  of  the State's  application  for  a grant  rinder  23 U.S.C.  402  is accurate  andcomplete.

2. The  Govei'nor  is the respoiisible  official  for  tlie  administration  of  tlie  State  highway  safety
program,  by  appointing  a Governor's  Representative  for  Highway  Safety  who  shall  be
responsible  for  a State  highway  safety  agency  that  has adeqriate  powers  and is suitably
equipped  and organized  (as evidenced  by  appropriate  oversight  procedures  goveming  such
areas as procurement,  financial  administration,  and  the use, management,  and  disposition  of
equipment)  to carry  out  the  program.  (23 U.S.C.  402(b)(1)(A))

3. The  political  subdivisions  of  this  State  are authorized,  as part  of  the  State  highway  safety
program,  to cariy  out  within  tlieir  jurisdictions  local  highway  safety  programs  wliich  have
been  approved  by  the Govemor  and  are in accordance  with  the  uniform  guidelines
promulgated  by  the Secretary  of  Transportation.  (23 U.S.C.  402(b)(1)(B))

4. At  least  40 percent  of  all  Federal  fiinds  apportioned  to this  State  under  23 U.S.C.  402  for  this
fiscal  year  will  be expended  by  or for  the  benefit  of  political  subdivisions  of  the State  in
cartying  out  local  highway  safety  programs  (23 U.S.C.  402(b)(1)(C))  or 95 percent  by  and
for the benefit of Indian tribes (23 U.S.C. 402(h%2)), unless this requirement is waived in
writing.  (This  provision  is not  applicable  to the District  of  Columbia,  Pueito  Rico,  the  U.S.
Virgin  Islands,  Guam,  American  Samoa,  and  the Commonwealth  of  the Northei'n  Mariana
Islands.)

5. The  State's  highway  safety  program  provides  adeqriate  and  reasonable  access  for  the  safe  and
convenient  movement  of  physically  handicapped  persons,  including  those  in  wheelchairs,
across  curbs  constructed  or  replaced  on or after  July  1, 1976,  at all  pedestrian  crosswalks.  (23
U.S.C.  402(b)(1)(D))

6. The  State  will  provide  for  an evidenced-based  traffic  safety  enforcement  program  to prevent
traffic  violations,  crashes,  and  crash  fatalities  and  injuries  in areas most  at risk  for  such
incidents. (23 U.S.C. 402(b%l)(E))

7. Tlie  State  will  implement  activities  in  support  of  national  l'iighway  safety  goals  to reduce
motor  vehicle  related  fatalities  that  also  reflect  the  primary  data-related  crash  factors  within
the State,  as identified  by  the  State  highway  safety  planning  process,  including:

*  Paiticipation  in tlie  National  liigli-visibility  law  enforcement  mobilizations  as
identified  annually  in the  NHTSA  Communications  Calendar,  including  not  less than
3 mobilization  campaigns  in each  fiscal  year  to -
o  Redtice  alcohol-impaired  or drug-impaired  operation  of  motor  vehicles;  and
o  Increase  use of  seat  belts  by  occupants  of  motor  vehicles;

*  Sustained  enforcement  of  statutes  addressing  impaired  driving,  occupant  protection,
and  driving  in excess  of  posted  speed  limits;



DocuSign  Envelope ID: 74C23E3B-D1

*  An annual  Statewide  seat belt  rise sru-vey in accordance  with  23 CFR  part 1340  for

the measurement  of  State seat belt  use rates, except  for  the Secretary  of  Interior  on

behalf  of  Indian  tribes;

*  Development  of  Statewide  data systems  to provide  timely  and effective  data analysis
to sripport  allocation  of  liigliway  safety  resorirces;

*  Coordination  of  Highway  Safety  Plan,  data collection,  and information  systems  with

the State strategic  highway  safety  plan,  as defined  in 23 U.S.C.  148(a).

(23 u.s.c.  402(b)(1)(F))

8. The State will  actively  encorirage  all relevant  law enforcement  agencies  in tlie State to follow

the guidelines  established  for  vehicular  pursuits  issued  by the International  Association  of

Chiefs  of  Police  that  are currently  in effect.  (23 U.S.C.  402(j))

9. The State will  not  expend  Section  402 funds  to cany  orit a program  to prirchase,  operate,  or

maintain an automated traffic enforcement system. (23 U.S.C. 402(c%4))

I understand tliat my statements in supliort  of the State's application for  Federal  grant
funds  are statements  upon  whiclt  the  Federal  Government  will  rely  in  determining

quuluication for  grant  funds,  and  tliat  laiomng  uiisstriteiuents  niay  be subject  to civtl  or

criniinal  lienalties  under 18 U.s.c:. 1001. I sign these Certificatioiis  and  Assurances  liased
on  personal  knowledge,  and  after  appropriate  inquiry.

r3 kDoS(c!ukSig-e,dby:S L
Siguahire Goveinor's Reliresentative for Highway Safety

6/28/2022

Date

Justin  Reese,  Acting  Cabinet  Secretary

Printed  nanie  of  Goveiuor's  Represeiitative  for  Higliway  Safety

TrafFic  Safety  Division 26



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 74C23E3B-D1 3

New Mexico  Traffic  Safety  Division  Proiect  Information  Sheet

Contract  Number:

Government  Unit: Torrance,  County  of

Contract  term: ( - 09/30/2023)

Supplier  Number: 0000054405 Address  ID:

Grantee  Contact  Info

Project  Director  and  Titl=: Ms.  Donna  Zamora

Phone: 575-894-1204 E-mail: donnaz@tcnm.us

Agency  Name: Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Department

Address: P. 0.  Box  498

City,  State  ZIP: Estancia,  NM 87016

TSD  Contact  InfO

Program  Manager: John  Vargas Phone: 505-231-6784

TSD Finance: Avalon  Gabaldon Phone: 505-660-8103

Budget  Breakdown

Funding Project  Number
Amount Fund Department  Code Pa  Number

ENDWI 03-AL-64-103 56,048.00 10010 5000000000

BKLUP 03-OP-RF-103 S2,814.00 20100 5100000000

STEP 03-PT-RF-103 53,066.00 20100 5100000000

TOtal 5i"i,gzs.oo

Pa Entered  by TSD Finance: Date:

PO Approved  by  Contracts: Date:

Comments:



DocuSigrr

Envelope  Id: 74C23E3BD13A4E849346C65F6FC92AF3

Subject:  Complete  with  DocuSign:  Torrance  County  SO FY 23 Consolidated  Agreement.pdF

Source  Envelope:

DocumentPages:  31 Signatures:  2

CertificatePages:6  Initials:3

AutoNav:  Enabled

Envelopeld  Stamping:  Enabled

Time  Zone:  (UTC-07:00)  Mountain  Time  (US  & Canada)

Status:  Sent

Envelope  Originator:

Kim  Wildharber

'i120  Cerrillos  Rd.

Santa  Fe, NM 87505

Kimberly.Wildharber@dot.nm.gov
IP Address:  164.64.74.20

Record.Tracking

Status:  Original

12/5/2022  4:36:56  PM

Security  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Storage  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Signer  evehts,

John  Vargas

John.Vargas2@dot.nm.gov
Management  Analyst-A

New  Mexico  Department  of Transportation

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Holder:  Kim Wildharber

Kimberly.Wildharber@dot.nm.gov
Pool:  StateLocal

Pool:  Department  of  Transportation

S,i@naturp

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  97.123.108.131

Location:  DocuSign

Location:  DocuSign

Tirffestarrip.

Sent:  12/5/2022  4:43:43  PM

Viewed:  12/1  3/2022  7:50:20  AM

Signed:  12/13/2022  7:50:25  AM

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Not Offered  via DocuSign

kim

kimberly.wildharber@dot.nm.gov

Contract  Manager

New  Mexico  Department  of Transportation

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Not  Offered  via DocuSign

Jeff  Barela

Jeff.Barela2@dot.nm.gov

Director

NMDOT

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Not  Offered  via DocuSign

john  Newell

johnp.newell@dot.nm.gov

State  of New  Mexico,  Dept  of  Information

Technology

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Accepted:  3/24/2022  10:26:55  AM
ID: 5ffaccc7-1al8-413c-837e-7742d33ff5ce

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.74.20

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.74.20

Signature  Adoption:  Uploaded  Signature  Image

Using  IF Address:  164.64.74.20

Sent:  I 2/1 3/2022  7:50:30  AM

Viewed:  12/1  3/2022  9:1 4:'10 AM

Signed:  12/13/2022  9:14:18  AM

Sent:  12/13/2022  9:14:21  AM

Resent:  I 2/1 4/2022  2:24:27  PM

Viewed:  12/1  5/2022  11 :48:47  AM

Signed:  12/15/2022  11:49:00  AM

Sent:  1 2/1 5/2022  11:49:04  AM

Viewed:  '12/15/2022  3:59:09  PM

Signed:  12/15/2022  4:00:49  PM



Signer  Events Signature

Janice  Barela

jbarela@tcnm.us

Janice  Y. Barela

Torrance  County

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  1/23/2023  9:04:14  AM

ID: 9af3ccbl-a028-4bee-8a47-aea9c7e307f6

Ricky  Serna

Ricky.Serna@dot.nm.gov
Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Not  Offered  via DocuSign

Rocio  Dominguez

Rocio.Dominguez@dot.nm.gov

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  3/1 7/2022  2:57:43  PM

ID: dfa1ea73-7c88-4ff8-ab54-61be008d95f2

Avalon  Gabaldon

Avalon.Gabaldon@dot.nm.gov

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted  : 8/1 8/2022  11 :42:23  AM

ID: 40f39bc9-44fd-49da-93a7-875e8d4ae827

Rocio  Dominguez

Rocio.  Dominguez@dot.nm.gov

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  3/17/2022  2:57:43  PM

ID: dfa1ea73-7c88-4ff8-ab54-61be008d95f2

Carbon  Copy  Events Status

Witness  Events Signature

Notary  Events Signature

Envelope  Summary  Events Status

Sent:  1 2/1 5/2022  4:00:54  PM

Resent:  12/20/2022  1219:13  PM

Resent:  1/3/2023  12:45:02  PM

Resent:  1/3/2023  12:45:39  PM

Resent:  1/13/2023  10:52:49  AM

Resent:  1/24/2023  3:36:02  PM

Resent:  2/6/2023  12:51  :04 PM

Viewed:  2/6/2023  12:52:05  PM

Timestamp

Timestamps



Envelope  Sent

Envelope  Updated

Hashed/Encrypted

Security  Checked

Timestamps

12/5/2022  4:43:43  PM

12/20/2022  12:19:12  PM



Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure  created  on: 'I 2/29/2021  11 :21:43  AM

Parties  agreed  to: john  Newell,  Janice  Barela,  Rocio  Dominguez,  Avalon  Gabaldon,  Rocio  Dominguez

ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE

From  time  to time,  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (we,  us or Company)  may  be

reqriired  by  law  to provide  to yori  ceitain  written  notices  or disclosures.  Described  below  are  the

tei'ms and conditions  for  providing  to you such notices  and disclosures  electronically  tlirough  the

DocuSign  system.  Please  read the iiiformation  below  carefiilly  and thororighly,  and if  you  can

access this information  electronically  to yorir  satisfaction  and agree to this  Electronic  Record  and

Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confinn  yorir  agreement  by  selecting  the clieck-box  next  to

'I  agree to use electronic  records  and signatures'  befcre  clicking  'CONTINUE'  within  tlie

DocuSign  system.

Getting  paper  copies

At  any time,  you  may  reqriest  from  us a paper  copy  of  any record  provided  or made available

electronically  to you  by  ris. Yori  will  have the ability  to download  and print  documents  we send

to you  tlirough  the  DocuSign  system  during  and immediately  after  tlie signing  Session  and, if  you

elect  to create a DocuSign  accorint,  yori  may  access the documents  for  a limited  period  of  time

(usually  30 days)  after  such documents  are first  sent  to you. After  such time,  if  you  wish  for  us  to

send you  paper  copies  of  any such  documents  from  orir  office  to you,  you  will  be cliarged  a

$0.00  per-page  fee. You  may  request  delivery  of  sucli  paper  copies  from  us by following  the

procedure  described  below.

Withdrawing  your  consent

If  you  decide  to receive  notices  and disclosures  from  us electronically,  you  may  at any time

change  your  mind  and tell  ris tliat  tliereafter  you  want  to receive  reqriired  notices  and disclosures

only  in paper  format.  How  yori  must  infoi-m  ris of  your  decision  to receive  fiiture  notices  and

disclosure  in paper  fomiat  and withdraw  your  consent  to receive  notices  and disclosures

electronically  is  described  below.

Consequences  of  changing  your  mind

If  you elect  to receive  required  notices  and disclosures  only  in paper  foi'i'nat,  it will  slow  the

speed at which  we  can complete  ceitain  steps in transactions  with  yori  and delivei'ing  services  to

you  becarise  we  will  need first  to send the required  notices  or disclosures  to you  in paper  fonnat,

and then  wait  until  we  receive  back  from  you  yorir  acknowledginent  of  your  receipt  of  such

paper  notices  or disclosures.  Fuither,  you  will  no longer  be able to use tlie DocuSigi'i  systen'i  to

receive  required  notices  and consents  electronically  from  xis or to sign electronically  documents
from  us.

All  notices  and  disclosures  will  be sent  to you  electronically



Unless  you  tell  us otherwise  in accordance  with  the procedures  described  herein,  we  will  provide

electronically  to you  throrigh  the DocuSign  system  all  required  notices,  disclosures,

authorizations,  acknowledgements,  and  other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made

available  to yori  during  the  course  of  our  relationship  with  you.  To  reduce  the chance  of  you

inadvertently  not  receiving  any  notice  or disclosure,  we  prefer  to provide  all of  tlie  required

notices  and  disclosures  to yori  by  the same  method  and  to the same  address  that  you  have  given

us. Thus,  you  can receive  all the disclosures  and  notices  electronically  or in paper  foimat  through

the paper  mail  delivery  system.  If  you  do not  agree  with  this  process,  please  let  ris laiow  as

described  below.  Please  also see the paragrapli  immediately  above  that  describes  the

consequences  of  your  electing  not  to receive  delivery  of  the notices  and disclosrtres

electronically  from  us.

How  to contact  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation:

Yori  may  contact  us to let  us laiow  of  your  changes  as to how  we may  contact  you  electronically,

to request  paper  copies  of  certain  information  from  us, and  to withdraw  your  prior  consent  to

receive  notices  and  disclosures  electronically  as follows:

To contact us by email send messages to: daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us

To advise  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  of  your  new  email  address

To let  ris 1(110W of  a chai'ige  in your  email  address  wliere  we  should  send  notices  and  disclosures

electronically to yori,  you must send an email message to ris at daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us and in
the body  of  such  reqriest  yori  must  state:  yorir  previous  email  address,  your  new  email

address.  We  do not  require  any  other  information  from  you  to change  your  email  address.

If  yori  created  a DocuSign  accormt,  yori  may  update  it  with  yorir  new  email  address  throrigh  your

account  preferences.

To  request  paper  copies  from  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportatiori

To  reqriest  delivery  from  us of  paper  copies  of  the notices  and  disclosures  previorisly  provided

by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us and in the
body  of  such  reqriest  yori  must  state  yorir  email  address,  full  name,  mailing  address,  and

telephone  number.  We  will  bill  you  for  any  fees at tliat  time,  if  any.

To  withdraw  your  consent  with  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation

To infoi-i'n  us tliat  yori  no  longer  wish  to receive  future  notices  and  disclosures  in  electronic

forinat  you  may:



i. decline  to sign  a document  from  witliin  your  signing  session,  and on the subsequent  page,

select  the check-box  indicating  you  wish  to withdraw  yorir  consent,  or  yori  may;

ii. send ris an email to daniel.garcia5@state.i'im.us  and in tl"ie body of  such request  yori  must  state
your  email,  full  name,  mailing  address,  and telephone  mimber.  We do not  need any  other

infonnation  from  yori  to withdraw  consent..  The conseqriences  of  yorir  withdrawing  consent  for

online  documents  will  be that  transactions  may  take a longer  time  to process..

Required  hardware  and  sofhvare

Tlie  minimum  system  reqriirements  for  rising  the DocuSign  system  may  change  over  time.  The

cui'rent  system  reqriirements  are forind  here:  https://support.docusign.corn/guides/signer-guide-
sxgnxng-system-reqturements.

Acknowledging  your  access and  consent  to receive  and  sign  documents  electronically

To confirm  to tis  that  you can access this  infori'nation  electronically,  which  will  be similar  to

other  electronic  notices  and disclosures  that  we will  provide  to yori,  please  confirm  that  you  have

read this  ERSD,  and (i) that  you are able to print  on paper  or electronically  save this  ERSD  for

your  fiiture  reference  and access; or (ii)  that  yori  are able to email  this  ERSD  to an email  address

where  yori  will  be able to print  on paper  or save it for  yorir  future  reference  and access. F'iuther,

if  you  consent  to  receiving  notices  and disclosures  exclusively  in electronic  forinat  as described

herein,  then  select  the clieck-box  next  to 'I  agree to use electronic  records  and signahires'  before
clicking  'CONTINUE'  within  the DocuSign  system.

By selecting the check-box next to 'I agree to use electronic records and signatures', YOLI confirm
that:

Yori  can  access and read this  Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure;  and

You  can  print  on paper  this  Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure,  or save or send

tliis  Electronic  Record  and Disclosure  to a location  where  you  can print  it, for  fiiture
reference  and access;  and

Until  or  unless you  notify  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  as described  above,

you  consent  to receive  exclusively  through  electronic  means  all  notices,  disclosures,

aritliorizations,  acknowledgements,  and other  documents  that  are reqriired  to be provided

or made  available  to you  by  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  during  tlie corirse

of  your  relationship  with  New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Transpoitation.



"l  1,  L . ' l

i I ' h



( I ." A 't 7 a
7 ' s i.b'



Torrance  County  Road  Department

Count3r Maintqinpr1  npsignated  Roadways
Job  Scope  Summary

Fiscal  Year  2023-24

Project  Agreement-  CAP

*  *  *  *  *  *  * (2 % ip  8  BH  l *  *  *  **  **
County  Roads

Homestead  Rd

*From  intersection  41 and Homestead  start  project  going  W.  for.5  miles  to end  of  project*
Valley  Irrigation  Rd

*From  intersection  Abrahames and Valley  Irrigation  start  project  going  N. for  I mile  to end
of  project*

Willow  Lalce

*From  Hwy  41 and Willow  Lake go E. to salt missions  trail  to start  of  project  proceed  E. for.25
miles  to end  of  project  *
V  Hill  Rd

*From  Hwy  old 66 proceed S. on V Hill  Rd for.4  miles  to county  line  start  project  for  3 miles  toend  of  project  to Maitinez  Rd. *

Estimated  mileage  and  cost 4.75  Miles $ 277,871.00



TERRY  LN  N

SALT MISSIONS SALT MISSIONS TRL

STATE HjGHWAY41
- ' ""'  k

KATHY  LN  S

:  RJ!kMSEY LN

KAW  LN  N



i//f/[11
rm nnriuwni  in'>l



'nJlANES-TS

I
!ak!ffl  1. II

maaom  ,m

KffiNGS  FARM  RD

VALLEY  IRRIGAnON  RD

z
m
N

ffNDUSmlALLOJP  m

Ill 'J



GIORIETAST

BATES  RD

STEERM

MCCALLL"

PALMA

.1

fN ' MART-iNEEZRD4 ;' NEZ



I I I I I I I I I IiEstimated Summary I I L I I I I I 1.iof Costs and Quantities I I I iI I I I I II I I li I
I I I I I IEntity: iTorrance County Road Department ' DO:

I lCN=l
I I

I I I I II il I I I I l'Project  No.: 1CAP2023-24 l I I I ITermini: iCounty Roads: V Hill Road "From Hwy Old 66 proceed south on I I I l'iV hill Roaf for.4 miles to county line start project for 3 miles to end of project" I I I IiWillow Lake E" From Hwy 41 and Willow Lake go E to Salt Missions Trail I I I Iito start of project proceed east for.25 miles to end of proiect "  i i I I I i iiVally Irrigation '  from bipass and Abrams start Project on Valley Irriagation go N I I I I iifor 1 mile to end of project "Homestead Rd '  from Intersection 41 and homestead start project go W I I I IIfor.5  miles  to end  of  project.  " I I .1 I I I I I 1.jTotal  Miles I 4.75 lI I I I I IScope of Work: iIPavement  Rehabilitation/Improvements  and  Blading"&  Sh'ap!ng  6n various  county  roads I I I I Iwithin  the  control  of  public  entity. I I I I I I I liI I II I I
l-

iEquipment ', Labor i Materials :Item  Description ' Unit ' Final  Quantity ' Unit  Cost ' Final  Cost I j i IEquipment/Labor

I I iEquipment
hours 85al $28,979.500800 $ 30,340.15 $30,340Labor
hours 1313 $17.341777 $ 22,769.75 $22,770Material

I
I iFog  seal

Tons 41 $470.03 $al9,271 .23 ' $19,2711tax

$ 1,481.95
$1,4821HFE  100P

Tons 105 $620.65 $65,168.25
$6511681

tax

$ 5,011.44
$5,011 '

AEP  Oil
Tons 94 $6alO.70 $57,405.80

$57,406i
tax

$ 4,414.50
$4,415:

1 /2 inch  chips
Tons 2098 $22.00 $46,156.00

$46,156,
tax

$ 3,549.40
$3,549

Cold  Mix
Tons 218 $95.00 $20,710.00 $20,7101tax

I

$1 ,592.60
$1,5931Total  Estimated  Cost

I ' sm;a>i.oz
I I $30,340 $22,770 $224,761jI

Total $277,871  'I I
Project  Cost $ 277,871.00'Torrance  County  Manager

Date: I
Project  Award S 277,696.00 I I

I

I

I

I ' over S 175.00  II I jpayed by  County  I



N  e W  M  eXiC  O DEPARTMENT  OF

TRAjVSPORTAT/ON

January  4, 2023

Torrance  County

Pa Box 48 Estancia,  NM 87016

An'N:  Charmen  Padilla,  Office  Manager  Cheryl  Allen,  Lori Archuleta  Financial  Analyst

Via email: cpadilla@tcnm.us  callen@tcnm.us  larchuleta@tcnm.us

Re: Project  Proposals  for  FY 2023/2024  Local Government  Road Program

Michelle  Lujan

Grisham

Govenior

Dear  Charmen  Padilla,
Ricky  Serna

Cabinet  Secretary

It is time  once  again  to submit  project  proposals  for  the  referenced  fiscal  year.

As outlined  in the  2014  Local Government  Road Fund Project  Handbook  by the  New  Mexico

Department  of  Transportation,  each Entity  shall  first  submit  a letter  of  request  to  the  District

Engineer (Please address letter  to Paul Brasher, District  5 District Engineer  (c/o Amanda
Nirio)  by March  15,  2023,  which  will  contain  the  following:

Coinmissioiiers

Jennifer  Si'intloval

C'onunissnn'icr,  Vice-Clitiii'man

District  I

l.The  location  of  the  proposed  project  including  route  designation  and termini  (including

map),

2. The scope  of  work  to be performed,

3. Project  estimate  including  the  amount  of  state  participation  requested,

4. The justification  for  project  construction,

5. 4 certification  that  the  proposed  work  is on a part  of  a public  highway  and necessary  for

the  public  good  and convenience  and to serve  the  public  of  the  municipality,  county,  and

school  districts,  and,

6.Letter  oflntent  from  governing  body  of  agency  head.

Bruce  Ellis

Co+nnussioncr

L)iblricl  2

Hi}ina  E. Cliynowet}i

Cciininissicuicr

District  3

Waiter  G. Adains

Coininissioncr,  Cliitirmai'i

Dislricl  4

All incomplete  applications  will  be returned  to the  Public  Entity  for  submission  the  following

year.  There  will  be no exceptions  to the  March  15,  2023,  deadline.

The Public  Entity  shall  be solely  responsible  for  prioritizing  and ensuring  that  the  proposed

projects  most  effectively  serve  the  needs  of  the  public  and design  complies  with  appropriate

designstandards.  Reviewsoftheprojectsmaybeconductedatthediscretionofthe

Department.

Please  do not  hesitate  to contact  me at (505)477-1765,  if you  have  any  questions.

Tlumias  C. Tayk+r

C.'t'inu'nissioncr

I)isli'id  5

Cliarles  Ltindslroin

Coininissiunci',  Scci'clai'y
District  (s

Sincerely,

&arribo

Amanda  NiFio

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  D-5

Local Government  Road Fund Coordinator

DistrictFive P.0.  Box  4127 S a n t a F e, N M 8 7 5 0 2



Coymtv  Commission

Ryan  Schwebach

Chair

District  2

Kevin  McCall

Member

District  1

County  M[arxager
Janice  Y. Earela

Deputy  County  Manager
Juan  Torres

Countv  Attornev

TorranceCountyRoaaDepartment
Pa  Eox  48 -  205  S. Ninth  Street

Estancia.  NM  87016

(505)  544-4668  Main  Line  (505)  384-2550  Fax

Email:  leonardl(ii)tcnm.us

Road  Superintendent
Leonard  Lxijan

Executive  Assistant
Charinen  Padilla

Feb.  23, 2023

New  Mexico  Depaitinent  of  Transpoitation

Paul  Brasher,  Acting  Engineer

c/o  Stephanie  Medina

District  Five  Office

p.o.  Box  4127

Coronado  Station

Santa  Fe, New  Mexico  87502-4127

Re:  Letter  of  Request/Letter  of  Intent

Dear  Mr.  Brasher.

Toi'rance  County  (in  accordance  with  prevailing  State  Statue  NMSA,  1978,  Section  67-3-28  and Section  67-3-28.2  NMSA  as amended,  and

Commission  Policy  No.  44-92)  would  like  to pai'ticipate  in  the  FY  2023/24.

Local  Government  Road  Fund  Project/County  Arterial  Program.  This  being  a Cooperative  Agreement,  between  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  and the County  of  Torrance.

The  Toi'rance  County  Commission  hereby  in pursuant  with  prevailing  State  Statue  67-3-28.2,  NMSA  as amended  will  meet  the  required  25%

(twenty-five  percent)  proportional  matching  share  of  this  project  fund.

In  pursuant  to the 2001 Local  Government  Road  Fund  Project  Handbook  enclosed  is:

1. A preliminai'y  Job Scope  Summaiy  (county  fon'n)  on various  county  designated  roadways,  their  ten'nini,  mileage,

an estimated  cost,  our  intent  and

2. An  Estii'nated  Summary  of  Costs  and Quantities  (state  fon'n),  and

3. A letter  from  our  county  assessor  concerning  the  mill  levy,  and

4. T)ie  Ton'ance  County  (most  recent)  road  map.

The  Job Scope  of  work  will  be Paveinent  Rehabilitation/Improvements  and Blading  &  Shaping  of  various  county  roads  within  the  control  of  Public

Entity,  Proposed  roadways  are subject  to change  within  the  75%  Department  Share  and the  25%  match  Public  Entity  Share  within  the  allocated

fund.

Tot'rance  County  is at a distinct  disadvantage  because  we  do not  have  the  financial  resources  needed  for  Pavement  Rehabilitation  Improvements  and

or  road  improveinents  on our  various  county  designated  maintained  roadways.

We  feel  that  the  proposed  woi'k  is necessary  for  the  public  health,  safety  and general  welfare  for  our  county  residents  and those  who  may  travel  our

roadways.

If  tliere  is any fuither  infori'nation  or documentation  needed  to allow  our  county  to be in compliance  to paiticipation  in the  County  Arterial  Program,

please  feel  free  to call  our  contact  person  Leonard  Lujan  in the  Toi'rance  County  Road  Depaiti'nent  Office  at (505)  544-4667.

Respectfully,

Ryan  Schwebach

County  Coinmission/Chair



3 Wtss)o:e:

JESSE  LUCERO

COUNI'Y  ASSESSOR

205 S I%IINTH  STREET

POST  OFFICE  BOX  258

ESTANCIA,NEWMEXICO  87016

Phone  (505)  544-4320  Fax  (505)  384-4362

Febmary  8, 2023

To:  Janice  Barela,  Torrance  County  Maiiager

From:  Jesse Lucero,  Torrance  County  Assessor

As  per  review  and confirination  from  DFA,  the  Mill  Levy  for  Torrance  County  is at the  maximum  allowed  by

law.  It  is my  opinion  that  our  Road  Department  qualifies  for  Hardship  Funds  Torrance  County  is entitled  to

request.  If  you  liave  any  questions,  please  contact  me at any  time.

Lucero

Assessor

505-544-4320

jlucero@tcnm.us





Torrance  County  Road  Department

County  Maintained  Designated  Roadways
Job  Scope  Summary

Fiscal  Year  2023-24

Project  Agreement-  SB

*******  (:pip  8(541  *******

Saline  Pump/  AO83

*start  project  from  hwy  41 going  west  for  2 miles  to end  of  project"

Estimated  mileage  and  cost 2 Miles $ 120,811.00



I I I I I I I I I I
iEstimated Summary I I I I I I I I
iof Costs and Quantities I I I I I I I I
I li I I I I I I IEntity: iTorrance County Road DepartmentI DO:II ICN:I I I I I II 'l I I I I I I IProject  No.: ISB 2023-24 I i I I I I I I IiSaline Pump I I

I I I I I I ITermini: From  HWY  41 going  west  for  2 miles  to end  of  project I iI I I I I I
I I II I I I I I
I I II I I I I I
I I II I I I I I
I I I I I I I
, Total  Miles 2miles I I I I I II I I I I I IScope  of  Work: iPavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping on various county roads I I I I I

I within  the  control  of  public  entity. I II I I I I I Ij II I I 'I jEquipment I Labor i MaterialsItem  Description Unit ' Final  Quantity ' Unit  Cost ' Final Cost lI I I IEquipment/Labor
I IEquipment hours 420 $36.245238 $ 15,223.00 $15,223 I

Labor hours 640 $17.365600 $ 11,114.00 i$11,114Material

1/2  Chips Tons 1012.00 I $22.00 $ 22,264.00 I
I $22,264Tax I $ 1,712.10 $1,712HFE  100P Tons 44.00 I $620.00 $ 27,280.00 $27,280Tax I $ 2,100.00 $2,'100Cold  Mix Tons 30.00 I $95.00 $ 2,850.00 $2,850Tax

$ 219.17 $:_rgAEP  oil Tons 44.00 I $610.70 $ 26,870.80 $26,871tax
$ 2,066.30 $2,066Fog  seal Tons 18.00 $470.03 $ 8,460.54 $8,461Tax
$ 650.62 $651

Total  Estimated  Cost I $120,810.53
I

I $15,223 $11,114 $94,474
1. I
I I Total $120,811
1. I Project  Cost $ 120,811.00

Torrance  County  Manager Date: l' I Project  Award S 120,811.00
1, I iover !>



I
t4A%MUAt4  LN

I. LnM  nP  Q Lm"!ff  nD  ?N
-

 --  -  -  -

l8 h.,JPs-=!r-
la 8U4,RD
l!
4

I

IMASSEYRD  ,

t

')a
ffl

I

:JiTABLELN s:0,

!! MnRNl! € (:l  )"

;i

€

I

'garb  ts

RjI I l) ----- ----,--=txlla!,
I kllf' i!'a-'

kJliI &7i,10
!%?l,iME'  !bit

"" < )'7),z
',,,S,

WINDY  PLAINS  RD

i

i

l=-_  =.___M%4nORDN

5g; m":"l

fl s '.! l,,
>  a i

AA5
RJO  VISTt';AVE.

t'l

gi0,
:ai
*,

I

l._._i
IAVERIERD i R.1 l

?:
ll'l
ili  '
!!. 4

t:'
l'_l

j,ji

E.!

3
8
5ffl&JJ!_;l R/ThCHlffO RD S "'

""""""-""l!'-"""'-"-'l'-'-"---"""=-l

! ,l i
'3a(J'[)S'l

I

-I
i;  I
i€ 'i
iS I
ln '
i:?

g

I, MEA-()

:!:JO
02

6 (a)_

t

',  IjlqHWAY_  41

'i

1-. " - " "  "  ' - '-  - -   -    - -  -   ' -    -   - -  i-

: J 0
PUN#ffLN  Z

,\

,,y!,J,  H e
!/STATEH1GHWAY41 """

"  o

miaffl  -'(.._ib
SAL-; AA- is-si?'iu-q-  '-'--  -' " - -'  eav  -ir iaiaeeaAl-l!  a ii  ii  iiz

 "o'-  a aa -z'n  -  -  i  -  y  -  t  si  r  N  y  %JljL
 II

 11Kli;)N

 1-)

 *  

e, 
I

I i
i'  i

ii

 

i

l....  ...

 ...  ..

 ..  ..............

 I

I

i
0  VAu_E  VERDE  RD  S

1,

_VAllE

 VERDE  RD  N i!

G i
!;2 I. .. . . =

 l

-=  aa"'!
li  ==g=vt....!



e W M  eXiC  O DEPARTMENT  OF

I  HANbPuH  14  rlON

January  4, 2023

Torrance  County

Pa Box 48 Estancia,  NM  87016

ATTN:  Charmen  Padilla,  Office  Manager  Cheryl  Allen,  Lori  Archuleta  Financial  Analyst

Via email:  cpadilla@tcnm.us  callen@tcnm.us  larchuleta@tcnm.us
Re: Project  Proposals  for  FY 2023/2024  Local  Government  Road  Program

Michelle  Lujan

Grisham

Govenior

Dear  Charmen  Padilla, Ricky  Serna

Cabinet  Secretary

It is time  once  again  to  submit  project  proposals  for  the  referenced  fiscal  year.

As outlined  in the  2014  Local  Government  Road  Fund  Project  Handbook  by the  New  Mexico
Department  of  Transportation,  each  Entity  shall  first  submit  a letter  of  request  to  the  District
Engineer (Please address letter  to Paul Brasher, District  5 District  Engineer  (c/o Amanda
Nirio)  by March  15,  2023,  which  will  contain  the  following:

Coinmtssioners

Jennifer  Santloval

Cnmmissioi'ici',  Vice-Cliiiii'miin

District  I

l.The  location  of  the  proposed  project  including  route  designation  and  termini  (including
map)i
2. The  scope  of  work  to  be performed,

3. Project  estimate  including  the  amount  of  state  participation  requested,
4. The  justification  for  project  construction,

5. A certification  that  the  proposed  work  is on a part  of  a public  highway  and  necessary  for
the  public  good  and  convenience  and  to serve  the  public  of  the  municipality,  county,  and
school  districts,  and,

6.Letter  of  Intent  from  governing  body  of  agency  head.

Bruce  El}is

Conumssioncr

Dimicl  2

Hi}ina  E. Cliynowetli

Cciininissioiicr

District  3

Walter  G. Adains

Coinmishioner.  Cliiiirinan
Dislricl  4

All incomplete  applications  will  be returned  to  the  Public  Entity  for  submission  the  following
year.  There  will  be no exceptions  to  the  March  15,  2023,  deadline.
The  Public  Entity  shall  be solely  responsible  for  prioritizing  and  ensuring  that  the  proposed
projects  most  effectively  serve  the  needs  of  the  public  and  design  complies  with  appropriate
designstandards.  Reviewsoftheprojectsmaybeconductedatthediscretionofthe

Department.

Please  do not  hesitate  to  contact  me at (505)477-1765,  if you  have  any  questions.

Thomas  C. Taylor

C'(')mmlSSl taner
1)isli'ict5

Cliiirles  Ltiiitlsirom

Coininissnincr.  Sccrcliu'y
Disli'icl  [s

Sincerely,

Amanda  Nirio

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  D-5

Local  Government  Road  Fund  Coordinator

DistrictFive P.0. Box4127 S a n t a F e, N M 8 7 S 0 2



Countv  Commission

R)ian  Schwebach

Chair

District  2

Cou$  Matxager
Janice  Y. Barela

Deputy  Cogmty  Mnnager
Juan  Torres

Countv  Attornev

Keviit  McCal[

Member

District  1

Torrance  CoutxtyRoaaDepartment
Pa  Eox  48 -  205  S. Ninth  Street

Estancia.  NM  87016
(505)  544-4668  Main  Lim  (505)  384-2550  Fax

Email:  leonardl(ii)lcnm.us

Road  Superintendetxt

Leonard  Lxijan

Executive  Assistam
C/iarmen  Padilla

Feb.23,  2023

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation
Paul  Brasher,  Acting  Engineer
c/o Stephanie  Medina

District  Five  Office
p.o.  Box  4127

Coronado  Station

Santa  Fe, New  Mexico  87502-4127

Re:  Letter  of  Request/Letter  of  Intent

Dear  Mr.  Brasher.

Tonance  County  (in  accordance  with  prevailing  State  Statue  NMSA,  1978,  Section  67-3-28  and Section  67-3-28.2  NMSA  as amended,  andCoinmission  Policy  No.  44-12)  would  like  to paiticipate  in the FY  2023/24  Local  Goyemment  Road  Fund  Project/School  Bus  Route.  This  is aCooperative  Agreement,  between  the New  Mexico  Depaiti'nent  of  Transportation  and  Toi'rance  County.

Tlie  Toi'rance  County  Comtnission  hereby  in pursuant  with  prevailing  State  Statue  67-3-28.2,  NMSA  as ainended  will  meet  the  required  25%(twenty-five  percent)  proportional  matching  share  of  the  project  fund.

In pursuant  to the  2001 Local  Government  Road  Fund  Project  Handbook  enclosed  is:
1. A preliminaiy  Job Scope  Summary  (county  fonri)  on vai'ious  county  designated  roadways,  their  termini,  mileageand estimated  cost,  our  intent  and
2. An  Estimated  Suminaiy  of  Costs  and Quantities  (state  fori'n),  and
3. A letter  froi'n  our  county  assessor  concerning  the mill  levy,  an
4.  The  Toi'rance  County  (most  recent)  road  map.

The  Job Scope  of  work  will  be Pavement  Rehabilitation/Improveinents  and Blading  &  Shaping  of  various  county  roads  within  the  conh'ol  of  PublicEntity.  Proposed  roadways  are subject  to change  within  the 75%  Deparhnent  Share  and the  25%  match  Public  Entity  Share  within  the allocatedfund.

Tot'rance  County  is at a distinct  disadvantage  because  we do not  have  the  financial  resources  needed  for  road  improve+nents  on our  county  designatedmaintained  roadways.

We  feel  that  the  proposed  work  is necessaiy  for  the  public  health,  safety  and general  welfare  for  our  county  residents  and others  who  may  travel  ourroadways.

If  there  is any fuither  infoi-i'nation  or  documentation  needed  to participate  in the  School  Bus  Route  Program,  please  feel  free  to call  our  contact  personLeonard  Lujan  in the  Torrance  County  Road  Depaitinent  Office  at (505)  544-4667.

Respectfully,

Ryan  Schwebach

County  Commission/Chair



o

Ma

JESSE  LUCERO
COUNTY  ASSESSOR

205 S NINTH  STREET

POST  OFFICE  BOX  258
ESTANCIA,  NEW  MEXIC0  87016

Phone  (505)  544-4320  Fax  (505)  384-4362

February  8, 2023

To:  Janice  Barela,  Torrance  County  Manager

From:  Jesse Lucero,  Toi-rance  County  Assessor

As  per  review  and confirmation  from  DFA,  the  Mill  Levy  for  Torrance  County  is at the  maximum  allowed  by

law.  It  is my  opinion  that  our  Road  Department  qualifies  for  Hardship  Funds  Torrance  County  is entitled  to

reqriest.  If  yori  have  any  qriestions,  please  contact  me at any  time.

Lucero

Assessor

505-544-4320

j)ucero@tcnm.us



fl I J 'l{  'r  !  11 N



Torrance  County  Road  Department

County  Maintained  Designated  Roadways

Job  Scope  Summary

Fiscal  Year  2023-24

Project  Agreement-  SP

*******  Q,ip  Seal  *******

Ranger  Station  Rd

*From  Hwy  55 and  Beal  w  proceed  west  1 mile  to start  of  project  go.5  miles  to end  of
project*

Red  Bluff  Rd

*from  Hwy  60 and  third  St. go.5  miles  on third  St.  west  to start  of  project  for  1 mile
to end  of  project  *

Estimated  mileage  and  cost  I Miles $ 83,040.00



II I
I I I I I I II

i Estimated Summary iI I
I I I I I I I II of Costs and Quantities iI I
I I

I

I I I I I Ij iI I I I I I I I ij iI I I
I I I I I I l'Entity: Torrance County Road Department iI DO:I 'CN: I I

I I I I II iI I
I I

I

I I I I I IProject  No.: 1SP2023-24 II i I i I I I I Ij iI I I I I

I I I ITermini: County  road  Ranger  Station  Rd "  from hwy  55 and Beal  West I I
I I I Ijproceed West 1 mile to Start of project, go.5 miles to end of project " iI I I I l' Red Bluff  Rd '  from Hwy 60 and Third St. go.5  miles om Third St. West  to start  of project I I I Ii proceed one mile to end of project." iI I I I I I I II i4 I Mile I I I I I I lI i7- I I I I I

l'Scope  of  Work: IPavement  Rehabilitation/Improvements-a;d"Th-Iaa!ng  I3i 'Shffip'i;'ig  o'n various  county  roads l- I I I Iwithin  the control  of public  entity. I I I I
I I I I II I I I I

r
iEquipment Labor i Materials  IItem Description  '' Unit ' Final  Quantity Unit  Cost ' Final Cost J I IEquipment/Labor

Equipment
hours 510 $35.003922 $ 8,926.00 $8,926 ILabor
hours 415 $17.385593 $ 7,233.75 $7,234Material

Fog Seal Tons 14 $470.03 $ 6,580.42 $6,580Tax
I $ 506.00 I $506HFE 100 Tons 33 $620.65 $ 20,481.45 $20,481tax
I $ 1,575.00 $1 ,575Chips 1/2 Tons 414 $22.00 $ 9,108.00 $9,-108tax
I

$ 700.40 I
$700Cold  Mix quantity 273 I

$95.00 $ 25,935.00
I

I $25,935tax
$ 1,994.40 I $1 ,994I

I $0i Total Estimated Cost iI I I $83,040.42 I I

i iI I I I $8,926, $7,234 $66,881  'I iI I I

I' II I ITotal $83,040  ,II 1, Project  Total $ 83,040.42  .Torrance  County Manager I Date: 1. i Total  Aword  'I S 82,859.00  I I

I
l

I II S 181.42I l I : (payed  by County)



RANGER S'ranos RD

tl W, t

.JW !!!!V  S-T l,

(
'i i

SEeiTH  STW



RED  BLUFF  RD

CEDARSTtiV  2

STW

i:  Nq Ne,K



N e w  M  exic  O DEPARTMENT  OF

January  4, 2023

Torrance  County

Pa Box 48 Estancia,  NM 87016

ATTN:  Charmen  Padilla,  Office  Manager  Cheryl  Alien,  Lori Archuleta  Financial  Analyst

Via email:  cpadilla@tci'im.us  callen@tcnm.us  larchuleta@tcnm.us

Re: Project  Proposals  for  FY 2023/2024  Local Government  Road Program

Michelle  Lujan

Grisham

Governor

Dear  Charmen  Padilla,
Ricky  Serna

Cabinet  Secretary

It is time  once  again  to submit  project  proposals  for  the  referenced  fiscal  year.

As outlined  in the  2014  Local Government  Road Fund Project  Handbook  by the  New  Mexico

Department  of  Transportation,  each  Entity  shall  first  submit  a letter  of  request  to the  District

Engineer  (Please address letter  to Paul Brasher,  District  5 District  Engineer  (c/o  Amanda
Nirio)  by March  15,  2023,  which  will  contain  the  following:

Coininissioiiers

Jennifer  Sai'idova}

C't'+inmissionci',  Vicc-Cliiiii'iniin
I)isti  ick l

l.The  location  of  the  proposed  project  including  route  designation  and termini  (including

map),

2. The scope  of  work  to be performed,

3. Project  estimate  including  the  amount  of  state  participation  requested,

4. The justification  for  project  construction,

5. 4 certification  that  the  proposed  work  is on a part  of a public  highway  and necessary  for

the  public  good  and convenience  and  to serve  the  public  of  the  municipality,  county,  and

Bruce  El}is

Coininissioiici'

L)islricl  2

Hilina  E. CliynowetTi

Coinmissioncr

District  3

school  districts,  and,

6.Letter  of  Intent  from  governing  body  of  agency  head.

All incomplete  applications  will  be returned  to the  Public  Entity  for  submission  the  following

year.  There  will  be no exceptions  to the  March  15,  2023,  deadline.

The  Public  Entity  shall  be solely  responsible  for  prioritizing  and ensuring  that  the  proposed

projects  most  effectively  serve  the  needs  of  the  public  and design  complies  with  appropriate

designstandards.  Reviewsoftheprojectsmaybeconductedatthediscretionofthe

Department.

Please  do not  hesitate  to contact  me at (505)477-1765,  if you  have  any  questions.

Sincerely,

sKngmr;;rbo

Amanda  Nirio

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  D-5

Local  Government  Road Fund Coordinator

DistrictFive P.0.  Box  4127

'-'r'-'---

' S a n t a F e, N M 8 7 5 0 2

Wa}tei'  G. Adains

Conunissioucr.  Cliiiirinan

Dislricl  4

Thr+mas  C. alaaykir

('.'t'+nnnissiotici'

Dislricl5

Cliarles  Ltintlslrom

("oininissiui'icr.  Sccrcliiry
Dislric(  (i



Coxmtv  Commission

Ryan  Schwebach

Chair

District  2

Kevin  McCall

Member

District  1

Cou$  Manager
Jatxice  Y. Earela

Deptdy Counfv  Manager
Juan  Torres

Countv  Attornev

TorratxceCountyRoaaDepartment
Pa  Eox  48  -  205  S. Ninth  Street

Estaiicia,  NM  87016

(505)  544-4668  Main  Line  (505)  384-2550  Fax

Email:  leonardl@lcnm.us

Road  Suprrintendent

Leonard  Lujan

Ftxecutive  Assismnt

Charmen  Padilla

Feb. 23, 2023

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transpoitation
Paul  Braslier,  Acting  Engineer

c/o  Stephanie  Medina

District  Five  Office

p.o.  Box  4127

Coronado  Station

Santa  Fe, New  Mexico  87502-4127

Re:  Letter  of  Request/Letter  of  Intent

Dear  Mr.  Bras)ier.

Torrance  County (in accordance with  prevailing  State Statue NMSA,  1978, Section 67-3-28 and Section 67-3-28.2  NMSA  as amended, andCommission  Policy  No. 44-92) would  like  to participate  in the FY 2023/24  Local Government  Road Fund Project/County  Cooperative  Program.Tliis  is a Cooperative  Agreement,  between the New Mexico  Depaitinent  of  Transportation  and Torrance  County.

The Torrance County  Commission  hereby in pursuant with  prevailing  State Statue 67-3-28.2,  NMSA  as amended will  meet the required  25%(twenty-five  percent)  proportional  matching  share of  the project  fund.

In pursuant to the 2001 Local Govemment  Road Fund Project  Handbook  enclosed is:
1. A prelitninaiy  Job Scope Summary (county  forms)  on various county designated roadways,  their  termini,  i'nileageand estimated  cost, our intent and
2. An Estimated  Suininary  of  Costs and Quantities  (state fonn),  and
3. A letter  froin our county assessor concei'ning  the mill  levy, and
4. The Tonance  County  (most recent) road map.

The Job Scope of  work will  be Pavement Rehabilitation/hnproveinents  and Blading  & Shaping of various  county roads within  the control  of  PublicEntity. Density  testing by a ceitified  engineer  will  be peifonned,  if  applicable,  upon completion  of  construction  on pit run  material  roadimprovements.  Proposed roadways are subject  to change within  the 75% Depaitinent  Share and the 25% match Public  Entity  Share within  theallocated  fund.

Toi'rance  County  is at a distinct  disadvantage  because we do not have tiie financial  resources needed for Pavement Rehabilitation  Improvements  andor  road improvements  on our  county  designated  maintained  roadways.

We  feel that the proposed work  is necessary for the public  health, safety and general welfare  for  our county  residents and others who may h'avel ourroadways.

if  there is any fuither  infonnation  or documentation  needed to allow our county to participate  in the County  Cooperative  Program, please feel free tocall our contact person Leonard Lujan in the Torrance County  Road Deparhnent  Office  at (505) 544-4667.

Respectfully,

Ryan  Schwebach

County  Coininission/Chair



6 ,lj  N,

#ii €9

JESSE  LUCERO
CO[TNTY  ASSESSOR

205 S NINTH  STREET

POST  OFFICE  BOX  258

ESTANCIA,  NEW  MEXICO  87016
Phone  (505)  544-4320  Fax  (505)  384-4362

Febniary  8, 2023

To:  Janice  Barela,  Torrance  Corinty  Manager

From:  Jesse Lucero,  Torrance  County  Assessor

As  per  review  and confirmation  from  DFA,  the  Mill  Levy  for  Torrance  County  is at the  maximum  allowed  by

law.  It  is my  opinion  that  orir  Road  Department  qualifies  for  Hardship  Funds  Torrance  County  is entitled  to

request.  If  you  liave  any  questions,  please  contact  me  at any  time.

Lucero

Assessor

505-544-4320

jtucero@tcnrn.us



r



ill



OK  to Print

Communication

Date:  1/11/2023

Number  of  pages including  cover  slieet:2

Subject:  Torrence  County

Agency  #:  5030

Fiscal  Year:  June  30, 2022

From:  Office  of  the State  Auditor

2540  Camino  Edward  Ortiz,

Ste #A

Santa  Fe, NM  87507

Attention:  Larira  WadeIPA  contact  listed  in  OSA-Connect

Attention:  Joe Oitiz

Firm:  Kubiak,  Melton  &  Associates,  LLC

E-mail:  jortiz@kubiakcpa.com

Telephone:  (505)  476-3800

AHency  contact  listed  in  OSA-Connect
I

Attention:  Janice  Barela,  County  Manager;  Noah
Sedillo,  CPO

' E-mail:  jbarela@tcnm.us  ; njsedillo(Qtcnm.us

In accordance  with  the Audit  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Section  12-6-1  et seq., and the 2021 Audit  Rule,  NMAC
2.2.2.1  et seq., the Office  of  the State  Auditor  ("OSA")  reviewed  this  financial  and compliance  audit  report  or
agreed  upon  procedures  report  ("Report").  In accordance  with  Audit  Act,  the OSA  has determined  that  the
Report  has been  made  in accordance  with  the provisions  of  the contract  and applicable  rules  promulgated  by
the OSA.  Therefore  this  Report  is "OK  to Print".  One searchable  electronic  copy  labeled  "Final"  per
2.2.2.9(B)(3)  NMAC  should  be  submitted  to  the  OSA within  five  business  days  of receipt  of  this
communication.  You  do not  need  to submit  a hard-copy  final  Report  to the OSA.

The  following  items,  prepared  using  the most  current  templates  posted  on the OSA  website  in accordance  with
the instructions  provided,  must  be submitted  with  the Final  Report  for  financial  and  compliance  audit  reports
(these  items  are  not  required  for  agreed  upon  procedures  reports):

*  The  electrotfflc  Excel  version  of  the summary  of  findings  report,
*  The  electronic  Excel  version  of  the schedules  of  asset  management  costs,  if  applicable  (STO,  PERA,

ERB  and SIC).

Except  for  any comments  contained  in this  OK  to Print  Communication,  all of  which  should  be addressed
before  resubmission,  the Report  should  not  be changed  from  what  was  previously  submitted.  Please  provide
written  notification  to the OSA  of  all changes  made  and relevant  page  numbers,  including  those  changes
made  in response  to OSA  comments,  with  the final  copy  of  the Report  submitted  to the OSA.  The  written
notification  must  be signed  by  the audit  manager  and submitted  as a PDF  file  with  the submission  of  the Final
PDF  Report  in OSA-Comiect.  Please  note  that  any  changes  that  do not  result  from  OSA  comments  may
require  an additional  review  of the  report  and  could  potentially  change  the report's  current  "OK  to
Print"  status.

Final  repoits,  any required  electronic  schedules  and any associated  documentation  should  be submitted  in
OSA-Connect.

This  communication  does not  authoiize  the IPA  or the agency  to release  the Repoit  to the public.  Per  NMSA
1978,  Section  12-6-5  the Report  and the information  contained  in it cannot  be released  to the public  until  five
calendar  days  aj  the OSA  has officially  released  the Repoit.  The OSA  will  send the release  letter  to the

ThiS message i8 intended  OIIIY for tile uSe Of the indiVidtlal  Or entity  tO Wl]iCll  it iS addreSSed, alld l]la7  COntaill i+ifomiation  tllat  iS privileged,confidential,  and exempt  for  disclosure.  If  tlie reader  of  this  message  is not  tlie  intended  recipient,  or the employee  or agent  of  the recipient,  youare liereby  notified  tliat any dissemination,  distribution,  or copying  of tliis docuinent  is strictly  proliibited.  If  you have  received  tliiscommunication  in ei'ror, please  notify  us immediately  by telephone  and retum  tlie  original  message  to us at the address  noted  above.  Thank  you.



V  !> 4 !!

AUD[TORS  - BUStNESS CONSULTANTS  - CR'B

Torrance  County
Communication  with  those  Charged with Governance

County  Commission

June  30, 2022



Your  KMA  Audit  Team

o  DanielTrujillo,  CPA,  CFE, CGMA,  CMA  Audit  Partner

o  Don  Wittman,  CPA  Technical  Manager

o  Joe  Ortiz  Audit  Manager

o  Shu  Li, CPA  Audit  Senior

o  Ramon  Calasagsag  Audit  Associate

'J/'  k A k
)an!IAKMEITON &ASSOCIAI!S. LLC

AUDITORS  -  BUSINESS  CONSUITANTS  - CPAS

o  Fidan  Karimli  - Audit  Associate



T/",,  4 A

AUDITORS  -  BUSINESS  CONSUI:T'ANTS  - CPAS

Auditor's  Responsibility

o  Form  and  express  an opinion  on the  financial  statements
o  Reasonable  Assurance

o  Communicate  significant  matters  related  to the  audit

o  Communicate  particu(ar  matters  required  by law  & regulation

o  Consideration  of Materiality

o  Maintaining  Auditors  Independence

o  Management  assumes  responsibi(ity



AUDIT(ltS  -  BUSINESS  CONSULTANTS  - CPAS

Management's  Responsibility

o  Design,  implement,  establish,  and  maintain  effective  internal  controls
over  financial  statements  and  compliance  with  grant  requirements,
including  Uniform  Guidance.

o  u.s.  GAAP  Financial  Statements

o  Compliance  with  app(icab(e  (aws  and  regulation  and  the  provisions  of
contracts  and  grant  agreements



V,!!.  A &

A.UDlTORS  -  BUSINESS CONSULTANTS  - CPAS

Corrected  Misstatements

o  No misstatements  were  noted  as a result  of our  audit  procedures.

Uncorrected  Misstatements

o Management  did not identify  and we did not notify  them  of any  uncorrected  financial  statement
misstatements.

Disagreements  with  Management

o No disagreements  arose  during  the audit  as it relates  to a financia(  accounting,  reporting,  or
auditing  matters.



V,A  A !!

AUDITORS  - BUSINESS  CONStJLTANTS  - CP/15

Significant  Issues  Discussed  w,/ Management  Prior
to Retention

o  None

Difficulties  Encountered  in Performinq  Audit
o  None



V  > ! !!

AUD{TORS  - BUSINESS  CONSULTANTS  - CPAS

Consultation  with  Other  Accountants

o  None

Accounting  Estimates

o  Estimate  of useful  lives  of capital  assets

o  Allowance  for  Doubtful  Accounts

o  Net  Pension  Liability  and  related  Deferred  Inflows  and  Deferred
Outflows

o  Leases



V,k  4- A

AUDITORS  - BUSINESS  CONSULTANTS  - CPAs

Financial  Statement  Disclosures

o The  financial  statement  disclosures  are  neutral,  consistent,  and  clear

o  Significant  disc(osures  include:

o  Net  pension  liability

o  Accounts  receivable

o  Capital  assets

o  Leases

Accountinq  Policies

o  The  County  adopted  and  implemented  GASB Statement  No. 87, Leases,
during  fiscal  year  2022.

o  Leases  of Heavy  Equipment,  Copiers,  and  Mailing  System



AtJDlTOPyS  -  BUSINESS  CONSULTANTS  - CPAS

Opinion

o  Financial  Statements  - Unmodified  Opinion

Findings
o  2022

o  None

o  2021

o  2021-001  (FS  2 €)19-001)  - Financiai  Ciose  and  Materiai  Adjustments  (Improper

Year-End  Accruals)  (Significant  Deficiency)  - Resolved

o  2021-002  (FS  2020-001)  - Reporting  (Other  Noncompiiance)  - Resolved



!',  !>! Ay

AUD1TOR5  - BUSINESS CONSULTANTS  - CPAS

Audit  Completion

o  Report  Date:  November  28, 2022

o  Received  OK to Print:  January  11,  2023

o  Received  Release  Letter:  January  31, 2023

THANK  YOU, TORRANCE  COUNTY  !



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS  AND  SCHEDULES
WITH  INDEPENDENT  AUDITORS'

REPORT  THEREON  FOR  THE
FISCAL  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

TABLE  OF  CONTENTS

Official  Roster  (Unaudited).

FINANCIAL  SECTION

Independent  Auditors'  Report 1 -3

BASIC  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

Government-Wide  Financial  Statements:

Statement  of Net  Position. 5-6

Statement  of Activities .7

Fund  Financial  Statements:

Balance  Sheet  -  Governmental  Funds .8

Reconciliation  of  the Balance  Sheet  -  Governmental  Funds  to
the  Statement  of Net  Position..... 9

Statement  of Revenues,  Expenditures  and Changes  in Fund  Balances  -
Governmental  Funds .10

Reconciliation  of  the Statement  of Revenues,  Expenditures  and Changes  in
Fund  Balance  -  Governmental  Funds  to the Statement  of Activities..........  11

Statement  of Revenues,  Expenditures  & Changes  in Fund  Balance  -  Budget  (Non-
GAAP  Budgetary  Basis)  and  Actual  (Non-GAAP  Budgetary  Basis):

General  Fund..  ..  ..........................  .. . ..  ...........  12
Inmate  Care  (ICE)  Fund.  ................  .. ............  ...  ....... .....  13
American  Rescue  Act  Fund....  .... ..... ..... .... .... .. . .... ... ... ... . 14

Statement  or Fiduciary  Net  Position  -  Fiduciary  Funds 15

Statement  of Changes  in Fiduciary  Net  Position
-  Fiduciary  Funds......  . .... ... .16

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS. 17  - 63



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

TABLE  OF  CONTENTS  (CONTINUED)

Page  No.

REQUIRED  SUPPLEMENT  ARY  INFORMATION

Schedule  of  the  County's  Proportionate  Share  of  the  Net  Pension  Liability  of
PERA  Fund  - Municipal  General  Division.... . 65

Schedule  of  the  County's  Proportionate  Share  of  the  Net  Pension  Liability  of
PERA  Fund  - Municipal  Police  Division.... 66

Schedule  of  the  County's  Contributions  PERA  -Municipal  General  Division..........  67

Schedule  of  the  County's  Contributions  PERA  - Municipal  Police  Division............  68

Schedule  of the  County's  Proportionate  Share  of  the  Net  OPEB  Liability...............  69

Schedule  of  the  County's  OPEB  Contributions........  ............  ...  .. . .. .. . 70

Notes  to Required  Supplementary  Information  . ......  .............  ................  71

SUPPLEMENT  AL  INFORMATION

Combined  Balance  Sheet  -  Nonmajor  Governmental  Funds 73

Combined  Statement  of  Revenues,  Expenditures  and  Changes  in Fund  Balances  -
NonmajorGovernmental  Funds......  .......................................  .......74

Nonmajor  Special  Revenue  Fund  Descriptions . 75  - 76

Combining  Balance  Sheet  -  Nonmajor  Special  Revenue  Funds.....................  7?  - 93

Combining  Statement  of Revenues,  Expenditures  and  Changes  in Fund
Balance  -  Nonmajor  Special  Revenue  Funds .94  - 107

Nonmajor  Capital  Projects  Fund  Descriptions

Combining  Balance  Sheet  -  Nonmajor  Capital  Projects  Funds

.108

.109

Combining  Statement  of Revenues,  Expenditures  and  Changes  in Fund
Balance  -  Nonmajor  Capital  Projects  Funds... 110

Nonmajor  Debt  Service  Fund  Description........

Combining  Balance  Sheet  -  Nonmajor  Debt  Service  Fund

.111

.112

Combining  Statement  of Revenues,  Expenditures  and  Changes  in Fund
Balance  -  Nonmajor  Debt  Service  Fund 113



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

TABLE  OF  CONTENTS  (CONTINUED)

Page  No.

SUPPLEMENT  AL  INFORMATION  (CONTINUED)

OTHER  SUPPLEMENT  ARY  INFORMATION

Tax  Roll Reconciliation  -  Changes  in Property  Tax  Receivable...............  115

Property  Tax  Schedule. 116  - 123

List  of Individual  Deposit  and Investment  Accounts 124

Schedule  of Pledged  Collateral .125

COMPLIANCE  SECTION

Independent  Auditors'  Report  on Internal  Control  Over  Financial  Reporting  and on
Compliance  and Other  Matter  Based  on an Audit  of Financial  Statements
Performed  in Accordance  with  Government  Auditing  Standards........................  126  - 127

Schedule  of  Findings  and Responses 128-131

Exit  Conference 132



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

OFFICIAL  ROSTER  (UNAuDITED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

ELECTED  OFFICIALS

Kevin  McCall .County  Commissioner  -  District  1

Ryan  Schwebach...............................................................  County Commissioner - District 2
LeRoy  M. Candelaria...... .County  Commissioner  -  District  3

Jesse  Lucero.. . County  Assessor

Yvonne  Otero County  Clerk

Martin  Rivera. County  Sheriff

Tracy  L. Sedillo County  Treasurer

Josie  Chavez...... . County  Probate  Judge

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICIALS

Janice  Y. Barela... .County  Manager

Juan  Torres Deputy  County  Manager

Jeremy  Oliver. .Finance  Director

Noah  J. Sedillo .Chief  Procurement  Officer



FINANCIAL  SECTION



A

AtJI]'T-ORS  - l'iLJSINESS  C(')NS(J[.TANTS   C[%S

INDEPENDENT  AUDITORS'  REPORT

Honorable  Brian  S. Col6n,  Esq.,  CFE
New  Mexico  State  Auditor

and
Honorable  Members  of  the Board  of County  Commissioners
Torrance  County
Estancia,  New  Mexico

Opinion

We have  audited  the accompanying  financial  statements  of the governmental  activities,  each  major  fund,  the
aggregate  remaining  fund  information,  and the respective  budgetary  comparisons  for the general  fund  and
major  special  revenue  funds  of the State  of New  Mexico,  Torrance  County  (County),  as of and For the  year
ended  June 30, 2022,  and the related  notes  to the financial  statements  which  collectively  comprise  the
County's  basic  financial  statements  as listed  in the  table  of contents.

In our  opinion,  the financial  statements  referred  to above  present  fairly,  in all material  respects,  the respective
financial  position  of  the  governmental  activities,  each  major  fund  and  the aggregate  remaining  fund  information
of the County  as of June  30, 2022,  and the respective  changes  in financial  position  and the respective
budgetary  comparisons  for the general  fund and major  special  revenue  funds  for the year  then ended  in
accordance  with  accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in the United  States  of America.

Basis  for  Opinions

We conducted  our audit  in accordance  with auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in the United  States  of
America  Our  responsibilities  under  those  standards  are further  described  in the Auditors'  Responsibilities  for
the Audit  of the Financial  Statements  section  of our  report.  We are required  to be independent  of the County,
and to meet  our  other  ethical  responsibilities,  in accordance  with the relevant  ethical  requirements  relating  to
our  audit.  We  believe  that  the audit  evidence  we have  obtained  is sufficient  and appropriate  to provide  a basis
for  our  audit  opinions.

Responsibilities  of  Management  for  the  Financial  Statements

Management  is responsible  for  the preparation  and  fair  presentation  of the  financial  statements  in accordance
with  accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in the  United  States  of America,  and  for  the  design,
implementation,  and maintenance  of internal  control  relevant  to the preparation  and fair presentation  of
financial  statements  that  are free  from  material  misstatement,  whether  due  to fraud  or error.



In preparing  the financial  statements,  management  is required  to evaluate  whether  there  are conditions  or
events,  considered  in the aggregate,  that raise substantial  doubt  about  the County's  ability  to continue  as a
going concern  for twelve  months  beyond  the financial  statement  date,  including  any currently  known
information  that  may  raise  substantial  doubt  shortly  thereafter.

Auditors'  Responsibilities  for  the  Audit  of  the  Financial  Statements

Our  objectives  are to obtain  reasonable  assurance  about  whether  the financial  statements  as a whole  are free
from material  misstatement,  whether  due to fraud  or error, and to issue  an auditors'  report  that  includes  our
opinions.  Reasonable  assurance  is a high level of assurance  but is not absolute  assurance  and therefore  is not
a guarantee  that an audit  conducted  in accordance  with generally  accepted  auditing  standards  will always
detect  a material  misstatement  when  it exists.  The risk of not detecting  a material  misstatement  resulting  from
fraud  is higher  than for one resulting  from error, as fraud  may involve  collusion,  forgery,  intentional  omissions,
misrepresentations,  or the override  of internal  control.  Misstatements  are considered  material  iT there is a
substantial  likelihood  that, individually  or in the aggregate,  they would  influence  the judgment  made by a
reasonable  user  based  on the financial  statements.

In performing  an audit  in accordance  with generally  accepted  auditing  standards,  we:

*  Exercise  professional  judgment  and maintain  professional  skepticism  throughout  the audit.

*  Identify  and assess  the risks  of material  misstatement  of the financial  statements,  whether  due to fraud
or error, and design  and perform  audit  procedures  responsive  to those  risks. Such  procedures  include
examining,  on a test  basis,  evidence  regarding  the amounts  and disclosures  in the financial  statements.

*  Obtain  an understanding  of internal  control  relevant  to the audit  in order  to design  audit  procedures  that
are appropriate  in the circumstances,  but not for the purpose  of expressing  an opinion  on the
effectiveness  of the County's  internal  control.  Accordingly,  no such  opinion  is expressed.

*  Evaluate  the appropriateness  of accounting
accounting  estimates  made by management,
financial  statements.

policies  used and the reasonableness  of significant
as well as evaluate  the overall  presentation  of the

*  Conclude  whether,  in our judgment,  there  are conditions  or events,  considered  in the aggregate,  that
raise substantial  doubt about  the County's  ability  to continue  as a going concern  for a reasonable
period  of time.

We are required  to communicate  with those  charged  with governance  regarding,  among  other  matters,  the
planned  scope  and timing  of the audit,  significant  audit  findings,  and certain  internal  control-related  matters  that
we identified  during  the audit.

Required  Supplementary  Information

The  County  has omitted  management's  discussion  and analysis  that  accounting  principles  generally  accepted
in the United States  of America  require  to be presented  to supplement  the basic  financial  statements.  Such
missing  information,  although  not a part of the basic  financial  statements,  is required  by the Governmental
Accounting  Standards  Board  who considers  it to be an essential  part of the financial  reporting  for placing  the
basic  financial  statements  in an appropriate  operational,  economic  or historical  context.  Our opinion  on the
basic  financial  statements  is not affected  by this missing  information.

2



Accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in the  United  States  of America  require  that the  County's
Proportionate  Share  of  the Net  Pension  Liability  and their  Proportionate  Share  of  the OPEB  Liability  on pages
65-66  and 69, the Schedules  of the County's  Contributions  on pages  67-68  and 70, and the notes  to the
required  supplementary  information,  on page  64 be presented  to supplement  the basic  financial  statements.
Such information,  although  not a part  of the basic  financial  statements,  is required  by the Governmental
Accounting  Standards  Board,  who  considers  it to be an essential  part  of financial  reporting  for  placing  the basic
financial  statements  in an appropriate  operational,  economic  and  historical  context.

We have  applied  certain  limited  procedures  to the Schedule  of the County's  Proportionate  Share  of the Net
Pension  Liability  and  County's  Proportionate  Share  of the OPEB  Liability  and  Schedules  of the County's
Contributions  in accordance  with  auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in the United  States  of America,  which
consisted  of inquiries  of management  about  the methods  of preparing  the information  and comparing  the
information  for  consistency  with management's  responses  to our  inquiries,  the basic  financial  statements,  and
other  knowledge  we obtained  during  our  audit  of  the basic  financial  statements.  We  do not  express  an opinion
or provide  any  assurance  on the information  because  the limited  procedures  do not provide  us with  sufficient
evidence  to express  an opinion  or provide  any  assurance.

Supplementary  Information

Our audit  was conducted  for the purpose  of forming  opinions  on the financial  statements  that  collectively
comprise  the County's  basic  financial  statements.  The  supplementary  information  listed  in the  table  of contents
is presented  for  purposes  of additional  analysis  and are not a required  part  of the basic  financial  statements.
Such information  is the responsibility  of management  and was derived  from and relates  directly  to the
underlying  accounting  and other  records  used  to prepare  the basic  financial  statements.  The  information  has
been subjected  to the auditing  procedures  applied  in the audit  of the basic  financial  statements  and certain
additional  procedures,  including  comparing  and  reconciling  such  information  directly  to  the  underlying
accounting  and other  records  used to prepare  the basic  financial  statements  or to the basic  Financial
statements  themselves,  and other  additional  procedures  in accordance  with auditing  standards  generally
accepted  in the United  States  of America.  In our  opinion,  the supplementary  information  listed  in the  table  of
contents  is fairly  stated,  in all material  respects,  in relation  to the basic  financial  statements  as a whole.

Other  Reporting  Required  by  Government  Auditing  Standards

In accordance  with  Government  Auditing  Standards,  we have  also  issued  our  report  dated  November  28, 2022
on our  consideration  of the County's  internal  control  over  financial  reporting  and on our  tests  of its compliance
with certain  provisions  of laws,  regulations,  contracts,  and grant  agreements  and other  matters.  The  purpose  of
that  report  is to describe  the scope  of  our  testing  of internal  control  over  financial  reporting  and compliance  and
the results  of that  testing,  and not to provide  an opinion  on the internal  control  over  financial  reporting  or on
compliance.  That  report  is an integral  part of an audit  performed  in accordance  with Government  Auditing
Standards  in considering  the  County's  internal  control  over  financial  reporting  and  compliance.

kEAiLL(:

Kubiak  Melton  & Associates,  LLC
Auditors  -  Business  Consultants  - CPAs

Albuquerque,  New  Mexico
November  28, 2022

3



BASIC  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

ST  ATEMENT  OF NET  POSITION
JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Current  ASSetS:

Cash  and Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Tax

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net
Prepaid  Expenses

Total  Current  ASsetS

Noncurrent  AsSets:

Capital  Assets,  Net

Lease  Right-to-Use  Assets,  Net

Total  Noncurrent  ASsetS

DEFERRED  OUTFLOWS  OF RESOURCES
Deferred  Outflows  - Pension  Related

Deferred  Outflows  - OPEB  Related

Total  Deferred  Outflows  of  Resources

TOT  AL  ASSETS  AND  DEFERRED  OuTFLOWS

OF RESOURCES

Governmental

Activities

$ 992,242

208

16,557,  171

1,105,433

860,965

3,790,110

249,978

23,556,  107

15,988,026

1,030,619

17,018,645

1,964,139

1 ,062,964

3,027,103

$ 43,601,855

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and Notes  to Financial  Statements

5



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
ST  ATEMENT  OF NET  POSITION  (CONTINuED)

JUNE  30,  2022

LIABILITIES

Current  Liabilities:

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Accrued  Interest  Payable

Unearned  Revenue  - Property  Tax

Unearned  Revenue

Compensated  Absences  Payable

Lease  Liability,  Current

Notes  and  Bonds  Payable,  Current
Total  Current  Liabilities

Noncurrent  Liabilities:

Lease  Liability,  Noncurrent

Net  Pension  Liability

Net  OPEB  Liability

Notes  and  Bonds  Payable,  Noncurrent
Total  Noncurrent  Liabilities

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Deferred  Inflows  - Pension  Related

Deferred  Inflows  - OPEB  Related

Total  Deferred  Inflows  of  Resources

TOTAL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

OF RESOURCES

NET  POSITION

Net  Investment  in Capital  ASSetS

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total  Net  Position

TOTAL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF

RESOuRCES  AND  NET  POSITION

Governmental

Activities

403,534

238,643

10,085

2 ,851  ,018

186,735

233,638

3 20,867

4 ,244,520

804,927

5,933,186

2,986,651

1 ,489,384

11,214,148

15,458,668

2,408,910

1 ,687,367

4,096,277

19,554,945

14,169,829

13,876,7  48

(3,999,667)

24,046,910

$ 43,601,855

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and  Notes  to Financial  Statements

6



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

ST  ATEMENT  OF ACTMTIES
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JuNE  30, 2022

Functions  and  Programs

PRIMARY  GOVERNMENT

Governmental  Activities

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Lease  Interest

Interest  on Long-term  Debt

Total  Governmental  Activities

Expenses

Charges  for

Services

Program  Revenues

Operating

Grants  and

Contributions

$ 6,414,571

29,402,871

2,795,429

253,497

649,418

9,086

61 ,887

$ 39,586,759

$ 360,521 $
23,689,511

30,456

$ 24,080,488  $

1,367,719  $

3,110,962

105,804

5,000

4,589,485  $

General  Revenues:

Taxes:

Property  Taxes  levied  for  general  purposes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Investment  Income

Gain  on Disposal  of  Assets

Miscellaneous  Income

Subtotal,  General  Revenues

Change  in Net  Position

Net  Position,  Beginning

Restatement  (Note  21)

Net  Position,  Beginning,  as Restated

Net  Position,  Ending

Capital

Grants  and

Contributions

Net

(Expense)

Revenue  and

Changes  in

Net  Position

11,127

2,592,060

2,603,187

(4,686,331

(2,591  ,271

(67,109

(253,497

(644,418

(9,086

(61 ,887

(8,313,599

5,286,707

5,551  ,321

705,315

103,942

4,200,184

86,409

10,008

491  ,837

16,435,723

8,122,124

16,082,245

(157,459

15,924,786

ffl9l!0

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and Notes  to Financial  Statements

7



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

BALANCE  SHEET  -  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS
JUNE  30, 2022

Genera)  Fund

ICE  Inmate

Care

American

Rescue  Act

Total  Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds

Total

Governmental

Funds

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

56,224  $

6,320,538

632 $ - S 935,386
208

2,851,C118  7,385,615

$ 992,242
208

16,557,171

1 ,056,492

536,933

465  3,706,128

2 49,978

$ 8,220,630  $ 3,706,760  $

48,941

324,032

83,517

1,105,433

860,965

3,790,110

249,978

2,851,018  $ 8,777,699  $ 23,556,107

$ 73,196 $
155,856

229,052

2,851,018

2,851  ,018

330,338  $ 403,534

82,787  238,643

2,851  ,018

413,125  3,493,"195

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

981  ,800

981  ,800

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF

RESOURCES 1,210,852

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

249,978

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned  (Deficit)

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

i,842,489

4,917,311

7,009,778

3,706,760

3,706,760

2,851,018

46,779

46,779

459,904

7 ,619,051

138,333

365,415

204,700

(9,704)

8 ,317,795

1 ,028,579

1 ,028,579

4,521774

249,978

11 ,325,811

138,333

365,415

2,047,189

4,907,607

19,034,333

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND

BALANCES  J  J  12Jfij,!QtEl  $817LBE!Ea  [5fil07

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and Notes  to Financial  Statements

8



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
RECONCILIATION  OF  THE  BALANCE  SHEET  -  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

TO  THE  ST  ATEMENT  OF  NET  POSITION

JUNE  30,  2022

Total  Fund  Balance  - Governmental  Funds

Amounts  reported  for  governmental  activities  in the statement  of net  position
are different  because:

Capital  assets  used  in governmental  activities  are  not  financial  resources
and  therefore  are  not  reported  in the  funds

Lease  right-to-use  assets  used  in governmental  activities  are  not  Financial  resources
and therefore  are  not  reported  in the  funds,  (net):

Deferred  outflows  and  inflows  of resources  related  to pensions  are
applicable  to future  periods  and  therefore,  are  not reported  in Funds:

Deferred  Outflows  of Resources  Pension  Recorded
Deferred  Outflows  of Resources  OPEB  Recorded
Deferred  Inflows  of  Resources  Pension  Recorded
Deferred  Inflows  of Resources  OPEB  Recorded

Delinquent  property  taxes  not  collected  within  sixty  days  after  year  end  are
not  considered  "available"  revenues  and  are considered  to be unavailable
revenue  in the  fund  financial  statements,  but  are considered  revenue  in
the Statement  of Activities

$ 19,034,333

15,988,026

1,030,619

1964,139

1 ,062,964

(2,408,910)

(1 ,687,367)

1,028,579

Long-term  and  certain  other  liabilities,  including  bonds  payable,  are  not  due  and
payable  in the  current  period  and  therefore  are  not  reported  as liabilities  in the
funds.  Long-term  and  other  liabilities  at year  end  consist  of:

Accrued  Interest  Payable

Compensated  Absences  Payable
Notes  and  Bonds  Payable

Lease  Liability

Net  Pension  Liability

Net  OPEB  Liability

Total  Net  Position  of  Governmental  Activities

(10,085)

(186,735)

(1,810,251)

(1 ,038,565)

(5,933,186)

(2,986,651  )

$ 24,046,910

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and  Notes  to Financial  Statements

9



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

ST  ATEMENTS  OF  REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCE  -
GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JuNE  30, 2022

REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

EXPENDITuRES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

TOTAL  EXPENDITURES

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Sale  of AsSets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

Total  Nonmajor
ICE Inmate  American  Governmental

General  Fund  Care  Rescue  Act  Funds

Total

Governmental

Funds

$ 5,300  643  $

4 ,036,645

5 8,964

801 ,606

385,684

335,320  23,454,116

86,923

11,005,785  23,454,116

152,100

152,100

115,126  $

1 ,514,676

646,351

103,942

2 2,862

3 ,612,917

2 ,603,187

3 ,81 4,500

291 ,052

86,409

4 04,914

13,215,936

5,088,738

2,007,608  22,789,337

40,288

49,439

27,426

136

7,213,635  22,789,337

14,187

40,713

97,200

152,100

589,941

4,048,520

2,092,755

253,497

648,188

4,024,019

802,263

69,326

229,246

8,950

12,766,705

3,792,150

1 ,660,737

(3,935,895)

(2,275,  158)

664,779 449,231

10,008

5,7  48,732

(3,473,57  4)

2,285,166

5,415,769

5,551  ,321

705,315

103,942

174,962

4,414,523

2,603,187

4,200,184

24,080,488

86,409

491 ,837

47,827,937

5,692,866

28,886,  178

2,133,043

253,497

648,188

4,170,658

802,263

69,326

256,672

9,086

42,921  ,777

4,906,160

10,008

7,409,469

(7,409,469)

10,008

1.516.992  664.779

5.492.786  3.041.981
2,734,397

5,583,398

l8n

4,916,168

14,118,165

$ 19.034.333

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and Notes  to Financial  Statements

iO



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
RECONCILIATION  OF  THE  ST  ATEMENTS  OF  REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND

CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCE  -  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS
TO  THE  ST  ATEMENT  OF  ACTMTIES

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

Net  Changes  in Fund  Balance  - Governmental  Funds

Amounts  reported  for  governmental  activities  in the  statement  of activities
are  different  because:

4,916,168

Capital  outlays  to purchase  or build  capital  assets  are reported  in governmental
funds  as expenditures.  However,  those  costs  are  shown  in the  Statement
of Net  Position  and  allocated  over  their  estimated  useful  lives  as annual
depreciation  expenses  in the  Statement  of  Activities.  This  is the  amount
by which  depreciation  exceeded  capital  outlays  in the  period:

Capital  Outlay

Depreciation  Expense

Excess  (Deficiency)  of Capital  Outlay  over  Depreciation  Expense

4,170,658

(1 ,494,722)

Revenues  in the  Statement  of Activities  that  do not  provide  current  financial

resources  are  not  reported  as revenue  in the  funds:
Change  in Property  Taxes

Governmental  funds  report  County  pension  contributions  as expenditures.  However
in the Statement  of Activities,  the  cost  of pension  benefits  earned  net  of
employee  contributions  is reported  as pension  & OPEB  expense:

Pension  Income

OPEB  Expense

In the  Statement  of  Activities,  certain  operating  expenses  including  compensated

absences  and  long-term  debt  payments  are  measured  by the  amounts  incurred
during  the  year. In the  fund  financial  statements,  however,  expenditures  are  measured
by the amount  of  financial  resources  used  (essentially  the amounts  actually  paid):

(Increase)  Decrease  in Net  Lease  Activity
(Increase)  Decrease  in Compensated  Absences  Payable
(Increase)  Decrease  in Accrued  Interest  Payable
Principal  Payments  on Debt

Change  in Net  Position  of  Governmental  Activities

2,675,936

(129,062;

(534,115;

361 ,419

(1,818:

23,894

7 ,439

8 02,263

8,122,124

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and  Notes  to Financial  Statements

11



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

ST  ATEMENT  OF REVENUES  EXPENDITuRES  & CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCE,  BUDGET
(NON-GAAP  BUDGETARY  BASIS)  AND  ACTUAL  (NON-GAAP  BUDGETARY  BASIS)  -

GENERAL  FUND  401
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

State  Operating  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOTAL  REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Capital  Outlay

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

TOT  AL  EXPENDITuRES

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF REVENUES  OVER

EXPENDITURES

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOTAL  OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

INCREASE  (DECREASE)

PRIOR  YEAR  CASH  BALANCE  BUDGETED

Original

Budget

5,461,519  $
1,919,500

51,147

585,000

484,718

151 ,694

27,621

8,681,199

5,912,829

1,948,674

7,861  ,503

819,696

1 ,659,004

(3,892,082)

(2,233,078)

(1,413,382)

Reconciliation  of Budgetary  Basis  to GAAP  Basis  Financial  Statements:

Revenues  & Transfers  In, Actual  on a Budget  Basis

Revenues  & Transfers  In, Actual  on Modified  Accrual  Basis

Adjustments  to revenues  for  property  tax  and grant  revenues

Expenditures  & Transfers  Out,  Actual  on a Budget  Basis

Expenditures  & Transfers  Out,  Actual  on Modified  Accrual  Basis

Adjustments  to expenditures  for  general  government

Final

Budget

5,461,519  $

2,589,011

51,147

585,000

484,718

232,971

64,721

9,469,087

6,164,091

2,010,220

8,174,311

1 ,294,776

1,660,737

(3,532,571  )

(1 ,871  ,834)

(577,058)  $

Actual

Variance  With

Final  Budget

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

5,313,019  $

4 ,823,134

5 2,841

801 ,606

385,684

335,020

86,758

11 ,798,062

5,345,827

1 ,996,704

27,426

136

7,370  093

4,427,969

1,660,737

(3,935,895)

(2,275,  158)

2,152,811  $

13,458  799

12,666,522

792,277

11 ,305,988

ii  ,149,530

156,458

(148,500)

2,234,123

1 ,694

216,606

(99,034)

102,049

22,037

2,328,975

818,264

13,516

(27,426)

(136)

804,218

1,524,757

(403,324)

(403,324)

1,121,433

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and Notes  to Financial  Statements

12



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

STATEMENT  OF REVENUES  EXPENDITURES  & CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCE,  BUDGET
(NON-GAAP  BUDGETARY  BASIS)  AND  ACTUAL  (NON-GAAP  BUDGETARY  BASIS)  -

INMATE  CARE  (ICE)  FUND  825
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Original

Budget
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Miscellaneous  Income

TOTAL  REVENUES

25,140,000

25,140,000

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

TOTAL  EXPENDITURES

25,140,000

25,140,000

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF REVENUES  OVER
EXPENDITURES

OTHER  FINANCING  SOuRCES  (USES)

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

INCREASE  (DECREASE)

PRIOR  YEAR  CASH  BALANCE  BUDGETED

Reconciliation  of  Budgetary  Basis  to GAAP  Basis  Financial  Statements:

Revenues,  Actual  on a Budget  Basis

Revenues,  Actual  on Modified  Accrual  Basis

Adjustments  to revenues  for  property  tax  and  grant  revenues

Expenditures,  Actual  on a Budget  Basis

Expenditures,  Actual  on Modified  Accrual  Basis

Adjustments  to expenditures  for  general  government,  and  transfers

Final

Budget

25,140,000

25,140,000

25,140,000

25,140,000

Actual

23,801,150

23,801,150

23,800,563

23,800,563

587

587  $

23,801,150

23,454,118

347,034

23,800,563

22,789,337

1,011  ,226

Variance  With

Final  Budget

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

(1 ,338,850)

(1 ,338,850)

1 ,339,437

1 ,339,437

(2,678,287)

 (2,678,282)

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and Notes  to Financial  Statements

13



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

ST  ATEMENT  OF REVENUES  EXPEND)TuRES  & CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCE,  BUDGET
(NON-GAAP  BUDGETARY  BASIS)  AND  ACTUAL  (NON-GAAP  BUDGETARY  BASIS)  -

AMERICAN  RESCUE  ACT  FUND  836
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JuNE  30, 2022

Original

Budget

Final

Budget
REVENuES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

(1 ,501  ,559) (1 ,501  ,559)

TOTAL  REVENUES (1 ,501  ,559) (i  ,501  ,559)

EXPENDITuRES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Capital  Outlay

TOTAL  EXPENDITuRES

3,003,118

3,003,118

3.003,118

3,003118

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF REVENUES  OVER

EXPENDITURES (4,504,677) (4,5C)4,677)

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (uSES)

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOTAL  OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

INCREASE  (DECREASE)

PRIOR  YEAR  CASH  BALANCE  BUDGETED

(4,504,677)  (4,504,677)  $

$ ..   -

Reconciliation  of Budgetary  Basis  to GAAP  Basis  Financial  Statements:

Revenues  & Transfers  In, Actual  on a Budget  Basis

Revenues  & Transfers  In, Actual  on Modified  Accrual  Basis

Adjustments  to revenues  for  property  tax  and grant  revenues

Expenditures  & Transfers  Out,  Actual  on a Budget  Basis

Expenditures  & Transfers  Out,  Actual  on Modified  Accrual  Basis

Adjustments  to expenditures  for  general  government

Actual

152,100

152,100

14,187

137,913

152,100

152,100

152,100

152,100

152,100

Variance  With

Final  Budget

Favorable

(Llnfavorable)

1 ,653,659

1 ,653,659

2,988,931

(137,913)

2,851  ,018

(1 ,197,359)

Ir,igz,asg)

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and Notes  to Financial  Statements

14



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
ST  ATEMENT  OF FIDUCIARY  NET  POSITION-FIDUCIARY  FUNDS

JUNE  30, 2022

Assets

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Property  Taxes  Receivable

Total  ASSets

Liabilities

Due  to Other  Taxing  Entities

Total  Liabilities

Net  Position

Restricted  for:

Held  for  Formal  Protest

Local  Governments

Total  Net  Position

Total  Liabilities  and  Net  Position

Custodial

Funds

243,484

1,110,952

I ,354,436

136,608

136,608

74,786

1,143,042

I ,217,828

I ,354,436

See  Independent  Auditors'  Report  and  Notes  to Financial  Statements

15



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

ST  ATEMENT  OF CHANGES  IN FIDUCIARY  NET  POSITION  - FIDUCIARY  FUNDS
AS  OF JUNE  30, 2022

Custodial

Funds
ADDITIONS

Property  Tax  Collections  for  Local  Governments

Charges  for  Services  Collections  for  Local  Governments
Investment  Income  Collections  for  Local  Governments

Total  Assets

$ 4,546,401
130,290

150

4,676,841

DEDUCTIONS

Distributions  to Local  Governments

Total  Liabilities
5,170,521

5,170,521

Net  Increase  (Decrease)  in Fiduciary  Net  Position (493,680)

Net  Position,  Beginning  of  Year

Net  Position,  End  of  Year

1 ,711 ,508

$ 1,217,828

See Independent  Auditors'  Report  and Notes  to Financial  Statements

16



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  l:  SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES

Torrance  County  (the "County")  is a political  sub-division  of the State  of New  Mexico  established  under  the
provisions  of Section  14-14-1  of NMSA,  1978  compilation  and regulated  by the constitution  of the State  of New
Mexico.  The County  operates  under  a Board  of County  Commissions-manager  form of government  and
provides  the following  services  as authorized  by public  law: public  safety  (sheriff,  fire, emergency  medical,
etc.),  roads,  health  and social  services,  recreation,  sanitation,  planning  and zoning,  property  assessment,  tax
collection  and general  administrative  services.

The County  is a body  politic  and  corporate  under  the name  and form  of government  selected  by its qualified
electors.  The  County  may:

1.

2

3.

4.

5.

Sue  or be sued;
Enter  into  contracts  and leases;
Acquire  and hold  property,  both  real and personal;
Have  common  seal,  which  may  be altered  at pleasure;
Exercise  such  other  privileges  that  are incident  to corporations  of like character  or degree  that  are not
inconsistent  with  the  laws  of New  Mexico.
Protect  generally  the  property  of its county  and its inhabitants;
Preserve  peace  and  order  within  the county;  and
Establish  rates  For services  provided  by the County  utilities  and revenue-producing  projects,  including
amounts  which  the  governing  body  determines  to be reasonable  in the  operation  of similar  facilities.

This  summary  of significant  accounting  policies  of  the County  is presented  to aSsist  in the  understanding  of the
County's  financial  statements.  The financial  statements  and notes  are the representation  of the County's
management  who  is responsible  for  their  integrity  and objectivity.  The  financial  statements  of the County  have
been  prepared  in conformity  with  accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in the United  States  of America  as
applied  to governmental  entities.

A. Financial  Reporting  Entity

In evaluating  how  to define  the County,  for financial  reporting  purposes,  management  has considered  all
potential  component  units.  The decision  to include  any potential  component  units  in the financial  reporting
entity  was  made  by applying  the criteria  set  forth  in GASB  Statement  No. 14, as amended  by GASB  Statement
No. 39 and GASB  Statement  No. 61. Blended  component  units,  though  legally  separate  entities,  are, in
substance,  part  of the government's  operations.  Each discretely  presented  component  unit  is reported  in a
separate  column  in the government-wide  financial  statements  to emphasize  that  it is legally  separate  from  the
government.

The basic-but  not the only-criterion  for  including  a potential  component  unit  within  the reporting  entity  is the
governing  body's  ability  to exercise  oversight  responsibility.  The  most  significant  manifestation  of this  ability  is
financial  interdependency.  Other  manifestations  of the ability  to exercise  oversight  responsibility  include,  but
are not limited  to, the selection  of governing  authority,  the designation  of management,  the ability  to
significantly  influence  operations,  and accountability  for  fiscal  matters.

17



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE 1: SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

A. Financial  Reporting  Entity  (continued)

A second criterion used in evaluating  potential  component  units is the scope of public service.  Application  of
this criterion  involves  considering  whether  the activity  benefits  the government  and/or  its citizens.

A third criterion  used to evaluate  potential  component  units for inclusion  or exclusion  from the reporting  entity is
the existence  of special financing  relationships,  regardless  of whether  the government  is able to exercise
oversight  responsibilities.  Finally, the nature and significance  of a potential  component  unit to the primary
government  could warrant  its inclusion  within the reporting  entity.

Based upon the application  of these criteria, the County  has no component  units, and is not a component  unit
of another  governmental  agency.

B. Government-wide  and  fund  financial  statements

The government-wide  financial  statements  (i.e., the statement  of net position  and the statement  of activities)
report  information  on all of the nonfiduciary  activities  of the primary  government.  For the most part, the effect  of

interfund activity has been removed from these statements.  Governmental  activities,  which normally  are

supported  by taxes and intergovernmental  revenues,  are reported separately  From business-type  activities,
which rely to a significant  extent  on fees and charges  for support.  The County  does not have any  business-
type activities.

The Statement  of Net Position  and the Statement  of Activities  were prepared  using the economic  resources

measurement  focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues,  expenses,  gains, losses,  assets and

liabilities  resulting  from exchange-like  transactions  are recognized  when the exchange  takes place.  Revenues,

expenses,  gains, losses, assets, and liabilities  resulting  from non-exchange  transactions  are recognized  in

accordance  with the requirements  of GASB Statement  No. 33, Accounting  and Financial  Reporting  for Non-
exchange  Transactions.

In the government-wide  Statement  of Net Position,  the governmental  activities  column  (a) is presented  on a

consolidated  basis by column,  (b) and is reported  on a full accrual,  economic  resource  basis, which recognizes

all long-term assets and receivables  as well as long-term  debt obligations.  The County's  net position are

reported  in three parts -  net investment  in capital  assets;  restricted  net position;  and unrestricted  net position.

The statement  of activities  demonstrates  the degree to which the direct expenses  of a given function or

segment  are offset  by program  revenues.  Direct  expenses  are those that are clearly  identifiable  with a specific

function  or segment.  Program  revenues  include  1 ) charges  to customers  or applicants  who purchase,  use,  or

directly  benefit  from goods, services,  or privileges  provided  by a given function  and 2) grants  and  contributions
that are restricted  to meeting  the operational  or capital requirements  of a particular  function.  Taxes  and  other

items not properly  included  among program  revenues  are reported  instead  as general  revenues.

Separate  financial  statements  are provided  for governmental  funds and fiduciary  funds, even though  the latter
are excluded  from the government-wide  financial  statements.  Major  individual  governmental  funds  are  reported

as separate  columns  in the fund  financial  statements.

18



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  1:  SUMMARY  OF  SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement  focus,  basis  of  accounting,  and  financial  statement  presentation

The  government-wide  financial  statements  are  reported  using  the  economic  resources  measurement  focus  and
the  accrual  basis  of  accounting,  as are  the  fiduciary  fund  financial  statements.  Revenues  are  recorded  when
earned  and  expenses  are recorded  when  a liability  is incurred,  regardless  of the  timing  of related  cash  flows.
Property  taxes  are  recognized  as revenues  in the  year  for  which  they  are  levied.

Grants  and  similar  items  are  recognized  as  revenue  as
reimbursement  and  contingencies  imposed  by the  provider  are

soon  as  all  eligibility  requirements  of time,
met.

Governmental  fund  financial  statements  are  reported  using  the current  financial  resources  measurement  focus
and  the  modified  accrual  basis  of  accounting.  Revenues  are  recognized  as soon  as they  are  both  measurable
and  available.  Revenues  are  considered  to be available  when  they  are  collectible  within  the  current  period  or
soon  enough  thereafter  to pay  liabilities  of  the  current  period.

For  this  purpose,  the  government  considers  revenues  to be available  if they  are  collected  within  60 days  of  the
end  of the current  fiscal  period.  Expenditures  generally  are recorded  when  a liability  is incurred,  as under
accrual  accounting.  However,  debt  service  expenditures,  as well  as expenditures  related  to compensated
absences  and  claims  and  judgments,  are  recorded  only  when  payment  is due.

Property  taxes,  franchise  taxes,  licenses  and interest  associated  with  the current  fiscal  period  are  all
considered  to be susceptible  to accrual  and  so have  been  recognized  as revenues  of the  current  fiscal  period.
Sales  and use taxes  are classified  as derived  tax revenues  and are recognized  as revenue  when  the
underlying  exchange  takes  place,  and  the  revenues  are  measurable  and  available.  Only  the  portion  of special
assessments  receivable  due  within  the current  fiscal  period  is considered  to be susceptible  to accrual  as
revenue  of  the  current  period.

Expenditure-driven  grants  are recognized  as revenue  when  the  qualifying  expenditures  have  been  incurred
and  all other  grant  requirements  have  been  met  and  the  susceptible  to accrual  criteria  have  been  met.  All  other
revenue  items  are  considered  to be measurable  and  available  only  when  cash  is received  by  the  government.

Program  revenues  included  in the Statement  of Activities  are  derived  directly  from  the program  itself  or from
parties  outside  the County's  taxpayer  or citizenry,  as a whole;  program  revenues  reduce  the cost  of the
function  to be financed  from  the County's  general  revenues.  Program  revenues  are  categorized  as (a) charges
for  services,  which  include  revenues  collected  for  fees  and use  of County  facilities,  etc.,  (b) program-specific
operating  grants,  which  includes  revenues  received  from  state  and  federal  sources  to be used  as specified
within  each  program  grant  agreement,  and  (c) program-specific  capital  grants  and  contributions,  which  include
revenues  from  state  sources  to be used  for  capital  projects.  Internally  dedicated  resources  are reported  as
general  revenues  rather  than  as program  revenues.  Likewise,  general  revenues  include  all taxes.

The  County  reports  all direct  expenses  by function  in the Statement  of Activities.  Direct  expenses  are  those
that  are clearly  identifiable  with  a function.  The County  does  not  currently  employ  indirect  cost  allocation
systems.  Depreciation  expense  is specifically  identified  by function  and  is included  in the direct  expense  of
each  function.  Interest  on general  long-term  debt  is considered  an indirect  expense  and  is reported  separately
on  the  Statement  of  Activities.

19



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  1 : SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement  focus,  basis  of  accounting,  and  financial  statement  presentation  (continued)

When  both  restricted  and unrestricted  resources  are available  For use,  it is the  County's  policy  to use  restricted
resources  first,  then  unrestricted  resources  as they  are needed.

Under  the requirements  of GASB  Statement  No.  34, the  County  is required  to present  certain  of its
governmental  funds  as major  based  upon  certain  criteria.  The major  funds  presented  in the fund  financial
statements  include  the following,  which  includes  funds  that  were  not required  to be presented  as major  but
were  at the discretion  of management:

The General  Fund  (401) is the government's  primary  operating  fund. It accounts  For all financial
resources  of the  general  government,  except  those  required  to be accounted  for  in another  fund.

The ICE lnmate  Care  Fund  (825)  is used  to account
Enforcement  inmates  that are  housed  at Corrections
Detention  Facility  under  Torrance  County's  agreement.
special  revenue  fund.

for the payments  for Immigration  & Customs
Corporation  of America  - Torrance  County

Authority  is the County  Commission.  This  is a

American  Rescue  Act  Fund  (836)  is used  to account  for  the  American  rescue  plan act  (ARPA)  bill from
the  federal  government.  The funds  will  be  used for allowable  expenses  as  directed  from  the
Commission.  State  classification  is American  Rescue  Plan  Act.

Fiduciary  Funds  (700)  Custodial  funds  are used  to account  for  ASSETS  held  as an agent  for  other  governmental
units,  individuals,  and other  funds.  These  funds  are custodial  in nature  and report  additions  and deductions  to
related  assets,  liabilities,  and net  position.  The  County's  custodial  funds  are used  to account  for  the collection
and  payment  of property  taxes  to other  governmental  agencies.  The  County's  custodial  fund  presented  in the
statement  of  fiduciary  net  position  consists  of  the  following  funds:

Children's  Trust  Fund  -  To account  for a $15 fee collected  by the County  Clerk  for issuing,
acknowledging,  and recording  a marriage  license  and marriage  certificate  in accordance  with  Section
40-1-11E,  NMSA  1978.  The  $15  fee shall  be remitted  by the County  Treasurer  to the State  Treasurer
within  15 days  of the last  day  of each  month  for  credit  to the Children's  Trust  Fund.

Undistributed  Taxes  -  To account  for  property  taxes  collected  by the County  Treasurer  and distributed
to other  governmental  units  in accordance  with  Section  7-38-43,  NMSA  1978.

Overpayment  of  Taxes  7-38-38  -  To account  for  the overpayment  of property  taxes  in accordance  with
Section  7-38-38B  NMSA  1978.  The fund is used to account  for  excess  property  taxes  paid until a
refund  can be made  to the  taxpayer.

Taxes  Paid  in Advance  -  To  account  for  the prepayment  of property  taxes  in accordance  with  Section
7-38-38.2  NMSA  1978,  which  are  not  legally  due.

20



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE l:  SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement  focus, basis  of accounting,  and  financial  statement  presentation  (continued)

Penalty  and Interest  -  To account  for costs collected  for the State of New Mexico and for penalty  and
interest  on delinquent  taxes collected  for the State.

As a general  rule the effect of interfund activity  has been eliminated  from the government-wide  financial
statements.  Exceptions  to this general  rule are payments-in-lieu  of taxes and various  other functions  of the
government.  Elimination  of these charges  would distort  the direct  costs and program  revenues  reported  for  the
various  functions  concerned.

D. Assets, Deferred  Outflows  of Resources,  Liabilities,  Deferred  Inflows of Resources,  and Net Position  or
Fund  Equity

Deposits  and Investments:  The County's  cash
demand  deposits  and short-term  investments  with
acquisition.

and cash equivalents  are considered  to be cash on hand,
original  maturities  of three months  or less from the date of

State statutes  authorize  the County  to invest  in Certificates  of Deposit,  obligations  of the u.s. Government,  and
the  State  Treasurer's  Investment  Pool.

Investments  for the County  are reported  at fair value. The State Treasurer's  Pool operates  in accordance  with
appropriate  state laws and regulations.  The reported  value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool
shares.

Receivables  and Payables:  Interfund activity  is reported as loans, services  provided,  reimbursements  or
transfers.  Loans are reported as interfund receivables  and payables as appropriate  and are subject to
elimination  upon consolidation.  Services  provided,  deemed  to be at market  or near market  rates, are treated  as
revenues and expenditures/expenses.  Reimbursements  are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the
appropriate  benefiting  funds and reduces  its related  cost as a reimbursement.

All other interfund  transactions  are treated  as transfers.  Transfers  between  governmental  funds are netted as
part of the reconciliation  to the government-wide  financial  statements.

Advances  between  funds, as reported in the fund financial  statements,  are offset  by a fund balance  reserve
account  in applicable  governmental  funds to indicate  that they are not available  For appropriation  and  are  not
expendable  available  financial  resources.

All receivables  are reported  at their gross value and, where appropriate,  are reduced  by the estimated  portion
that is expected  to be uncollectible.  In the government-wide  and governmental  fund financial  statements,
delinquent  property  taxes are recorded as revenue  when levied net of estimated  refunds and uncollectable
amounts.

Property  taxes  are levied  on November  "I based  on the
January  1 and  are due  in two  payments  by November
May  4 0th are  considered  delinquent.  The  taxes  attach  as

assessed  value of property  as listed on the previous
10th and April 10th. Property  taxes uncollected  after
an enforceable  lien on property  as of January  1 st.

21



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  1: SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

D. Assets,  Deferred  Outflows  of Resources,  Liabilities,  Deferred  Inflows  of  Resources,  and  Net  Position  or
Fund  Equity  (continued)

Inventory:  The  County's  method  of accounting  for inventory  is the  consumption  method.  Under  the
consumption  approach,  the government  reports  inventory  they  purchase  as an asset  and defer  the recognition
of  the expenditures  until  the period  in which  the inventories  actually  are consumed.  Inventory  is valued  at cost
and consists  of supplies  and materials.  The cost  of purchased  supplies  and materials  is recorded  as an
expenditure  at the  time  individual  inventory  items  are consumed.  The  County  did not have  material  inventory
as  of June  30, 2022.

Prepaid  Expenses:  Prepaid  expenses  include  insurance  payments  to vendors  and reflect  costs  applicable  to
future  accounting  periods  and are recorded  as prepaid  items  in both  the government-wide  financial  statements
and  the  governmental  fund  financial  statements.

Restricted  Assets:  Restricted  assets  consist  oT those  Funds expendable  For operating  purposes  but  restricted
by  donors  or other  outside  agencies  as to the specific  purpose  for  which  they  may  be expended.  Descriptions
for  the related  restriction  o( net position  for  special  revenue,  debt  service  and capital  projects  are found  in the
notes  to the  financial  statements.

Capital  Assets:  Capital  assets  are recorded  at historical  cost  and depreciated  over  their  estimated  useful  lives
(with  no salvage  value).  Capital  assets  are defined  by the County  as assets  with  an initial  individual  cost  of
more  than  $5,000  in accordance  with Section  12-  6-10  NMSA  1978  and an estimated  useful  life in excess  of
one  year.  Donated  capital  assets  are recorded  at their  estimated  fair  value  at the date  of donation.  Additions,
improvements  and other  capital  outlays  that  significantly  extend  the useful  life of an asset  are capitalized.

Other  costs  incurred  for  repairs  and maintenance  are expensed  as incurred.  The  County  capitalizes  purchased
so'ftware  but  has not  internally  developed  software.

Estimated  useful  life is management's  estimate  of how  long  the asset  is expected  to meet  service  demands.

Straight-line  depreciation  is used  based  on the  following  estimated  useful  lives:

Assets

Buildings  and Improvements

Vehicles,  Machinery  and Equipment

Infrastructure  (Roads)

Years

15-45

4-20

10-40

Lease  Right-to-Use  Assets:  A right-to-use  assets  (RUA)  have  been  recognized  as an intangible  asset  on the
Statement  of Net Position  net of accumulated  amortization  as a result  of the implementation  of GASB
Statement  No, 87. The net RUA  was  calculated  at $1,030,619. Amortization  is calculated  on a straight-line
basis  over  the terms  of the lease(s).

22



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  1: SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLJCIES  (CONTJNUED)

D. Assets,  Deferred  Outflows  of  Resources,  Liabilities,  Deferred  Inflows  of  Resources,  and  Net  Position  or
Fund  Equity  (continued)

Accrued  Salaries  and Benefits:  Accrued  salaries  and benefits  are comprised  of the payroll  expenditures
based  on amounts  earned  by the employees  through  the fiscal  year-end,  along  with applicable  PERA,  FICA,
and  Medicare  payable.

Deferred  Outflow  of Resources:  Deferred  Outflow  of  Resources:  In addition  to assets,  the Statement  of Net
Position  reports  a separate  section  for deferred  outflows  of resources.  This separate  financial  statement
element  represents  a use of net position  that  applies  to a future  period(s)  and so will not be recognized  as an
outflow  of resources  (expense)  until  that  time.  The  County  has multiple  types  of items  that  qualify  for  reporting
in this  category  related  to GASB  68 and GASB  75: changes  in proportion,  net difference  between  expected
and  actual  experience  and employer  contributions  subsequent  to measurement  date.  These  total  $3,027,103
and  have  been  reported  as deferred  outflows  of resources.  These  amounts  are reported  in the Statement  of
Net  Position.  These  amounts  are deferred  and  recognized  as outflows  of resources  the  next  period.

Deferred  Inflows  of Resources:  In addition  to liabilities,  the balance  sheet  reports  a separate  section  for
deferred  inflows  of resources.  This  separate  financial  statement  element  represents  an acquisition  of net
position  that  applies  to a future  period(s)  and so will not  be recognized  as an inflow  of resources  (revenue)  until
that  time.  Revenue  must  be susceptible  to accrual  (measurable  and available  to finance  expenditures  of the
current  fiscal  period)  to be recognized.  If assets  are recognized  in connection  with a transaction,  but those
assets  are not  yet  available  to finance  expenditures  of the current  fiscal  period,  then  the assets  must  be offset
by  a corresponding  deferred  inflow  of resources.

The  County  has one  item,  which  arise  under  the modified  accrual  basis  of  accounting,  that  qualify  for  reporting
in  this  category.  Accordingly,  the  item,  unavailable  revenue  -  property  taxes  is reported  only  in the
governmental  funds  balance  sheet.  This  amount  is deferred  and recognized  as an inflow  of resources  in the
period  that  the amounts  become  available.  The  County  has recorded  $1,028,579  related  to property  taxes
considered  "unavailable."

In addition,  the County  has multiple  types  of deferred  inflows  which  arise  due to the implementation  of GASB
68 and GASB  75 and the related  net pension  liability  and net OPEB  liability.  Accordingly,  these  items,  net
difference  between  projected  and actual  investment  earnings,  change  in assumptions,  and differences
between  expected  and actual  experience,  are reported  on the Statement  of Net Position  in the amount  of
$4,096,277  as of June 30, 2022.  Net difference  between expected and actual investment earnings  are
amortized  into pension  expense  over  a five-year  period.  Changes  in assumptions  are amortized  into pension
expense  over  the average  remaining  service  life of the employee  participants.  Differences  between  expected
and  actual  experience  are amortized  into pension  expense  over  the five-year  period.  Detail  is found  in the
notes  and the required  supplementary  information.

Unearned  Revenue:  The County  recognizes  grant  revenue  at the time  the related  expense  is made  if the
expenditure  of funds  is the prime  factor  for determining  eligibility  for reimbursement;  thereTore,  amounts
received  and not expended  in the special  revenue  funds  are shown  as unearned  revenues.  The  County  had
$2,851,018  of unearned  revenues  as of June  30, 2022.

23



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  i:  SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINuED)

D. Assets,  Deferred  Outflows  of  Resources,  Liabilities,  Deferred  Inflows  of  Resources,  and Net Position  or
Fund  Equity  (continued)

Compensated  Absences  Payable:  Vested  or accumulated  vacation  leave  that is expected  to be liquidated
with expendable  available  financial  resources  is reported  as an expenditure  and a fund liability  of the
governmental  fund  that  will pay it. Amounts  of vested  or accumulated  vacation  leave  that are not expected  to
be liquidated  with expendable  available  financial  resources  are reported  in the government-wide  Statement  of
Net Position.  The General  Fund is typically  the fund used to liquidate  compensated  absences  not liquidated  by
another  fund.

It is the County's  policy  to permit  employees  to accumulate  earned  but unused  vacation  and sick  pay benefits.
No liability  is reported  for unpaid  accumulated  sick  leave. Sick leave  accumulates  at the rate of 3.69  hours  per
bi-weekly  pay period. Accrued  sick leave is forfeited  upon termination  of employment.  Full-time  County
employees  accrue  annual  leave  based  on hours  per bi-weekly  pay period  and years  of service  according  to the
following  schedule:

Hours  Per  Bi-Weekly  Pay

Period

64

72

80

Accrual  Rate  Range  Per  Bi-

Weekly  Pay  Period

2.46  - 4.92

2. 77 - 5.54

3. 08-6.15

Annual  leave must  be taken  within  the calendar  year. Employees  are only  allowed  to carry  over  160 hours  of
annual  leave to the next calendar  year. Also included  in accrued  compensated  absences  is the liability  for
unused  compensatory  time.

Long-term  Obligations:  In the government-wide  financial  statements,  long-term  debt and other  long-term
obligations  are reported  as liabilities  in the governmental  activities  statement  of net position.  For bonds  issued
after  GASB  34 was  implemented,  bond premiums  and discounts  are deferred  and amortized  over  the life of the
bonds using the effective  interest  method  or on a straight-line  basis  if the difference  is inconsequential.  For
fund  financial  reporting,  bond premiums,  discounts  as well as issuance  costs,  are recognized  in the period  the
bonds  are issued.  Bond proceeds  are reported  as other  financing  sources.  Issuance  costs,  even iT withheld
from the actual  net proceeds  received,  are reported  as debt  service  expenditures.

Leases:  During  the year  ended  June 30, 2022,  the County  adopted  and implemented  GASB  Statement  No.
87, Leases,  which required  the County  to capitalize  lease liabilities.  The lease liability  is reported  in the
Statement  of Net Position.  The County  uses the following  incremental  borrowing  rates to calculate  the present
value  or lease(s).

Lease  Term

>1 year  to 5 years

>5  year  to 10  years

Over  10  years

IBR

0.50%

0.75%

I .75%

24



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  l:  SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, Deferred  Outflows of Resources,  Liabilities,  Deferred  Inflows  of Resources,  and Net Position  or
Fund  Equity  (continued)

Fund  Balance  Classification  Policies  and Procedures:  For committed  Fund balance,  the County's  highest
level of decision-making  authority is the County  Commission.  In order  for a fund balance  commitment  to be
established,  the County  Commission  must  take  formal  action.

For assigned  fund  balance,  the County  Commission,  or an official  or body  to which  the County  Commission
delegates the authority, is authorized to assign  amounts  to a specific  purpose.  The authorization  policy  is in
governmental funds  other than the general  fund. Unassigned  fund balance  represents  the amount  that is not
restricted or committed. This indicates that resources  in other  governmental  funds  are, at a minimum,  intended
to be used for the  purpose  of that  fund.

For the classification  of fund balances,  the County  considers  restricted  or unrestricted  amounts  to have been
spent  when  an expenditure  is incurred  for the purposes  for  which  both restricted  and unrestricted  fund balance
is available.  Also  for the classification  of fund balances,  the County  considers  committed,  assigned,  or
unassigned  amounts  to have been spent  when  an expenditure  is incurred  for purposes  for which  amounts  in
any of those  unrestricted  fund balance  classifications  could  be used

Nonspendable  Fund  Balance:  At June  30,
consists  of amounts  associated  with prepaid
form.

2022,  the nonspendable  fund balance  in the governmental  funds
expenses  in the amount  of $249,978  that are not in spendable

Restricted  and Committed  Fund  Balance:  At June 30, 2022, the County  has presented  restricted  Fund
balance  on the governmental  funds  balance  sheet  in the amount  of $13,876,478  for various  County  operations
as restricted  by enabling  legislation.  The County  has no presented  committed  fund  balance  on the
governmental  funds  balance  sheet.

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance.  According  to New Mexico  State  Statute  and the New Mexico  Department
oT Finance  and Administration (DFA), the County  is required  to reserve  3/12ths  of the General  Fund's
budgeted expenditures  ($1,842,489)  for subsequent  year  expenditures  to maintain  an adequate  cash flow until
the next significant  property  tax collection.  The DFA also requires  that 1/12th  of the Road Fund budgeted
expenditures be reserved  ($204,700).  The County  has incorporated  this reserve  requirement  within  its Financial
policies  approved  by the County  Commission.  These  balances  are reported  as assigned  to subsequent  years
expenditures  in the  General  Fund. The County  is in compliance  with  these  DFA  requirements.

25



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  1: SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

D. Assets,  Deferred  Outflows  of  Resources,  Liabilities,  Deferred  Inflows  of  Resources,  and  Net  Position  or
Fund  Equity  (continued)

Net Position:  The  financial  statements  net position  is reported  in three  categories:  net investment  in capital
assets,  restricted,  and unrestricted:

*  Net  Investment  in Capital  Assets  -  This  component  consists  of capital  assets,  net  of accumulated
depreciation  and reduced  by the outstanding  balances  of any related  debt  attributable  to the
acquisition,  construction,  or improvement  of those  assets.  It also includes  lease  RUA, net of
accumulated  amortization  and  the corresponding  lease  liability  as part  of  the calculation.

*  Restricted  Net Position  -  Net position  is reported  as restricted  when  constraints  placed  on net
position  use are either  (1) externally  imposed  by creditors,  grantors,  contributions  or laws or
regulations  of other  governments  or (2) imposed  by law through  constitutional  provisions  or
enabling  legislation.  Descriptions  for  the related  restrictions  for net position  restricted  for  "specia!
revenue,  debt  service,  and capital  projects"  are described  in the notes  as well  as the supplemental
information.

*  Unrestricted  Net  Position  - Net  position  that  do not meet  the definition  of "restricted"  and "Net
Investment  in Capital  Assets."

Estimates:  The  preparation  of financial  statements  in conformity  with  accounting  principles  generally  accepted
in the United  States  of America  requires  management  to make  estimates  and assumptions  that  affect  certain
reported  amounts  and disclosures.  Accordingly,  actual  results  could  differ  from  those  estimates.  Significant
estimates  for the County  are management's  estimate  of depreciation  on aSSetS over  their  estimated  useful
lives,  the current  portion  of accrued  compensated  absences,  uncollectible  amounts  of receivables,  pension
liability,  and related  deferred  inflows  and  outflows  of resources.

Pensions:  For purposes  of measuring  the net pension  liability,  deferred  outflows  of resources  and deferred
inflows  of resources  related  to pensions,  and pension  expense,  information  about  the fiduciary  net position  of
the Public  Employees  Retirement  Association  (PERA)  and additions  to/deductions  From PERA's  fiduciary  net
position  have  been  determined  on the same  basis  as they  are reported  by PERA,  on the economic  resources
measurement  focus  and accrual  basis  of accounting.  For  this  purpose,  benefit  payments  (including  refunds  of
employee  contributions)  are recognized  when  due and payable  in accordance  with the  benefit  terms.
Investments  are reported  at fair  value.

Postemployment  Benefits  Other  Than  Pensions  (OPEB):  For  purposes  of measuring  the net  OPEB  liability,
deferred  outflows  of resources  and deferred  inflows  of resources  related  to OPEB,  and OPEB  expense,
information  about  the fiduciary  net position  of the New  Mexico  Retiree  Health  Care  Authority  (NMRHCA)  and
additions  to and deductions  from  NMRHCA's  fiduciary  net position  have  been  determined  on the same  basis
as they  are reported  by NMRHCA.  For  this purpose,  NMRHCA  recognizes  benefit  payments  when  due and
payable  in accordance  with  the  benefit  terms.  Investments  are reported  at Fair value.

26



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  1 : SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

COVID-19  (Coronavirus)  Pandemic:  In March  2020, the World Health  Organization  declared  the spread  of
Coronavirus  Disease  (COVID-19)  a worldwide  pandemic.  In response  to the COVID-19  Pandemic,  there  have
been variations  of federal,  state,  and local mandates  that impacted  the County's  operations.  These  mandates
resulted  in an overall  decline  in economic  activity  and a rise in economic  uncertainties.  However,  the related
financial  impact  and duration  cannot  be reasonably  estimated  at this time.

The safety  and health  of our employees  as well as the general  public  that  we serve is of great  importance  to
the County.  We remain  committed  to the purpose  of our County  and ensuring  that adequate  internal  controls
over financial  transactions  and reporting  were maintained  while complying  with federal  state,  and local
mandates.

NOTE  2: Stewardship,  Compliance,  and  Accountability

Budgetary  information

Annual  budgets  of the County  are prepared  prior  to June 'I and must  be approved  by resolution  of the County
Commissioners  and submitted  to the Department  of Finance  and Administration  for State  approval.  Once  the
budget  has been formally  approved,  any amendments  must  also be approved  by the County  Commissioners
and the Department  of Finance  and Administration.  A separate  budget  is prepared  for each fund. Line items
within  each  budget  may be over-expended;  however,  it is not legally  permissible  to over-expend  any budget  in
total at the fund level.

These  budgets  are prepared  on the Non-GAAP  cash budgetary  basis.  Budgetary  basis  expenditures  exclude
encumbrances.  The budget  secures  appropriation  of funds for only one year. Carryover  funds  must be
reappropriated  in the budget  of the subsequent  fiscal  year.

The budgetary  information  presented  in these  financial  statements  has been properly  amended  by County
Commissioners  in accordance  with the above  procedures.  The accompanying  Statements  of Revenues,
Expenditures  and Changes  in Fund Balance  - Budget  (Non-GAAP  Budgetary  Basis)  and Actual  present
comparisons  of the legally  adopted  budget  with actual  data on a budgetary  basis.

Since  accounting  principles  applied  for purposes  of developing  data on a budgetary  basis  differ  significantly
from those  used to present  Financial  statements  in conformity  with accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in
the United States of America  (GAAP),  a reconciliation  of resultant  basis, perspective,  equity  and timing
differences  in the excess  (deficiency)  of revenues  and other  sources  of financial  resources  for the fiscal  year
ended is presented.  Reconciliations  between  the Non-GAAP  budgetary  basis amounts  and the financial
statements  on the GAAP  basis  by fund  can be found  on each  individual  budgetary  statement.

27



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  3: DEPOSITS  AND  INVESTMENTS

State  statutes  authorize  the investment  of County  funds  in a wide  variety  of  instruments  including  certificates  of
deposit  and other  similar  obligations,  state investment  pool, money  market  accounts,  and United  States
Government  obligations.

Deposits  of  funds  may  be made  in interest  or non-interest-bearing  checking  accounts  in one  or more  banks  or
savings  and loan  associations  within  the  geographical  boundaries  of  the  County.  Deposits  may  be made  to the
extent  that they are insured  by an agency  of the United  States  or collateralized  as required  by County
Resolution.

The  rate  of interest  in non-demand  interest-bearing  accounts  shall  be set by the State  Board  of Finance,  but  in
no case  shall  the rate  of interest  be less  than  one  hundred  percent  of  the asked  price  on United  States  treasury
bills  of the same  maturity  on the day  of deposit.

Excess  funds  may  be temporarily  invested  in securities  which  are issued  by the State  or by the United  States
government,  or by their  departments  or agencies,  and which  are either  direct  obligations  of the State  or the
United  States  or are backed  by the  full  faith  and credit  of those  governments.  All of  the County's  accounts  at an
insured  depository  institution,  including  all noninterest-bearing  transaction  accounts,  will be insured  by the
FDIC  up to the Standard Maximum  Deposit Insurance  Amount  of $250,000.

Custodial  Credit  Risk  -  Deposits

Custodial  Credit  Risk  - Custodial  credit  risk  is the risk  that  in the event  of a bank  failure,  the County's  deposits
may  not be returned  to it. New  Mexico  statutes  provide  that  deposits  of public  monies  in financial  institutions
must  be secured  by pledged  collateral  in an aggregate  value  equal  to one-half  or the amount  of the public
monies  deposited  after  deducting  the  amount  of Federal  Deposit  Insurance  Corporation  insurance  coverage  for
each  financial  institution. At June  30, 2022,  $5,027,029  of the County's  bank  balance  of $5,277,029  was
exposed  to custodial  credit  risk. Although  this  amount  was  uninsured,  it was  collateralized  by collateral  held  by
the  pledging  bank's  trust  department,  not  in the County's  name.  None  of the  County's  deposits  were  uninsured
and  uncollateralized  at June  30, 2022.

Total  Amount  of Deposits
Less: FDIC Coverage

US Bank

$ 2,186,588
(250,000)

Total  Uninsured  Public  Funds 1 ,936,588

Collateral  requirement  (50'/o

of  uninsured  public  funds)

Pledged  Securities

968,294
(8,000,000)

Total  (Over)  Under
Collateralized

$  7,031,706

The  collateral  pledged  is listed  in the  other  supplementary  information  section  of this  report.

28



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  3: DEPOSITS  AND  INVESTMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Investments:  State  Treasurer's  Office  Local  Government  Investment  Pool  (LGIP)

Credit  Rtsk  - With  respect  to credit  risk, the LGIP  is rated  AAAm  by Standard  & P oor's.  Therefore,  the LGIP
reports  AAAm  for credit  risk. Public  funds  are not required  to disclose  custodial  credit  risk for external
investment  pools.  Therefore,  the  LGIP  is exempt  from  this  requirement.

Concentration  of Credit  Risk  -  Investments.  GASB  Statement  No. 40 defines  concentration  of credit  risk as
investments  of more  than 5% in any one issuer.  External  investment  pools,  such  as the LGIP,  are excluded
from the requirement  of disclosing  concentration  of credit  risk. Therefore,  the LGIP is exempt  from this
disclosure.

Foreign  Currency  Risk  - GASB  Statement  No. 40 defines  foreign  currency  risk  as the potential  that  changes  in
exchange  rates  may  adversely  affect  the fair  value  of an investment  or deposit.  The  LGIP  does  not  have  any
foreign  currency  risk  as all investments  are denominated  in US dollars.

Interest  Rate Risk  - GASB  Statement  No. 40 defines  interest  rate risk as the potential  that  interest  rate
changes  may  adversely  affect  the  fair  value  of  an investment.

As  of June  30, 2022,  the County  had  the  following  investments  and maturities:

lnvestment  Type
Weighted  Average

Maturities Cost  Basis Fair  Value Rating"

New  Mexico  LGIP

Total  Investments

"Based  of Standard  & Poor's

[49] day WAM (R);
[89] day WAM  (F) $ 16,557,171  $

$ 16,557,171  $

16,557,171

16,557,171

AAAm

The  County  also  has $208  in NMFA  reserve  cash  that  is included  as restricted  cash  on the Statement  of Net
Position.

29



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  3: DEPOSITS  AND  INVESTMENTS  (CONTINuED)

Reconciliation  of  Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Reconciliation  to  the  Statement  of  Net  Position:
Cash  and Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Cash  - Fiduciary  Funds

Local  Government  Investment  Pool  (LGIP)  - Governmental  Activities

Total  Cash  Equivalents  and  Investments

Reconciling  Items:

Add:  Outstanding  Checks

Less:  Deposits  in Transit

Less:  Petty  Cash

Balance  as per  Bank

Fair  Value  Measurement

992,242

208

243,484

16,557,171

17,793,  "i05

963,002

(11,140)

(1 ,000)

18,7  43,967

The fair value framework  uses a hierarchy  that prioritizes  the inputs to the valuation  techniques  used to
measure  fair value.  The hierarchy  gives  the highest  priority  to unadjusted  quoted  prices  in active  markets  for
identical  assets  or liabilities  (level 1 measurement)  and the lowest  priority  to unobservable  inputs  (level 3
measurements).  The three  levels  of the fair  value  hierarchy  are described  below:

Level  1 - Inputs  to the valuation  methodology  are unadjusted  quoted  prices  for identical  assets  or liabilities  in
active  markets  that  the Authority  has the ability  to access.

Level  2 Inputs  to the valuation  methodology  include:

*  Quoted  prices  for similar  aSSets or liabilities  in active  markets.
*  Quoted  prices  for identical  or similar  assets  or liabilities  in inactive  markets.
*  Inputs  other  than quoted  prices  that  are observable  for the asset  or liability.
*  Inputs  that are derived  principally  from or corroborated  by observable  market  data by correlation  or

other  means.

If the asset  or liability  has a specified  (contractual)  term,  the Level  2 input  must  be observable  for substantially
the full term  of the asset  or liability.

Level  3 Inputs  to the valuation  methodology  are unobservable  and significant  to the  fair  value  measurement.

The asset's  or liability's  fair  value  measurement  level  within  the fair  value  hierarchy  is based  on the lowest  level
of any input  that  is significant  to the fair  value  measurement.  Valuation  techniques  used need to maximize  the
use of observable  inputs  and minimize  the use of unobservable  inputs.  See above  For discussion  or valuation
methodologies  used  to measure  fair  value  of investments.

30



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  3: DEPOSITS  AND  INVESTMENTS  (CONTINUED)

The  valuation  methodologies  described  above  may produce  a fair  value  calculation  that may  not be indicative
of net realizable  value  or reflective  of future  fair values.  Furthermore,  while  the County  believes  its valuation
methods  are appropriate  and consistent  with other  market  participants,  the use of different  methodologies  or
assumptions  to determine  the fair value of certain  financial  instruments  could result  in a different  fair value
measurement  at the reporting  date.

The following  table  sets forth  by level within  the fair value hierarchy,  the County's  assets  at fair value  as of
June  30, 2022:

Investment  Type

New  Mexico  LGIP

Total

Level  I

$ 16,557,171

$ 16,557,171

Level2 Level3

NOTE  4: RECEIVABLES

Receivables  as of June  30, 2022,  are as follows:

ICE  Inmate

General  Fund  Care

American

Rescue  Act

Total  Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds

Total

Governmental

Funds
Current  Receivables:

Property  Taxes levied for general  purposes  $
Other  Taxes
Other  Receivables

74,692  $
536,933

465 3,706,128

3,706,128

2,162 $
324,032

83,517

76,854

860,965

3,790,110
Total  Current  Receivables

Noncurrent  Receivables:
612,090 409,711 4,727,929

Property  Taxes

Total  Receivables

Less:  Allowance  for  Uncollectible  Accounts

981  ,800

I ,593,890 3,706,128

4ei,779

456,490

1 ,028,579

5,756,508

Receivables,  Net $ 1,593,890  $ 3,706,128  $ 456,490  $ 5,756,508

Receivables  include  amounts  property  taxes,  other  taxes,  and other  receivables  such as amounts  due from
other  governments.  Receivables  are reported  net of an allowance  or uncollectible  accounts.  The County
considered  all receivables  to be collectable  as of June  30, 2022,  and therefore,  no provision  for allowances
were  made.

In accordance  with GASB  Statement  No. 33, property  tax revenues  in the amount  of $1,028,579  that  were  not
collected  within the period of availability  have been reclassiTied  as deferred  inflow of resources  in the
governmental  fund financial  statements.

31



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  5: TRANSFERS

Net  operating  transfers,  made  to close  out funds  and to supplement  other  funding  sources  in the normal  course
or operations,  were  as follows:

Fund  #

401

402

403

405

408

411

412

414

416

420

428

600

604

605

610

620

621

628

629

631

634

636

641

675

685

690

692

803

808

810

818

826

830

835

gr  i

Governmental  Funds

General  Fund

Road  Fund

Farm  and  Range

District  5 Fire

District  3 Fire

Fire  Pool

County  Fair

Indigent  Fund

Fire  EMS

Adult  Corrections

Volunteer  Recruitment

Safety  Program

Civil  Defense

DWI  Program

Reappraisal

County  Infra  GRT

Capital  Outlay  GRT

Recycling  Dump

Home  Visiting

Senior  Citizens

Court  Forfeiture

Debt  Service

Wind  PILT

Rural  Addressing

Planning  and  Zoning

Domestic  Violence

CYFD  ARP

Legis.  Appr.

Forest  Serv.  Patrol

JAG  Grant

NM  PED

EMPG

Disaster  Pub.  Assistance

COVID-19

Emergency  914

Total  Transfers

Transfers  In

$ 1,660,737

936,618

32,250

Transfers  Out

$ 3,935,895

115,000

6,000

150,000

297,665

1 ,600,000

80,000

12,544

48,400

2 0,000

1,135,658

117,302

10,000

439,287

321120

6,000

46,500

5,000

75,000

2,000

25,000

35,000

32,388

200,000

7,409,469  $

16,085

4,817

200,000

45,000

23,474

658

14,979

1 ,733

2,483,109

87,895

34,000

86,618

227,141

248,065

7,409,469

32



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE 6: CAPIT  AL  ASSETS  AND RIGHT-TO-USE  ASSETS

The following  is a summary  of capital assets and changes  occurring  during the year ended  June  30, 2022.
Land and right of way,  artwork,  antiques,  and construction  in progress  are  not subject  to depreciation.

Governmental  Activities

Capital  assets  not  being  depreciated:

Land  & Right  of  Way

Artwork  and  Antiques

Total  Capita)  Assets  not  being  depreciated

Capital  assets  being  depreciated:

Buildings  and  Improvements

Vehicles,  Machinery  and  Equipment
Injrastructure  (Roads)

Information  Technology

Total  Capital  ASsetS  being  depreciated

Less:  Accumulated  Depreciation  for:

Buildings  and  Improvements

Vehicles,  Machinery  and  Equipment
Injrastructure  (Roads)

Information  Technology

Total  Accumulated  Depreciation

Total  Capital  ASSets  being  Depreciated,  Net

Capital  Assets,  Net

Beginning

Balance

July  1, 2021 Additions Deletions

Ending

Balance

June  30,  2022

466,834  $

372,500

839,334

9,976,025

13,405,418
3,840,719

13,328

27,235,490

4,570,863

8,148,977
2,04U,B5B

2,026

14,762,734

12 ,472,756

13 ,31 :,ogo

354,057

1 ,578,669
2 ,237,932

4,170,658

466,834

372,500

839,334

63,365

63,365

"10,330,082

14,920,722
ti,O  7E,ti51

13,328

31 ,342,783

221  ,836

1,127,444  63,365
140,':1!:)!:1

4,443

1 ,494,722  63,365

2 ,675,936

$ 2,675,936  $ - $

4,792,699

9,213,056

2,18alBti/

6,469

16,  194,091

i5,148,692

15,988,026

Depreciation  expense  for the year ended June 30, 2022, was charged to the functions  of the governmental
activities  as follows:

Function

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Health  and  Welfare

Total

Amounts

$ 541,840

513,769

437,883

1 ,230

$ 1,494,722

33



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  6: CAPITAL  ASSETS  AND  RIGHT-TO-USE  ASSETS  (CONTINUED)

Lease  Right-to-Use  Assets  (RUA)  are  as  follows:

Lease  Right-to-Use  Assets

Vehicles,  Machinery  and Equipment
Information  Technology

Total  Right  to Use  Assets  being  amortized

Less:  Accumulated  Amortization  for:
Vehicles,  Machinery  and Equipment
Information  Technology

Total  Accumulated  Amortization

Lease  Right-to-Use  Assets,  Net

Beginning

Balance

July  1, 2021 Additions Deletions

2,020,530  $
100,190

2,120,720

10,526

10,526

785,138

56,999

842,137

1 ,278,583

224,503

33,987

258,490

Ending

Balance

June  30, 2022

2,020,530

110,716

2,131,246

1 ,009,641

90,986

1,100,627

1,030,61g

Amortization  expense  for  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022,  was  charged  to the  functions  of  the  governmental
activities  as  follows:

NOTE  7: LONG-TERM  DEBT

Function

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Total

Amounts

$ 31,063
2,924

224,503

$ 258,490

During  the year  ended  June  30,  2022,  the following  changes  occurred  in the liabilities  reported  in the
government-wide  statement  of  net  position:

General  Obligation  Bonds

Notes  Payable  - NMFA  Loans

Note  Payable  - Asphalt  Zipper

Note  Payable  - Wheel  Loader

Total  Notes  and  Bonds  Payable

Compensated  Absences

Total

Beginning

Balance

July  1, 2021

$ 1,045,000

I ,339,372

76,811

151,331

2,612,514

210,629

$ 2,823,143

Additions

199,696

$ 199,696

Deletions

$ (95,000)

(649,325)

(37,608)

(20,330)

(802,263)

(223,590)

$ (1 ,025,853)

Ending

Balance

June  30, 2022

$ 950,000

690,047

39,203

131,001

1,810,251

186,735

$ 1,996,986

Amount  Due

Within  One

Year

$ 95,000

55,663

39,203

131,001

320,867

186,735

$ 507,602

Interest  expense  paid on long-term  debt  totaled  $61,887  for the year  ended  June 30, 2022, as presented  on
the  statement  of activities.

34



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  7: LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

General  Obliqation  Bonds  (GO  Bonds)
The County  sold general  obligation  bonds  to construct,  erect,  equip,  and acquire  emergency  communication
equipment  and towers  for  the County's  law enforcement,  fire protection  and emergency  medical  responders.
The bonds  were  also  sold  to construct  and repair  roads  and purchase  equipment  for  such  projects.  The  terms
of  the general  obligation  bonds  are as follows:

Description
Series  2016 GO Bond
(NMFA  #16 PP - 3641 )

GO bonds

Date  of  Maturity

Issue  Date

Interest

Rate

Original

Amount  of

Issue

Balance,  June

30, 2022

Dec-16 Aug-31 I .69%  $ 2,400,000  s 950,000

The annual  requirements  to amortize  the general  obligation  bonds  payable  as of June  30, 2022,  including
interest  payments  are as follows:

Year  Ending

June  30,

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028-2032

Total

Gross  Receipts  Revenue  Bonds

Principal

$ 95,000

95,000

95,000

95,000

95,000

475,000

$ 950,000 $

Interest

17,025

13,521

15,351

11 ,553

9,480

15,739

82,669

Total

Requirements

$ 112,025
108,521

110,351

106,553

104,480

490,739

$ 1,032,669

Notes  Payable  -  NMFA  Loans
The  County  maintains  multiple  loans  through  the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  (NMFA).  These  loans  are for
multiple  purposes  including  constructing,  renovating,  equipping,  and/or  Furnishing  several  fire stations,  a
dispatch  building,  and a communications  tower,  and purchasing  several  vehicles.  Loans  have  been  liquidated
by the Capital  Outlay  GRT  capital  projects  fund  as well  as the Debt  Service  Fund  in prior  years.  Loan  principal
and interest  payments  are made  on a monthly  basis  or semi-annually  to the NMFA  as is required  per  the loan's
debt  schedules.

Description
NMFA  #14 PP - 27 48
NMFA  #15 PP - 3406
NMFA  #17 PP - 3714

NMFA  Loans

Date  of

Issue

Aug-12

Jan-16

Jul-19

Maturity

Date

May-28

May-36

May-33

Interest

Rate

2.40%
3.02%
0.58'/o

Original

Amount  of

Issue

203,000

503,716

280,618

Total

Balance,  June  30,

2022

$ 89,567
378,036
222,444

$ 690,047

35



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  7: LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

The  annual  requirements  to amortize  the  NMFA  Loans  as of  June  30,  2022,  including  interest  payments  are  as
follows:

Pledqed  Revenue

Year  Ending  June

30,

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028-2032

2033-2037

Total

Principa

$ 55 663

56 773

58 001

59 341

60 850

253910

145509

690  047690,047  $

Interest

15,492

14,382

13,154

11,814

10,432

36,205

"i "i ,290

Total  Debt

Service

Requirements

$ 71,155

71,155

71,155

71,155

71 ,282

290,115

156,799

112,769  $ 802,816

The County pledged  total future  revenues  of $1835,485  at June  30, 2022 to repay  the outstanding  loan and
bond indebtedness. During  the year  ended  June 30, 2022, the County  recognized  $715,605  in total property
tax, Fire Protection  Funds,  Fire Protection  Excise  GRT, and 1/8%  municipal  GRT revenues  pledged  to retire
the debt indebtedness  and retired $763,053  in loan and bond principal  and interest.  The information  of the
loans  and bonds  payable  and pledged  revenue  are detailed  below:

Loan  No,

General  Obligation  Bonds

NMFA  #3 & NMFA  #4

NMFA#5

NMFA  #9, NMFA  #12  &

NMFA#13

NMFA  #14,  NMFA  #-15

&NMFA#17

Source  of  Revenue  Pledged

Property  Tax

Fire  Protection  Funds  &

Fire  Protection  Excise  GRT

Fire  Protection  Excise  GRT

1/8'/o  Increment  GRT

Fire  Protection  Funds

Total

Current  Year

Revenues  Pledged

$ 115,126

Total  Future

Current  Year  Revenues

Debt  Service  Pledged

$ 112,189  $ 1,032,669

205,250

25,872

229,649

26,804

301 ,632

67,726

323,256

71,155 802,816

715,605  $ 763,053  $ 1,835,485

Terms

Through

203

202

202

203

203

36



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  7: LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

Note  Payable  -  Asphalt  Zipper

The  County  has  entered  into  a note  payable  to finance  an Asphalt  Zipper.  The  note  terms  are  as follows:

Description

Asphalt  Zipper

Notes  Payable  - Asphalt  Zipper
Original

Date  of  Maturity  Interest  Amount  of
Issue  Date  Rate  Issue

Jul-18  May-23  4.23%  $ 180,690

Balance,  June  30,

2022

$ 39,203

The  annual  requirements  to amortize  the  Asphalt  Zipper  note  as or June  30, 2022,  including  interest  payments
are  as follows:

Year  Ending  June

30,

2023

Total

Note  Payable  -  Wheel  Loader

Principal  Interest

$ 39,203 $ 1,662 $

$ 39,203 $ 1,662 $

Total

40,865

40,865

The  County  has  entered  into  a note  payable  to finance  a Wheel  Loader.  The  note  terms  are  as follows:

Description

Wheel  Loader

Date  of

Issue

Sep-15

Notes  Payable  - Wheel  Loader
Original

Maturity  Interest  Amount  of
Date  Rate  Issue
Sep-23  0.75%  $ 265,3"l7

Balance,  June  30,

2022

$ 131,001

The  annual  requirements  to amortize  the  Wheel  Loader  note  as of  June  30,  2022,  including  interest  payments
are  as follows:

Year  Ending  June

30,

2023

Total

Principal  Interest  Total

$ 131,001 $ 242 $ 131,243
$ 131,001 $ 242 $ 131,243

Compensated  Absences  Payable
Employees  or the  County  are  able  to accrue  a limited  amount  of  vacation  and  other  compensatory  time  during
the  year.  In prior  years,  the  general  fund  is typically  used  to liquidate  such  liabilities.

37



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  8: LEASE  LIABILITY

As a result  of the implementation  of GASB  Statement  No. 87, the County  has recognized  the following  lease
liabilities  as of June  30, 2022:

Motor  Graders

Mailing  System

Sharp  Leases

Total  Lease  Liability

Motor  Graders

Beginning

Balance

July  1, 2021  Additions  Deletions

$ 1,246,229  $ - $ (222,787)
10,526  (1,958)

38,482  (31,927)

$ 1,284,711  $ 10,526  $ (256,670

Ending

Balance

June  30, 2022

$ 1,023,442  $
8,568

6,555

$ 1,038,565

Amount  Due

Within  One

Year

224,461

2,622

6,555

$ 233,638

The  County  leases  nine (9) Caterpillar  motor  graders  that  are used  For its road department  activities.  All leases
are  for five (9) year  terms.  The County  has recorded  these  lease  liabilities  on a retroactive  basis.  There  are no
escalating  or variable  payments  related  to these  leases.  There  are no residual  value  guarantees  that are not
included  in the lease liability  calculations.  The County  is responsible  for semi-annual  payments  of $115,859.  A
purchase  option  is available  that  the County  is not exercising.  The County  has used the incremental  borrowing
rate  of.75%  to calculate  the present  values  of these  lease liabilities.

Mailinq  System
The  County  lease a Mailing  System  for general  operations.  The lease is for a 4-year  term. The County  has
recorded  this lease  liability  on a retroactive  basis.  There  are no escalating  or variable  payments  related  to this
lease.  There are no residual  value guarantees  that are not included  in the lease liability  calculation.  The
County  is responsible  for quarterly  principal  and interest  payments  of $665  at the beginning  of each  quarter.  A
purchase  option  is available  that  the County  is not exercising.  The County  has used the incremental  borrowing
rate  of.50%  to calculate  the present  values  of this lease.

Sharp  Leases

The  County  leases  a printers  and copiers  for its general  government  and public  safety  functions.  The leases
are  for three  (3) year  terms.  The County  has recorded  these  lease  liabilities  on a retroactive  basis.  There  are
no escalating  or variable  payments  related  to these  leases.  There  are no residual  value  guarantees  that  are
not  included  in the lease liability  calculations.  The County  is responsible  for monthly  principal  and interest
payments  of $2,67"l at the end of each month.  A purchase  option  is available  that  the County  is not exercising.
The  County  has used the incremental  borrowing  rate of.50%  to calculate  the present  values  of these  lease
liabilities.

The  following  future  principal  and interest  obligations  from  the County's  leases  are as follows:

Year  Ending

June  30,

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

Total

Principal

$ 233,638

228,783

230,496

230,223

115,425

Interest

$ 7,305

5,594

3,882

2,159

433

$ 1,038,565  $ 19,373

Total  Required

Lease  Payments

$ 240,943

234,377

234,378

232,382

115,858

$ 1,057,938

38



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE 9: RISK  MANAGEMENT

The County  is exposed  to various risks of loss related to torts; theft  of, damage  to and destruction  of assets;
errors and omissions;  and natural disasters,  for which the County  carries insurance  through  the New Mexico
Insurance  Authority  and the New Mexico Association  of Counties  Multi-Line  Pool. Although  the outcome  of
these lawsuits  is not presently  determinable,  it is the opinion of the County's  legal counsel  that resolution  of
these matters  will not have a material  adverse  effect  on the financial  condition  of the County.  The  following  is a
summary  of some of the more significant  insurance  coverage  information  related to the County.

Coverage  provided  to the County  through membership  in the New Mexico County Insurance  Authority  Multi-
Line Pool (Authority)  includes  tort liability limits for casualty  coverage  (general automobile,  civil rights and
public officials'  liability)  on a "claim made" basis with an additional  $200,000  for defense  costs above the tort
limits. Property  is subject  to a limit of $50,000,000  each occurrence,  with sublimits  for certain coverage
extensions.  Crime coverage  has a limit of $200,000.  The County  pays a deductible  of $500 for each property
or crime loss, and a deductible of $3,000 for each civil rights claim. The Authority  pays losses up to $150,000
for property  and $250,000  for liability  per occurrence.

Coverage  provided  by the Authority's  Worker's  Compensation  Pool includes  up to $300,000  for each accident
and up to $300,000  for each employee  or occupational  disease.  The County  also has volunteer  firefighters  and
boiler and machine  insurance  coverage  through the Authority's  multi-line  pool. Coverage  provided  to the
County  through  membership  in the New Mexico  Association  of Counties  Law Enforcement  Liability  Program
(Association)  includes  tort liability  limits for police professional  liability  coverage  on a "claims  made"  basis.  The
County  pays an operational  deductible  of $15,000  per occurrence.  The Association  pays covered  losses  above
the deductible  up to $250,000  per occurrence  from the Association's  funds collected  for law enforcement  only.
Excess coverage  is provided  in an amount  up to $12,750,000  for the annual  pool aggregate  for covered  claims
which  exceed  the  self-  insured  retention.

39



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  lO:  OTHER  REQUIRED  INDMDuAL  FUND  DISCLOSURES

Generally  accepted  accounting  principles  require  disclosures  of certain  information  concerning  individual  funds
including:

A. The  following  fund  has a deficit  fund balance  at June  30, 2022.

*  416 Fire EMS Fund ($9,704)

B. Excess  of expenditures  over  appropriations.  The following  funds  had expenditures  in excess  of the
budgeted  appropriations.

*  None

C. Designated  cash appropriations  in excess  of
approved  budgetary  authority  for the year  ended

*  420 Jail Fund
*  805 Traffic  Safety  Grant

($97,709)

($8,230)

available  balances.  The following  funds  exceeded
June  30, 2022.

NOTE  l1:  PENSION  PLAN  -  PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION

Plan  description

The New Mexico  Public  Employees  Retirement  Fund (PERA)  is a cost-sharing,  multiple  employer  defined
benefit  pension  plan. This fund has six divisions  of members,  including  State General,  State Police/Adult
Correction  Officers,  Municipal  General,  Municipal  Police/Detention  Officers,  Municipal  Fire,  and  State
Legislative  Divisions,  and offers  24 different  types  of coverage  within  the PERA  plan. All assets  accumulated
may be used to pay benefits,  including  refunds  of member  contributions,  to any of the plan members  or
beneficiaries,  as defined  by the terms  of this plan. Certain  coverage  plans  are only applicable  to a specific
division.  Eligibility  for membership  in the Public  Employees  Retirement  Fund is set forth in the  Public
Employees  Retirement  Act (Chapter  10, Article  11, NMSA  1978).  Except  as provided  for in the Volunteer
Firefighters  Retirement  Act (10-11A-1  to 10-11A-7,  NMSA  1978),  the Judicial  Retirement  Act (10-12B-1  to 10-
12B-19,  NMSA  1978), the Magistrate  Retirement  Act (10-12C-1  to 10-12C-18,  NMSA  1978),  and the
Educational  Retirement  Act (Chapter  22, Article  11, NMSA  1978),  each employee  and elected  official  of every
affiliated  public  employer  is required  to be a member  in the Public  Employees  Retirement  Fund, unless
specifically  excluded.  PERA  issues  a publicly  available  annual  comprehensive  financial  report  that can be
obtained  at https://www.nmpera.orqffinancial-overview/.

Benefits  provided.  For a description  of the benefits  provided  and recent  changes  to the benefits  see Note 4 in
the  PERA  audited  financial  statements  For the  fiscal  year  ended  June  30,  2021  available  at
http://s3.amazonaws.com/boardaudio/AGENCY%20366%20-%20NM%20PERA%20ACFR%202021

 %20-
'/o20FlNAL.pdf

40



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  11:  PENSION  PLAN  -  PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (CONTINUED)

Contributions:  The  contribution  requirements  of defined  benefit  plan  members  and  the  County  are
established  in state  statute  under  Chapter  10,  Article  11, NMSA  1978.  The  contribution  requirements  may  be
amended  by acts of the legislature.  For  the employer  and employee  contribution  rates  in effect  for  fiscal  year
2022  for  the various  PERA  coverage  options,  for  both Tier  I and Tier  11, see the tables  available  in the note
disclosures  on  page  44  of  the  PERA  fiscal  year  2021  annual  audit  report  at
http://s3.amazonaws.com/boardaudio/AGENCY%20366o/o20-'/o20NM'/o20PERA'/o20ACFR'/o202021

 o/o20-
%20FlNAL.pdf

The  PERA  coverage  options  that  apply  to County  are Municipal  Plan  2 and Municipal  Police  Plan  4. Statutorily
required  contributions  to the pension  plan  from  the County  were  $545,387  and employer  paid  member  benefits
that  were  "picked  up" by the  employer  were  $O for  the year  ended  June  30, 2022.

Pension  Liabilities,  Pension  Expense,  and  Deferred  Outflows  of  Resources  and  Deferred  Inflows  of
Resources  Related  to Pensions

At June  30, 2022,  the County  reported  a liability  of $5,933,186  for its proportionate  share  of the net  pension
liability.  The net pension  liability  was  measured  as of June  30, 2021,  and the total  pension  liability  used  to
calculate  the net pension  liability  was  determined  by an actuarial  valuation  as of June  30, 2020.  The total
pension  liability  was rolled  forward  from  the valuation  date to the plan year  ending  June  30, 2021 using
generally  accepted  actuarial  principles.  Therefore,  the  employer's  portion  was  established  as  of the
measurement  date  of June  30, 2020.  There  were  no significant  events  or changes  in benefit  provision  that
required  an adjustment  to the roll-forward  liabilities  as of June  30, 2021.  The County's  proportion  or the net
pension  liability  was  based  on a projection  of  the  County's  long-term  share  of contributions  to the pension  plan
relative  to the projected  contributions  of all participating  entities,  actuarially  determined.  At June  30, 2021,  the
County's  proportion  was  O.363967%  for  municipal  general  and .354336%  for municipal  police  which  was  an
decrease  from  its proportion  measured  as of June  30, 2020.

41



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  11:  PENSION  PLAN  -  PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (CONTINUED)

For  PERA  Fund  Municipal  General  Division,  at June  30, 2022,  the County  reported  a liability  of $4,100,697
its proportionate  share  of the  net pension  liability.  At June  30, 2021,  the County's  proportion  was  O.3640%
percent,  which  increased  from  its proportion  measured  as of June  30, 2020.

For the year  ended  June  30, 2022,  the County  recognized  PERA  Fund  Municipal  General  Division  pension
expense  of $538,248.  At June  30, 2022,  the County  reported  PERA  Fund  Municipal  General  Division  deferred
outflows  of resources  and  deferred  inflows  of resources  related  to pensions  from  the  following  sources:

Differences  between  expected  and actual  experience

Changes  of  assumptions

Net  difference  between  projected  and  actual  earnings  on

pension  plan  investments

Changes  in proportion  and  differences  between  the  County's

contributions  and  proportionate  share  of  contributions

The County's  contributions  subsequent  to the
measurement  date

Total

Deferred  Outflows

of  Resources

Deferred  Inflows  of

Resources

102,081  $ 14,039

1 ,348

1,685,151

382,286 43,240

371,"128

856,843  $ 1,742,430

$371128  was reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the County's
contributions  subsequent  to the  measurement  will be recognized  as a reduction  of the net pension  liability  in
the year  ended  June  30, 2022.  Other  amounts  reported  as deferred  outflows  of resources  and deferred  inflows
of resources  related  to pensions  will  be recognized  in pension  expense  as follows:

Year  Ended

2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

Total

Amount

(101,045)
(152,950)
(311 ,588)
(691 ,454)

$ 1,257,037

42



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  l1:  PENSION  PLAN  -  PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (CONTINUED)

For PERA Fund Municipal  Police  Division,  at June 30, 2022, the County reported a liability of $1,832,489  for
its proportionate share of the net pension liability. At June 30, 2021, the County's proportion was  O.3543%
which  increased  from  its proportion  measured  as of June  30, 2020.

For the year  ended  June  30, 2022,  the County  recognized  PERA  Fund Municipal  Police  Division  pension

expense  of $541,607.  At June  30, 2022,  the County  reported  PERA  Fund  Municipal  Police  Division  deferred

outflows  of resources  and deferred  inflows  of resources  related  to pensions  from  the following  sources:

Differences  between  expected  and actual  experience

Changes  of  assumptions

Net difference  between  projected  and actual earnings  on
pension  plan investments

Changes  in proportion  and differences  between  the County's
contributions  and proportionate  share of contributions

The County's  contributions  subsequent  to the
measurement  date

Total

Deferred  Outflows

of  Resources

Deferred  Inflows  of

Resources

138,539  $

714

664,253

793,784 2,227

174,259

1,107,296  $ 666,480

$174,259  reported  as deferred  outflows  of resources  related  to pensions  resulting  from the  County's
contributions  subsequent  to the measurement  will be recognized  as a reduction  of the net pension  liability  in

the year  ended  June  30, 2022.  Other  amounts  reported  as deferred  outflows  of resources  and deferred  inflows
of resources  related  to pensions  will be recognized  in pension  expense  as follows:

Year  Ended

2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

Total

Amount

249,732
211,290

76,480

(270,890)

266,612

43



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  11:  PENSION  PLAN  -  PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (CONTINUED)

Actuarial  assumptions.  The  total  pension  liability  in the  June  30, 2020  actuarial  valuation  was  determined
using  the  following  significant  actuarial  assumptions,  applied  to all periods  included  in the  measurement:

Actuarial  valuation  date June  30, 2020
Actuarial  cost  method Entry  Age  Normal
Amortization  period Level  Percentage  or Payroll
Asset  valuation  method Solved  for  based  on statutory  rate

Actuarial  assumptions:

Investment  rate  of return 7.25%  annual  rate,  net  of investment  expense
Projected  benefit  payment 100  years
Payroll  growth 3.00%  annual  rate
Projected  salary  increases 3.25%  to 13.50'!/o  annual  rate

Includes  inflation  at
2.50%

2.75%  all other  years

Mortality  assumption

The  mortality  assumptions  are  based  on the  RPH-2014  Blue
Collar  mortality  table  with  female  ages  set  forward  one  year.
Future  improvement  in mortality  rates  is assumed  using  60%  of
the  MP-2017  projection  scale  generational.  For  nonpublic  safety
groups,  25%  of in-service  deaths  are  assumed  to be duty  related
and  35%  are  assumed  to be duty-related  for  public  safety  groups.

Experience  Study  Dates
July  1, 2008  to June  30, 2017  (demographic)  and  July  1, 2013
through  June  30, 2017  (economic)

The  total  pension  liability,  net  pension  liability,  and  certain  sensitivity  information  are  based  on an actuarial
valuation  performed  as of  June  30,  2020.  The  total  pension  liability  was  rolled-forward  from  the  valuation  date
to  the  plan  year  ended  June  30, 2021.  These  assumptions  were  adopted  by the  Board  use  in the  June  30,
2020  actuarial  valuation.

44



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  11:  PENSION  PLAN  -  PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (CONTINUED)

The  long term expected  rate of return  on pension  plan investments  was determined  using  a building-block
method  in which  best-estimate  ranges  of expected  future  real rates  of return  (expected  returns,  net of pension
plan  investment  expense  and inflation)  are developed  for each  major  asset  class.  These  ranges  are combined
to produce  the long-term  expected  rate  of return  by weighting  the expected  future  real rates  of return  by the
target  asset  allocation  percentage  and by adding  expected  inflation.  The  target  allocation  and best  estimates  ofarithmetic  real rates  of return  for  each  major  asset  class  are summarized  in the  following  table:

Asset  Class

Global  Equity

Risk  Reduction  & Mitigation

Credit  Oriented  Fixed  Income

Real  Assets  to Include  Real  Estate

Multi-Risk  Allocation

Total

Long-Term  Expected
Target  Allocation  Real Rate of  Return

35.50%
19.50%
15.00'!/o
20.00%
IO.OO%

1!m!5A

5.90%

I.OO%
4.20'Vo

6.00o/o

6.40%

Discount  rate.  A single  discount  rate  of 7.25%  was  used  to measure  the total  pension  liability  as of June  30,
2021.  This  single  discount  rate  was  based  on a long-term  expected  rate  of return  on pension  plan  investments
of 7.25'/o,  compounded  annually,  net of expense.  Based  on the stated  assumptions  and the  projection  of cash
flows,  the plan's  Fiduciary  net position  and future  contributions  were  projected  to be available  to finance  all
projected  future  benefit  payments  of current  plan  members.  Therefore,  the long-term  expected  rate  or return  on
pension  plan investments  was applied  to all period  of projected  benefit  payments  to determine  the total
pension  liability.

The  projections  of cash  flows  used  to determine  this  single  discount  rate  assumed  that  plan member  and
employer  contributions  will be made  at the  current  statutory  levels.

Sensitivity  of  the  County's  proportionate  share  of  the  net  pension  liability  to changes  in the  discount
rate.  The  following  presents  the County's  proportionate  share  or the net  pension  liability  calculated  using  the
discount  rate of 7.25 percent,  as well as what  the County's  proportionate  share  of the net pension  liability
would  be if it were  calculated  using  a discount  rate that is 1-percentage-point  lower  (6.25  percent)  or 1-
percentage-point  higher  (8.25  percent)  than  the  current  rate:

PERA  Fund  Division  Municipal  Government

The County's  proportionate  share  of the net
pension  liability

PERA  Fund  Division  Municipal  Police

The County's  proportionate  share of the net
pension  liability

4 % Decrease

(6.25'!/o)

Current

Discount  Rate

(7.25'!/o)

$ 7,355,748  $ 4,100,697  $

1'!/o Decrease

(6.25%)

Current

Discount  Rate

(7.25%)

$ 3,208,196  $ 1,832,489  $

1% Increase

(8.25%)

1 ,400,537

lo/o Increase

(8.25'/0)

70ei,704

45



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  11:  PENSION  PLAN  -  PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (CONTINUED)

Pension  plan  fiduciary  net  position.  Detailed  information  about  the pension  plan's  fiduciary  net position  is
available  in separately  issued  PERA's  financial  reports.

Payables  to the  pension  plan

At June  30, 2022  there  was  $18,826  of contributions  due  and payable  to PERA  for  the  County.

NOTE  l2:  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  OTHER  THAN  PENSIONS  (OPEB)

General  Information  about  the  OPEB

Plan  description.  Employees  of the County  are provided  with Postemployment  Benefits  Other  Than  Pensions
(OPEB)  through  the Retiree  Health  Care  Fund (the Fund)-a  cost-sharing  multiple-employer  defined  benefit
OPEB  plan administered  by the New  Mexico  Retiree  Health  Care  Authority  (NMRHCA).  NMRHCA  was  formed
February  13,  1990,  under  the New Mexico  Retiree  Health  Care  Act (the Act) of New Mexico  Statutes
Annotated,  as amended  (NMSA  1978),  to administer  the Fund  under  Section  10-7C-1-19  NMSA  1978.  The
Fund was created  to provide  comprehensive  group  health  insurance  coverage  for individuals  (and their
spouses,  dependents,  and  surviving  spouses)  who  have  retired  or will retire  from  public  service  in New  Mexico.

NMRHCA  is an independent  agency  of the State  of New  Mexico.  The funds  administered  by NMRHCA  are
considered  part  of the State  of New  Mexico  financial  reporting  entity  and are OPEB  trust  funds  of the State  of
New Mexico.  NMRHCA's  financial  information  is included  with  the financial  presentation  of the State  of New
Mexico.

Benefits  provided.  The  Fund  is a multiple  employer  cost  sharing  defined  benefit  healthcare  plan  that  provides
eligible  retirees  (including  terminated  employees  who  have  accumulated  benefits  but are not yet receiving
them),  their  spouses,  dependents  and  surviving  spouses  and  dependents  with  health  insurance  and
prescription  drug  benefits  consisting  of a plan, or optional  plans  of benefits,  that  can be contributions  to the
Fund  and by co-payments  or out-of-pocket  payments  of eligible  retirees.

46



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  l2:  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  OTHER  THAN  PENSIONS  (OPEB)  (CONTINUED)

Employees  covered  by benefit  terms.  At June 30, 2021, the Fund's  measurement  date, the followingemployees  were  covered  by the  benefit  terms:

Plan  membership

Current  retirees  and  surviving  spouses
Inactive  and  eligible  for  deferred  benefits
Current  Active  Members

Active  membership

State  general

State  police  and  corrections

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Municipal  FTRE

Educational  Retirement  Board

53,092

11 ,754

92,484

157,330

18,691

i,gig

20,357

1 ,573

756

49,188

92,484

Contributions.  Employer  and employee  contributions  to the Fund total 3% For non-enhanced  retirement  plans
and 3.75% of enhanced  retirement  plans of each participating  employee's  salary  as required  by Section
10-7C-15  NMSA  1978.  The contributions  are established  by statute  and are not based on an actuarial
calculation.  All employer  and employee  contributions  are non-refundable  under  any circumstance,  including
termination  of the employer's  participation  in the Fund. Contributions  to the Fund from the County  were
$87,672  for the year  ended  June  30, 2021.

47



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  l2:  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  OTHER  THAN  PENSIONS  (OPEB)  (CONTINUED)

OPEB Liabilities,  OPEB Expense,  and  Deferred  Outflows  of  Resources  and Deferred  /nf/ows  of
Resources  Related  to OPEB.

At June 30, 2022, the County reported a liability  of $2,986,651  for its proportionate  share  of the net OPEB
liability. The net OPEB liability was measured  as of June 30, 2021, and the total OPEB liability  used to
calculate the net OPEB  liability was determined  by an actuarial  valuation  as of June 30, 2021.  The County's
proportion of the net OPEB  liability was  based  on actual  contributions  provided  to the Fund for the year  ending
June  30, 2021.  At June  30, 2021,  the County's  proportion  was O.09077  percent.

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the County recognized  OPEB  income  of $267,4al8.  At June 30, 2022  the
County reported deferred  outflows of resources  and deferred  inflows  of resources  related  to OPEB  from the
following  sources:

Deferred

Outflows  of

Resources

Deferred  Inflows

of  Resources
Difference  between  expected  and

actual  experience

Changes  of  Assumptions

43,669  $

597,955

476,309

I ,079,780

Change  in proportion 327,407 45,668

Difference  between  actual  and  projected

earnings  on OPEB  plan  investments 85,610

Contributions  made  after  the

measurement  date

Total

93,933

1,062,964  $ 1,687,367

Deferred  outflows  of resources  totaling  $93,933  represent
subsequent  to the measurement  date and will be recognized
ending  June 30, 2022. Other  amounts  reported  as deferred
resources  will be recognized  in OPEB  expense  as follows:

the County's  contributions  to the Fund made
as a reduction  of net OPEB  liability  in the year
outflows  of resources  and dejerred  inflows  or

Year  ended  June  30,

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

Total

$ (371,275)
(206,113)

(82,023)

20,812

(79,737)

$ (718,336)

48



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  12: POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  OTHER  THAN PENSIONS  (OPEB)  (CONTINUED)

Actuarial  assumptions.  The  total OPEB  liability  was  determined  by an actuarial  valuation  as of June  30,
2021,  using  the  following  actuarial  assumptions:

Valuation  Date June  30, 2021

Actuarial  Cost  Method Entry  age  normal,  level  percent  of pay,

calculated  on individual  employee  basis

Asset  valuation  method Market  value  of assets

Actuarial  assumptions:

Inflation 2.30%  for  ERB  members;  2.50%  for  PERA  members

Projected  payroll  increases 3.25%  to 13.00%,  based  on years  of service,  including  inflation

Investment  rate  of return 7.00'/o,  net  of OPEB  plan  investment  expense  and  margin  for
adverse  deviation  including  inflation

Health  care  cost  trend  rate 8% graded  down  to 4.5%  over  14  years  for  Non-Medicare  medical
plan  costs  and 7.5%  graded  down  to 4.5%  over  4 2 years  For
Medicare  medical  plan  costs

Mortality ERB  members:  2020  GRS  Southwest  Region  Teacher  Mortality
Table,  set  back  one  year  (and  scaled  at 95%  for  males).
Generational  mortality  improvements  in accordance  with  the
Ultimate  MP scales  are  projected  from  the  year  2020.

PERA  members:  Headcount-Weighted  RP-2014  Blue  Collar
Annuitant  Mortality,  set  forward  one  year  for  females,  projected
generationally  with  Scale  MP-2017  times  60%.

Rate  of  Return.  The long-term  expected  rate of return on OPEB plan investments  was determined  using  a
building-block  method  in which  the expected  future  real rates of return (net of investment  fees and inflation)  are
developed  for each major asset  class. These  returns are combined  to produce  the long-term  expected  rate of
return by weighting  the expected  future real rates of return by the target  asset  allocation  percentage,  adding
expected  inflation  and subtracting  expected  investment  expenses  and a risk margin.  The target  allocation  and
projected  arithmetic  real rates of return for each major asset class, after deducting inflation,  but before
investment  expenses,  used in the derivation  of the long-term  expected  investment  rate of return assumptions.

49



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  12: POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  OTHER  THAN  PENSIONS  (OPEB)  (CONTINuED)

The  best  estimates  For the long-term  expected  rate of return  is summarized  as follows:

Asset  Class

U.S  core  fixed  income

U.S  equity  - large  cap

Non  u.s.  - emerging  markets

Non  U.S  - developed  equities

Private  equity

Credit  and  structured  finance

Real  estate

Absolute  return

U.S  equity  - small/mid  cap

Long-term  Rate

of  Return

0.4o/0

6.6%

9.2'/0

7.3'!/0

10.6%

3.1%

3.7%

2.5%

6.6%

Discount  Rate.  The discount  rate used to measure  the Fund's  total OPEB liability  is 3.62%  as of June 30,
2021.  The projection  or cash  flows  used to determine  the discount  rate assumed  that  employer  contributions
will be made at rates  proportional  to the actuary  determined  contribution  rates. For this purpose,  employer
contributions  that are intended  to fund benefits  of current  plan members  and their  beneficiaries  are included.
Projected  employer  contributions  that  are intended  to fund the service  costs  for future  plan members  and their
beneficiaries  are not  included.  Based  on those  assumptions,  the Fund's  fiduciary  net position  was projected  to
be available  to make  all projected  future  benefit  payments  for current  plan members  through  the fiscal  year
ending  June 30, 2052.  Thus, the 7.00%  discount  rate was used to calculate  the net OPEB  liability  through
2052.  The index rate for 20-year,  tax exempt  general  obligation  municipal  bonds  with an average  rating of
AA/Aa  or higher  was  used  beyond  2052,  resulting  in a blended  discount  rate of 3.62%.

Sensitivity  of  the  net  OPEB  liability  to changes  in the  discount  rate  and  healthcare  cost  trend  rates.  The
following  presents  the net OPEB  liability  or the County,  as well  as what  the County's  net OPEB  liability  would
be if it were  calculated  using a discount  rate that is 1-percentage-point  lower  (2.62 percent)  or 1-percentage-
point  higher  (4.62  percent)  than  the current  discount  rate:

lo/o Decrease  Current  Discount

(2.62%)  (3.62%)

$ 3,752,657  $ 2,986,651

1% Increase
(4.62%)

$ 2,390,782

The  following  presents  the net OPEB  liability  of the County,  as well as what  the County's  net OPEB  liability
would  be if it were calculated  using healthcare  cost trend  rates that are  1-percentage-point  lower  or

1 -percentage-point  higher  than the current  healthcare  cost  trend  rates:

1 % Decrease

$ 2,402,229

Current  Trend

Rates

$ 2,986,651
I % Increase

$ 3,457,285

OPEB  plan  fiduciaty  net  position.  Detailed  information  about  the OPEB plan's  fiduciary  net position  is
available  in NMRHCA's  audited  financial  statements  for  the year  ended  June  30, 2021.

50



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  12:  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  OTHER  THAN  PENSIONS  (OPEB)  (CONTINuED)

Payable  Changes  in the  Net  OPEB  Liability

At June  30, 2022,  the County  reported  a payable  of $3,307  for  outstanding  contributions  due  to NMRHCA  for
the year  ended  June  30, 2022.

NOTE  13:  JOINT  POWERS  AGREEMENTS

Participants: County  of Torrance,  City  of Moriarty,  Town  of Estancia,  and Mountainair,
Village  of Willard  and Encino

Responsible  Party: Estancia  Valley  Solid  Waste  Authority

Description: Coordinate  solid  waste  resources  in the  area

Term  of  Agreement: Until  Cancelled

Amount  of  Project: Unknown

County  Contributions: $0

Audit  Responsibility: Estancia  Valley  Solid  Waste  Authority

NOTE  14:  CONTINGENT  LIABiLITIES

The County  is party  to various  claims  and lawsuits  arising  in the normal  course  of business.  The County  is
insured  through  the New  Mexico  County  Insurance  Authority.  In the opinion  or management,  the outcome  of
these  matters  will not  have  a material  effect  on the  financial  position  of  the County.

NOTE  15:  TAX  ABATEMENTS

The County  has evaluated  GASB  77 with regard  to tax abatements  and has determined  that  the County  is a
party  to the  following  agreement  that  abate  taxes:

51



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  l5:  TAX  ABATEMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Agency  Number 5030
Agency  Name Torrance  County
Agency  Type County
Tax  Abatement  Agreement  Name EI Cabo  Wind,  LLC
Recipient(s)  of tax  abatement EI Cabo  Wind,  LLC  (or  its successor)
Parent  company(ies)  of recipient(s)  of tax abatement Avangrid  Renewables  (or  its successor)
Tax  abatement  program  (name  and brief  description) Industrial  Revenue  Bond  - Renewable  Energy  (Wind  Farm)
Specific  Tax(es)  Being  Abated Property  Tax
Legal  authority  under  which  tax abatement  agreement  was  entered
into N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq. and N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

Criteria  that  make  a recipient  eligible  to receive  a tax  abatement

The  project  is related  to the generation,  transportation  and delivery  of
electricity  that  constitutes  an industrial  development  project  as defined
in the County  Industrial  Revenue  Bond  Act  NMSA  1978  §§4-59-1
through  4-59

How  are the tax abatement  recipient's  taxes  reduced?  (For  example:
through  a reduction  of  assessed  value)

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

How  is the amount  of the  tax abatement  determined?  For  example,
this  could  be a specific  dollar  amount,  a percentage  of the  tax  liability,
etc.

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

Are  there  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes?  (Yes  or No) Yes
If there  are provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes,  describe  them,
including  the conditions  under  which  abated  taxes  become  eligible  for
recapture.

Payment  in Lieu  of  Taxes  - Annual  Payment  to County  & School
Districts

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by the recipient  of the
abatement.

Torrance  County  -$670,500,  Vaugh  Schools  $268,200  & Estancia
Municipal  Schools  - $178,800

Gross  dollar  amount,  on an accrual  basis,  by which  the government's
tax  revenues  were  reduced  during  the reporting  period  as a result  of
the  tax abatement  agreement.

This  was  set  up in 2008  through  an IRB and  Assessor's  office  has no
record  of any  values  used  to determine  any  reductions

For  any Payments  in Lieu  of Taxes  (PILOTs)  or similar  payments
receivable  by your  agency  or another  agency  in association  with  the
foregone  tax revenue,  list  the authority  for  and  describe  the  payment,
including  the agency  that  is supposed  to receive  the  payment N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3
For  any Payments  in Lieu  of Taxes  (PILOTs)  or similar  payments
receivable  by your  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list the  amount  of  payments  received  in the  current  fiscal
year

$670,500
For  any  Payments  in Lieu of Taxes  (PILOTs)  or similar  payments
receivable  by a different  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the name  of the agency  and the  amount  or payments
received  in the  current  fiscal  year County  receives  $625,800  for  years  1-10.  Schools  receive  $447,000.
List  each  specific  commitment  made  by your  agency  or any  other
government,  other  than  the  tax abatement. N/A

Are  any  other  governments  affected  by this  tax  abatement
agreement?  (Yes  or No) If yes, list each  affected  agency  and
complete  an intergovernmental  disclosure  for  each  such  agency.

Estancia  Public  Schools,  Vaughn  Public  Schools,  East  Torrance
SWCD,  and Department  of Finance  and Administration

If your  agency  is omitting  any  information  required  in this  spreadsheet
or by GASB  77, cite  the legal  basis  for  such  omission. N/A

52



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  15:  TAX  ABATEMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Agency  Number 5030

Agency  Name Torrance  County

Agency  Type County
Tax  Abatement  Agreement  Name High  Lonesome  Mesa,  LLC
Recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement High  Lonesome  Mesa,  LLC  (or  its successor)
Parent  company(ies)  of recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement High  Lonesome  Mesa,  LLC  (or  its successor)
Tax  abatement  program  (name  and  brief  description) Industrial  Revenue  Bond  - Renewable  Energy  (Wind  Farm)
Specific  Tax(es)  Being  Abated Property  Tax
Legal  authority  under  which  tax  abatement  agreement  was  entered
into N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

Criteria  that  make  a recipient  eligible  to receive  a tax  abatement

The  project  is related  to the  generation,  transportation  and  delivery  of
electricity  that  constitutes  an industrial  development  project  as defined
in the  County  Industrial  Revenue  Bond  Act  NMSA  1978  §§4-59-1
through  4-59

How  are  the  tax  abatement  recipient's  taxes  reduced?  (For  example:
through  a reduction  of assessed  value)

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

How  is the  amount  of  the  tax  abatement  determined?  For  example,
this  could  be a specific  dollar  amount,  a percentage  of  the  tax  liability,
etc.

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

Are  there  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes?  (Yes  or  No) Yes

If there  are  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes,  describe  them,
including  the  conditions  under  which  abated  taxes  become  eligible  for
recapture.

Payment  in Lieu  of  Taxes  - Annual  Payment  to County  & School
Districts

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by the  recipient  of  the
abatement. Torrance County -$280,800 & Estancia Municipal Schools - $239,200
Gross  dollar  amount,  on an accrual  basis,  by  which  the  government's
tax  revenues  were  reduced  during  the  reporting  period  as a result  of
the  tax  abatement  agreement.

This  was  set  up in 2008  through  an IRB  and  Assessor's  office  has  no
record  of  any  values  used  to determine  any  reductions

For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or similar  payments
receivable  by your  agency  or another  agency  in association  with  the
foregone  tax  revenue,  list  the  authority  for  and  describe  the  payment,
including  the  agency  that  is supposed  to receive  the  payment N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or similar  payments
receivable  by your  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  amount  of  payments  received  in the  current  fiscal
year $520,000
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or similar  payments
receivable  by a different  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  name  of  the  agency  and  the  amount  of  payments
received  in the  current  fiscal  year $239,200
List  each  specific  commitment  made  by your  agency  or  any  other
government,  other  than  the  tax  abatement. N/A

Are  any  other  governments  affected  by this  tax  abatement
agreement?  (Yes  or No)  If yes,  list  each  affected  agency  and
complete  an intergovernmental  disclosure  for  each  such  agency.

Estancia  Public  Schools,  Claunch-Pinto  SWCD,  and  Department  of
Finance  and  Administration

If your  agency  is omitting  any  information  required  in this  spreadsheet
or  by GASB  77, cite  the  legal  basis  for  such  omission. N/A

53



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  15: TAX  ABATEMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Agency  Number 5030

Agency  Name Torrance  County

Agency  Type County
Tax  Abatement  Agreement  Name CLINES  CORNERS  WIND  FARM  LLC
Recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement CLINES  CORNERS  WIND  FARM  LLC
Parent  company(ies)  of recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement CLINES  CORNERS  WIND  FARM  LLC
Tax  abatement  program  (name  and  brief  description) Industrial  Revenue  Bond  - Renewable  Energy  (Wind  Farm)
Specific  Tax(es)  Being  Abated Property  Tax
Legal  authority  under  which  tax  abatement  agreement  was  entered
into N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-al  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

Criteria  that  make  a recipient  eligible  to receive  a tax  abatement

The  project  is related  to the  generation,  transportation  and  delivery  of
electricity  that  constitutes  an industrial  development  project  as  defined
in the  County  Industrial  Revenue  Bond  Act  NMSA  1978  §§4-59-1
through  4-59

How  are  the  tax  abatement  recipient's  taxes  reduced?  (For  example:
through  a reduction  of  assessed  value)

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

How  is the  amount  of  the  tax  abatement  determined?  For  example,
this  could  be a specific  dollar  amount,  a percentage  of  the  tax  liability,
etc.

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

Are  there  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes?  (Yes  or  No) Yes

If there  are  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes,  describe  them,
including  the  conditions  under  which  abated  taxes  become  eligible  for
recapture.

Payment  in Lieu  of  Taxes  - Annual  Payment  to County,  School
Districts,  & Municipalities

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by  the  recipient  of  the
abatement. N/A

Gross  dollar  amount,  on an accrual  basis,  by which  the  government's
tax  revenues  were  reduced  during  the  reporting  period  as a result  of
the  tax  abatement  agreement.

This  was  set  up in 2020  through  an IRB and  Assessor's  office  has  no
record  of  any  values  used  to determine  any  reductions

For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by your  agency  or  another  agency  in association  with  the
foregone  tax  revenue,  list  the  authority  for  and  describe  the  payment,
including  the  agency  that  is supposed  to receive  the  payment N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by your  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  amount  of  payments  received  in the  current  fiscal
year $480,953
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by a different  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  name  of  the  agency  and  the  amount  of  payments
received  in the  current  fiscal  year Vaughn  Municicple  Schools
List  each  specific  commitment  made  by  your  agency  or any  other
government,  other  than  the  tax  abatement. N/A

Are  any  other  governments  affected  by this  tax  abatement
agreement?  (Yes  or No)  IF yes,  list  each  affected  agency  and
complete  an intergovernmental  disclosure  for  each  such  agency.

Torrance  County,  Vaughn  Municicple  Schools,  East  Torrance  Soil  and
Water  Conservation  District,  NM Department  of Finance  and
Administration

If your  agency  is omitting  any  information  required  in this  spreadsheet
or by GASB  77, cite  the  legal  basis  for  such  omission. N/A

54



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  15:  TAX  ABATEMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Agency  Number 5030
Agency  Name Torrance  County
Agency  Type County
Tax  Abatement  Agreement  Name Duran  Mesa  LLC
Recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement Duran  Mesa  LLC
Parent  company(ies)  of  recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement Duran  Mesa  LLC
Tax  abatement  program  (name  and  brief  description) Industrial  Revenue  Bond  - Renewable  Energy  (Wind  Farm)
Specific  Tax(es)  Being  Abated Property  Tax
Legal  authority  under  which  tax  abatement  agreement  was  entered
into

N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

Criteria  that  make  a recipient  eligible  to receive  a tax  abatement

The  project  is related  to the  generation,  transportation  and  delivery  of
electricity  that  constitutes  an industrial  development  project  as defined
in the  County  Industrial  Revenue  Bond  Act  NMSA  1978  §§4-59-1
through  4-59

How  are  the  tax  abatement  recipient's  taxes  reduced?  (For  example:
through  a reduction  of assessed  value)

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

How  is the  amount  of  the  tax  abatement  determined?  For  example,
this  could  be a specific  dollar  amount,  a percentage  of  the  tax  liability,
etc.

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

Are  there  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes?  (Yes  or  No) Yes
If there  are  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes,  describe  them,
including  the  conditions  under  which  abated  taxes  become  eligible  for
recapture.

Payment  in Lieu  of  Taxes  - Annual  Payment  to County,  School
Districts,  & Municipalities

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by the  recipient  of  the
abatement. N/A
Gross  dollar  amount,  on an accrual  basis,  by which  the  government's
tax  revenues  were  reduced  during  the  reporting  period  as a result  of
the  tax  abatement  agreement.

This  was  set  up in 2020  through  an IRB  and  AssesSor'S  office  has  no
record  of  any  values  used  to determine  any  reductions

For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by your  agency  or another  agency  in association  with  the
foregone  tax  revenue,  list  the  authority  for  and  describe  the  payment,
including  the  agency  that  is supposed  to receive  the  payment N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or similar  payments
receivable  by your  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  amount  of  payments  received  in the  current  fiscal
year $191,246
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by a different  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  name  of  the  agency  and  the  amount  of payments
received  in the  current  fiscal  year

Torrance  County,  Vaughn  Municicple  Schools,  Corona  Public  Schools
No payments  scheduled  until  FY 2022

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by your  agency  or  any  other
government,  other  than  the  tax  abatement. N/A

Are  any  other  governments  affected  by this  tax  abatement
agreement?  (Yes  or  No)  If yes,  list  each  affected  agency  and
complete  an intergovernmental  disclosure  for  each  such  agency.

Torrance  County,  Vaughn  Municicple  Schools,  Corona  Public  Schools,
Soil  and  Water  Conservation  District,  NM  Department  of  Finance  and
Administration

If your  agency  is omitting  any  information  required  in this  spreadsheet
or by  GASB  71, cite  the  legal  basis  for  such  omission. N/A

55



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  l5:  TAX  ABATEMENTS  (CONTINuED)

Agency  Number 5030

Agency  Name Torrance  County
Agency  Type County
Tax  Abatement  Agreement  Name La Joya  Wind  LLC  Project  I
Recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement La Joya  Wind  LLC  Project  I
Parent  company(ies)  of  recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement La Joya  Wind  LLC  Project  I
Tax  abatement  program  (name  and  brief  description) Industrial  Revenue  Bond  - Renewable  Energy  (Wind  Farm)
Specific  Tax(es)  Being  Abated Property  Tax
Legal  authority  under  which  tax  abatement  agreement  was  entered
into N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

Criteria  that  make  a recipient  eligible  to receive  a tax  abatement

The  project  is related  to the  generation,  transportation  and  delivery  of
electricity  that  constitutes  an industrial  development  project  as defined
in the  County  Industrial  Revenue  Bond  Act  NMSA  1978  §§4-59-1
through  4-59

How  are  the  tax  abatement  recipient's  taxes  reduced?  (For  example:
through  a reduction  of  assessed  value)

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

How  is the  amount  of  the  tax  abatement  determined?  For  example,
this  could  be a specific  dollar  amount,  a percentage  of  the  tax  liability,
etc.

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

Are  there  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes?  (Yes  or  No) Yes

If there  are  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes,  describe  them,
including  the  conditions  under  which  abated  taxes  become  eligible  for
recapture.

Payment  in Lieu  of  Taxes  - Annual  Payment  to County,  School
Districts,  & Municipalities

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by the  recipient  of  the
abatement. N/A

Gross  dollar  amount,  on an accrual  basis,  by which  the  government's
tax  revenues  were  reduced  during  the  reporting  period  as a result  of
the  tax  abatement  agreement.

This  was  set  up in 2020  through  an IRB  and  Assessor's  office  has  no
record  of  any  values  used  to determine  any  reductions

For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by your  agency  or another  agency  in association  with  the
foregone  tax  revenue,  list  the  authority  for  and  describe  the  payment,
including  the  agency  that  is supposed  to receive  the  payment N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by your  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  amount  of  payments  received  in the  current  fiscal
year $697,210
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by a different  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax Torrance  County,  Vaughn  Municicple  Schools,  East  Torrance,  Soil
revenue,  list  the  name  of  the  agency  and  the  amount  of payments
received  in the  current  fiscal  year

and  Water  Conservation  District,  NM  Department  of  Finance  and
Administration

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by  your  agency  or any  other
govern  ment,  other  than  the  tax  abatement. N/A

Are  any  other  governments  affected  by  this  tax  abatement
agreement?  (Yes  or No)  lf yes,  list  each  affected  agency  and
complete  an intergovernmental  disclosure  for  each  such  agency.

Schools  districts  receive  direct  payments  from  the  project,  Torrance
County  does  not  have  actual  verified  figures  that  school  districts
receive.

If your  agency  is omitting  any  information  required  in this  spreadsheet
or  by  GASB  77, cite  the  legal  basis  for  such  omission. N/A

56



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  15:  TAX  ABATEMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Agency  Number 5030
Agency  Name Torrance  County
Agency  Type County
Tax  Abatement  Agreement  Name La Joya  Wind  LLC  Project  II
Recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement La Joya  Wind  LLC  Project  II
Parent  company(ies)  of recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement La Joya  Wind  LLC  Project  II
Tax  abatement  program  (name  and  brief  description) Industrial  Revenue  Bond  - Renewable  Energy  (Wind  Farm)
Specific  Tax(es)  Being  Abated Property  Tax
Legal  authority  under  which  tax  abatement  agreement  was  entered
into N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

Criteria  that  make  a recipient  eligible  to receive  a tax  abatement

The  project  is related  to the  generation,  transportation  and  delivery  of
electricity  that  constitutes  an industrial  development  project  as defined
in the  County  Industrial  Revenue  Bond  Act  NMSA  1978  §§4-59-1
through  4-59

How  are  the  tax  abatement  recipient's  taxes  reduced?  (For  example:
through  a reduction  of  assessed  value)

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

How  is the  amount  of  the  tax  abatement  determined?  For  example,
this  could  be a specific  dollar  amount,  a percentage  of  the  tax  liability,
etc.

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

Are  there  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes?  (Yes  or  No) Yes
If there  are  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes,  describe  them,
including  the  conditions  under  which  abated  taxes  become  eligible  for
recapture.

Payment  in Lieu  of  Taxes  - Annual  Payment  to County,  School
Districts,  & Municipalities

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by the  recipient  of  the
abatement. N/A

Gross  dollar  amount,  on an accrual  basis,  by  which  the  government's
tax  revenues  were  reduced  during  the  reporting  period  as a result  of
the  tax  abatement  agreement.

This  was  set  up in 2020  through  an IRB  and  Assessor's  office  has  no
record  of  any  values  used  to determine  any  reductions

For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or similar  payments
receivable  by  your  agency  or  another  agency  in association  with  the
foregone  tax  revenue,  list  the  authority  for  and  describe  the  payment,
including  the  agency  that  is supposed  to receive  the  payment N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or similar  payments
receivable  by your  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  amount  of payments  received  in the  current  fiscal
year $229,418
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by a different  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax Torrance  County,  Vaughn  Municicple  Schools,  East  Torrance.  Soil
revenue,  list  the  name  of  the  agency  and  the  amount  of  payments
received  in the  current  fiscal  year

and  Water  Conservation  District,  NM  Department  of  Finance  and
Administration

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by your  agency  or  any  other
government,  other  than  the  tax  abatement. N/A

Are  any  other  governments  affected  by this  tax  abatement
agreement?  (Yes  or No)  If yes,  list  each  affected  agency  and
complete  an intergovernmental  disclosure  for  each  such  agency.

Schools  districts  receive  direct  payments  from  the  project,  Torrance
County  does  not  have  actual  verified  figures  that  school  districts
receive.

If your  agency  is omitting  any  information  required  in this  spreadsheet
or by GASB  77, cite  the  legal  basis  for  such  omission. N/A

57



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  15:  TAX  ABATEMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Agency  Number 5030

Agency  Name Torrance  County

Agency  Type County

Tax  Abatement  Agreement  Name NM Renewable  Development  Data  Center  II, LLC  Project
Recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement NMRD  Data  Center  II-Britton,  LLC
Parent  company(ies)  of  recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement NMRD  Data  Center  II-Britton,  LLC
Tax  abatement  program  (name  and  brief  description) Industrial  Revenue  Bond  - Renewable  Engery  (Solar  Farm)
Specific  Tax(es)  Being  Abated Property  Tax
Legal  authority  under  which  tax  abatement  agreement  was  entered
into N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

Criteria  that  make  a recipient  eligible  to receive  a tax  abatement

The  project  is related  to the  generation,  transportation  and  delivery  of

electricity  that  constitutes  an industrial  development  project  as defined
in the  County  Industrial  Revenue  Bond  Act  NMSA  1978  §§4-59-1
through  4-59

How  are  the  tax  abatement  recipient's  taxes  reduced?  (For  example:
through  a reduction  of  assessed  value)

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

How  is the  amount  of  the  tax  abatement  determined?  For  example,
this  could  be a specific  dollar  amount,  a percentage  of the  tax  liability,
etc.

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

Are  there  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes?  (Yes  or No) Yes

If  there  are  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes,  describe  them,
including  the  conditions  under  which  abated  taxes  become  eligible  for
recapture.

Payment  in Lieu  of  Taxes  - Annual  Payment  to County,  School
Districts,  & Municipalities

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by the  recipient  of  the
abatement. N/A

Gross  dollar  amount,  on an accrual  basis,  by which  the  government's
tax  revenues  were  reduced  during  the  reporting  period  as a result  of
the  tax  abatement  agreement.

This  was  set  up in 2020  through  an IRB  and  Assessor's  office  has  no
record  of  any  values  used  to determine  any  reductions

For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments

receivable  by your  agency  or  another  agency  in association  with  the
foregone  tax  revenue,  list  the  authority  for  and  describe  the  payment,
including  the  agency  that  is supposed  to receive  the  payment N.M.S.A.  4 978,  §4-591  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  4 978  7-36-3
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by  your  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  amount  of payments  received  in the  current  fiscal
year $68,800
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by a different  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax $17,200  City  of  Moriarty,  14,000  Moriarty-Edgewood  school  districts
revenue,  list  the  name  of  the  agency  and  the  amount  of  payments
received  in the  current  fiscal  year

(Torrance  County  cannot  verify  the  receipt  since  these  entities  get
direct  payments

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by your  agency  or any  other
government,  other  than  the  tax  abatement. N/A

Are  any  other  governments  affected  by this  tax  abatement

agreement?  (Yes  or  No)  If yes,  list  each  affected  agency  and
(:omplete  an intergovernmental  disclosure  for  each  such  agency.

Torrance  County,  Morairty-Edgewood  School  District,  City  of  Moriarty,

Edgewood  Soil  and  Water  Conservation  District,  and  Department  of
Finance  and  Administration

If your  agency  is omitting  any  information  required  in this  spreadsheet
or  by GASB  77, cite  the  legal  basis  for  such  omission. N/A

58



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  15:  TAX  ABATEMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Agency  Number 5030
Agency  Name Torrance  County
Agency  Type County
Tax  Abatement  Agreement  Name Red  Cloud  Wind  LLC
Recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement Red Cloud  Wind  LLC
Parent  company(ies)  of  recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement Red  Cloud  Wind  LLC
Tax  abatement  program  (name  and  brief  description) Industrial  Revenue  Bond  - Renewable  Engery  (Wind  Farm)
Specific  Tax(es)  Being  Abated Property  Tax
Legal  authority  under  which  tax  abatement  agreement  was  entered
into

N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

Criteria  that  make  a recipient  eligible  to receive  a tax  abatement

The  project  is related  to the  generation,  transportation  and  delivery  of
electricity  that  constitutes  an industrial  development  project  as defined
in the  County  Industrial  Revenue  Bond  Act  NMSA  1978  §§4-59-1
through  4-59

How  are  the  tax  abatement  recipient's  taxes  reduced?  (For  example:
through  a reduction  of  assessed  value)

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

How  is the  amount  of  the  tax  abatement  determined?  For  example,
this  could  be a specific  dollar  amount,  a percentage  of  the  tax  liability,
etc.

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

Are  there  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes?  (Yes  or No) Yes
If there  are  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes,  describe  them,
including  the  conditions  under  which  abated  taxes  become  eligible  for
recapture.

Payment  in Lieu  of  Taxes  - Annual  Payment  to County,  School
Districts,  & Municipalities

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by  the  recipient  of  the
abatement. N/A

Gross  dollar  amount,  on an accrual  basis,  by  which  the  governmenfs
tax  revenues  were  reduced  during  the  reporting  period  as a result  of
the  tax  abatement  agreement.

This  was  set  up in 2020  through  an IRB  and  Assessor's  office  has  no
record  of  any  values  used  to determine  any  reductions

For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by your  agency  or  another  agency  in association  with  the
foregone  tax  revenue,  list  the  authority  for  and  describe  the  payment,
including  the  agency  that  is supposed  to receive  the  payment N.M.S.A.  4 978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by your  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  amount  of payments  received  in the  current  fiscal
year $477,313
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by a different  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  name  of  the  agency  and  the  amount  of payments
received  in the  current  fiscal  year $0
List  each  specific  commitment  made  by  your  agency  or  any  other
government,  other  than  the  tax  abatement. N/A

Are  any  other  governments  affected  by  this  tax  abatement
agreement?  (Yes  or No)  If yes,  list  each  affected  agency  and
complete  an intergovernmental  disclosure  for  each  such  agency.

Torrance  County,  Vaughn  Municicple  Schools,  Corona  Public  Schools,
Soil  and  Water  Conservation  District,  NM Department  of  Finance  and
Administration

If your  agency  is omitting  any  information  required  in this  spreadsheet
or  by GASB  77, cite  the  legal  basis  for  such  omission. N/A

59



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

NOTE  15:  TAX  ABATEMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Agency  Number 5030

Agency  Name Torrance  County

Agency  Type County

Tax  Abatement  Agreement  Name Tecolote  Wind  LLC

Recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement Tecolote  Wind  LLC

Parent  company(ies)  of recipient(s)  of  tax  abatement Tecolote  Wind  LLC

Tax  abatement  program  (name  and  brief  description) Industrial  Revenue  Bond  - Renewable  Engery  (Wind  Farm)
Specific  Tax(es)  Being  Abated Property  Tax

Legal  authority  under  which  tax  abatement  agreement  was  entered
into N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

Criteria  that  make  a recipient  eligible  to receive  a tax  abatement

The  project  is related  to the  generation,  transportation  and  delivery  of

electricity  that  constitutes  an industrial  development  project  as defined
in the  County  Industrial  Revenue  Bond  Act  NMSA  1978  §§4-59-1
through  4-59

How  are  the  tax  abatement  recipient's  taxes  reduced?  (For  example:

through  a reduction  of  assessed  value)

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  lndustrial
Revenue  Bond  Act.

How  is the  amount  of  the  tax  abatement  determined?  For  example,
this  could  be a specific  dollar  amount,  a percentage  of  the  tax  liability,
etc.

Through  statutory  abatement  pursuant  to the  County  Industrial

Revenue  Bond  Act.

Are  there  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes?  (Yes  or  No) Yes

If there  are  provisions  for  recapturing  abated  taxes,  describe  them,
including  the  conditions  under  which  abated  taxes  become  eligible  for
recapture.

Payment  in Lieu  of  Taxes  - Annual  Payment  to County,  School
Districts,  & Municipalities

List  each  specific  commitment  made  by the  recipient  of  the

abatement. N/A

Gross  dollar  amount,  on an accrual  basis,  by  which  the  government's
tax  revenues  were  reduced  during  the  reporting  period  as a result  of
the  tax  abatement  agreement.

This  was  set  up in 2020  through  an IRB  and  Assessor's  office  has  no
record  of  any  values  used  to determine  any  reductions

For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments

receivable  by your  agency  or  another  agency  in association  with  the
foregone  tax  revenue,  list  the  authority  for  and  describe  the  payment,
including  the  agency  that  is supposed  to receive  the  payment N.M.S.A.  1978,  §4-59-1  et seq.  and  N.M.S.A.  1978  7-36-3

For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by your  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  amount  of  payments  received  in the  current  fiscal
year $479,060
For  any  Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes  (PILOTs)  or  similar  payments
receivable  by a different  aqency  in association  with  the  foregone  tax
revenue,  list  the  name  of  the  agency  and  the  amount  of payments
received  in the  current  fiscal  year $0
List  each  specific  commitment  made  by  your  agency  or  any  other
government,  other  than  the  tax  abatement. N/A

Are  any  other  governments  affected  by this  tax  abatement

agreement?  (Yes  or No)  If yes,  list  each  affected  agency  and

complete  an intergovernmental  disclosure  for  each  such  agency.

Torrance  County,  Vaughn  Municicple  Schools,  Corona  Public  Schools,
Soil  and  Water  Conservation  District,  NM Department  of  Finance  and
Administration

If your  agency  is omitting  any  information  required  in this  spreadsheet
or  by  GASB  77, cite  the  legal  basis  for  such  omission. N/A

60



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  l6:  RESTRICTED  NET  POSITION
The  government-wide  statement  of net  position  reports  restrictions  as follows:

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Capital  Projects

Debt  Service

Restricted  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Total Restricted  Net Position

NOTE  l7:  CONCENTRATIONS

Amount

$11  ,325,811
138,333
365,415

2,047,189

$13,876,748

The County  depends  on financial  resources  flowing  from,  or associated  with, property  taxes,  gross  receipts
taxes,  the Federal  Government,  and the State  of New  Mexico.  Because  of this dependency,  the County  is
subject  to changes  in specific  flows  of intergovernmental  revenues  based  on modifications  to Federal  and
State  laws  and Federal  and State  Appropriations;  changes  in gross  receipts  tax rates,  collections,  tourism,  and
property  values.

NOTE  l8:  COMMITMENTS

The County  accepts  prisoners  from  the State  of New  Mexico  Department  of Corrections  and u.s. Marshal
Service  and subcontracts  with  the Corrections  Corporation  of America  (CCA)  for  housing  those  prisoners.  If
CCA  fails  to meet  the  contract  requirements,  the County  could  be liable  for  awards  or damages  resulting  fromlegal  actions  filed  by prisoners.

The  County  did not  have  construction  commitments  outstanding  as of June  30, 2022.

NOTE  19:  NEW  ACCOUNTING  STANDARDS

The County  conforms  to the pronouncements  of the GASB,  which  are the  primary  authoritative  statements  of
accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in the United  States  of America  applicable  to state  and local
governments.

The  following  pronouncements  have  been  issued  but  are  not  yet  effective  and  will  be evaluated  in yearof  implementation:

*  GASB  Statement  No. 91, Conduit  Debt  Obligations
*  GASB  Statement  No. 94, Public-Private  and Public-Public  Partnerships  and Availability  Payment

Arrangements

*  GASB  Statement  No. 96, Subscription-Based  Information  TechnologyArrangements
*  GASB  Statement  No. 97, Certain  Component  Unit  Criteria
*  GASB  Statement  No. 99, Omnibus  2022
*  GASB  Statement  No.  100, Accounting  Changes  and  Error  Corrections-an  amendment  of GASB

Statement  No. 62
@ GASB  Statement  No. 101,  CompensatedAbsences

61



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  19:  NEW  ACCOUNTING  ST  ANDARDS  (CONTINUED)

The  following  pronouncements  that  are issued  and  effective  are not  deemed  to be applicable  to the
County:

@ GASB  Statement  No. 89, Interest  Costs  Incurred  before  End  of  Construction
*  GASB  Statement  No. 92, Omnibus  (Paragraphs  6 through  4 0 and 12)
*  GASB  Statement  No. 93, Replacement  of  Interbank  Offered  Rates  (Paragraphs  1 lb,13,  and 14)

The  following  pronouncements  that  are issued  and  effective  have  been  adopted  by the  County  and
have  an impact  on the  County's  financial  statements:

*  GASB  Statement  No. 87, Leases
*  GASB  Statement  No. 98, The Annua/  Comprehensive  Financial  Report

NOTE  20: ENVIRONMENT  AL  GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX-PLEDGED  REVENUES

Torrance  County  and other  members  of the Torrance  County  Solid  Waste  Authority,  now known  as the
Estancia  Valley  Solid  Waste  Authority,  entered  into  a loan agreement  with  the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority
in 1999.  The  loan amount  was  $556,119  and the proceeds  were  used  to (a) refund  Torrance  County  Series1992  Environmental  Revenue  Bonds  and (b) construct  solid  waste  facilities  for  the Solid  Waste  Authority.

As part of the above  agreement,  the County  pledged  the revenues  received  from its 1/8 of 1% county
environmental  services  gross  receipts  tax as security  for  payment  of the loan  agreement.  The  City  of Moriarty,
Town  of Estancia,  Town  of Mountainair,  and the  Village  of Willard,  as members  of the Solid  Waste  Authority,
also pledged  revenues  received  from the 1/16  of 1% municipal  environmental  services  gross  receipts  tax
imposed  by them.  These  revenues  are all intercepted  by the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.

The above  referenced  loan is payable  solely  from  the pledged  revenues  noted  above,  and the note  holder
cannot  look to any other  revenues  of the County  in payment.  The loan is not considered  to be a general
obligation  of the County  and  it is not  included  in the  financial  statements  of  the County.

NOTE  21: REST  ATEMENT

During  fiscal  year  2022, the  County  implemented  Governmental  Accounting  Standards  Board  (GASB)
Statement  No. 84, Lease.  Implementation  of this standard  required  a restatement  to the County's  custodial
fund's  beginning  net  position  in a cumulative  amount  or $157,459.

62



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

NOTE  22:  SUBSEQUENT  EVENTS

The  County  has evaluated  subsequent  events  through  November  28, 2022,  which  is the date  the  financial
statements  were  available  to be issued.  See  Note  1: Summary  of Significant  Accounting  Policies  for the
COVID-19  (Coronavirus)  Pandemic  disclosure.  There  are no other  matters  identified  for  recognition  in the
accounts.  The  County  has  identified  one  subsequent  event  requiring  disclosure:

Opioid  Settlements

Subsequent  to year  end,  the  County  received  Funds  related  to a Nationwide  settlement  that  was  reached  to
resolve  all opioids  litigation  brought  by states,  including  New  Mexico,  and  local  political  subdivisions  against
the  three  largest  pharmaceutical  distributors:  McKesson,  Cardinal  Health  and  AmerisourceBergen
("Distributors"),  and  manufacturer  Janssen  Pharmaceuticals,  Inc. and  its parent  company  Johnson  & Johnson
(collectively,  "J&J").  The County received  the first installments  of $149,218  in the fall of 2022. These
settlements  will provide  substantial  funds  to states  and local  governments  for abatement  of the opioids
epidemic  across  the country  and will impose  transformative  changes  in the way  the settling  defendants
conduct  their business.  Under  the terms of the settlement,  the Distributors  will pay  a maximum  of  $21 billion
over  18 years,  while  J&J  will  pay  a maximum  of $5 billion  over  no more  than nine  years, with approximately
$22.8 billion  in settlement  proceeds  payable  to state and local subdivisions.  Of the funds going directly  to
participating  states  and  subdivisions,  at least  85%  must  be used  for  abatement  of  the  opioid  Epidemic,  with  the
overwhelming  bulk  of the  proceeds  restricted  to funding  future  abatement  efforts  by  state  and  local
governments.

63



REQUIRED  SUPPLEMENTARY  INFORMATION



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

SCHEDULE  OF  THE  COUNTY'S  PROPORTIONATE  SHARE  OF THE

NET  PENSION  LI  ABILITY  OF PERA  FUND  - MUNICIPAL  GENERAL  DMSION

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (PERA)  PLAN

LAST  10  FISCAL  YEARS"

MUNICIPAL  GENERAL  FUND

County's  proportion  of the net  pension  liability

County's  proportionate  share  of  the  net pension  liability

County's  covered-employee  payroll

County's  proportionate  share  of  the  net pension  liability

as a percentage  of its covered-employee  payroll

2022

0.3640%

4,100,697  $

3,787,020  $

1 08.28%

2021

0.3468%

7,013,085  $

3,432,819  $

204.30%

2020

0.3217%

5,568,947

3,274,107

170.09%

Plan fiduciary  net position  as a percentage  of the total  pension  liability

County's  proportion  of the net pension  liability

County's  proportionate  share  of  the  net pension  liability

County's  covered-employee  payroll

County's  proportionate  share  of  the  net pension  liability

as a percentage  of its covered-employee  payroll

77.25%

2019

0.3356%

5,350,706  $

2,925,428  $

182.90%

66.36%

2018

0.3186%

4,377,833  $

2,846,756  $

153.78%

70.52%

2017

0.31 73%

5 069 386

2,824,653

179.47%

Plan fiduciary  net position  as a percentage  of the total  pension  liability

County's  proportion  of the net  pension  liability

County's  proportionate  share  of the  net  pension  liability

County's  covered-employee  payroll

County's  proportionate  share  of  the  net pension  liability

as a percentage  of its covered-employee  payroll

71.13%

2016

0.3025%

3,084,250  $

2,489  956  $

123.87%

73.74%

2015

0.3019%

2,355,144

2,348,461

100.28%

69.18%

Plan fiduciary  net position  as a percentage  of the total  pension  liability 76.99% 81 .29%

"The  amounts presented  were  determined  as of  June  30. This  schedule  is presented  to illustrate

the requirement  to show  information  for 10 years. However,  until a full  10-year  trend  is

compiled,  the County  will  present  information  for  those  years  for which  information  is available.

65



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
SCHEDULE  OF THE  COuNTY'S  PROPORTIONATE  SHARE  OF  THE

NET  PENSION  LIABILITY  OF PERA  FUND  - MUNICIPAL  POLICE  DMSION
PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (PERA)  PLAN

LAST  10  FISCAL  YEARS"

MUNICIPAL  GENERAL  FUND

Contractually  required  contribution

Contributions  in relation  to the contractually
required  contribution

Contribution  deficiency  (excess)

County's  covered-employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of covered-
employee  payroll

Contractually  required  contribution

Contributions  in relation  to the contractually
required  contribution

Contribution  deficiency  (excess)

County's  covered-employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of covered-
employee  payroll

Contractually  required  contribution

Contributions  in relation  to the contractually
required  contribution

Contribution  deficiency  (excess)

County's  covered-employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of covered-
employee  payroll

2022

$ 371,128  $
2021

336,416

2020

$ 320,862

371,128 336,416 320,863

$ 3,787,020  $ 3,432,819  $ 3,274,107

9.80% 9.80% 9.80%

2019

$ 274,866  $

2018

279,378

2017

$ 27i865

274,866 279,378 271 ,865

$ 2,925,428  $ 2,846,756  $ 2,824,653

9.40% 9.81% 9.62%

2016

$ 269,754  $
2015

237,915

269,754 237,915

$ 2,489,956  $ 2,348,461

10.83% 10.13%

"The  amounts  presented  were  determined  as  of  June  30.  This  schedule  is presented  to illustrate
the  requirement  to show  information  For  10 years.  However,  until  a full 10-year  trend  is
compiled,  the  County  will  present  information  for  those  years  for  which  information  is available.

66



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
SCHEDULE  OF  THE  COUNTY'S  CONTRIBUTIONS  TO  PERA  PLAN  -

MUNICIPAL  GENERAL  DMSION

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (PERA)  PLAN

LAST  10  FISCAL  YEARS"

MUNICIPAL  POLICE  FUND

Contractually  required  contribution

Contributions  in relation  to the contractually
required  contribution

Contribution  deficiency  (excess)

County's  covered-employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of  covered-

employee  payroll

Contractually  required  contribution

Contributions  in relation  to the contractually
required  contribution

Contribution  deficiency  (excess)

County's  covered-employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  or  covered-

employee  payroll

Contractually  required  contribution

Contributions  in relation  to the contractually
required  contribution

Contribution  deficiency  (excess)

County's  covered-employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of  covered-

employee  payroll

2022

$ 174,259  $

2021
163,225

2020

$ 128,587

174,259 163,225 128,587

909,969  $ 942,833  $ 821,644

19.15% 17.31% 15.65%

2019

$ 68,717
2018

$ 69,845

2017

$ 67,966

68,717 69,845 67,966

671,582  $ 653,521  $ 675,169

10.23% 10.69% 10.07%

2016

$ 70,218  $

2015
62,391

70,218 62,391

600,201  $ 525,038

II  .70% 11 .88%

"The  amounts  presented  were  determined  as of  June  30. This  schedule  is presented  to illustrate
the requirement  to show  information  for 10 years.  However,  until a full  10-year  trend  is
compiled,  the County  will present  information  for  those  years  for  which  information  is available.

67



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
SCHEDULE  OF THE  COUNTY'S  CONTRIBUTIONS  TO  PERA  FUND  -

MUNICIPAL  POLICE  DMSION

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  ASSOCIATION  (PERA)  PLAN

LAST  10  FISCAL  YEARS"

MUNICIPAL  POLICE  FUND

Contractually  required  contribution

Contributions  in relation  to  the  contractually
required  contribution

Contribution  deficiency  (excess)

County's  covered-employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of covered-
employee  payroll

Contractually  required  contribution

Contributions  in relation  to  the  contractually
required  contribution

Contribution  deficiency  (excess)

County's  covered-employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of covered-
employee  payroll

Contractually  required  contribution

Contributions  in relation  to  the  contractually
required  contribution

Contribution  deficiency  (excess)

County's  covered-employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of covered-
employee  payroll

2022

$ 174,259

2021

$ 163,225
2020

$ 128,587

174,259 163,225 128,587

909,969  $ 942,833  $ 821,644

19.15% 17.31% 15.65%

2019

$ 68,717  $

2018

69,845

2017

$ 67,966

68,717 69,845 67,966

671,582  $ 653,521  $ 675,169

10.23% IO.69% IO.07%

2016

$ 70,218
2015

$ 62,391

70,218 62,391

600,201  $ 525,038

11 .70% 11.88%

"The  amounts  presented  were  determined  as  of  June  30.  This  schedule  is presented  to illustrate
the requirement  to show  information  for 30 years.  However,  until  a full  10-year  trend  is
compiled,  the  County  will  present  information  for  those  years  For which  information  is available.

68



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
SCHEDULE  OF COUNTY'S  PROPORTIONATE  SHARE  OF NET  OPEB  LIABILITY

NEW  MEXICO  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  AUTHORITY  (NMRHCA)  PLAN
LAST  10  FISCAL  YEARS"

2022 2021 2020
County's  proportion  of  the net  OPEB

liability 0.09078'!'o 0.08514% 0.08449%

County's  proportionate  share  of the
net  OPEB  liability 2,986,651  $ 3,574,950  $ 2,739,494

County  covered  employee  payroll 4,188,349  $ 3,659,416 $ 3,525,707

County's  proportionate  share  of  the

net  OPEB  liability  as a percentage  of
its covered  employee  payroll 71.31% 97.69% 77.70'/0

Plan  fiduciary  net  position  as a

percentage  of the  total  OPEB

liability 25.39% 16.50% 18.92%

2019 2018
County's  proportion  of  the net  OPEB

liability 0.08144'/o 0.08417%

County's  proportionate  share  of the
net  OPEB  liability 3,541,300  $ 3,814,309

County  covered  employee  payroll 3,494,278  $ 3,506,225

County's  proportionate  share  of the

net  OPEB  liability  as a percentage  of
its covered  employee  payroll 101.35% 108.79%

Plan  fiduciary  net  position  as a

percentage  of the  total  OPEB

liability 13.14% 11 .34%

*This schedule  is presented  to illustrate  the requirement  to show information  For ten years.
However,  until a full ten-year  trend is compiled,  the County  will present  information  for available
years.

69



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
SCHEDULE  OF COUNTY'S  OPEB  CONTRIBUTIONS

NEW  MEXICO  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  AUTHORITY  (NMRHCA)  PLAN
LAST  10 FISCAL  YEARS"

Contractually  required  contribution

Less:  Contributions  in relation  to the
contractually  required  contributions

Contribution  Deficiency  (Excess)

County's  covered  employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of
covered  employee  payroll

Contractually  required  contribution

Less:  Contributions  in relation  to the
contractually  required  contributions

Contribution  Deficiency  (Excess)

County's  covered  employee  payroll

Contributions  as a percentage  of
covered  employee  payroll

2022

$ 93,933
2021

$ 87,608
2020

$ 74,787

93,933 87,608 74,787

$ 4,696,626  $ 4,634,026  $ 3,525,707

2.00% I .89% 2.12%

2019

$ 127,264
2018

$ 267,279

125,710 134,'l44

1,554  $ 133,135

$ 3,494,278 $ 3,506,225

3.60% 3.83%

"This  schedule  is presented  to illustrate  the  requirement  to show  information  for  ten years.
However,  until  a full  ten-year  trend  is compiled,  the  County  will  present  information  for  available
years.

70



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NOTES  TO  REQUIRED  SUPPLEMENT  ARY  INFORMATION

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

Pension  Plan

Changes  of  benefit  terms:  The  PERA  and COLA  and retirement  eligibility  benefits  changes  in
recent  years  are described  in Note  1 of PERA's  ACFR  https://www.nmpera.org/Financial-
overview/.

Assumptions:  The Public  Employees  Retirement  Association  of New  Mexico  Annual  Actuaria[
Valuations  as of June  30, 2020  report  is available  at http://www.nmpera.org/.

OPEB  Plan

In the June  30, 2021 actuarial  valuation  and the total  OPEB  liability  measured  as of June  30,
2021,  changes  in assumptions  include  adjustments  resulting  from  an decrease  in the discount
rate  from  2.86%  to 3.62%.

71



SUPPLEMENT  AL INFORMATION



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINED  BALANCE  SHEET-NONMAJOR  GOVERNMENTAL  FUNDS
JUNE  30, 2022

Special

Revenue

Nonmajor  Funds

Capital

Projects

Debt

Service

Total

Nonmajor

Funds

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Subsequent  Year  Expenditures

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

799,423  $

6,995,334

324,032

83,!517

390,281

135,963 $
208

935,386

208

7,385,615

8,202,306  $ 390,281  $

48,941 48,941

324,032

83,517

185,112 $ 8,777,699

305,472  $

82,787

388,259

388,259

7,619,051

204,700

(9,704)

7,814,047

24,866  $ 330,338

82,787

24,866 413,125

46,779

46,779

4(3i,779

46,779

24,866 46,779 459,904

365,415

365,415

138,333

138,333

7 ,619,051

138,333

365,415

204,700

(9,704)

8 ,317,795

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES $   l.ja5.lj2  S.BJ7lB5a

73



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINED  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES
AND  CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCE  - NONMAJOR  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

Nonmajor  Funds

Special  Capital  Debt

Revenue  Projects  Service

Total

Nonmajor

Funds

1 ,504,312

646,35al

103,942

2 2,862

3 ,410,205

2 ,594,078

3 ,814,500

291  ,052

16,628

4 04,914

12,808,844

589,941

4,043,348

1 ,616,600

2 53,497

648,188

3 ,060,549

57,938

4 ,321

229,246

8,950

10,512,578

202,712

9,109

211  ,821

5,172

476,155

963,470

1 ,444,797

2,296,266 (1 ,232,976)

10,008

4,098,787

(3,472,916)

1 ,210,658

(658)

635,879 1 ,210,000

115,  126  $

10,364

69,781

115,126

1 ,514,676

646,351

103,942

2 2,862

3 ,612,917

2 ,603,187

3 ,814,500

291  ,052

86,409

4 04,914

195,271 13,215,936

744,325

65,005

589,941

4,048,520

2,092,755

253,497

648,188

4,024,019

802,263

69,326

229,246

8,950

809,330 12,766,705

(614,059) 449,231

439,287

10,008

5,7  48,732

(3,473,57  4)

439,287 2,285,166

2,932,145

4,881  ,902

i  Z,.81!lf)47

(22,976)

388,391

$ 365.415

(174,772)

313,105

$ 138.333

2,734,397

5,583,398

SBm,7535

74



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUND  DESCRIPTIONS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

Special  Revenue  Funds  are used  to account  for  specific  revenues  that  are legally  restricted  to expenditures  For
particular  purposes.

Farm  and  Range  Fund  (403)  - To account  for  the operations  of farm  and range  activities,  including  soil and
water  conservation,  predatory  animal,  and insect  control.  Financing  is provided  from  distributions  made  under
the  Taylor  Grazing  Act  Authority  is Section  6-14  -6, NMSA  4 978.

CR-4085  Developer  Fee Fund  (404)  - To account  for  fees  received  for  improvements,  as may  be necessary
to County  Road  - AO85.  Financing  is provided  by a developer  as a condition  of approving  a special  use permit
from  the County  and as defined  in a Road  Maintenance  Agreement.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

Fire  District  Funds  (405,  406,  407,  408,  409,  4'l8)  - To account  For the operations  of County's  fire  districts,
which  are defined  by the area  served.  The individual  fire districts  are Northeast  Torrance,  Torrance  County
District  II, Duran,  Mcintosh,  and Torreon-Tajique.  Financing  is provided  from  the County's  share  of the fire
allotment  issued  by the State  Fire Marshal  under  59A-53  -5, NMSA  1978,  and also by gross  receipts  taxes
approved  by the voters  of the County.

Fire  Pool  1/4'!/o  Tax  Fund  (411)  - To account  for expenditures  incurred  in providing  services  and equipment
purchases  for  the fire districts.  Financing  is provided  by the County's  share  of gross  receipts  tax and may  be
used  only  for  that  purpose.  Authority  granted  by Section  7-20E-15  and 7-20E-16,  NMSA  4 978.

County  Fair  Board  Fund  (412)  - To account  for  the proceeds  and expenditures  of all revenue  associated  with
the  Torrance  County  Fair.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

Fire  Department  Administration  Fund  (413)  - This  fund is used to provide  resources  to administer  the
volunteer  fire districts.  Funds  are provided  by an allotment  from  the State  Fire Marshal  and gross  receipts
taxes.  Authorized  by 59A-53-5,  NMSA  1978.

Indigent  Fund  (414)  - To account  for expenditures  incurred  in providing  services  for the care  of indigents.
Financing  is provided  by the County's  share  of gross  receipts  tax and may be used only  for that  purpose.
Authority  is 27-5-7,  NMSA1  978.

Emergency  Medical  Services  (EMS)  Fund  (415)  - To account  for  a grant  from  the State  of New  Mexico  to be
used  for the provision  or emergency  medical  services  to County  residents.  Sources  of funds  are the State  of
New  Mexico  Health  Department  Emergency  Medical  Services  Bureau.  Authority  is Section  24-10A-3  through
10,  NMSA  1978.

Law  Enforcement  Protection  Fund  (LEPF)  (4'lO)  - To account  for a grant  from  the State  of New  Mexico
Corrections  Department  through  the Law Enforcement  Protection  Act. The funding  is to be used for law
enforcement  improvements.  Authority  is 29-13-1,  NMSA  1978.

Estancia  Valley  Solid  Waste  Authority  (EVSWA)  Contract  Fund  (419)  - To account  for  the  transactions  of
Torrance  County's  management  contract  with the Estancia  Valley  Solid  Waste  Authority.  Authority  is the
County  Commission.

Environmental  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Fund  (423)  - To account  for funds  received  for environmental  gross
receipts  taxes  that  are then provided  to the Torrance  County  Solid  Waste  Authority  to help repay  a loan
arranged  with  the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

75



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTI

NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUND  DESCRIPTIONS  (CONTINUED)
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

DWI Smart  Choice  Fund  (607) - To account  for the funds  collected  from the DWI Smart  Choice  Program.
Authority  is County  Commission.

WIPP  Funding  Fund  (427)  - To account  for the WIPP  funding  received  from  the State  Fire Marshal's  Office  as
defined  by the contract  with the State  Fire Marshal's  Office.  Authority  is the State  Fire Marshal's  Office.

Volunteer  Recruitment/Retention  Fund  (428)  - To account  for a grant  from the National  Rifle Association  for
yearly  membership  fees for deputies  to an indoor  shooting  range.  Authority  is the National  Rifle Association.
State  Animal  Care  Fund-  To account  for the allotment  funds  from  the NM State  Veterinary  Board.  Authority  is
County  Commission.

State  Animal  Care  Fund  (429) - To be used to account  for fundraising  money  and donations  given  to the
Torrance  County  Animal  Shelter.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

Animal  Shelter  Fund  (430) - To be used to account  for fundraising  money  and donations  given to the
Torrance  County  Animal  Shelter.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

Safety  Program  Fund  (600) - To be used to account  For Fees received  From the use or a separate  dumping
area (asbestos  and construction).  The proceeds  are used in the County's  safety  program.  Authority  is the
County  Commission.

Civil  Defense  Fund  (604)  - To account  for a grant  from the State  of New Mexico  for the operation  of the Civil
Defense  Unit Proceeds  are 25% from the State of New Mexico  and 75% from reimbursements  from the
Federal  Emergency  Management  Agency  (FEMA).  Authority  is FEMA.

DWI Program  Fund  (605)  - To account  for a grant  from the State  of New Mexico  Department  of Finance  and
Administration  for D.W.I. detection  and prevention  pursuant  to Chapter  65, New Mexico  Laws of 1993.
Authority  is Section  6-5-8,  NMSA  1978.

DWI School  Fund  (606)  To account  for fees generated  by the DWI School  Authority  is the County
Commission.

Treasurer's  Fee Fund  (609) - To account  for certain  fees collected  by the County  Treasurer's  Office.
Resources  are to be used for the upgrade  of equipment  in the office.  Authorized  by County  Commission
Resolution  #2005-24.

Reappraisal  Fund  (610)  - To account  for the operations  of a fund to help with reappraisal  of County  property
to ensure  valuation  reflects  current  fair market  value. Financing  is provided  by retainage  of 1% of tax
collections.  Authority  is Section  7-38-38.i  NMSA  1978.

Clerk's  Equipment  Fund  (612) - To account  for an additional  $7 recording  fee collected  by the Clerk's  Office
to pay for equipmenUsupplies  for the Clerk's  Office.  Authority  is the Absentee-  Early  Voting  Act (Section  14-89-
12.2,  NMSA1978).

RPHCA  Grant  Fund  (616) - To account  for a grant  from the State  of New Mexico  Department  of Health,  to
provide  health services  at the Mountainair  Family  Health Clinic. Authority  is the State of New Mexico
Department  of Health.

76



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUND  DESCRIPTIONS  (CONTINUED)
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Recycling  & Illegal  Dumping  Grant  Fund  (628) - To account  for a grant  from the State  of New Mexico
Environment  Department,  to clean up illegal  tire dumps  within  Torrance  County.  Authority  is the State  of New
Mexico  Environment  Department.

Home  Visiting  Grant  Fund  (629) - To account  for a grant  from the State  of New Mexico  Children,  Youth  and
Families  Department  to be used for prenatal  home visiting  services.  Authority  is the State  of New Mexico
Children,  Youth  and Families  Department.

Esperanza  Clinic  Fund  (630) - To account  for funds  received  for rent on the Esperanza  Clinic.  The lease
agreement  calls  for these  proceeds  to be in a separate  Fund to help offset  maintenance  and repair  costs  of the
clinic.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

Senior  Citizens  Program  Fund  (631)  - To account  for proceeds  from the sale of senior  program  vehicles.
Funds  to be used for senior  citizen  program  operations.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

DWI Screening  Fund  (608)  - Referrals  come  from Magistrate  and Municipal  courts  and also from the Juvenile
Probation  office.  DWI offenders  are normally  screened  after  conviction.  We screen  at the courthouse  and at
the sheriff's  office. The County  charges  $100.00  for the screening  fee. These  fees are dependent  on annual
DWI convictions  which have been decreasing  in the County.  Costs attributed  to screening  include  court
attendance,  telephone,  internet,  copy  machine  lease,  supplies.

HIDTA  Task  Force  (801)  -  To account  for a
high intensity  drug trafficking  areas.  Authority
Law "100-690.

grant  from the National  Office  of Drug Control  Policy  utilized  in
for creation  is contained  in Anti-drug  Abuse  Act  of 1988.  Public

Court  Forfeiture  Fund  (634)  - To accounts  for funds  forl'eited  to the County  by the court  system.  This money
also includes  any cash evidence  seized  by the Sheriff's  Department  for safekeeping  until release  by the court.
This money  can only  be used as defined  by the court  system  on a case-by-case  basis.

Juvenile  Justice  Grant  Fund  (635)  - To account  for a grant  received  from the State  or New Mexico  Children
Youth  and Families  Department  to be used  for the support  and defense  of juveniles.  The Authority  is the State
of New Mexico  Children  Youth  and Families  Department

Wind  PILT  Fund  (641)  - To account  for  the payment  in lieu of taxes  payments  received  from High Lonesome
Mesa,  LLC according  to the lease  agreement  and Ordinance  2008-01.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

Investment  Interest  Fund  (642) - To account  for interest  earned  from the New Mexico  State  Treasurer  Local
Government  Investment  Pool or any  other  investments.  Authority  is County  Commission.

Estancia  Basin  Water  Study  Fund  (650)  - To account  for  funds  received  from local grants  and from sales  of
water  conservation  booklets  to study  water  issues  and to help inform  and educate  the County's  residents  about
the Estancia  Basin.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

Rural  Addressing  Fund  (675)  - To account  for the proceeds  of a part of the local  option  gross  receipts  tax to
be used  to mark  rural addresses  for use by emergency  personnel.  Authority  is Section  67- 3-28.2NMSA1  978.

Attorney  General  Grant  Fund  (681)  - To account  for the DRAM  grant  the County  received  from the New
Mexico  Attorney  General's  Office.  Authority  is County  Commission.

77



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUND  DESCRIPTIONS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

Planning  and  Zoning  Court  Fees  Fund  (685)  - To account  for  the court  fees  which  are the  result  of a zoning
case.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

Domestic  Violence  Fund  (690)  - To account  for  a grant  from  the of New  Mexico  Children  Youth  and Families
Department,  to be used  for  the prevention  of domestic  violence.  Authority  is the State  of New  Mexico  Children
Youth  and Families  Department.

Domestic  Violence  (DV)  Victim  Restitution  (691)  - To account  for supplemental  funding  and donations
received  to assist  victims  of domestic  violence.  Authority  is the  County  Commission.

Title  Ill Forest  Reseive  Fund  (693)  - To account  for  resources  received  from  the Secure  Rural  Schools  and
Community  Self  Determination  Act  of 2000  to be used only  for search,  rescue  and emergency  services,
community  service  work  camps  or easement  purchases.  Authority  is P.L106-393.

u.s. Marshall  JLEO  Fund  (802)  - To account  for  Funds allocated  to reimburse  Torrance  County  for  overtime
incurred  in association  with  the Joint  Law  Enforcement  Operations  task  force.  Authority  is the  u.s. Marshalls.

Drug  Education  Program  Fund  (804)  - To account  for  fees  received  From offenders  (instead  of a fine)  to be
used  to educate  people  about  the  dangers  of drug  use.  Authority  is 9-1 7-1 7NMSAl  978.

Traffic  Safety  Fund  (805)  - To account  for  funds  received  from  the u.s. Department  of Transportation  passed
through  the State  of New  Mexico  Highway  and Transportation  Department  for  the purpose  of helping  local  law
enforcement  officers  reduce  highway  deaths  and injuries  resulting  from individuals  riding  unrestrained  or
improperly  restrained  in motor  vehicles,  to increase  seatbelt  use rates,  and to discourage  drunk  driving.
Authority  is the u.s. Department  of  Transportation.

Teen  Court  Donation  Fund  (807)  - To account  for  donations  made  to the Teen  Court  Program.  Authority  is
the County  Commission.

Forest  Service  Patrol  Fund  (808)  - To account  for funds  received  from the u.s. Forest  Service  for the
provision  of police  services  in and  around  national  forest  areas.  Authority  is the u.s. Forest  Service.

Road  Fund  (402)  - To account  for  funds  used  to maintain  roads  that  the County  is responsible  for. Financing  is
provided  by motor  vehicle  fees.  Expenditures  are restricted  to the construction  and maintenance  of County
roads.  Authority  is Section  67-4-1  NMSA  1978.

NMDOH  CRIF  Fund  (826)  - To account  for  the NM Department  of Health  Cities  Readiness  Initiative  contract
funding.  Authority  is State  of New  Mexico  Department  of Health.

NMDOH  Cities  Readiness  Fund  (829)
classification  Intergovernmental  grants

To  account  for funds  used  by  Emergency  Manager  State

Disaster  Public  Assistance  Fund  (830)  - To account  for  the FEMA  disaster  - public  assistance  funding  for  a
declared  flooding  disaster  that  occurred  in Torrance  County.  Authority  is FEMA.

Fire  EMS  Fund  (416)  - To account  for local  option  gross  receipts  tax proceeds  and a training  grant  from  the
State  of  New  Mexico  Department  of Finance  and Administration.  The  training  grant  funds  that  are to be used  to
pay for 911  training.  Financing  is provided  by a grant  from  New  Mexico  Department  of Finance  and
Administration  pursuant  to Section  63-9D-1,  NMSA  1978,  "Enhanced  911 Act."  Authority  is the County
Commission.

78



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUND  DESCRIPTIONS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

Finance  Fund  (450)  - To account  for  cash  rewards  from  p card  program  to be used  by the  finance  department
(First  $5,000  for  year  only/if  we ever  have  that  much)  state  classification  is other  special  revenue.

NM PED SEIP  (818)  - To account  for awards  from  NM Public  Education  department  for hiring  interns,  state
classification  is intergovernmental  grants

Dog  Head  Fire  Fund  (834)  - To account  for  Federal  Emergency  Management  Agency  (FEMA)  disaster  public
assistance  funding  for  the Dog Head  Fire.  Authority  is FEMA.

COVID-19  Fund  (835)  - To account  for any expenditures  directly
emergency  and any  reimbursement  under  the  CARES  Act. Authority  is

related  to the COVID-19  Pandemic
County  Commission.

Angel  Armor  (425)  - To account  for  money  raised  by a non profit  to help  the Sheriff's  Department  purchase
angel  armour  for  the  Sheriff's  deputies.  Authority  is the  Commission.

Carrol  Petrie  Foundation  (4:31 ) - To account  for  funding  provided
spay/neuter  voucher  program  of Animal  Services.  Authority  is the

by the Carrol  Petrie  Foundation.  It funds  the
Commission.

Fire  Protection  Grant  (627)  - To account  for  fire protection  grants.  These  are funded  by the NM DHSEM
(Department  of Homeland  Security  and Emergency  Management,  selected  by the NM Fire Protection  Grant
Council.  There  are multiple  grants  (one awarded  to each district  and two to fire admin)  to purchase  fire
apparatus,  renovate  one  substation,  purchase  radios,  and pay  stipends).  Authority  is DHSEM.

CYFD  ARP  (692)  - To account  for grant  funding  provided  through  Children,  Youth  and Families  Department
Bureau  of Health  Services  (CYFD  BHS)  (additional  funding  made  available  through  ARPA  to CYFD  BHS).  It
assists  domestic  violence  survivors  by providing  shelter  options  and more.  We have  mainly  been  using  to pay
hotel  bills  when  necessary.  Authority  is CYFD.

JAG  Grant  - Edward  Byrne  Memorial  Justice  Assistance  Grant  (810)  - To account  for grant  funding
provided  by NM Department  of Public  Safety  acting  through  the Administrative  Services  Division  - Grants
Management  Bureau.  It is funding  our  Community  Policing  Program.  Authority  is NMDPS.

Emergency  911 Fund  (911  ) - To account  for  local  option  gross  receipts  tax proceeds  and a training  grant  from
the State  of New  Mexico  Department  of Finance  and Administration.  The  training  grant  funds  that  are to be
used  to pay  for 911 training.  Financing  is provided  by a grant  from  New  Mexico  Department  of Finance  and
Administration  pursuant  to Section  63-9D-'1,  NMSA  1978,  "Enhanced  9al1 Act."  Authority  is the  County
Commission.

Adult  Corrections  Fund  (420)  - To account  for resources  used  to pay  for  the housing  and care  of Torrance
County  Inmates.  Funding  is provided  through  charges  to local  municipalities,  the NM Dept.  of Corrections,  local
gross  receipts  tax option  and transfers  from the County's  general  Fund. Also includes  the  Community
Monitoring  Program.  Authority  is the County  Commission.

NMFA  Grant  Fund  (626)  - To account  for the NMFA  grant  the County  received  for the Southern  Economic
Development  Plan. Authority  is County  Commission.

79



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS
JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOTAL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Farm  and

Range

CR-4085

Developer

District  4

Fire

District  2

Fire

District  3

Fire

$ 9,798  $ 1,642  $ 20,000  $ 20,000  $ 20,000

193,664  316,869  62,290

$ 9,798 $ 1,642 $ 213,664 $ 336,869 $ 82,290

$ 141 $ 3,279 $ 2,052

141 3,279 2,052

141 3,279 2,052

9,798 1 ,642 213,523 333,590 80,238

9,798 1 ,642 213,523  333,590 80,238

80



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOTAL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOuRCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

District  4  District  5

Fire  Fire

District  6

Fire

Fire  Pool

1/4%  Tax

County

Fair  Board

$ 20,000  $ 20,000  $ 20,000  $ 50,000  $ 38,013

70,609  51,264  120,836  50,340

$ 90,609 $ 71,264 $ 140,836 $ 100,340 $ 38,013

$ 136 $ 1,708 $

136 1 ,708

555  $ 922  $ 611

11 ,340

555  12,262  611

136 1 ,708 555 12,262 611

90,473 69,556 140,281 88,078 37,402

90,473 69,556 140,281 88,078 37,402

L  u  lj40a  m  u

81



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Fire  Dept.  Indigent

Admin.  Fund EMS

Law

Enforcement

EVSWA

Contract

$ 20,000 $ - $ 2al,910 $ 16,480 $ 51

36,576 135,775 - 36,295

51 ,739

56,576 $ 187,514 i  $ 16,480  $ 36,346

5,659 $ 148,705 $

5,659 148,705

$ 14,455

14,455

5,659 148,705 14,455

50,917 38,809 21,910 16,480 :<  ,sgr

50,917 38,809 21,910 16,480 21 ,891

82



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

JuNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Env.  DWI  Smart

GRT  Choice

WIPP

Funding

Volunteer

Recruitment

State

Animal  Care

2,213 $ 10,999 $ 951 $ 20,000 $

24,178

26,595

28,808  $10,999  $ 951  $ 44,178  $

28,808 10,999 95al 44,178

28,808 10,999 951 44,i78

ljl51   i.  -

83



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOTAL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Animal  Safety

Shelter  Program

Civil

Defense

DWI

Program

DWI

School

$ 3,592 $ $ 12,906 $ 861

39,126 15,298

$3,592  $ 39,126 .$15,298 p  4

$ 653 $ 1,793 $
2,187

653  3,980

653 3,980

3,592 39,126 14,645 8,926 861

3,592 39,126 14,645 8,926 861

L  W  L1  L  Lj!!61

84



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30,  2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOTAL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Treasurer's  Reappraisal

Fee  Fund

Clerk's

Equipment

RPHCA

Grant

Recycling

Illegal  Dump

950  $ 10,000  $ 10,000  $ 11,016  $

6,188  89,965  38,794

7,502

$ 7,138  $ 99,965  $ 48,794  $18,518  $

6,410  $

1,7M

8,124

48 $ 7,502  $

7,502

8,124 7,502

7,138 91 ,841 48,746 11,C)16

7,138 91,841 48,746 11,016

[3  u  L  [  l

85



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Home  Esperanza

Visiting  Clinic

Senior

Citizens

DWI

Screening

HIDTA  Task

Force

$ 6,451  $ 2,700  $ 6,079

469,867

;$469867$ $ 6,451 i  $ 6,079

469,867 6,451 2,700 6,079

469,867 6,451 2,700 6,079

l    

86



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30,  2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Court  Juvenile  Wind

Forfeiture  Justice  PILT

Invest.

Interest

Estancia  Water

Basin  Study

$ 14,466 $ 47,578  $ - $ 163 $

1,876,510  305,231

22,730

6,006

$ 14,466 $ 53,584 $ 1,876,5alO $ 305,394  $ 22,730

1 ,421

1 ,421

1 ,421

14,466 53,584 1,876,510 305,394 21 ,309

14,466 53,584 1,876,510 305,394 21,309

87



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FuNDS
(CONTINUED)

JuNE  30, 2022

Rural  Attorney

Addressing  General  Grant

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOTAL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWSANDFUNDBALANCES  ml

Planning  &

Zoning

Domestic

Violence

DV  Victim

Restitution

$ 14,908 $ 95,467 $ 27,804

31 ,600

24,213

$ 46,508 g  $ 27,804

525  $

525

525

46,508 119,155 27,758

46,508 119,155 27,758

88



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30, 2022

Title  Ill  Forest  u.s.  Marshall

Reserve  JLEO

Drug

Education

Traffic

Safety

Teen  Court

Donation

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

11,205  $ $ 3,028 $ 1 ,679

191,582

5,036 1190

191,582 $ 16,241  $ 1 ,679

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOTAL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

191,582 16,241

191,582 16,241

4,218

4,218

1 ,679

1 ,679

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWSANDFUNDBALANCES  $[  $j621l  $.-  J  J

89



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Forest  Serv.

Patrol

Road

Fund

NMDOH

CRIF

NMDOH  Cities

Readiness

Disaster

Pub.  ASSiSt

476  $ 80,000  $ 15,368  $

218,696

9,602  $

108,333

7,111

476 $ 407,029 $ 22,479 $

626

10,228  $

$ 13,797 $
29,710

43,507

2,048

2,048

43,507 2,048

476 158,822 20,431 10,228

204,700

476 363,522 20,431 10,228

14Z6    L  $

90



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Fire  Finance  Fund

EMS  Fund  Fund

NM  PED

SEIP

Doghead

Fire COVID-19

$ 6,245 $

607  $ 6,245  $

9,704 2,907

9,704 2,907

9,704 2,907

3,338

(9,704)

(9,704) 607 3,338

l  u  Lj  i  l

91



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net
Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF RESOURCES
Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOTAL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance
Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Angel  Carrol  Petrie

Armor  Foundation
Fire

Protection

CYFD

ARP

JAG

Grant

25,000  $ $ 396 $ 1,489

1 ,567,083

5,000 2,946

25,000 $ 1,567,083 5  $ 4,435

$ 64 $

25,000 1 ,567,083 5,332 4,435

25,000 i,567,083 5,332 4,435

l  u  W  $i.2  u

92



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOTAL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Required  Minimum  Fund  Balance

Unassigned

TOTAL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

Emergency  Adult

911  Corrections

NMFA

Grant

Total  Nonmajor

Special  Revenue

Funds

$ 45,000 $ 207 $

877,091  169,000

799,423

6,995,334

137,365

9,840

$ 1,069,296 $

14,047

183,254  $

324,032

83,5al7

8,202,306

$ 1,231  $ 93,759  $
16 ,000  7, 1 77

17 ,231  100,936

305,472

82,787

388,259

17,231 100,936 388,259

1 ,052,065 82,318 7,619,051

1 ,052,065 82,318

204,700

(9,704)

7,81  4,047

S-  $Q2J)B

93



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  STATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Farm  and  CR-AO85  District  1  District  2
Range  Developer  Fire  Fire

District  3

Fire
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  For Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

1 ,470

1 ,470

56,951

27

56,978

150,234 138,189

299  3,808

150,533  141,997

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

34,077

34,077

16,939 59,973 72,441

84,028

16,939  59,973 156,469
EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES (32,607) 40,039 90,560 5

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out
32,250

(4,817)
TOTAL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) 32,250 (4,817)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

(357)

10155 1 ,642

u

40  039

173  484

90 560

243  030

(19,289)

99 527

94



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  STATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

REVENuES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  For Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  AssetS

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

District  4  District  5  District  6 Fire  Pool

Fire  Fire  Fire  1/4%Tax

County

Fair  Board

56,951 133,731 80,927

3,010

16

56,967

21 ,255

154,986 80,927

244,960

247,970

15,145 71 ,921 17,790 144,776

253,497

110,092 165,759

15,145 182,013 17,790 310,535 253,497

41,822 5 63,137   

115,000 6,000

41 822

48  651

(16,085)

(16,085)

(43,112)

112  668

63 137

77 144

115,000

(195,535)

283  613

6,000

473

36 929

95



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

FireDept.  Indigent  Law

Admin.  Fund  EMS  Enforcement
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  For Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

80,927

80,927

238,449

1 ,200

2 39,649

14,814

14,814

29,000

29,000

EVSWA

Contract

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

71,253

630,137

16,361 12,520

107,735

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 71 ,253 630,137 16,361 12,520 107,735
EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES
9,674 ]  J 16,480  [

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out
150,000

(200,000)

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) (50,000)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

9 674

41 243

(440,488)

479  297

(1 ,547)

23 457

i6  480 (107,735)

129  626

96



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Env.  DWI  Smart  WIPP  Volunteer

GRT  Choice  Funding  Recruitment

State

Animal  Care
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

258,754

258,754 225

6,551

6,551

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

230,482

1 ,000 (6,000)

12,000

74,935

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 230,482 1 ,000 6,000 74,935
EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES 28,272 J 551 (74,935)

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transters  Out
80,000

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) 80,000

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

28 272

536

(775)

11774

551

400

5 065

39,113

97



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  STATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Animal  Safety  Civil  DWI  DWI
Shelter  Program  Defense  Program  School

REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

7,457

7,041

14,498

220,635

480

221,115

7755

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

19,103 42,328 251,821 1,187

3,367

19,103 45,695 251  ,821 1,187

560     

12,544

12,544

48,400  20,000

(45,000)

48,400  p

560

3,032

L3!

7 939

31 187

2 705

11 940

(55,706)

64 632

(269)

1,130

l8fil

gs



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  STATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Treasurer's  Reappraisal  Clerk's  RPHCA
Fee  Fund  Equipment  Grant

Recycling

Illegal  Dump
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu of Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

21,416

310

21 ,726

103,767

20,600

124,367

27,313

27,313

97,024

97,024

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and Recreation

Health  and Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

18,926 53,912

37,233

19,676

3,522

11

104,526

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 18,926 91,145 23,209 5
EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES 2,800 33,222 4,104  p

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out (23,474) (14,979)
TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) (23,474) (14,979)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

2 800

4 338

9748

82 093

4 104

44 642

(7,502)

18 518

(14,979)

14,979

l

99



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOTAL  REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

Home  Esperanza  Senior  DWI
Visiting  Clinic  Citizens  Screening

2,228,729

i ,500

2,228,729 1 ,500

1 ,645
10,511

2,434 10,000
1 ,865,653

1,876,164 2,434 10,000 1 ,645

352,565    

117,302 10,000

117,302 10,000

469,867 (2,434)

2,434 6,451

Th

(145)

2,845

LIZQ!Q

HIDTA  Task

Force

3,301

3,301

1192

1,192

2,109

2 109

3 970

100



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINuED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Court  Juvenile  Wind  Investment

Forfeiture  Justice  PILT  Interest

Estancia  Water

Basin  Study
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

1 ,653

1 ,653

71,229

71,229

3,814,500

3,814,500

16,628

16,628

3,000

5,250

8,250

EXPENDITuRES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

9,201 75,777
1 ,538

7,143

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 9,201 75,777 1 ,538 7,143
EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES
3,814,500 15,090 1,107

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

10,008

(1 ,733)

321,120

(2,483,109)

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) 8,275 (2,161  ,989)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

727

13  739

(4,548)

58,132

m

1 652  511

223  999

15  090

290  304

1 ,107

2 0,202

l!

101



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN

FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Rural  Attorney  Planning  &  Domestic

Addressing  General  Grant  Zoning  Violence

OV  Victim

Restitution

REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

1 ,544

1 ,544

67,449

67,449

175

1 ,684

1 ,859

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

(748)

61 ,933 2,872

949

2,937

g

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES (748) 65,828 2,872

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES 748 1 ,544 1,62al j2gJ

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  AsSets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out (87,895)

6,000 46,500

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) (87,895) 6,000 46,500

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

(87,147)

87,147

ul

7,544

38 964

48121

71 034

(1,013)

28 771

102



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  For Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  AsSets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

Title  Ill  Forest  u.s. Marshall  Drug  Traffic

Reserve  JLEO  Education  Safety

Teen  Court

Donation

16,311

10,448 7,117

10,448 16,311 7,117

15,244 1,171 6,729

15,244 1,171 6,729 63

10,448 1,067 5  388 

10  448

181,134

-l ,067

15,174

L.  1 624j

(1,171)

1,171

388

3,830 1,713

103



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOTAL  REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

Forest  Serv.  Road  NMDOH  NMDOH  Cities
Patrol  Fund  CRIF  Readiness

Disaster

Pub.  ASSiSt

4,903

4,903

(4,903)

2,000

2,000

(2,903)

3,379

$4Z6

646,351

88,805

341  ,949

26,900

855

80,542

1158,502 26,900

51 ,587

1489,517

431  ,400

57,938

4,321

222,787

8,930

2,214,893 51 ,587

(1,056,391)  

7,626

7,626

7,626

12,273

12,273

12,273

936,618 32,388

936,618 32,388

(119,773)

483,295

$ 363.522

7 701

12 730

7 626

2,602

(86,618)

(86,618)

(74,345)

74,345

l

104



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Fire  Finance  NM PED  Doghead

EMS  Fund  Fund  SEIP  Fire
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

57,494

57,494

COVID-19

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

434,136

72,358

560

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 434,136 72,358 560
EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES (434,136) 290 7 J

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

297,665 35,000

(34,000) (227,141)
TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) 297,665 1 ,000 (227,141)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

(136,47-1)

126  767

290

317

(13,864)

17,202

Lj!l

(227,701)

227,701

l

105



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  STATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Angel  Carrol  Petrie  Fire  CYFD
Armor  Foundation  Protection  ARP

JAG

Grant
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

11;127

11,127

25,000

25,000

1 ,892,083

i ,892,083

5,000

5,000

19,815

19,8al5

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

11,127

25,000

300,000

4,668

27,513

12,867

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 11,127 325,000 4,668 40,380
EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES 25,000 1 ,567,083 332 (20,565)

OTHER  FINANCING  SOuRCES (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Trans'fers  In

Transfers  Out
5,000 25,000

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) 5,000 25,000

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

25,000 1 ,567,083 5,332 4,435

106



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Total  Nonmajor
Emergency  Adult  NMFA  Special  Revenue

911  Corrections  Grant  Funds
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOTAL  REVENUES

1,007,109

149,093

14,030

1;170,232

36,547

83,149

22,990

142,686

1 ,504,312

646,351

103,942

2 2,862

3 ,410,205

2 ,594,078

3 ,814,500

291  ,052

16,628

4 04,914

12,808,844

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service  Principal

Debt  Service  Interest

Lease  Principal

Lease  Interest

907,380

38,150

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 945,530

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES 224,702

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  From  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

200,000

(248,065)

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) (48,065)

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

176  637

875  428

1,578,710

1,578,710

(1 ,436,024)

1 ,600,000

1,600,000

163,976

(81,658)

589,941

4,043,348

1 ,616,600

2 53,497

648,188

3 ,060,549

57,938

4 ,321

229,246

8,950

10,512,578

2,296,266

10,008

4,098,787

(3,472,916)

635,879

2,932,145

4,881  ,902

Q4Z

107



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

NONMAJOR  CAPIT  AL  PROJECTS  FUND  DESCRIPTIONS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Capital  Projects  Funds  are used  to account  for the acquisition,  construction,  and repair  of major  capital  assets.

Non-major  capital  projects  funds  consist  of the following:

County  Infrastructure  GRT (620)  - To account  for funds  received  for the County  infrastructure  gross  receipts
taxes. County Ordinance  2006-1 states  the specific  purposes  for which  this tax can be used.  Authority  is the
County  Commission.

Capital Outlay GRT (621) - To account for funds  received  for the capital  outlay  gross receipts  taxes.  County
ordinance  2014-03  states the specific  purposes  for which this tax can be used. Authority  is County
Commission.

Legislative  Appropriations  (803)  - To account  for resources  received  from State  of New Mexico  Legislative
Appropriations for the acquisition of capital  assets  for Torrance  County.  This  was authorized  by the legislation
involved.

108



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  CAPIT  AL  PROJECTS  FUNDS
JUNE  30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Subsequent  Year  Expenditures

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  AND  FUND  BALANCES

County  Infra.

GRT

Capital

Outlay  GRT

Legis.

Approp.

Total  Nonmajor

Capital  Projects

Funds

349,788 40,493 390,281

349,788  $ 40,493  $ 390,281

24,866  $ 24,866

24,866 24,866

24,866 24,866

349,788 15,627 365,415

349,788 15,627 365,415

l!  l  J93  $ J

109



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
COMBINING  ST  ATEMENTS  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN

FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  CAPIT  AL  PROJECTS  FUNDS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

County  Infra.  Capital  Legis.

GRT  Outlay  GRT  Approp.

Total  Nonmajor

Capital  Projects

Funds
REVENUES

Taxes:

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

TOT  AL  REVENUES

202,712

9,109

202,712

g,'iog

211  ,821 211  ,821

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service:

Principal

Interest

418,443

499,096

5,172

57,712

5,172

476,155

464,374 963,470

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES gr 7,539 527,258 1 ,444,797

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF  REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES (917,539) (315,437) (1 ,232,976)

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  from  Sale  of  Assets

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

1,135,658

(658)

75,000 I ,210,658

(658)

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) 1,135,658 (658) 75,000 I ,210,000

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCES

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

218,119
131,669

$349,.7aEl  $

(658)

658

(240,437)

256,064

$15&!1

(22,976)

388,391

i365,.415

110



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
NONMAJOR  DEBT  SERVICE  FUND  DESCRIPTION

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

Debt  Service  Fund  (636)  - This  fund  accounts  for  gross  receipts  and state  allotment  revenues  collected  to pay
the  current  year's  debt  service  on NMFA  Loans.  This  fund  also  accounts  for  property  tax revenues  collected  to
pay  off  current  year  debt  service  on the 2001 general  obligation  bonds  of the County.

ffl



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET  -  NONMAJOR  DEBT  SERVICE  FUND
JUNE  30, 2022

Total  Nonmajor

Debt  Service

Fund

ASSETS

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents

Restricted  Cash

Investments

Receivables:

Property  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Other  Receivables,  Net

Prepaid  Expenses

TOT  AL  ASSETS

135,963

208

48,941

185,112

LIABILITIES

Accounts  Payable

Accrued  Salaries  and  Benefits

Unearned  Revenue

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  OF RESOURCES

Unavailable  Revenue:

Property  Taxes

TOT  AL  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED

INFLOWS  OF  RESOURCES

46,779

46,779

46,779

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid  Expenses

Restricted  For:

Special  Revenue  Funds

Debt  Service  Funds

Capital  Projects  Funds

Subsequent  Year  Expenditures

Unassigned

TOT  AL  FUND  BALANCES

138,333

138,333

TOT  AL  LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

AND  FUND  BALANCES $ 185.112

112



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENT  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN
FUND  BALANCE  -  NONMAJOR  DEBT  SERVICE  FUND

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Total  Nonmajor

Debt  Service

Fund
REVENUES

Taxes  :

Property  Taxes

Gross  Receipts  Taxes

Gasoline  and  Motor  Vehicle  Taxes

Other  Taxes

Federal  Operating  Grants

State  Operating  Grants

State  Capital  Grants

Payments  in Lieu  of  Taxes

Charges  for  Services

Investment  Income

Miscellaneous  Income

1"15,126

10,364

69,781

TOT  AL  REVENUES 195,271

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General  Government

Public  Safety

Public  Works

Culture  and  Recreation

Health  and  Welfare

Capital  Outlay

Debt  Service:

Principal

Interest

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

744,325

65,005

809,330

EXCESS  (DEFICIENCY)  OF REVENUES

OVER  EXPENDITURES (614,059)

OTHER  FINANCING  SOURCES  (USES)

Other  Financing  Uses

Proceeds  from  Sale  of  ASsetS

Proceeds  From  Loans

Transfers  In

Transfers  Out

439,287

TOT  AL  OTHER  FINANCING

SOURCES  (USES) 439,287

NET  CHANGE  IN FUND  BALANCE

FUND  BALANCE,  BEGINNING

FUND  BALANCE,  ENDING

(174,772)

313,105

$ 138.333

113



OTHER  SUPPLEMENT  ARY  INFORMATION



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

RECONCILIATION  OF  PROPERTY  TAX  ROLLS
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

Property  Taxes  Receivable,  Beginning  of  Year

Changes  to Tax  Roll:

Net  Taxes  Charged  to Treasurer  for  Fiscal  Year

Adjustments:

Less:  Charge  Off  of  Taxes  Receivable

Total  Receivables  Prior  to Collections

Less:  Collections  for  the  Fiscal  Year  Ended  June  30, 2022

Property  Taxes  Receivable,  End  of  Year

Property  Taxes  Receivable  by years:

2012-2015

20al6

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

Total  Property  Taxes  Receivable

2,482,471

10,157,666

(46,663)

12,593,474

(10,377,089)

$ 2,216,385

$ 501,242
174,752

193,250

220,774

(125,150)

379,681

871  ,836

2 216  385

Property  taxes  receivable  reported  in the  financial  statements  as  follows:

Statement  of  Net Position  $ 1,105,433
Statement  of Fiduciary  Net  Position  "1, 14 0,952

Total  Property  Taxes  Receivable  2 216  385

115



Year

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

Type

NM DEBT  SERV

NM DEBT  SERV

NM  DEBT  SERV

NM DEBT  SERV

NM DEBT  SERV

NM DEBT  SERV

NM DEBT  SERV

NM DEBT  SERV

NM DEBT  SERV

NM DEBT  SERV

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

CO  OPERATION

CO  OPERATION

CO  OPERATION

CO  OPERATION

CO  OPERATION

CO  OPERATION

CO  OPERATION

CO  OPERATION

CO  OPERATION

CO  OPERATION

Total

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

CO  DEBT  SERV

CO  DEBT  SERV

CO  DEBT  SERV

CO  DEBT  SERV

CO  DEBT  SERV

CO  DEBT  SERV

CO  DEBT  SERV

CO  DEBT  SERV

CO  DEBT  SERV

CO  DEBT  SERV

TOtal

ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
PROPERTY  TAX  SCHEDULE

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

TAX  COLLECTED

PRIORTOJULI,

2021

ADJUSTED  TAX

CHARGED  PRIOR.

JUL  1, 2021

$ 615,869  $

602,007

604,766

564,704

554,329

530,657

516,989

490,625

481  ,455

467,232

5,428,633

5,134,015

5,036,265

5,002,168

4,900,968

4,712,387

4,407,F34E1

4,299,714

4,067,748

3,923,674

3 ,735,719

4 5,220,506

97,047

105,826

384,977

382,418

364,388

377,:311

352,090

357,474

338,729

343,956

3,104,216  $

559,246)

583,103)

550,035)

541,817)

519,601)

507,501)

482,644)

474,372)

461  ,113)

(4,679,432)

4,664,714

4,814,050

4,773,812

4,606,653

4,316,260

4,221,141

4,001  ,780

3,866,064

3,686,853

(38,951  ,327)

(98,019

(370,499

(372,484

(356,163

(369,450

(345,629

(351  ,660

(333,7  45)

(339,451  )

(2,937100)  $

TOT  AL  TAX

COLLECTED

DISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 2021  -JUN

30,  2022

(547,867)

(581  ,682)

(549,374)

(541  ,503)

(519,437)

(507,393)

(482,558)

(47  4,307)

(461 ,061 )

(4,665,  182)

4,664,714

4,814,050

4,773,812

4,606,653

4,31  6,260

4,221,141

4,001,780

(3,866,064

(3,686,853

(38,951  ,327)

(gs,oig
(370,499

(372,484

(356,163

(369,450

(345,629

(351,660

(333,745)

(339,451)

(2,937,100)  $

(562,344)  $

(25,757)

(27,012)

(2,572)

(1 ,791  )

(1,340)

(1,017)

(757)

(545)

(462)

(623,597)

(4,702,424

(214,680

(234,808

(22,273

(15,058

(11 ,081

(8,323

(6,190

(4,411

(3,682

(5,222,930

(88,889)

(4,511  )

(18,071)

(1,742)

(1,177)

(953)

(693)

(552)

(383)

(340)

(117,311)  $

TOTAL

DISTRIBLITED

UNDISTRIBUTED  OUTSTANDING

JUL  1, 2021  -JUN  RECEIVABLE  AS  JUN

30, 2022  30, 2022

(12,593  $

(1 ,448

(1,269

(149

(549,751)  $

(35,687)

(27,164

(3,083

(2,048

(1,460

(1 ,069

(821

(599

(497)

50,939

21 ,400

(7,464)

12,082

10,704

9,699

8,454

7,207

6,523

(622,179)

(4,702,424

(214,680

(234,808

(22,273

(15,058

(11,081

(8,323

(6,190

(4,411

(3,682

(5,222,930

(88,889)

(4,511  )

(18,071)

(1,742)

(1,177)

(953)

(693)

(552)

(383)

(340)

(117,311)  $

(15,666)

5,657

125,201

431  ,630

186,323

(65,115)

104,735

90,532

80,365

70,112

59,641

53,083

45,184

1 ,056,490

8,159

3,915

(5,011  )

8,181

7,037

6,896

5,758

5,251

4,590

4,164

48,940

116



Year

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2C116

2015

2014

2013

2012

Type

SCH  LEVY

SCH  LEVY

SCH  LEVY

SCH  LEVY

SCH  LEVY

SCH  LEVY

SCH  LEVY

SCH  LEVY

SCH  LEVY

SCH  LEVY

Total

SCH  DEBT  SERV

SCH  DEBT  SERV

SCH  DEBT  SERV

SCH  DEBT  SERV

SCH  DEBT  SERV

SCH  DEBT  SERV

SCH  DEBT  SERV

SCH  DEBT  SERV

SCH  DEBT  SERV

SCH  DEBT  SERV

Total

SCH  CAPT

SCH  CAPT

SCH  CAPT

SCH  CAPT

SCH  CAPT

SCH  CAPT

SCH  CAPT

SCH  CAPT

SCH  CAPT

SCH  CAPT

Total

MPRV

MPRV

MPRV

MPRV

MPRV

MPRV

MPRV

MPRV

MPRV

MPRV

ST ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
PROPERTY  TAX  SCHEDULE

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

COLLECTED

ADJUSTED  TAX  TAX  COLLECTED

CHARGED  PRIOR  . PRIOR  TO  JUL  1,  TOTAL  TAX

JUL  1, 2021  2021

$ 201,303  $ - $

92,887  79,049)

92,000  84,948)

86,098  81 ,380)

79,551  75,580)

69,833  66,307)

66,331  63,303)

57,784  55,193)

52,350  50,107)

47,159  45,228)

75,376)

84,495)

81,175)

75,482)

66,255)

63,267)

55,164)

50,087)

45,212)

1,745,276

2,623,564

2,663,478

2,625,075

2,566,999

2,576,425

2,477,727

2,523,002

2,504,665

2,388,307

1 ,946,678

24,895,920

781  ,470

768,727

774,890

768,149

750,923

725,374

706,169

;'17,625

700,906

681  ,578

7,375,811  $

(1 ,501  ,095)

(2,447,947)

(2,511  ,773)

(2,488,555)

(2,509,565)

(2,417,305)

(2,469,542)

(2,457,224)

(2,347,7  43)

("1,916,677)

(21 ,566,331  )

(713,768

(747,050

(749,043

(734,606

(710,812

(693,600

(705,928

(690,562

(672,619

(6,417,988  $

DISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 2021  -JUN

30, 2022

(1,496,513)

(2,391  ,320)

(2,504,578)

(2,485,105)

(2,507,966)

(2,416,422)

(2,468,942)

(2,456,7  46)

(2,347,328)

(1 ,916,367)

(21 ,494,77  4)

(699,275)

(745,259)

(748,183)

(734,192)

(710,596)

(693,458)

(705,802)

(690,467)

(672,542)

(6,399,774)  $

(184,989)  $

(8,157)

(8,468)

(825)

(577)

(439)

(321)

(241  )

(172)

(147)

(204,336)

(2,391  ,984

(114,388

(120,221

(13,771

(9,521

(7,422

(5,796

(4,429

(3,225)

(2,374)

(2,673,131)

(717,604)

(32,692)

(38,305)

(3,325)

(2,334

(1 ,756

(1 ,346

(1,111

(798

(678

(799,949  $

TOTAL

DISTRIBUTED

UNDISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 20;)1  -JUN

30, 2022

(180,888)  $

(11,364)

(8,503)

(985)

(658)

(478)

(340)

(263)

(188)

(158)

(203,825)

(2,331  ,780)

(163,671  )

(121  ,470)

(16,437)

(10,844)

(8,115)

(6,082)

(4,766)

(3,575)

(2,598)

(2,669,338)

(701  ,249)

(45,333)

(38.395)

(3,991)

(2,671  )

(1,912)

(1,415)

(1 ,204)

(877)

(730)

(797,777)  $

OUTSTANDING

RECEIVABLE  AS

JUN  30, 2022

(4,101)  $ 16,328

(466)  6,922

(41 g) (2,072)

(46)  3,887

(17)  3,388

(13)3,081

(17)  2,702

(7)  2,325

(3)  2,067

(5)  1 ,784

(5,094)

(60,204)

(7,343)

(5,946)

(785)

(276)

(189)

(315)

(140)

(65)

(87)

(75,350)

(16,355)

(1,851)

(1,701)

(193)

(77)

(59)

(74)

(32)

(16)

(25)

(20,383)  $

40,412

241  ,791

110,620

(15,822)

64,579

57,246

52,906

47,566

42,912

37,250

27,627

666,675

63,756

27,242

(13,569)

15,760

13,961

12,785

11 ,202

10,563

9,525

8,281

159,506

117



Year  Type

2021  SCH  CHARTER

2020  SCH  CHARTER

2019  SCH  CHARTER

2018  SCH  CHARTER

2017  SCH  CHARTER

2016  SCH  CHARTER

2015  SCH  CHARTER

2021

2020

2019

2018

2C117

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

20-15

2014

2013

2012

Total

CATTLE  LEVY

CATTLE  LEVY

CATTLE  LEVY

CATTLE  LEVY

CATTLE  LEVY

CATTLE  LEVY

CATTLE  LEVY

CATTLE  LEVY

CATTLE  LEVY

CATTLE  LEVY

Total

SHEEP  LEVY

SHEEP  LEVY

SHEEP  LEVY

SHEEP  LEVY

SHEEP  LEVY

SHEEP  LE\/Y

SHEEP  LEVY

SHEEP  LEVY

SHEEP  LEVY

SHEEP  LEVY

Total

GOATS  LEVY

GOATS  LEVY

GOATS  LEVY

GOATS  LEVY

GOATS  LEVY

GOATS  LEVY

GOATS  LEVY

GOATS  LEVY

GOATS  LEVY

GOATS  LEVY

ADJUSTED  TAX

CHARGED  PRIOR.

JUL  1, 2021

$ 84,654

78,012

69,359

61 ,066

59,177

50,938

48,727

451  ,933

40,948

42 ,311

43 ,938

49,262

62,008

53,998

49,364

38,093

41,197

36,614

457,733

446

339

363

354

348

324

242

270

425

529

3,640

155

131

111

68

99

78

63

61

61

40

ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
PROPERTY  TAX  SCHEDULE

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022
DISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 2021  -JUN

30, 2022

TAXCOLLECTED  TOTALTAX

PR10RTOJUL1.2021  COLLECTED

(70,637)  (68,653)

(65,448)  (65,201  )

(58,650)  (58,542)

(57,270)  (57,226)

(49,357)  (49,334)

(47,427)  (47,41  1 )

(348,789)

(39,342

43,126

48,834

61,122

53,364

48,864

37,663

40,860

(36,277)

(409,452)

(314)

(363)

(354)

(343)

(322)

(240)

(267)

(421  )

(527)

(3,151)

(346,367)

(37,965)

43,078

48,813

61,120

53,364

48,864

37,663

40,860

36,277)

(408,004)

(287)

(363)

(353)

(343)

(322)

(240)

(267)

(421)

(527)

(3,123)

(75,716)  $

(3,365)

(1,325)

(447)

(276)

(202)

(145)

(81 ,476)

(38,912)

(1,867)

(234)

(7)

(7)

(2)

(41 ,029)

(438)

(21 )

(459)

(134)

(23)

(2)

(4)

(5)

(3)

TOTAL

DISTRIBUTED

(73,652)

(5,089)

(1 ,407)

(531)

(313)

(222)

(154)

(81 ,368)

(37,252)

(3,244)

(282)

(28)

(9)

(2)

(40,817)

(438)

(49)

(1)

(488)

(131)

(24)

(2)

(4)

(5)

(3)

UNDISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 2021  -JUN

30, 2022

$ (2,064)

(260)

(165)

(25)

(7)

(3)

(81

(2,532)

(1 ,660)

(1,660)

(3)

RECEIVABLE

AS  JUN  30

2022

9,055

4,007

2,580

1 ,965

1 ,628

1,376

1,153

21 ,764

2,017

1 ,098

573

415

874

628

498

428

335

337

7,203

5

2

2

3

3

2

28

21

27

19

2

4

3

2

1

118



Year

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

Type

EQUINE  LEVY

EQUINE  LEVY

EQUINE  LEVY

EQUINE  LEVY

EQUINE  LEVY

EQUINE  LEVY

EQUINE  LEVY

EQUINE  LEVY

EQUINE  LEVY

EQUINE  LEVY

Total

DAIRY  CTL  LEVY

DAIRY  CTL  LEVY

DAIRY  CTL  LEVY

DAIRY  CTL  LEVY

DAIRY  CTL  LEVY

DAIRY  CTL  LEVY

DAIRY  CTL  LEVY

DAIRY  CTL LEVY

DAIRY  CTL  LEVY

DAIRY  CTL  LEVY

Total

2021  SWINE  LEVY

2020  SWINE  LEVY

2019  SWINELEVY

2018  SWINELEVY

2017  SWINE  LEVY

2016  SWINELE\/Y

2015  SWINE  LEVY

2014  SWINELE\/Y

2013  SWINE  LEVY

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

Total

BISON  LEVY

BISON  LEVY

BISON  LEVY

BISON  LEVY

BISON  LEVY

BISON  LEVY

BISON  LEVY

BISON  LEW

BISON  LEVY

BISON  LEVY

ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
PROPERTY  TAX  SCHEDULE

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

DISTRIBUTEDADJUSTED  TAX

CHARGED  PRIOR  -

JUL  1, 2021

$ ,431  $

,462

,541

,370

,406

,432

,287

,155

,231

,181

TAX  COILECTED

PRIORTOJUL1,

2021

( ,222)

( ,497)

( ,324

( ,289

( ,313

( ,186

( ,138

( ,204

( ,168

TOTALTAX  JuLl,2021-JUN  TOTAL
COLLECTED  30, 2022  DISTRIBUTED

$ - $ (1,289)  $ (1,226)

(158)  (181)

(4)  (4)

( ,198)

( ,497)

( ,324

( ,289

( ,313

( ,186

( ,138

( ,204

( ,168

13,496

1 ,555

1,934

1,513

7,285

9,008

7 ,669

8 ,112

8,953

8,960

8,369

63,358

35

28

12

8

13

10

12

11

16

145

3,287

172

89

471

484

517

317

352

467

(11,341

(1,218

(1 ,509

(7,279

(9,005

(7,669

(8,112

(8,952

(8,960

(8,369

(61 ,073)

(104)

(172)

(89)

(470)

(484)

(517)

(317)

(346)

(467)

(11,317)

(1,218)

(1 ,509)

(7,279)

(9,005)

(7,669)

(8,112)

(8,952)

(8,960)

(8,369)

(61 ,073)

(104)

(172)

(89)

(470)

(484)

(517)

(317)

(346)

(467)

(1,451) (1,411)

(1,550)

(712)

(1 ,505)

(712)

(2,262) (2,217)

(38)

(3,193)

(37)

(3,120)

UNDISTRIBUTED  OUTSTANDING

JUL  1, 2021 -JUN  RECEIVABLE  AS
30, 2022  JUN  30, 2022

$ (63)  $ 141

82

40

46

116

ttg

101

17

27

13

(46)

702

5

4

4

5

3

2

23

3

94

1

7

119



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

PROPERTY  TAX  SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Year  Type

2021  RATITES

2020  RATITES

2017  RATITES

2016  RATITES

2015  RATITES

2014  RATITES

2013  RATITES

Total

20al9  NON-RENDITION

2018  NON-RENDITION

2017  NON-RENDITION

2016  NON-RENDITION

2015  NON-RENDITION

2014  NON-RENDITION

2013  NON-RENDITION

2012  NON-RENDITION

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

20al6

2015

2014

2013

2012

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2C116

2015

2014

2013

2012

Total

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

Total

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

EDGEWOOD  SWCD

Total

ADJUSTED  TAX  TAX  COLLECTED
CHARGED  PRIOR  . PRIOR  TO JuL  1,

JUL  1, 2021  2021

$ 2$  -$
1 (1)

1 (1)

1 (i)

1 (1)

2 (2)

8

2,423

4,952

4,633

4,223

4,300

4,356

4,526

4,765

4 ,935

5,867

5,004

47,561

(6)

(4)

(2)

(27)

(261)

(1,937)

(163)

(2)

(5)

(2,401)

4,277)

4,023)

4,144)

4,225)

4,402)

4,654)

4,832)

5 ,785)

4,917)

(41 ,259)

104,021

100,120

102,648

101,917

113,730

102,559

99,411

96,998

94,443

92,017

1,007,864  $

(88,846

(95,768

(96,904

(109,361

(98,561

(96,062

(94,043

(gl,717)

(89,720)

(860,982)  $

TOT  AL  TAX

COLLECTED

DISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 202-1 -JUN  TOTAL
30, 2022  DISTRIBUTED

$ (2)  $

OUTST  ANDING
UNDlSTRIBuTED  RECEIVABLE

JUL  1, 2021 -JUN  AS JUN  30,
30, 2022  2022

- $ (2)  $

(6)

(4)

(2)

(20)

(261)

(1,937)

(163)

(2)

(5)

(2,394)

4, 130

3 ,994

4 ,126

4,211

4,399

4,650

4 ,832

5 ,781

4,917)

(41 ,040)

(86,020)

(95,455)

(96,723)

(109,279)

(98,492)

(96,016)

(94,005)

(91 ,682)

(89,702)

(857,374)  $

(2)

(10)

(4,383)

(139)

(47)

(12)

(18)

(17)

(12)

(8)

(8)

g)

(4,653)

(90,758)

(5116)

(2,172)

(821 )

(526)

(389)

(357)

(255)

(209)

(187)

(1 0D,790) $

(17)

(4,269)

(253)

(67)

(25)

(28)

(1 7)

(11 )

(8)

(12)

(9)

(4,699)

(87,739

(7,418

(2,132

(930

(590

(449

(396

(:go

(240

(200

(100,384  $

(115)

(33)

(9)

(4)

(4)

(4)

(4)

(173)

(3,019)

(524)

(352)

(72)

(19)

(8)

(7)

(4)

(4)

(4)

(4,013)  $

11

574

217

153

144

113

107

100

95

74

78

1 ,655

13,275

6,158

4,709

4,193

3,843

3,609

2,991

2,700

2,517

2,110

46,105
120



Year

2021

2020

2019

2018

2 €)17

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2021

2020

2019

20 8

20 7

20 6

20 5

20 4

20 3

20 2

Type

CLAUNCH  PINTO

CLAUNCH  PINTO

CLAuNCH  PINTO

CLAUNCH  PINTO

CLAUNCH  PINTO

CLAUNCH  PINTO

CLAUNCH  PINTO

CLAUNCH  PINTO

CLAUNCH  PINTO

CLAUNCH  PINTO

Total

EAST  TORRANCE

EAST  TORRANCE

EAST  TORRANCE

EAST  TORRANCE

EAST  TORRANCE

EAST  TORRANCE

EAST  TORRANCE

EAST  TORRANCE

EAST  TORRANCE

EAST  TORRANCE

Total

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

CARRIZOZO  SWCD

Total

ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY
PROPERTY  TAX  SCHEDULE

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

ADJUSTED  TAX

CHARGED  PRIOR.

JUL  1, 2021

$ 67,902

75,354

73,869

73,791

T0,632

68,062

64,636

60,716

59,783

59,542

TAX  COLLECTED

PRIORTOJUL1,

2021

(72,751

(72,870

(73,219

(70,194

(67,711

(64,353

(60,484

(59,570

(59,251

TOT  AL  TAX

COLLECTED

(72,048)

(72,827)

(73,219

(70,193

(67,711

(64,352

(60,484

(59,570

(59,251

DISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 2021  -JUN

30, 2022

$ (69,532)  $

(2,232)

(454)

(40)

(26)

(20)

(7)

674,287

38,719

45,598

57,249

55,203

40,749

37,948

31,409

26 933

24,105

19,436

1 ,377,349

279

339

322

267

153

11

11

8

8

8

1,406  $

(600,403

35,152

52,378

52,003

38,062

35,554

29,229

25,298

22,644

18,171

(1 ,208,491

(181  )

(322)

(267)

(153

(11

(if

(8

(8

(8

(969  $

(599,655)

32,646

51 ,986

51,878

37,988

35,509

29,206

25,276

22,644

18,171

(1 ,205,304)

(181  )

(322)

(267)

(153

(11

(11

(8

(8

(8

(969  $

(72,311  )

(145,414)

(4,871)

(15,867)

(468

(284

(223

(192

(180

(98

(83

(167,680

(279)

(157)

(436)  $

TOTAL

DlSTRIBuTED

(68,227)

(2,844)

(272)

(26)

(11)

(6)

(5)

(1)

(71 ,392)

(142,476)

(7,094)

(16,006)

(581  )

(357)

(264)

(203)

(199)

(97)

(82)

(167,359)

(279)

(157)

UNDISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 2021  -JUN

30, 2022

$ (1,304)

(90)

(224)

(15)

(15)

(15)

(2)

(1 ,665)

(2,938

(284

(252

(13

(2

(3

(12

(3

(1

(1

(3,509

(436)  $

OUTSTANDING

RECEIV  ABLE  AS

JUN  30, 2022

$ 2,879

1 ,308

543

529

411

329

2 75

230

213

291

7,008

10,935

5,575

(12,532)

2,732

2,403

2,171

1,988

1 ,456

1 ,363

1,183

17,274

121



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

PROPERTY  TAX  SCHEDULE  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Year

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

20112

Type

MUN  OPERATION

MUN  OPERATION

MUN  OPERATION

MUN  OPERATION

MUN  OPERATION

MUN  OPERATION

MUN  OPERATION

MUN  OPERATION

MUN  OPERATION

MUN  OPERATION

Total

2018  SCH  TECH  DEBT

2017  SCH  TECH  DEBT

2016  SCH  TECH  DEBT

2015  SCH  TECH  DEBT

2014  SCH  TECH  DEBT

2013  SCH  TECH  DEBT

Total

ADJUSTED  TAX

CHARGED  PRIOR.

JUL  1, 2021

$ 256,012

201  ,846

200,052

88,065

69,201

64,676

62,106

53,444

47,377

39,174

1 ,781  ,953

66,160

50,618

52,964

28,396

24,790

14,959

TAX  COLLECTED

PRIORTOJUL1,

2021

89,547)

94,059)

85,417)

67,466)

63,622)

61,591)

52,911  )

47,130)

38,974)

(1,500,717)

(66,076)

(50,588)

(52,907)

(28,390)

(24,785)

(14,956)

(237,702)  $

TOT  AL  TAX

COLLECTED

83,751  )

93,391)

84,855)

67,199

63,580

61 ,589

52,911

47,130

38,974

(1 ,493,380

DISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 2021  -JUN

30, 2022

$ (232,908)  $

(7,497)

(16,731)

(1,146)

(757)

(426)

(124)

(80)

(47)

(27)

(259,7  43)

(66,045)

(50,572)

(52,900)

(28,372)

(24,768)

(14,956)

(237,613)  $

(81 )

(28)

(9)

(5)

(5)

(3)

(131)  $

TOTAL

DISTRIBUTED

(227,786)

(12,589)

(16,880)

(1 ,679)

(1 ,022)

(467)

(125)

(80)

(47)

(27)

(260,702)

OUTSTANDING

UNDISTRIBUTED  RECEIVABLE

JUL1,2021-JUN  ASJUN30,

30, 2022  2022

$ (5,122)  $ 20,229

(703)  4,779

(519)  (12,186)

(28)  1 ,503

(i  ) 979

629

391

453

201

173

(112)

(45)

(16)

(23)

(22)

(3)

(221)  $

(6,373) 17,151

3

2

47

1

53237,887  $

122



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

PROPERTY  TAX  SCHEDULE  (CONTINUED)

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Year

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

20-16

2015

2014

2013

2012

County

Torrance  County

Torrance  County

Torrance  County

Torrance  County

Torrance  County

Torrance  County

Torrance  County

Torrance  County

Torrance  County

Torrance  County

ADJUSTED  TAX

CHARGED  PRIOR  -

JUL  12021

$ 10,157,666  $

10,021  ,301

10,239,252

10,078,556

9,820,009

9,334,691

9,165,291

8,812,750

8,484,207

7,784,708

93,898,431  $

TAX  COLLECTED

PRIORTOJUL1,

2021

(9,266,339)

(9,843,064)

(9,809,940)

(9,594,062)

(9,135,357)

(8,993,363)

(8,665,363)

(8,356,273)

(7,679,835)

U!,343,596)  $

GRAND  TOT  AL

TOT  AL  TAX

COLLECTED

GRAND  TOT  AL

DISTRIBUTED  JUL  1,

2021  -JUN  30, 2022

$ (9,312,777)  $
(426,346

(483,721

(47,536

(32,393

(24,282

(18,338

(13,808

(9,899

(7,989

TOTAL

DISTRIBUTED

9,164,775)

9,830,464)

9,803,717)

9,591  ,130)

9, 133,853)

8,992,367)

8,664,567)

8,355,639)

(7,679,362)

(81,;i!5,874) $

(9,203,115)

(514,903)

(485,463)

(52,430)

(34,851)

(25,445)

(18,839)

(14,396)

(10,432)

(8,323)

OUTST  ANDING

RECEIV  ABLE  AS  JUN

30, 2022

UNDISTRIBUTED

JUL  1, 2021  -JUN  30,

2022

$ (109,663)  $

(13,002)

(10,856)

(1,330)

(476)

(337)

(495)

(208)

(100)

(139)

(10,377,089  $  (10,368,197)  $ (136,60p)  $

871  ,836

379,681

(125,150)

220,774

193,250

174,752

153,296

133,284

117,778

96,884

2,216,385

123



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

LIST  OF INDMDUAL  DEPOSIT  AND  INVESTMENT  ACCOUNTS
JUNE  30, 2022

Account  Name US Bank

NMFA  Cash

Reserves

(Restricted  Cash)

New  Mexico

LGIP

(Investments)

Total  Cash,

Restricted  Cash

and  Investments

Checking  Operational

Investments

NMFA  Reserve

State  Treasurer  Investments

Total

Reconciling  Items

Reconciled  Balance

2,136,265  $

50,323

2,186,588

(951  ,862)

$ 1,234,726  $

208

16,557,171

2,136,265

50,323

208

16,557,171

208 16,557,171

208  $ 16,557,171  $

18,7  43,967

(951  ,862)

17,792,  105

Petty  Cash

Less:  Investments  - Governmental  Activities

Less:  Fiduciary  Funds  Cash

Less:  Restricted  Cash

Total  unrestricted  cash  and  cash  equivalents

1 ,000

(16,557,171)

(243,484)

(208)

992,242

124



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

SCHEDULE  OF PLEDGED  COLLATERAL

JUNE  30, 2022

Name  of

Depository

US Bank

Description  of

Pledged  Collateral

Letter  of  Credit

Maturity

LOC

Number

Fair  Market  Value

at  June  30,  2022  Name  and  Location  of  Safekeeper

10/3/2022 567103  $ 8,000,000  FHLB  Cincinnati,  Cincinnati,  OH

Total  Pledged  Co11ateral  $ 8,000,ODD

125



AV  k A
zJ'=-":4A-:-b--x
y\UDl-[-(')RS  - BUSINESS  CONSUL-['AN'I-S  - Cl)AS

INDEPENDENT  AUDITORS'  REPORT  ON INTERNAL  CONTROL  OVER  FINANCIAL  REPORTING  AND  ON

COMPLIANCE  AND  OTHER  MATTERS  BASED  ON AN AUDIT  OF FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

PERFORMED  IN ACCORDANCE  WITH  GOVERNMENT  AUDITING  STANDARDS

Honorable  Brian  S. Col6n,  Esq.,  CFE

New  Mexico  State  Auditor

and

Honorable  Members  of  the  Board  or County  Commissioners

Torrance  County

Estancia,  New  Mexico

We have  audited,  in accordance  with auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in the United  States  of America

and the standards  applicable  to financial  audits  contained  in Government  Auditing  Standards  issued  by the

Comptroller  General  of  the United  States,  the financial  statements  of the governmental  activities,  each  major

fund,  the aggregate  remaining  fund  information,  and the  respective  budgetary  comparisons  of the general  fund

and major  special  revenue  funds  of Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  (the  "County")  as of and for  the year  ended

June  30, 2022,  and the related  notes  to the financial  statements,  which  collectively  comprise  the County's

basic  financial  statements,  and  the combining  and individual  funds  of the County,  presented  as supplementary

information,  and  have  issued  our  report  thereon  dated  November  28, 2022.

Report  on Internal  Control  Over  Financial  Reporting

In planning  and performing  our  audit  of the financial  statements,  we considered  the County's  internal  control

over  financial  reporting  (internal  control)  as a basis  for  designing  audit  procedures  that  are appropriate  in the

circumstances  for  the  purpose  of expressing  our  opinions  on the financial  statements,  but not for  the purpose

of expressing  an opinion  on the effectiveness  of the County's  internal  control.  Accordingly,  we do not  express

an opinion  on the effectiveness  of the County's  internal  control.

A deficiency  in internal  control  exists  when  the design  or operation  of a control  does  not allow  management  or

employees,  in the normal  course  or performing  their  assigned  Functions,  to prevent,  or detect  and correct

misstatements  on a timely  basis.  A material  weakness  is a deficiency,  or a combination  of deficiencies,  in

internal  control  such  that  there  is a reasonable  possibility  that  a material  misstatement  of the County's  financial

statements  will not be prevented,  or detected  and corrected  on a timely  basis.  A significant  deficiency  is a

deficiency,  or combination  of deficiencies,  in internal  control  that  is less  than  severe  than  a material  weakness

yet  important  enough  to merit  attention  by those  charged  with  governance.



Our consideration  of internal  control  was for the limited purpose  described  in the first paragraph  of this section
and was not designed  to identify all deficiencies  in internal control that might be material  weaknesses  or
significant  deficiencies  and therefore,  material  weaknesses  or significant  deficiencies  may exist that have not
been identified.  Given these limitations,  during our audit we did not identify  any deficiencies  in internal  control
that we consider  to be material  weaknesses.  However,  material  weaknesses  may exist that have not been
identified.

Compliance  and  Other  Matters

As part of obtaining  reasonable  assurance  about  whether  the County's  financial  statements  are  free  of  material

misstatement,  we performed  tests of its compliance  with certain provisions  of laws, regulations,  contracts  and

grant agreements,  noncompliance  with which could have a direct and material effect on  the financial

statements.  However,  providing  an opinion on compliance  with those provisions  was not an objective  of our

audit, and accordingly,  we do not express  such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed  instances  of

noncompliance  that are required to be reported under Government  Auditing  Standards,  and which  are

described  in the accompanying  schedule  of findings  and responses  as item 2022-001.

County's  Response  to Findings

The County's  responses  to the findings  identified  in our audit are described  in the accompanying  schedule  of

findings  and responses.  The County's  responses  were not subjected  to the auditing  procedures  applied  in the
audit of the financial  statements  and, accordingly,  we express  no opinion  on them.

Purpose  of  this  Report

The purpose  of this report is solely to describe  the scope of our testing  of internal  control  and compliance  and
the result  of that testing, and not to provide  an opinion on the effectiveness  of the County's  internal  control  or
on compliance.  This report is an integral  part of an audit performed  in accordance  with Government  Auditing
Standards  in considering  the County's  internal  control  and compliance.  Accordingly,  this communication  is not
suitable  For any other  purpose.

Kubiak  Melton & Associates,  LLC
Auditors  -  Business  Consultants  - CPAs

Albuquerque,  New  Mexico

November  28,  2022

127



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  RESPONSES
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Section  1. Summary  of  Audit  Results

Financial  Statements:

1. Type  of Auditors'  Report  Issued: Unmodified

2. Internal  Control  Over  Financial  Reporting:

a. Material  weaknesses  identified?
b. Significant  deficiencies  identified?
c. Noncompliance  material  to financial  statements  noted?

No
No
Yes

128



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  RESPONSES  (CONTINUED)
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Section  II. Financial  Statement  Findings

None

129



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  RESPONSES  (CONTINUED)
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Section  Ill. New  Mexico  State  Audit  Rule  Section  12-6-5  NMSA  1978  Findings

2022-001  - Cash  Appropriations  in Excess  of  Available  Cash  Ha/ances  (Other  Noncompliance)  - New

Condition:  The County  maintained  a deficit  budget  in excess  of available  cash balances  in the following  funds:

*  420 Jail Fund
*  805 Traffic  Safety  Grant  Fund

$ 97,709
$8,230

Criteria:  Section 2.2.2.10.(R)(1)(b)  NMAC, states that If budgeted  expenditures  exceed budgeted  revenues
(after prior-year  cash balance and any applicable  federal receivables  used to balance the budget),  that fact
shall be reported  in a finding.

Cause:  The County  did not monitor  their budgets  to ensure that designated  cash was available  in the funds
with expense  appropriations  in excess  of  budget.

Effect:  Expenditures  can be incurred  for which  the County  is obligated  to cover.

Auditors'  Recommendation:  The budget should be reviewed  to ensure all funds have adequate  budget
authority  and cash balances  for budgeted expenditures.  The County should work with the New  Mexico
Department  of Finance  and Administration's  (DFA) Local Government  Division and its assigned  budget  analyst
in order to ensure that available  cash reported to DFA matches  the cash balances  in the audited  financial
statements.

Management's  Response:  Management  recognizes  and agrees  with the Auditor's  recommendation.  Due  to
turnover  in the Finance Director position at fiscal year-end,  all Funds were not properly reviewed,  and
necessary  adjustments  made before the County  Commission.  The Finance  Director  will review  all funds  prior
at year-end  and bring forth any necessary  adjustments  to comply  with NMAC Section  2.2.2.10.(R)(1)(b).

Management's  Timeline  to Correct:  June 30, 2023

Responsib/e  Party:  Acting  Finance  Director  or  his successor

130



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
TORRANCE  COUNTY

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  RESPONSES  (CONTINUED)
FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022

Section  IV. Status  of  Prior  Year  Findinqs

2021-001  (FS  2019-001)  - Financial  Close  and  MaterialAdiustments  (Improper  Year-End  Accruals)  (Siqnificant
Deficiency)  - Resolved

2021-002  (FS  2020-001)  - Reportinq  (OtherNoncompjiance)  -  Resolved

131



STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

TORRANCE  COUNTY

EXIT  CONFERENCE

FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

An exit conference  was held  on November  28, 2022,  to discuss  the results  of the audit.Attending  were  the  following:

Representing  the County:

LeRoy  M. Candelaria,  County  Commissioner
Juan  Torres,  Deputy  County  Manager/Interim  Finance  Director
Noah  Sedillo,  Chief  Procurement  Officer

Representing  the Independent  Auditors:

Daniel  O. Trujillo,  CPA,  CFE,  CGFM,  CGMA  -  Member  -  Director  of Audit
Jose  "Joe"  Ortiz  - Audit  Manager

The audited financial statements  of the County, were prepared  from  the original  books  andrecords provided by and with the assistance or the management  of the County  and KubiakMelton  and  Associates,  LLC.

132



ji il'

I I ' I



i   l

I ( 1 l' i I } 2,  I

l'i  ai i II I P I l'l  P I 01 0 I t





II -  .

I

1. s I ' I





lust 1lJMMmli!ffamllmntti
li


	MX-4071_20230318_184943.pdf
	MX-4071_20230318_185850.pdf

